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GOVERNOR

Edwin W. Edwards was first elected governor in 1972 and is currently serving his fourth term, the
first governor in Louisiana's history to do so. Since graduation from law school, he served as an
Ad Hoc Judge in the 1950s, as a City Councilman from 1954 - 1962, as a Louisiana State Senator
from 1964 - 1965, as a United States Representative from 1965 - 1972. After serving two terms
as governor, from 1972 - 1980, he served as a Louisiana Supreme Court Justice in 1980.
Governor Edwards was elected to his third term as governor in 1984 and to his fourth term in
1992.

The map of the Louisiana Territory, drawn during the early French occupation, gives an indication of the many
and varied waterways in Louisiana which continue to cont ribute to the economy and lifestyle of the state. Pictured
in the insert is a segment of the Mississippi River at New Orleans showing the crescent in the river which gives
New Orleans her nickname as the Crescent City. The riv er traffic and port facilities, including docks, warehouses,
and staging areas, depict only a few of the activities occurring on Louisiana's waterways.
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January 23, 1995

To the Citizens, Governor
and Members of the
Legislature of the State

of Louisiana

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) of the State of Louisiana, for the fiscal year ended June 30, 1994 is
submitted herewith. This report was prepared by the Division of Administration, Office of Statewide Reporting and
Accounting Policy. Responsibility for the accuracy of the presented data and completeness and fairness of presentation,
including all disclosures, rests with the Division of Administration. We believe the data, as presented, is accurate in all
material respects; that it is presented in a manner designed to fairly set forth the financial position and results of operations of
the State as measured by the financial activity of its various funds; and that all disclosures necessary to enable the reader to
gain a maximum understanding of the State's financial affairs have been included.

The CAFR is presented in three sections: introductory, financial, and statistical. The introductory section includes this
transmittal letter, the government's organizational chart and alist of principal officials. The financial section includes the
general purpose financial statements and the combining, individual fund and account group financial statements and schedules,
aswell as the auditor's report on the financial statements and schedules. The statistical section, which is unaudited, includes
selected financial and demographic information, generally presented on a multiyear basis.

Thefinancial statements included are those of various departments, agencies, and other organizational units governed by
the Legislature and/or constitutional officers of the State of L ouisiana using the criteria established by Statement 14, "The
Financial Reporting Entity," of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). Status as a component unit was
determined by primary government's financial accountability, selection of the governing authority, imposition of will, and
financial benefit and/or burden.

The state provides a full range of services contemplated by statute and/or the constitution, including public safety,

highways, health and social services, culture-recreation, education, public improvements, planning and general administrative
services.

GOVERNMENTAL STRUCTURE AND ECONOMIC OUTL OOK

L ouisiana was admitted as the eighteenth state to Union on April 30, 1812. She has two United States Senators, seven
members in the United States House of Representatives and nine electoral votes. Her constitution provides for three branches
of government: executive - headed by the Governor; judicial - headed by the Louisiana Supreme Court; and legislative -
consisting of 39 State Senators and 105 State Representatives.

Because of the French influence in Louisiana, state law is based predominantly on the Napoleonic Code rather than
English Common Law. The mgjor forms of government for Louisiana's 64 parishes (counties in other states) and
municipalities are police juries and mayor/president and council.

L ouisiana's agribusiness sector provides employment for nearly 300,000 people -- more than 19% of the state's workers.
Among the crops produced in the state are sweet potatoes, sugar cane, rice, soybeans, cotton, beef cattle, turtles, ostriches,
shrimp, crab, oysters, catfish, alligator skins and meat, nutria, raccoon, muskrat, and L ouisiana's number one crop - trees.
Over one-half of Louisiana's land area, 13.8 million acres, is covered by forests. Louisianais also the nation's largest
aguaculture state with about 133,000 acres of ponds growing crawfish, oysters, catfish, alligators, baitfish, bass and other
aguaculture commaodities.
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Manufacturing accounts for over 11% of Louisiana's honagricultural employment and reflects the state's natural resource
base. Petroleum processing, chemical manufacturing, food processing and forest products are the leading industries.
L ouisiana has the second largest petroleum refining capacity in the nation and also ranks second nationally in the primary
production of petrochemicals.

Fluctuations in the United States economy, growth or decline in Europe or Canada or the Pacific Rim, ripplesin foreign
exchange markets, disagreements with the OPEC cartel, and oil production declines in the Commonwealth of Independent
States, all have an impact on the Louisiana economy. Factoring in projections of national aswell as international trends,
Louisianais expected over the next two years to operate in an environment where: 1) the national economy will expand, but at
aslower rate than in 1994; 2) interest rates will rise slightly, somewhat arresting the increases in business investment spending
and consumer expenditures on durable goods; 3) recovery among our primary trading partners will boost U. S. exports; and 4)
oil prices should remain stable while natural gas prices will increase marginally. In such an environment, the oil and gas
extraction sector will stop its slide and actually add new employment opportunities. Manufacturing, led by job growth in
transportation equipment, food products, textiles, lumber, and machinery, will expand by about 1.6 percent ayear after a
moribund 1993-94.

Due to record setting levels of employment across most of the state, general construction, the building of single family
homes, apartments, and commercial establishments, will enjoy a healthy expansion. Coupled with building activity related to
casinos, arebound in manufacturing, and the completion of 1-49, the construction sector will be a significant source of new
jobs.

The service sector will be the largest single source of new employment, 33,200 jobs over the next two years, as all fifteen
riverboat casinos, the land-based casino, and three casinos on Indian reservations become operational. A further boost for this
sector will come from the health care area and general business services.

Personal income is projected to rise at rates in excess of 7 percent per year, boosting retail sales and state/local government
treasuries. The state's population has increased by 151,000 in the first half of the 90s. Prompted by a growing state economy,
population should rise at slightly faster ratesin 1995-96.

Finally, it isimportant to note that the employment level in 1993 actually exceeds that of the previous peak in 1981. In
1981, there were 1,630,500 workers employed in Louisiana. 1n 1993, that barrier was breached as 1,643,100 L ouisianans were
employed. Contrasting this was the October, 1994 unemployment rates. As reported by the Labor Department, L ouisiana's
unemployment rate actually grew in October, to 8.3 percent, up from 7.7 percent amonth earlier. The national unemployment
rate was 5.8 percent, down from 5.9 percent in September. The higher jobless rate is due to the unemployed entering the labor
market at a faster rate than they can be absorbed by available jobs, and an increase in the number of initial and renewed
unemployment claims. As of the end of 1993, L ouisiana's unemployment rate was 7.4 percent as compared to the national rate
of 6.8 percent.

This economic discussion is from the executive summary of The L ouisiana Economic Outlook: 1994 and 1995 by Loren C. Scott, James A Richardson and A.M.M. Jamal published in
October of 1994

MAJOR INITIATIVES

Work continues on the new Integrated Statewide Information System (1SIS) to replace the existing Financial
Accountability and Control System (FACS). Custom developed and implemented in 1974, FACS as well as the cash basis
accounting system known as TRACS (Treasurer's Accountability and Control System) are batch oriented and paper driven.
Even though an online inquiry system was added in the late 1970's and an online document entry facility began in 1987, the
system given the age and architecture of the state's central system and the lack of integration does not meet the requirements
for the state in the 1990's and beyond. The new system will be fully integrated and support the following applications: general
ledger, accounting and financial reporting; purchasing; accounts payable; project and grant
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management; budget control; budget development; receivables management; consumable inventory management; contract
management; debt management; investment management; and an executive information system. The purchasing and contract
financial management applications will be the first to be implemented with a projected implementation date of April, 1995.
The next portion of 1SIS to be implemented will be the base financial system which includes accounts payable, project and
grant management, budget control, general ledger and financial reports. The projected date for thisisthe first quarter of 1996
at which time FACS will be totally replaced and I SIS will become the official "books" of the State. The Budget Devel opment
component of 1SISwill be operational in September 1995; however, full implementation will occur in the fiscal year 1996-97
budget cycle. The implementation of the remaining applications (Accounts Receivable, Cash M anagement, Debt Management
and Moveable Property) are not included in the initial implementation effort. Planning and designs will begin after the
implementation of the base financial system. The human resource applications are not within the scope of the current
contracts. The plans are to begin a needs assessment in mid 1995 followed by arequest for proposal.

Series 1987 bonds issued by the Louisiana Public Facilities Authority for the Department of Labor to fund the
Unemployment Compensation Funding Program were defeased during fiscal year 1993-94. Monies were deposited into an
escrow account on September 1, 1993. The surcharge paid by employers to repay these bonds has not been collected since the
second calendar quarter of 1993 and as aresult, early retirement of this bond issue is saving L ouisiana employers between
$190 and $205 million each year.

On March 1, 1994, the Louisiana Stadium and Exposition District (the "District") issued $63.5 million in revenue bonds,
secured by the proceeds of the Hotel Occupancy Tax, to defease the District's prior bond issue and begin work on construction
and other projects authorized by Act 640 of 1993. Pursuant to the passage of this act, the debt of the District is no longer
considered to be general obligation debt of the State. Act 640 and the amended |ease agreement between the State and the
District removed the pledge of State rentals for servicing bonds of the District; however, deficiencies of the District may be
funded by the State.

In February of 1994, the State entered into a settlement agreement with Texaco whereby they agreed to pay Louisiana
$250 million. The payments were to be paid in three installments; the first installment of $150 million was received in
February 1994, $50 million isto be received in February, 1995 and $50 million is scheduled to be received in February, 1996.
Approximately $222 million has been dedicated to an accelerated payoff of the unfunded accrued liabilities of three of the
statewide pension systems. The total dedicated during fiscal year 1994 was $133.8 million. The total projected savings on
future interest payments is estimated to be $2.5 billion.

On April 1, 1994, the State issued $199,995,000 in Series 1994-A general obligation bonds for the capital outlay projects
outlined in Act 645 of 1993. The Act limited the amount of general obligation bonds which could be authorized and issued for
capital outlay projects to $200 million per year. The same provision limiting the issuance of general obligation bonds for
capital outlay projects was included in the capital outlay budget act, Act 45 of 1994, for fiscal year 1994-95,

Finally, sound financial policies aswell asincreasesin certain major state revenue have allowed Louisiana to post, for the
second consecutive year, an operating surplus. Other than the year when borrowed funds were deposited into the General
Fund, we would have to go back to fiscal year 1980 to match this performance.

Department Focus
Beginning this year, the efforts and accomplishments of a selected department will be highlighted. One of Louisiana's

largest departments, Transportation and Development has been selected to be the first. The Department of Transportation and
Development (DOTD) employs the equivalent of 5,714 full-time employees within the Offices of the Secretary,
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Management and Finance, Engineering and the Sabine River Authority. Programs included within these offices includes the
Louisiana Offshore Terminal Authority, responsible for the L ouisiana Offshore Oil Port which is the only superport in the
United States, public transportation, highways, bridge trust operations, water resources, aviation, and the Toledo Bend Joint
Operation.

Of the over 59,200 miles of public roadsin Louisiana, 17,308 miles (or 29%) are within the state's system of highways, one of
the highest percentages of roads under state management. DOTD is responsible for projects covered by the Transportation
Trust Fund and the Transportation Infrastructure Model for Economic Development fund, which include road construction,
port and airport priority programs, and flood control.

FINANCIAL SYSTEM AND BUDGETARY CONTROL

The State's accounting records for general government funds, as well as the accounting records for expendable trust and
agency funds, are maintained on the modified accrual basis of accounting, with revenues recorded when measurable and
available and expenditures recorded when services or goods are received and the liability incurred. The accrual basisis used
to account for the State's proprietary, nonexpendable trust, pension trust and college and university funds.

In developing and modifying the State's accounting system, consideration is given to the adequacy of internal accounting
controls. Internal accounting controls are designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance regarding the
safeguarding of assets against loss from unauthorized use or disposition and the reliability of financial records for preparing
financial statements and maintaining accountability for assets. The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that the cost of
acontrol should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived, and the evaluation of costs and benefits requires estimates and
judgments by management. All internal control evaluations occur within this framework. We believe that the State's internal
accounting controls adequately safeguard assets and provide reasonable assurance of proper recording of financial
transactions.

Final financial control is exercised under the budgetary system. Statements are presented in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles and are also presented on a non-GAAP budgetary basis to demonstrate legal compliance. The
State recognizes the difficulty and complexity involved in maintaining a dual reporting system and is attempting to bring
budgetary practices into conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.

Budgetary control is maintained by a detailed appropriation process including the use of the encumbrance method of
accounting. Open encumbrances at year end are reported as reservations of fund balance.

GENERAL GOVERNMENTAL FUNCTIONS

Revenues for governmental fund type functions* for fiscal year 1994 totaled $11.6 hillion as compared to $11.4 billion for
the previous year, representing an increase of $0.2 billion or 1.8% over the previous year. A summary of general
governmental revenues (expressed in millions) from various sources and the changes from last year is as follows:
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(Expressed in millions)

Fiscal Year 1994

Fiscal Year 1993

Increase
Percent Percent (Decrease) Percent
Revenues By Source Type Amount of Total Amount of Total From FY 1993 of Total
Intergovernmental Revenues $ 4,957 43% $ 4,941 43% $ 16 8%
Taxes 4,561 39 4,427 39 134 68
Use of money and property 831 7 698 6 133 68
Licenses, permits and fees 370 3 352 3 18 9
Sales of commodities & services 386 3 312 3 74 37
Other receipts 516 _5 693 _6 (177) (90)
Total $ 11621 100% $11423 100% $198 _100%

Increases in revenues were generally spread throughout the categories with the only decrease occurring in Other Receipts.
The trend over the past years of large increases in medicaid funding appears to have ended, at least temporarily.

Total governmental fund type expenditures* for fiscal year 1994 were $10.9 billion as compared to $10.7 billion for the
previous year as restated, representing an increase of $0.2 billion or 1.8% over the total for the previous year. Changesin
levels of expenditures (expressed in millions) for major functions from the previous year are as follows:

(Expressed in millions)

Fiscal Year 1994

Fiscal Year 1993

Increase
Percent Percent (Decrease) Percent

Expenditures By Function Amount of Total Amount of Total From FY 1993 of Total
General Government $ 698 6% $ 711 7% $ (13) (6%)
Culture, Recreation and
Tourism 28 -- 28 -- -- --
Transportation and
Development 228 2 221 2 7 3
Public Safety 145 1 146 1 (1) -
Health and Welfare 4,738 44 4,660 44 78 38
Corrections 320 3 305 3 15 7
Conservation 132 1 117 1 15 7
Education 2,518 24 2,429 23 89 43
Intergovernmental 333 3 331 3 2 1
Other 67 1 66 1 1 -
Capital Outlay 649 6 755 6 (106) (51)
Debt Service 584 5 405 4 179 87
Insurance Operations 448 4 _509 5 _(61) (29)

Total $ 10,888 100% $10,683 100% $_205 100%

* Includes the general, special revenue, debt services and capital projects funds.

Expenditures, in comparison to last year, reflect the result of continued increases, though at afar smaller rate than previous

years, in the medicaid program as well as the planned reduction in capital outlay spending.
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The state's major operating fund, the General Fund incurred an operating surplus of $129 million which resulted in an
unreserved/undesignated fund balance of $213 million. The surplus was primarily the result of reduced expenditures, and to a
lesser extent, enhanced revenue sources as reflected in the Bond Security and Redemption Fund and subsequently transferred
into the General Fund.

The unreserved/undesignated fund balances and retained earnings as of June 30, 1994 and 1993 as restated by fund type are
asfollows: (expressed in thousands)

1994 1993

General $212,941 $101,138
Special Revenue 264,577 277,771
Debt Service -- --
Capital Projects -- --
Proprietary 105,942 98,853
Fiduciary 53.137 66.852

Total Unreserved Fund

Balances and Retained Earnings $636.597 544,614

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

Principal activities of the internal services funds include the Office of Telecommunications Management and Prison
Enterprises while principal activities of the enterprise funds include the L ouisiana L ottery Corporation and the L ouisiana
Office Facilities Corporation. Due to continuing deficits, two of the largest legislatively enacted internal service funds (State
Employees Group Benefits Program and the Office of Risk Management) were incorporated into the General Fund beginning
in fiscal year 1993.

Overall the Enterprise Fund showed improvement as the net income increased from a $1.8 million deficit in fiscal year
1993 to $5 million in fiscal year 1994. Of more importance is the continued decline of the Louisiana L ottery Corporation
which moved from a net income of $9.4 million in fiscal year 1993 to a net loss of $5.9 million in fiscal year 1994. As
mentioned last year, this erosion reflects the continued intense competition from other states as well as other forms of
gambling which have been legalized in Louisiana.

Also improving were the Internal Service funds of the state. From a net loss last year of $0.6 million, the fund has
increased to a net income of $2.5 million with the largest increase reflected by the Office of Telecommunications.

PENSION TRUST FUND OPERATIONS

The State of Louisiana maintains four defined contributory benefit pension plans which are component units of the State of
Louisiana. The Louisiana State Employees' Retirement System covers substantially all employees of the State. Teachers
Retirement System of Louisianawas established for the benefit of public school teachers and lunch room employees. The
L ouisiana School Employees' Retirement System was established for persons employed as school bus drivers, school janitors,
school custodians, and school maintenance employees. Members of the L ouisiana State Police Retirement System include
commissioned law enforcement officers of the Office of State Police and the Superintendent of the Office of State Police.

-10-
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In November, 1987, the electorate of the State of Louisianaratified a constitutional amendment which mandates that the
unfunded accrued liability which existed on June 30, 1988, be amortized over aforty-year period beginning in 1990. While
one system, the Louisiana School Employees' Retirement (L SERS), maintains a surplus of net assets in excess of the pension
benefit obligation, the state has taken steps to comply with the constitutional amendment for the other three systems. The
settlement from the Texaco Corporation, mentioned in an earlier paragraph helped the deficit posture of those pension systems
covered by the constitutional amendment as most of the proceeds have been wisely dedicated towards the goal of fully funding
the state retirement systems.

Employer contributions for the 270,856 members totaled $575.1 million for the four statewide retirement systems. This
does not include the deposits mentioned above.

DEBT ADMINISTRATION

The ratio of general obligation bonds debt service requirements to assessed property value, to market value of taxable
property, and to the total state population are considered to be useful indicators of the State's debt position. Data shown below
for fiscal years 1985-1994 do not include self-supporting general obligation debt. Debt service requirements have been
reduced for reimbursements from colleges and local governments.

State Ratio of Debt Ratio of Debt

Supported Serviceto Serviceto
General Debt Service Assessed Value Fair Market
Obligation Requirements  Debt Service of Taxable Value of Taxable
* Bonds to Maturity Per Capita Property Property
1994 $3,494,583 * * *
1993 3,560,631 829.02 23.3% 2.8%
1992 3,687,007 860.04 24.8 3.0
1991 3,753,844 882.84 34.8 3.0
1990 3,871,193 917.34 36.3 31
1989 4,278,095 976.29 39.8 34
1988 4,690,790 1,064.15 44.6 3.8
1987 5,101,719 1,143.63 47.8 41
1986 5,226,873 1,161.79 48.0 42
1985 4,889,918 1,090.53 46.6 41

* Current year statistics are unavailable at thistime.

L ouisiana Revised Statutes 39:1365(25) and 39:1402(D) limit the authorization and issuance, respectively, of general
obligation bonds. This serves asalegal debt limit. Presently, Louisiana's authorization limit is at 22.30% while the issuance
limit is 65.73% representing a continuing downward trend in state debt. Louisiana Revised Statutes 39:1367, enacted pursuant
to a constitutional amendment, provides that the State Bond Commission establish annually alimit on the net state tax
supported debt issued subject to certain percentages established in the statutes and based on General Fund and dedicated funds
revenues forecast by the Revenue Estimating Conference. The maximum amount of net state tax supported debt allowed by
statute for fiscal year 1993-94 is 13.10% of estimated General Fund and dedicated funds revenues established by the Revenue
Estimating Conference. At June 30, 1994, total net state tax supported debt was $588,158,677 or 10.82% of the estimated
General Fund and dedicated funds revenues established by the Revenue Estimating Conference. Note 7 of the Notesto the
Financial Statement includes a discussion of the derivation of the issuance and debt limit.

The bond ratings received from Standard and Poors and M oody's Investor Service are A and Baal, respectively.
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CASH MANAGEMENT

The 1993-94 fiscal year had cash earnings of $55,715,450 and the rate of return on a cash basis was 4.05%. By contrast,
the one year Treasury Bill yield averaged 3.97% with a range from 3.23% to 5.54%. This comparesto an reported average
rate of return last year of 5.66%.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Office of Risk Management was created within the Division of Administration along with the Bureau of Loss
Prevention by Revised Statute 39:1528 and 39:1543, respectively, in order to provide a comprehensive risk management
program for the State. These statutes designate the Office of Risk Management to be solely responsible for al property and
casualty and worker's compensation insurance purchased by, or for, all State departments, agencies, boards and commissions.
Risk Management not only provides worker's compensation coverage to all of the State's approximately 86,000 employees, but
provides full coverage for all state property with virtually no upper limits. Auto liability, comprehensive and collision
coverage is provided for the state's fleet. Other coverageis provided as needed, such as bonds, crime, aviation, and marine.
Effective July 1, 1988, Act 448 of the 1988 legislature transferred to the Office of Risk Management the responsibility for
payment to tort uninsured claims, medical mal practice claims and road hazard claims. Due to the nonfunding of operationsin
fiscal years 1992 and 1993, the cash reserves of Risk Management were depleted. Asfiscal year 1994 saw only saw a partial
reinstitution of billing without any provisions for funding the reserves, the decision was made to continue to merge this internal
service fund into the General Fund for reporting purposes. Consequently, $16.8 million was included in current liabilities
within the General Fund and $827.6 million was reflected in the General Long Term Debt Account Group.

CAPITAL PROJECTS

Proceeds of all general obligation bond issues are accounted for in the capital projects fund. Capital project expenditures
for fiscal year 1994 totaled $650 million. At June 30, 1994, no authorized lines of credit were outstanding against existing
bond proceeds. During the fiscal year $199,995,000 in general obligation bonds were sold to finance certain capital
construction projects.

INDEPENDENT AUDIT

Article 3, Section 11 of the Louisiana Constitution of 1974 created the Office of the L egislative Auditor who is responsible
solely to the Legislature and performs the duties and functions provided by law relating to auditing fiscal records of the State,
its agencies and political subdivisions. A separate report covering each of these auditsisissued by that office. The Legislative
Auditor serves at the pleasure of the Legislature with no fixed term.

The accompanying financial statements have been examined by the Legislative Auditor. Their examination was conducted
in accordance with generally accepted governmental auditing standards and their opinion appears at the beginning of the
financial section of this report.

In conjunction with this examination, the L egislative Auditor conducted an organization-wide audit as described in the
Single Audit Act of 1984 and Office of Management and Budget Circular A-128, Audits of State and L ocal Governments.
The audit included tests of compliance with applicable federal laws and regulations as well as a study and evaluation of
internal controls, including internal accounting and administrative controls used in administering federal financial assistance
programs. The results of this single audit are published under separate cover by that office.
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CERTIFICATE OF ACHIEVEMENT

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA) awarded a Certificate of
Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to the State of Louisianafor its Comprehensive Annual Financial Report
(CAFR) for the fiscal year ended June 30, 1993. The Certificate of Achievement is a prestigious national award recognizing
conformance with the highest standards for preparation of state and local government financial reports.

In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, a government unit must publish an easily readable and efficiently
organized CAFR, whose contents conform to program standards. Such CAFR must satisfy both generally accepted accounting
principles and applicable legal standards.

A Certificate of Achievement isvalid for a period of one year only. The State of L ouisiana has received the Certificate of
Achievement for fiscal years 1990, 1991, and 1993.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

In closing, | wish to express my sincere appreciation to the Office of Statewide Reporting and Accounting Policy. Without
the dedication, time, and expertise of these people, this report would not have been possible.

Sincerely,

Raymond J. Laborde
Commissioner of Administration
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government units and public employee retirement
systems whose comprehensive annual financial
reports (CAFRs) achieve the highest
standards in government accounting
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executive branch of state government.

STATE OF LOUISIANA
EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENTS IN THE REORGANIZATION ACT

The Execurive Rearganization Act (Title 36 of the Louislana Revised Statures) designates the depsrtments diegrammed below as the departments of the

The departments headed by statewlde elected officials are specifically provided for in the Reorganization Act.

ELECTORATE
Governor,
Office of
Lieutenant
Governor,
Office of
Department Department Department Departwent Departmenc Department Department
of of of of of of of
Agriculture Elections Insurance Justice Public Service State Treasury
Department of
Departwent Department Department Department of Department Culture,
of of Economic of Environmental of Health Recreation
Civil Service Development Education Quality and Hospitals and _TIouriswm

Department of Department Department of Department of Department Department of Department of
) Labor of Public Safety Revenue and of
Natural Resources

and Corrections

Taxation

Social Services

Transportation
and Development

Wildlife and
Fisheries
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OFFICE OF
LEGISLATIVE AUDITOR

STATE OF LOUISIANA
BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 70804-9397

DANIEL G. KYLE, PH.D., CPA, CFE

LEGISLATIVE AUDITOR January 23, 1995

Independent Auditor's Report

Honorable Edwin W. Edwards, Governor

Honorable Samuel B. Nunez, Jr., President,
and Members of the Senate

Honorable John A. Alario, Jr., Speaker, and
Members of the House of Representatives

State of Louisiana

1600 NORTH THIRD STREET
P.0. BOX 94397
TEL (504) 339-3800
FAX (504) 339-3870

We have audited the accompanying general purpose financial statements of the State of
Louisiana as of and for the year ended June 30, 1994, as listed in the foregoing table of
contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of management of the State of
Louisiana. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on
our audit. We did not audit the component unit financial statements of several units of
government included within the general purpose financial statements of the State of Louisiana.
The units of government, the funds affected, and the per cent of assets and revenues and other

financing sources that these units comprise, by fund, are as follows:

Revenues
and
Other

Financing
Component Unit Assets Sources Fund
Louisiana Stadium and Exposition District 2.0% 1.0% General
Crescent City Connection Division 2.0% 1.0% Special Revenue
Louisiana Stadium and Exposition District,

and Crescent City Connection Division 1.0% 1.0% Debt Service

Crescent City Connection Division 7.0% 2.0% Capital Projects

Louisiana School Employees' Retirement
System, Louisiana State Employees'
Retirement System, Louisiana State Police
Retirement System, and Teachers'
Retirement System of Louisiana 100% 100%

-21-
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LEGISLATIVE AUDITOR

January 23, 1995

Page Two
Revenues
and
Other
Financing
Component Unit (Cont'd) Assets Sources Fund
Greater New Orleans Expressway
Commission; Greater Baton Rouge Port
Commission; Lake Charles Harbor and
Terminal District; Louisiana Housing
Finance Agency; Louisiana Workers'
Compensation Corporation; New Orleans
Port Commission; St. Bernard Port, Harbor
and Terminal District; West Jefferson Levee
District; East Jefferson Levee District; and Discretely Presented
Atchafalaya Basin Levee District 64.0% 83.0% Component Units

Those financial statements were audited by other auditors whose reports have been furnished to
us, and our opinion, insofar as it relates to the amounts included for the above mentioned
funds, is based solely upon the reports of the other auditors.

Except as discussed in the following paragraph, we conducted our audit in accordance with
generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the general purpose financial statements
are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the general purpose financial statements. An audit
also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall general purpose financial statement presentation.
We believe that our audit and the reports of the other auditors provide a reasonable basis for
our opinion.

The state's General Fund financial statements include an unexplained reconciling item of
approximately $2.2 million that is adjusted through revenue to make the Combined Balance
Sheet and the Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
reconcile to each other. Because this item cannot be identified, its effect on assets, liabilities,
fund balance, revenues, and expenditures cannot be determined.

In our opinion, based on our audit and the reports of other auditors, except for the effects of
the unexplained reconciling item, as discussed in the preceding paragraph, the general purpose
financial statements referred to previously present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the State of Louisiana, as of June 30, 1994, and the results of its operations, the
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Page Three

changes in fund balances of the college and university funds, and the statement of cash flows
of its proprietary funds and similar trust funds for the year then ended, in conformity with
generally accepted accounting principles.

The Combining Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities for agency funds includes the
Insurance Trusts Fund, which was established by the Louisiana Commissioner of Insurance to
account for the assets of insurance companies under his control that are either in rehabilitation
or liquidation. The Insurance Trusts Fund accounts for 2 per cent of the total beginning
balance of assets and liabilities, 4 per cent of the total additions for assets and liabilities, and
.4 per cent of the total deletions for assets and liabilities for the agency funds. Because of
inadequate financial records, we were unable to obtain sufficient evidential information to
support the beginning balance, additions, and deletions of the trusts fund assets and liabilities.
Accordingly, we cannot satisfy ourselves that the beginning balances, additions, and deletions
of the Combining Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities for agency funds are
reasonable.

Our audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the general purpose financial
statements taken as a whole. The combining and individual fund financial statements and
related schedules as listed in the table of contents are presented for purposes of additional
analysis and are not a required part of the general purpose financial statements of the State of
Louisiana. Except for the matters discussed in preceding paragraphs relating to an unexplained
reconciling item and inadequate records of the Insurance Trusts Fund, such information has
been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the general purpose financial
statements. In our opinion, based on our audit and the reports of other auditors, except for the
effects of the unexplained General Fund reconciling item, and, except for the effects of
uncertainties relating to the beginning balances, additions, and deletions of the Combining
Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities for agency funds, as described in preceding
paragraphs, such information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the general
purpose financial statements taken as a whole. The introductory section and the statistical
section listed in the table of contents were not audited by us, and, accordingly, we do not
express an opinion thereon.
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Internal control and compliance reports required by Government Auditing Standards and the
Single Audit Act of 1984 will be issued under separate cover.

Respectfully submitted,

) I A4

Daniel G. Kyle, CPA, CFE
Legislative Auditor

PEP:RCL:d1

[CAFR94]
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State of Louisiana

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET

ALL FUND TYPES, ACCOUNT GROUPS AND DISCRETELY PRESENTED

COMPONENT UNITS
JUNE 30, 1994

(EXPRESSED | N THOUSANDS)

SPECI AL
REVENUE

GOVERNVENTAL FUND TYPES-
CAPI TAL
PRQJECTS

DEBT
SERVI CE

PROPRI ETARY
------ FUND TYPES------

ENTERPRI SE

| NTERNAL
SERVI CE

ASSETS:

CASH AND CASH EQUI VALENTS (NOTE 3A) $ 218,564 $ 513,502

I NVESTMENTS ( NOTE 3B) 32,
RECEI VABLES 19,

NOTES RECEI VABLE

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS ( NOTE 2A) 591,
DUE FROM FEDERAL GOVERNVENT 835,

PREPAYMENTS

I NVENTCRI ES (NOTE 1E) 62,
OTHER ASSETS 2,

RESTRI CTED ASSETS:
CASH
| NVESTMENTS
RECE| VABLES
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUI PMENT (NET
WHERE APPLI CABLE) (NOTE 13)
EQUI PVENT UNDER CAPI TAL LEASES
OTHER DEBI TS:
AMOUNT AVAI LABLE FCR DEBT SERVI CE
AMOUNT TO BE PROVI DED FOR COMPENSATED ABSENCES
AMOUNT TO BE PROVI DED FOR RETI REMENT OF
GENERAL LONG TERM DEBT

TOTAL ASSETS AND OTHER DEBI TS $ 1,763,

932
857
866
309
564
017

109

90, 982
12,732
236, 163
29, 999

145

$ 883,523

$ 206,012 $
177,679
599, 516

170, 424

$1, 153,631 $

359, 400
17, 822

50, 181
6, 862

1,511

$ 8, 851
217,473
55, 687

179

2,908

2,554

8, 550

$ 296, 202

LIABILITIES, EQUTY, AND OTHER CREDI TS

LI ABI LI TI ES:
CHECKS | N EXCESS OF DEPCSI T $

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUALS 1, 002,

CONTRACTS AND RETAI NAGE PAYABLE
COMPENSATED ABSENCES PAYABLE (NOTE 1F)
NOTES PAYABLE

OTHER PAYABLES 22,
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS (NOTE 2A) 17,

OTHER LI ABI LI TI ES

DEFERRED REVENUES 38,

DUE TO LOCAL GOVERNMENTS
AMOUNTS HELD I N CUSTODY FOR OTHERS
OBLI GATI ONS UNDER SECURI TI ES

LENDI NG PROGRAMVS 10,

LI ABI LI TI ES PAYABLE FROM RESTRI CTED ASSETS
CAPI TAL LEASE OBLI GATI ONS (NOTE 60Q)
BONDS PAYABLE

ESTI MATED LI ABI LI TIES FOR CLAI M5 76,

TOTAL LI ABILITIES 1, 168,

EQUI TY AND OTHER CREDI TS:
I NVESTMENT | N FI XED ASSETS
CONTRI BUTED CAPI TAL
RETAI NED EARNI NGS: RESERVED
UNRESERVED
FUND BALANCES:
RESERVED FOR DEBT SERVI CE

RESERVED FOR | NVENTCRI ES 62,

RESERVED FOR PENSI ON BENEFI TS

RESERVED FOR ENCUMBRANCES 14,

RESERVED FOR CONSTRUCTI ON

OTHER RESERVES ( NOTE 5) 38,
UNRESERVED: DESI GNATED ( NOTE 5) 266,
UNDESI GNATED 212,

TOTAL EQUI TY AND OTHER CREDI TS 595,

658

942
626
615

000

564

854
684
000
941

1,443

323, 229
4,682

28,731

43, 849

217,002
10
264, 577

TOTAL LIABILITIES, EQUTY, AND OTHER CREDI TS $ 1,763,109 $ 883,523

$ - $
11, 745

$1, 153,631 $

435,776

31, 858

$ 296, 202

3,048

1,077

The notes to the financial statenent are an integral part of this statenent.
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State of Louisiana

GOVERNIVENT- - - - = - = = = = = < = o m o m e o e e e ee e
FI DUCI ARY - - ACCOUNT GROUPS-
-FUND TYPES- GENERAL  GENERAL LONG COLLEGE AND
TRUST FUND  FI XED ASSETS TERM DEBT UNI VERSI TY COMPONENT
AGENCY (NOTE 13) (NOTE 11) FUNDS UNITS
$ 1,129,761 $ - % - 8 348, 045 $ 157, 747
11, 791, 387 -- -- 333, 586 467, 034
381, 763 -- -- 153, 071 102, 618
-- -- -- 48, 504 --
8,215 -- -- 67, 139 715
-- -- -- -- 103
-- -- -- 9,083 --
-- -- -- 28, 264 3,175
-- -- -- 2,614 11, 930
-- -- -- -- 3,291
-- -- -- -- 39, 707
-- -- -- -- 6, 949
15,127 2,120, 000 -- 2,710, 463 657, 336
-- -- -- 16, 457 --
-- -- 178, 479 -- 98, 480
-- -- 143, 761 -- 954
-- -- 4,983, 812 -- 126, 681
$ 13,326,253 $ 2,120,000 $ 5,306,052 $ 3,717,226 $ 1,676,720
$ -~ $ - % -8 202, 681 $ --
10, 271 -- -- 44, 457 16, 257
.- -- -- 346 1, 186
-- -- 143, 761 81, 797 3,471
-- -- -- 109, 363 --
196, 793 -- -- -- --
21, 929 -- -- 67, 023 715
984 -- -- 6, 601 268, 016
-- -- -- 42, 685 6, 641
-- -- -- -- 150
593, 313 -- -- 7,350 395
932, 434 -- -- -- --
-- -- -- -- 1, 759
-- -- 95, 953 16, 457 130
-- -- 3, 554, 826 108, 648 325, 038
-- -- 1,511, 512 -- 724
1, 755, 724 -- 5, 306, 052 687, 408 624, 482
-- 2, 120, 000 -- 2,568, 687 222, 407
-- -- -- -- 327, 659
-- -- -- -- 4,292
-- -- -- -- 233, 465
672 -- -- 16, 707 99, 581
-- -- -- 10, 122 356
9,929, 685 -- -- -- 8,210
19, 001 -- -- 16, 631 9,414
-- -- -- -- 3,924
1, 568, 034 -- -- -- 11, 435
-- -- -- 417,671 22,474
53, 137 -- -- -- 109, 021
11,570,529 2,120, 000 -- 3,029, 818 1,052, 238
$ 13,326,253 $ 2,120,000 $ 5,306,052 $ 3,717,226 $ 1,676,720
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State of Louisiana

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCES - ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES, EXPENDABLE
TRUST FUNDS, AND DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1994

(EXPRESSED | N THOUSANDS)

------------ PRI MARY GOVERNMENT- - - =<« s moce e mcce oo

FI DUCI ARY
----------- GOVERNMVENTAL FUND TYPE  ---------- FUND TYPE
SPECI AL DEBT CAPI TAL  EXPENDABLE COMPONENT
GENERAL REVENUE SERVICE  PRQJECTS TRUST UNI TS
REVENUES:
| NTERGOVERNVENTAL REVENUES $ 4,632,736 $ 251,256 $ 25,620 $ 46,359 $ 54,829 $ 18, 417
TAXES -- 15,272 4,546,574 -- 231, 757 32,082
USE OF MONEY AND PROPERTY -- 72,702 756, 353 1,583 78,325 28, 691
LI CENSES, PERM TS, AND FEES -- 36, 948 332, 895 -- .- 3,222
SALES OF COMMODI TI ES AND SERVI CES -- 99 386, 298 -- .- 6
OTHER 2,109 3, 610 510, 101 20 .- 1,272
TOTAL REVENUES 4,634, 845 379,887 6,557,841 47, 962 364, 911 83, 690
EXPENDI TURES:
CURRENT:
GENERAL GOVERNVENT 1, 145, 202 -- -- -- .- 15, 192
CULTURE, RECREATI ON, AND TOUR SM 28,019 -- -- -- .- --
TRANSPORTATI ON' AND DEVEL OPMVENT 227, 661 -- -- -- .- --
PUBLI C SAFETY 145, 395 -- -- -- .- --
HEALTH AND WELFARE 4,738,301 -- -- -- .- --
CORRECTI ONS 320, 429 -- -- -- .- --
CONSERVATI ON 131, 798 -- -- -- .- --
EDUCATI ON 2,518, 359 -- -- -- .- --
UNEMPLOYMENT | NSURANCE BENEFI TS -- -- -- -- 205, 803 --
OTHER 32,001 24, 861 9,983 -- .- 17, 630
| NTERGOVERNVENTAL 245, 421 87,322 -- -- .- 14, 404
CAPI TAL QUTLAY -- -- -- 649, 894 .- 26, 992
DEBT SERVI CE:
PRI NCI PAL RETI REVENT 33,170 -- 335, 202 -- 517, 960 3, 347
| NTEREST AND FI SCAL CHARGES 10, 995 -- 204, 253 -- 46, 946 15, 115
TOTAL EXPENDI TURES 9,576, 751 112, 183 549,438 649, 894 770, 709 92, 680
EXCESS (DEFI O ENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDI TURES (4,941, 906) 267,704 6,008,403 (601,932) (405, 798) (8, 990)
OTHER FI NANCI NG SOURCES ( USES) :
PAYMENTS TO REFUNDED BOND ESCROW AGENT (56, 730) -- -- -- .- (69, 648)
BOND PROCEEDS 63, 500 -- -- 199, 995 .- 69, 762
OPERATI NG TRANSFERS | N 5,880,497 1,588,098 65,364 444,134 61,317 4, 460
OPERATI NG TRANSFERS QUT (835,064) (1,784,610) (6,092, 231) (4, 630) (57, 923) (9, 088)
OTHER 18, 928 -- -- -- .- 245
TOTAL OTHER FI NANCI NG SOURCES ( USES) 5,071,131  (196,512) (6, 026,867) 639, 499 3,394 (4, 269)
EXCESS (DEFI O ENCY) OF REVENUES
AND OTHER FI NANCI NG SOURCES OVER
EXPENDI TURES AND OTHER USES 129, 225 71, 192 (18, 464) 37,567 (402, 404) (13, 259)
FUND BALANCES AT
BEG NNI NG OF YEAR AS RESTATED 457, 909 454, 246 478,293 325,701 1,343,180 269, 860
FUND EQUI TY TRANSFERS 461 -- -- -- .- (396)
I NCREASES | N RESERVE
FOR | NVENTOR! ES 7,448 -- -- -- .- --
FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR $ 595043 $ 525438 $ 459,829 $ 363,268 $ 940, 776

The notes to the financial statenent are an integral part of this statenent.
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State of Louisiana

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND
BALANCES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL (NON-GAAP BASIS) - GENERAL, SPECIAL
REVENUE AND DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1994

(EXPRESSED | N THOUSANDS)

GENERAL FUND SPECI AL REVENUE FUNDS DEBT SERVI CE FUNDS
VARI ANCE VAR ANCE VAR ANCE
FAVORABLE FAVORABLE FAVORABLE
BUDGET ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE) BUDGET  ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE) BUDGET  ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE)
REVENUES:
| NTERGOVERNVENTAL REVENUES $ 5, 089, 654 $ 4, 816, 335 $(273,319)$ 348,567 $ 247,230 $(101,337)$ 50,427 $ 25,620 $ (24, 807)
TAXES .- -- -- 13, 000 15, 272 2,272 3,996,900 4,035 360 38,460
USE OF MONEY AND PROPERTY 100 -- (100) 45,618 49,793 4,175 667, 490 749,083 81,593
LI CENSES, PERM TS, AND FEES 2,712 -- (2,712) 17,561 33,027 15,466 150, 013 332,895 182,882
SALES OF COMVODI TI ES
AND SERVI CE .- -- -- 71 12 (59) 692, 875 608, 600 (84, 275)
OTHER 321 2,109 1,788 162 499 337 666, 865 386,007 (280, 858)
| NTERAGENCY RECEI PTS .- -- -- .- -- -- 1,856,390 2,085 031 228,641
TOTAL REVENUES 5,092, 787 4,818,444 (274,343) 424,979 345,833 (79,146) 8,080,960 8,222,596 141,636
EXPENDI TURES:
GENERAL GOVERNVENT 1,564,166 1,181,486 382, 680 .- -- -- -- -- .-
CULTURE, RECREATI ON,
AND TOUR SM 32,292 29, 392 2,900 .- -- -- -- -- .-
TRANSPORTATI ON AND
DEVEL OPVENT 277, 494 257,348 20,146 .- -- -- -- -- .-
PUBLI C SAFETY 181, 028 161,584 19,444 .- -- -- -- -- .-
HEALTH AND WELFARE 6,898,247 6,689,743 208, 504 .- -- -- -- -- .-
CORRECTI ONS 351, 897 341,101 10, 796 .- -- -- -- -- .-
CONSERVATI ON 248, 079 142,314 105, 765 .- -- -- -- -- .-
EDUCATI ON 2,725,051 2,621,609 103, 442 .- -- -- -- -- .-
OTHER 24,000 32,001 (8, 001) 921 9,110 (8, 189) -- -- .-
| NTERGOVERNVENTAL 267, 729 245 421 22,308 77,084 82,911 (5, 827) -- -- .-
DEBT SERVI CE 18, 868 44,165 (25, 297) -- -- -- 364, 775 358, 332 6, 443
TOTAL EXPENDI TURES 12,588,851 11,746,164 842,687 78, 005 92,021  (14,016) 364, 775 358, 332 6, 443
EXCESS (DEFI O ENCY) OF
REVENUES OVER EXPENDI TURES (7, 496, 064) (6, 927,720) 568,344 346, 974 253,812 (93,162) 7,716,185 7,864,264 148,079
OTHER FI NANCI NG SOURCES ( USES) :
PAYMENTS TO REFUNDED BOND
ESCROW AGENT .- (56,730) (56, 730) .- -- -- -- -- .-
BOND PROCEEDS .- 63,500 63,500 .- -- -- -- -- .-
OPERATI NG TRANSFERS | N 8,190,598 8,063,762 (126,836) 450, 070 465,619 15,549 -- 1,271 1,271
OPERATI NG TRANSFERS QUT (822,061) (835,064) (13,003) (797,849) (658,466) 139,383 (7,716,185) (7,865, 535) (149, 350)
OTHER .- 1, 500 1, 500 .- -- -- -- -- .-
TOTAL OTHER FI NANCI NG
SQURCES ( USES) 7,368,537 7,236,968 (131,569) (347,779) (192 ,847) 154,932 (7,716, 185) (7,864,264) (148, 079)
EXCESS (DEFI O ENCY) OF REVENUES
AND OTHER FI NANCI NG SOURCES
OVER EXPENDI TURES AND
OTHER USES (127, 527) 309,248 436, 775 (805) 60,965 61,770 -- -- .-
FUND BALANCES AT BEG NNI NG
OF YEAR AS RESTATED 457, 909 457, 909 .- 168,776 168, 776 -- -- -- .-
EQUI TY TRANSFERS .- 461 461 .- -- -- -- -- .-
I NCREASE | N RESERVE
FOR | NVENTORY .- 7,448 7,448 .- -- -- -- -- .-
FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR $ 330,382 $ 775,066 $ 444,684 $ 167,971 $ 229,741 $ 61,770 $ -- 8 -~ 3 --

The notes to the financial statenment are an integral part of this statenent.
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State of Louisiana

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES

IN RETAINED EARNINGS/FUND BALANCES - ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES,
SIMILAR TRUST FUNDS, AND DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1994

(EXPRESSED | N THOUSANDS)

INTERNAL  NONEXPENDABLE ~ PENSI ON CQVPONENT
ENTERPRI SE ~ SERVI CE TRUST TRUST UNI TS
OPERATI NG REVENUES:
CONTRI BUTI ONS $ -~ % - % -~ $ 814,837 $ 206
USE OF MONEY AND PROPERTY 4,549 -- 678 819, 407 47,340
LI CENSES, PERM TS, AND FEES 48 -- -- -- 3, 810
SALES OF COMMODI TI ES AND SERVI CES 349, 962 72,035 -- -- 15, 401
OTHER 1, 806 -- -- 60, 727 208, 861
TOTAL OPERATI NG REVENUES 356, 365 72,035 678 1,694,971 275, 618
OPERATI NG EXPENSES:
OCST OF SALES AND SERVI CES 337, 329 47,193 -- -- --
PERSONAL SERVI CES 5,774 10, 329 -- -- 23, 080
CONTRACTUAL SERVI CES 348 -- -- -- 4,011
TRAVEL -- 76 -- -- 332
OPERATI NG SERVI CES 13, 500 3,040 -- -- 10, 895
SUPPLI ES 974 3,218 -- -- 3,769
PROFESSI ONAL SERVI CES 697 194 -- -- 1,765
ADM NI STRATI VE 43 -- -- 22,834 50
DEPRECI ATI ON 2, 507 2,509 -- 962 19, 477
AMORT| ZATI ON 49 -- -- -- .-
BAD DEBT EXPENSE -- -- -- -- 3
RETI REMENT BENEFI TS -- -- -- 804, 306 344
REFUNDS -- -- -- 42,641 20
OTHER 1,105 3,225 427 39, 823 189, 362
TOTAL OPERATI NG EXPENSES 362, 326 69, 784 427 910, 566 253, 108
OPERATI NG | NOOVE ( LOSS) (5, 961) 2,251 251 784, 405 22,510
NONOPERATI NG REVENUES ( EXPENSES) :
Dl SPOSAL OF FI XED ASSETS 18 (195) -- -- (1, 698)
| NTEREST REVENUE 2,764 155 -- -- 15, 200
FEDERAL GRANT 9,394 -- -- -- 8, 614
| NTEREST EXPENSE (2,174) -- -- -- (6, 439)
OTHER 60 280 -- (105) 60
TOTAL NONOPERATI NG REVENUES ( EXPENSES) 10, 062 240 -- (105) 15, 737
| NCOVE BEFORE OPERATI NG TRANSFERS 4,101 2,491 251 784, 300 38, 247
OPERATI NG TRANSFERS:
OPERATI NG TRANSFERS | N 1, 404 -- 27,135 144, 382 4,632
OPERATI NG TRANSFERS QUT (550) -- -- -- (4)
NET OPERATI NG TRANSFERS 854 -- 27,135 144, 382 4,628
NET | NOOMVE 4,955 2,491 27,386 928, 682 42, 875
RETA NED EARNI NGS/ FUND
BALANCES AT BEG NNING OF YEAR 81,778 20,717 672,682 9,001, 003 203, 092
FUND EQUI TY TRANSFERS -- (461)
RETA NED EARNI NGS/ FUND
BALANCES AT END OF YEAR $ 86,733 % 22,747 $ 700,068 $ 9,929, 685 $ 245, 967

The notes to the financial statenment are an integral part of this statement.
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State of Louisiana

COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES, NONEXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS,
AND DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1994

(EXPRESSED | N THOUSANDS)

FI DUCI ARY
PROPRI ETARY FUND TYPES FUND TYPE
| NTERNAL NONEXPENDABLE COVPONENT
ENTERPRI SE SERVI CE TRUST UNI TS
OPERATI NG | NCOVE (LOSS) $ (5,961)$ 2,251 $ 251 $ 22,510
ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCI LE OPERATI NG
I NCOVE (LOSS) TO NET CASH PROVI DED
BY OPERATI NG ACTI VI TI ES:
DEPREC!I ATI ON AND AMORTI ZATI ON $ 2,556 $ 2,509 $ -- $ 19, 477
PROVI SI ON FOR DOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS (229) 4 -- 205
CHANGES | N ASSETS AND LI ABI LI TI ES:
(1 NCREASE) / DECREASE | N ACCOUNTS RECE! VABLE (11, 633) 233 1 (77,048)
(1 NCREASE) / DECREASE | N DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS 442 -- (964) (206)
(1 NCREASE) / DECREASE | N | NVENTORI ES -- 171 -- (313)
(1 NCREASE) / DECREASE | N OTHER ASSETS (81) 330 -- (2,552)
| NCREASE/ ( DECREASE) | N ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUALS (3,208) (1, 281) (10) (4, 304)
| NCREASE/ ( DECREASE) | N ACCRUED PAYROLL
AND RELATED BENEFI TS -- (4) -- --
| NCREASE/ ( DECREASE) | N COVPENSATED ABSENCES 29 31 -- 108
| NCREASE/ ( DECREASE) | N DUE TO OTHER FUNDS 54 441 -- 1,993
| NCREASE/ ( DECREASE) | N OTHER LI ABI LI TI ES 45, 328 (229) 11 225, 094
| NCREASE/ ( DECREASE) | N DEFERRED REVENUES -- -- -- (679)
NET CASH PROVI DED BY OPERATI NG ACTI VI TI ES $ 27,297 $ 4,456 $ (711) $ 184, 285
CASH FLOAS FROM NONCAPI TAL FI NANCI NG ACTI VI TI ES:
PRI NCI PAL PAI D ON BONDS $ (1,155) % -- % -- $ --
I NTEREST PAI D ON BOND MATURI Tl ES (955) -- -- --
OPERATI NG GRANTS RECEI VED 9, 394 -- -- 5,302
DONATI ONS RECE!I VED -- 63 -- 5
| NTERGOVERNVENTAL  REVENUE -- -- -- 2,869
OPERATI NG TRANSFERS- | N FROM OTHER FUNDS 1,404 -- 27,135 4,632
OPERATI NG TRANSFERS- QUT TO OTHER FUNDS (550) (461) -- (4)
NET CASH PROVI DED BY NONCAPI TAL
FI NANCI NG ACTI VI TI ES $ 8,138 $ (398) % 27,135 $ 12, 804
CASH FLOAS FROM CAPI TAL AND RELATED FI NANCI NG ACTI VI TI ES:
PRI NCI PAL PAI D ON BOND MATURI Tl ES $ (533)$ -- 8 -- $ (6, 647)
I NTEREST PAI D ON BONDS (1, 221) -- -- (6, 964)
REPAYMENT OF NOTES PAYABLE -- (417) -- (4, 000)
I NTEREST PAI D ON NOTES PAYABLE -- (37) -- (78)
ACQUI SI TI ON CONSTRUCTI ON OF CAPI TAL ASSETS (841) (2,153) (606) (38, 782)
PROCEEDS FROM SALE OF CAPI TAL ASSETS 56 419 -- 51
CAPI TAL CONTRI BUTI ONS -- 9 -- 24,905
NET CASH PROVI DED BY CAPI TAL AND RELATED
FI NANCI NG ACTI VI TI ES $ (2,539)% (2,179) $ (606) $ (31, 515)
CASH FLOAS FROM | NVESTI NG ACTI VI TI ES:
PURCHASE OF | NVESTMENT SECURI Tl ES $ (294, 356) $ -- 8 (25,579) $ (376, 892)
PROCEEDS FROM SALE OF | NVESTMENT SECUR! Tl ES 260, 444 -- -- 277,079
I NTEREST AND Di VI DENDS ON | NVESTMENTS 2,764 155 -- 15, 335
NET CASH PROVI DED BY | NVESTI NG ACTI VI TI ES $ (31,148)$ 155 $ (25,579) $ (84, 478)
NET | NCREASE I N CASH AND CASH EQUI VALENTS $ 1,748 $ 2,034 $ 239 $ 81, 096
CASH AND CASH EQUI VALENTS AT BEG NNI NG OF YEAR 7,103 6, 221 2,788 27,794
CASH AND CASH EQUI VALENTS AT END OF YEAR $ 8,851 $ 8,255 $ 3,027 $ 108, 890
The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statenent.

(Cont i nued)
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State of Louisiana

COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES, NONEXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS,
AND DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1994

(EXPRESSED | N THOUSANDS)

NONCASH | NVESTI NG, CAPI TAL, AND FI NANCI NG ACTI VI TI ES

MJUNI Cl PAL FACI LI TI ES REVOLVI NG LOAN FUND
| NCREASE | N GRANTS AVAI LABLE FROM ENVI RONVENTAL
PROTECTI ON AGENCY $ 11,385 ENTERPRISE FUNDS

ADM NI STRATI VE SERVI CES

ASSET TRADE- | NS $ 10
LOU S| ANA PROPERTY ASSI STANCE AGENCY

CONTRI BUTI ON OF FI XED ASSETS 9

ASSET TRADE- | NS 10
OFFI CE OF TELECOMMUNI CATI ONS MANAGEMVENT

CONTR! BUTI ON OF FI XED ASSETS 3

ASSETS TRADED | N 75

DI SPOSAL OF FI XED ASSETS 13
PRI SON ENTERPRI SES

CAPI TAL LEASES 24 INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
PUBLI C SAFETY SERVI CES CAFETERI AS

DI SPOSAL OF FI XED ASSETS 11
STATE POLI CE TRAI NI NG ACADEMY

ASSET TRADE- | NS 31

LAKE CHARLES PORT, HARBOR AND TERM NAL DI STRI CT
I NCREASE | N GRANT RECEI VABLE FROM DEPARTMVENT

OF THE NAVY FOR CONSTRUCTI ON OF FI XED ASSETS $ 868
I NCREASE | N GRANT RECEI VABLE FROM
THE STATE CF LQUI SI ANA 670
BOCK VALUE CF FI XED ASSETS DEMOLI SHED AND
EQUI PNENT RETI RED 254
NEW ORLEANS PCRT COMM SSI ON
BOOK VALUE OF EQUI PMENT DEMOLI SHED 1, 650 DISCRETELY REPORTED
ORLEANS LEVEE DI STRI CT COMPONENT UNITS
ASSETS ACQUI RED BY TRANSFER 32
ASSETS TRANSFERRED TO OTHER FUNDS 62
ASSETS WRI TTEN OFF 2
CAPI TAL GRANTS 862

ST. BERNARD PORT, HARBOR AND TERM NAL DI STRI CT
ESTI MATED FAI R VALUE OF BUI LDI NG | MPROVEMENTS COWLETED 13
UNEARNED LEASE REVENUE ASSUMED 13

SCHEDULE OF RECONCILIATION BETWEEN THE
COMBINED BALANCE SHEET AND THE
COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

TOTAL DI SCRETE
| NTERNAL FI DUCI ARY PRI MARY COVPONENT
ENTERPRI SE SERVI CE FUND TYPE GOVERNVENT UNI TS
CASH AND CASH EQUI VALENTS
( FROM COVBI NED BALANCE SHEET) $8, 851 $8, 255 $1, 129, 761 $1, 146, 867 $157, 747
RESTRI CTED CASH ( FROM COVBI NED
BALANCE SHEET) -- -- -- -- 3,291
LESS EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS -- -- 833, 416 833, 416
PENSI ON TRUST FUND -- -- 15,788 15,788
AGENCY FUNDS -- -- 277,530 277,530
OTHER NONPROPRI ETARY TYPE --
DI SCRETE FUNDS -- -- -- -- 52,148
COVBI NED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOAS $_ 8,851 $_ 8,255 $__ 3,027 $_20,133 $108, 890
(Concl uded)
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State of Louisiana

COMBINED STATEMENT OF CURRENT FUNDS' REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER CHANGES

COLLEGES AND UNIVERSITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1994

(EXPRESSED I N THOUSANDS)  ----- UNRESTRI CTED FUNDS- - - -
AUXI LI ARY RESTRI CTED OTAL
GENERAL ENTERPRI SES FUND JUNE 30, 1994
REVENUES:
TU TI ON AND FEES $ 321,689 $ 8,597 $ 22,832 $ 353, 118
FEDERAL GRANTS AND CONTRACTS 11, 943 -- 186, 400 198, 343
STATE GRANTS AND CONTRACTS 26, 327 -- 60, 950 87, 277
LOCAL GRANTS AND CONTRACTS 956 -- 1,334 2,290
PRI VATE G FTS, GRANTS, AND CONTRACTS 148 606 46, 521 47, 275
HOSPI TAL | NCOVE 986 -- 273, 398 274,384
SALES AND SERVI CES OF EDUCATI ONAL
DEPARTMVENTS 12, 338 -- 112,511 124, 849
SALES AND SERVI CES OF AUXI LI ARY
DEPARTMVENTS 53 184,514 76 184, 643
ENDOAVENT | NCOVE -- -- 645 645
I NVESTMENT | NCOVE 3, 266 411 13,231 16, 908
OTHER SOURCES 21, 588 19, 628 24,747 65, 963
TOTAL REVENUES 399, 294 213,756 742, 645 1, 355, 695

EXPENDI TURES AND TRANSFERS:
EDUCATI ONAL AND GENERAL:

I NSTRUCTI ON 455, 597 -- 71,785 527, 382
RESEARCH 87,013 -- 102, 804 189, 817
PUBLI C SERVI CE 35, 453 -- 94, 240 129, 693
ACADEM C SUPPORT 92, 426 -- 26,421 118, 847
STUDENT SERVI CES 34, 810 -- 20,511 55,321
I NSTI TUTI ONAL  SUPPCRT 107,912 -- 24, 362 132, 274
OPERATI ONS AND NMAI NTENANCE OF PLANT 96, 479 -- 7,647 104, 126
SCHOLARSHI PS AND FELLOASHI PS 37,732 -- 102, 285 140, 017
OTHER 4,083 686 7,670 12, 439
TOTAL EDUCATI ONAL AND GENERAL
EXPENDI TURES 951, 505 686 457,725 1, 409, 916
MANDATCORY TRANSFERS FOR:
PRI NCI PAL AND | NTEREST 660 9, 283 1,018 10, 961
RENEWALS AND REPLACENMENTS 40 191 (5) 226
LOAN FUND MATCHI NG 232 1 (166) 67
OTHER 536 (14) 439 961
NON- MANDATORY TRANSFERS FOR:
CAPI TAL | MPROVEMENTS 352 1,166 5,694 7,212
RENEWALS AND REPLACENMENTS 353 1,802 54 2,209
OTHER 6, 687 (5, 700) 364 1,351
AUXI LI ARY ENTERPRI SES EXPENDI TURES 2,296 206, 881 164 209, 341
HOSPI TAL EXPENDI TURES 986 -- 273, 398 274,384
TOTAL EXPENDI TURES AND
TRANSFERS 963, 647 214,296 738, 685 1,916, 628
OPERATI NG TRANSFERS I N - OTHER STATE FUNDS 562, 677 562, 677

OTHER ADDI TI ONS/ ( DEDUCTI ONS) :
EXCESS OF RESTRI CTED RECEI PTS OVER

TRANSFERS TO REVENUES -- -- 58, 960 58, 960
| NVENTCRY | NCREASE ( DECREASE) (126) (8) 32 (102)
PORTI ON OF QUASI - ENDOWENT FUNDS

| NVESTMENT GAI NS APPRCPRI ATED -- -- 25 25
REFUNDED TO GRANTCRS -- -- (18) (18)
OTHER -- (951) (10, 744) (11, 695)

NET | NCREASE (DECREASE) I N
FUND BALANCES $ (1,802)% (1,499) % 52,215 $ 48,914

The notes to the financial statenment are an integral part of this statement.
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State of Louisiana

COMBINED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
COLLEGES AND UNIVERSITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1994

( EXPRESSED | N THOUSANDS)
----- UNRESTRI CTED- - - - - - STUDENT

AUXI LI ARY LOAN
GENERAL ENTERPRI SES RESTRI CTED FUNDS

REVENUES AND OTHER ADDI TI ONS:

UNRESTRI CTED CURRENT FUND REVENUES $ 397,607 $ 213,334 $ -- 8 -- %
TU TI ON AND FEES - RESTRI CTED -- -- 26,120 75
G FTS, GRANTS, AND CONTRACTS -
RESTRI CTED:

STATE -- -- 67,771 5

FEDERAL -- -- 214, 659 1, 160

LOCAL -- -- 996 --

PRI VATE -- -- 52,001 7
I NVESTMENT | NCOMVE - RESTRI CTED -- 15 13,198 136
SALES AND SERVI CES OF EDUCATI ONAL DEPARTMVENTS -- 398 121, 130 --
I NTEREST ON LOANS RECEI VABLE -- -- -- 624
ENDOAVENT | NCOVE -- -- 1, 326 --
HOSPI TAL - RESTRI CTED 987 -- 293, 201 --

ADDI TI ONS TO PLANT FACI LI TI ES -- -- -- .-
RETI REMENT OF | NDEBTEDNESS -- -- -- .-

OTHER SOURCES 701 77 24,067 1,733
TOTAL REVENUES AND OTHER
ADDI TI ONS 399, 295 213, 824 814, 469 3,740
EXPENDI TURES AND OTHER DEDUCTI ONS:

EDUCATI ONAL AND GENERAL 947, 212 -- 456, 010 --
HOSPI TAL 1,271 -- 273,398 --
AUXI LI ARY ENTERPRI SES 3,752 206, 423 164 --
LOAN CANCELLATI ONS AND WRI TE- - OFFS 33 -- -- 728

EXPENDED FOR PLANT FAC LI TI ES -- -- -- .-
RETI REMENT OF | NDEBTEDNESS -- -- -- .-
| NTEREST ON | NDEBTEDNESS -- -- -- .-
DI SPOSAL CF PLANT FACI LI TI ES -- -- -- .-

OTHER 2, 656 2,190 25,736 729
TOTAL EXPENDI TURES AND OTHER
DEDUCTI ONS 954, 924 208, 613 755, 308 1, 457
TRANSFERS AMONG FUNDS - ADDI Tl ONS/
( DEDUCTI ONS) :
MANDATORY:
PRI NCI PAL AND | NTEREST (1, 162) (9, 283) (1,018) .-
RENEWALS AND REPLACEMENTS (40) (191) (5) 6
LOAN FUND MATCHI NG (232) .- 34 198
OTHER 71 13 (429) (2)
NONMANDATCRY:
CAPI TAL | MPROVEMENTS (352) (1, 166) (5, 204) .-
RENEWALS AND REPLACEMENTS (353) (1, 802) (54) .-
OTHER (6, 656) 5, 726 (302) 3
TOTAL TRANSFERS AMONG
FUNDS (8,724) (6, 703) (6,978) 205
I NVENTCRY | NCREASE/ ( DECREASE) (126) (7) 32 .-
OPERATI NG TRANSFERS | N - OTHER STATE FUNDS 562, 677 .- -- .-
NET | NCREASE ( DECREASE) FOR
THE YEAR (1,802) (1, 499) 52,215 2,488
FUND BALANCES AT BEG NNING OF YEAR (55, 109) 32, 990 238, 792 52,018
FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR $ (56,911)$ 31,491 $ 291,007 $ 54,506 $

3, 640
560

928
346

(91)

345

The notes to the financial statenment are an integral part of this statenent.
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State of Louisiana

UNEXPENDED

I NVESTMENT
I'N PLANT

TOTAL
JUNE 30, 1994

4,288

713
1,129

$ 48,000 $

----------- PLANT FUNDS-
RENEWALS AND  RETI REMENT OF
REPLACEMENTS | NDEBTEDNESS

- % .-
213 3,030
-- 101
-- 253
244 .-
-- 528
-- 47
738 2,281
1,195 6, 240
2,148 --
-- 14, 676
-- 5, 881
1,041 68
3,189 20, 625
-- 12, 545
254 (24)
(1) 6
314 (447)
1, 867 (11)
196 (706)
2,630 11, 363
636 (3,022
15, 705 30,118
16,341 $ 27,096 $

116, 502

2,452,116

2,568,618 $

610, 941
33, 740

1, 403, 302
274,669
210, 339

761
17,107

(101)

562, 677

184, 334

2,845, 484

3,029, 818
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State of Louisiana

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND UNEXPENDED
APPROPRIATION - BUDGETARY COMPARISON OF CURRENT YEAR
APPROPRIATION-BUDGET (NON-GAAP BASIS) - COLLEGE AND

UNIVERSITY FUND TYPE - UNRESTRICTED - GENERAL FUND

AND UNIVERSITY HOSPITAL RESTRICTED FUNDS

COLLEGES AND UNIVERSITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1994

(EXPRESSED | N THOUSANDS)

VAR ANCE
FAVCORABLE
BUDGET ACTUAL ( UNFAVORABLE)
REVENUES
APPROPRI ATED BY LEG SLATURE:
STATE GENERAL FUND BY SELF- GENERATED
REVENUES $ 396,130 $ 384,492 $ (11, 638)
STATE GENERAL FUND BY | NTERAGENCY
TRANSFERS 295, 291 273, 654 (21, 637)
I NTERI M EMERGENCY BQARD 307 307 --
FEDERAL FUNDS 42,831 51, 705 8,874
OPERATI NG TRANSFERS I N - STATE FUNDS 555, 211 552, 402 (2,809)
OTHER 5,173 5,173 --
TOTAL REVENUES 1, 294, 943 1,267,733 (27, 210)
EXPENDI TURES 1, 294, 943 1,267,733 27,210
TOTAL EXPENDI TURES $ 1,294,943 $ 1,267,733 $ 27,210

UNEXPENDED APPROPRI ATI ON - CURRENT YEAR

The notes to the financial statenment are an integral part of this statenent.
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State of Louisiana

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT
JUNE 30, 1994

NOTE 1 SUMVARY CF S| GNI FI CANT ACCCOUNTI NG PQLI G ES

A. SCOPE OF REPORTING ENTITY

The acconpanying financial statements include the various departnents, agencies, activities, and organizational
units that are within the control and authority of the Legislature and/or constitutional officers of the State
of Louisiana. The decision to include a potential conmponent unit in the reporting entity was nade by applying
the criteria established by Statement 14, "The Financial Reporting Entity", of the Governmental Accounting
St andards Board (GASB). Status as a conponent unit was determined by prinmary government's financial
accountability, selection of the governing authority, inposition of will, and financial benefit and/or burden.

Because they do not neet the criteria established for conponent units, the follow ng organizations are not
included in the state reporting entity: various statew de retirenent systems and pension and relief funds,
certain parish and regional econonmic and/or industrial developnent districts, certain port conm ssions and
waterway districts, and certain commissions. The Jefferson Parish Hunan Services Authority, the New Ol eans
Regi onal Recycling and Resource Recovery Authority, the Research Park Corporation, various insurance guaranty
associ ations and underwiting plans, the Louis Arnstrong Park Authority and H storic Jazz District, the Acadi ana
Rai | road Devel opment District and the Louisiana Airport Authority are also anong the agencies that are not
included as part of the state reporting entity.

Anpbng those entities not included as conponent units in inplenenting GASB Statenment 14 are the Louisiana
I nsurance CQuaranty Association (LIGA), the South Louisiana Port Conm ssion, the Red River Waterway and Cane
R ver Waterway Districts, the Louisiana Health Insurance Association, the Louisiana Life and Health | nsurance
Quaranty Association, the Louisiana Airport Authority. Qur position is that none of these entities neet the
criteria as conponent units.

The LIGA is legally separate and the state does not appoint a voting najority of the organization's board.
Al though required to receive the approval of the State Bond Commi ssion for the issuance of tax exenpt bonds,
we believe that the fiscal dependency criterion established by GASB Statenent 14 has not been net. Parishes,
pari sh school boards, private universities and corporations nust receive State Bond Conmi ssion approval for
issuing this type debt, yet none of these are defined as entities of the state. Because of the follow ng
reasons, we feel it would not be msleading to exclude the LIGA fromthe CAFR Loui si ana Revised Statutes
22:1380 states that LIGA"...is not and nay not be deenmed a departnent, unit, agency or instrunentality of the
state for any purpose." The statutes are explicit, there is no legal obligation for the state to honor the
Associ ation's debt and legislative intent is for LIGA to be separate. The Attorney General has opined that
bonds issued by LIGA are not a direct or indirect liability of the state and should not be included in the
definition of net state tax supported debt. Tax credits, not to exceed ten percent of annual assessnents by
LI GA, are granted to nenber insurers - not the Association - and are revocable at any time by the state.
Simlar tax credits and exenptions are granted for sales taxes, incone taxes, inheritance taxes, severance
taxes, petrol eumproducts taxes, tobacco taxes, corporation franchise taxes as well as for other types of taxes.
For these reasons, we feel that the LIGA cannot be considered a conponent unit of the state.

The South Louisiana Port Conmission is a legally separate entity, the state does not appoint a voting majority
of conmi ssion nenbers, and it is not fiscally dependent on the state. It would not be m sleading to exclude
the South Louisiana Port Commission as a conponent unit because it receives state funding from the
Transportation Trust Fund. Many ports and airports which are not considered conponent units receive funding
from the Transportation Trust Fund through the Ports Priority Program and the Airports Priority Program
Enpl oyees are nenbers of the State AQvil Service, which is required by Article 10 of the Louisiana Constitution,
and one of the state retirement systens. There are nany local levee districts and port commi ssions, anong
others, which are in no way controlled by the state that have enpl oyees belonging to State Gvil Service and/or
one of the state retirenent systens. Proper presentation of the South Louisiana Port Commi ssion shoul d be as
a joint venture of the parishes involved.

The Red Rver Waterway District and the Cane River Waterway District are both legally separate, the state does
not appoint a voting nmajority of the respective boards, and neither are considered fiscally dependent on the
state. Legislation creating nearly every board, comm ssion, district, authority and other entities contains
the words "instrumentality of the state", "political subdivision", or other sinmlar wording. W do not feel
it woul d be msleading to exclude these organizations just because of the wording in the statutes. Neither do
we feel recent legislative involvenment with the Red River Waterway District during a period of financial
shortfalls would cause it to be considered a conponent unit of the state. For these reasons, we feel that
nei ther of these organi zations can be consi dered conponent units of the state.

The Loui si ana Heal th I nsurance Association and the Louisiana Life and Health | nsurance CQuaranty Association are
both legally separate organizations for which the state does not appoint a voting najority of the respective
boards, nor are these organi zations fiscally dependent upon the state. W do not feel that exclusion of these
organi zations is msleading. The Louisiana Health Insurance Association was established to exist on self
generated revenues from assessnments for hospital patient stays. |f a general fund appropriation was the only
criteria for inclusion as a conponent unit, many public and private entities would have to be included. The
Louisiana Life and Health Insurance Quaranty Association nenbers receive tax credits, as do many other
organi zation nenbers. That tax credits are given is a matter of
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public policy and is not a logical basis for the determnation of an entity's placement in the reporting entity.
Based on the preceding, neither the Louisiana Health Insurance Association nor the Louisiana Life and Health
I nsurance Quaranty Associ ation can be considered conponent units or related organi zations of the state.

The Louisiana Airport Authority is legally separate and fiscally independent of the state. The seventeen
menbers of the board are appointed by the governor, however only six of these are appointed directly. The
remaining eleven are appointed from restricted lists of nomnees from the |egislative delegations of the
parishes involved. The fact that legislative approval is required prior to advertisenent for bids for the

acqui sition or construction of an airport facility does not fulfill the inposition of will criterion. This type
of legislative approval can be conpared to environnental inpact studies and any other type environnental
regul ations peculiar to a region or an industry which also require |legislative approval. For these reasons,

we feel the Louisiana Airport Authority is not a conponent unit of the state.

Bl ended Conponent Units

Certain conponent units are blended or reported as part of the State because the relationship between the
conponent unit and the State is such that although the component unit is legally separate it is substantively
the same as the State. Blended conponent units include but are not limted to certain boards and commi ssi ons,
the Louisiana Ofice Building Corporation, the Louisiana Ofice Facilities Corporation, the Louisiana
Correctional Facilities Corporation, the Louisiana Lottery Corporation, the Louisiana Student Financial
Assi stance Conmission, the Minicipal Facilities Revolving Loan Fund, the Louisiana Recovery District, the
Loui si ana Public Enployees' Deferred Conpensation Plan, the W R Irby Trust, the Crescent Gty Connection
Division, the Ascension-St. Janes Bridge and Ferry Authority, and the four statew de pension systens.

Discretely Presented Conponent Units

These conponent units are legally separate fromthe State and are included in the "Conponent Unit" columms on
the financial statenents. Discretely presented conponent units include but are not limted to certain boards
and commi ssions, levee districts, port and harbor authorities, the Louisiana Housing Finance Authority, the
Loui siana Naval War Menorial Conmission, the Geater New Oleans Expressway Comm ssion, and the Louisiana
Wrkers' Conpensation Corporation. Addresses at which financial statenents for these organizations may be
obtained are listed at Note 18.

Rel ated O gani zati ons

The governor is responsible for appointing the menbers of the governing authorities of other organizations but
the State's accountability for these organizations is limted to making these appointnents. These related
organi zations are not part of the acconpanying statements and include nei ghborhood devel opment districts, the
Ascension-St. Janmes Airport and Transportation Authority, R ver Parishes Transit Authority, Louisiana |Inport-
Export Trust Authority, South Terrebonne Parish Tidewater Managenent and Conservation District, Gand Isle
I ndependent Levee District, and the Ernest N. Mrial New Ol eans Exhibition Hall Authority. Additionally, the
Loui siana Public Facilities Authority, which neets requirenents as a related organi zation, has issued bonds for
the purchase of University Hospital, equi pnment purchases, and sinmlar state-related debt.

Joint Venture

Loui si ana participates equally with the State of Texas in the Sabine R ver Conpact Administration (Conpact) and
through the Sabine Rver Authority with the Sabine R ver Authority of Texas in the Tol edo Bend Joint Operation
(Joint Operation). The Conpact was created under authority granted by an act of the Congress of the United
States to provide equitable apportionnent of the waters of the Sabine R ver and its tributaries. It is
adm nistered by a five-nmenber board conposed of two nmenbers appointed by the governors of each state and one
non-voting, ex-officio menber appointed by the President of the United States. The Joint Operation was
establ i shed by joint resolution of the Sabine River Authorities of Texas and Louisiana for the construction and
operation of the Tol edo Bend Dam and Reservoir project. It is admnistered by a board conposed of three nenbers
appoi nted by the Texas Authority and three nmenbers appointed by the Louisiana Authority. Costs of the Conpact
not paid by the United States are to be paid equally by the two states which share equally in the costs of the
Joint Qperation. Each state owns an undivided one-half share of all lands acquired for the project and each
state owns and is entitled to fifty per cent of the water produced and fifty per cent of the power generated
by the Joint operation and nay sell, use or otherw se dispose of its share w thout consent and perm ssion of
the other Authority. Louisiana's equity interest in the Conpact and Joint Qperations, not including
infrastructure, was $9.02 mllion at June 30, 1994 and is reported in the general fixed asset account group and
Note 13. Addresses at which financial statements may be requested are at Note 18 A

Jointly Governed Organizations

Jointly governed organi zations are governed by representatives from each of the governnents creating the
organi zation and in which the participants do not retain an ongoing financial interest or financial burden.
Loui siana participates in the Qulf States Marine Fisheries Commission and the Southern Rapid Rail Transit
Conmi ssi on.
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B. BASIS OF PRESENTATION - FUND ACCOUNTING

The acconpanying financial statenents have been prepared in conformty with generally accepted accounting
principles as prescribed by the GASB. Financial statenents for the College and University Funds have been
prepared in conformty with generally accepted accounting principles as prescribed by the Anerican Institute
of Certified Public Accountants (Al CPA) College Quide. Financial activities of the state are organized on the
basis of funds and account groups, each considered a separate accounting entity. Fund categories include
governnental funds, proprietary funds, fiduciary funds, and college and university funds. Account groups are
presented for general long termdebt and general fixed assets. The financial position and operations of each
fund are accounted for in a separate set of self balancing accounts that represent each fund' s assets,
liabilities, equity, revenues and expenditures or expenses. Government resources are allocated to and accounted
for in the individual funds based on the purposes for which they are to be spent and the neans by which spendi ng
activities are controlled. The reported funds were established constitutionally, by statute enacted by the
Legislature or admnistratively. General descriptions of the material funds precede their statenent
presentation.

Cover nment al Funds

General Fund - The General Fund is the principal operating fund of the state, and was established
admnistratively to provide for the distribution of funds appropriated by the state Legislature for the ordinary
expenses of state government. Transactions related to resources, which are not accounted for in other funds,
are accounted for in the General Fund. Revenues derive fromthe direct deposit of federal grants and the
transfer of state revenues fromthe Bond Security and Redenption Fund after debt requirenments are net.

Special Revenue Funds - These funds account for the proceeds of special revenue sources that are legally
restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. The constitution of 1974 requires that all revenues
deposited in the State Treasury, with certain exceptions, be credited first to the Bond Security and Redenption
Fund. After a sufficient anount is allocated to pay all obligations secured by the full faith and credit of
the state beconming due and payable within the current fiscal year, transfers are made to the special revenue
funds in the anmounts specified. The anpunts are then expended for purposes provided for by |aw

Capital Projects Funds - These funds account for all financial resources segregated for the acquisition or
construction of major general governnent capital projects.

Debt Service Funds - These funds account for the accumul ati on of revenues for the payment of bond principal and
interest.

Proprietary Funds

Enterprise Funds - These funds are used to account for (a) operations that are financed and operated sinilarly
to private business enterprises - the intent of the governing body is that costs (including depreciation) of
provi di ng goods or services to the general public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered prinmarily
through user charges; or (b) where the governing body has decided that periodic deternmination of revenues
earned, expenses incurred, and/or net income is appropriate for capital naintenance, public policy, nanagenent
control, accountability, or other purposes.

Internal Service Funds - These funds are used to account for financing goods or services provided by one
department or agency to other departments or agencies of the state, or to other governnents, on a cost
rei nbursenent basis.

Fi duci ary Funds

Fiduciary funds are used to account for assets held by the state in a trustee capacity or as an agent for
individual s, private organi zations, other governments and/or funds. Fiduciary funds include expendable trust,
nonexpendabl e trust, pension trust, and agency funds. Expendable trust funds account for the activities of
trusts whose principal and incone may be used for purposes of the trusts. Nonexpendable trust funds account
for the activities of trusts whose principal nust be naintained and whose incone funds activities of the trusts.
Pension trust funds account for the activities of the various state adninistered retirenent systens. Agency
funds account for anounts held in trust for others. Nonexpendable trust and pension trust funds are accounted
for in essentially the sane manner as proprietary funds, whereas expendable trusts are accounted for essentially
in the same manner as governnental funds. Agency funds are custodial in nature and do not involve nmeasurenent
of results of operations.

Account G oups

General Fixed Assets - The general fixed assets account group accounts for all fixed assets acquired or
constructed for the state, except those accounted for in proprietary, fiduciary, and university funds.

General Long Term Debt - The general |ong termdebt account group accounts for general obligation bonds, limted
obligation bonds, conpensated absences, and other |long termobligations not recorded in proprietary, fiduciary,
and university funds.
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Col l ege and University Funds

Col l ege and University Funds account for all transactions relating to public institutions of higher education
and include current funds, fiduciary funds, and plant funds. Current funds account for resources that will be
expended in the near termfor operating purposes. Current funds conprise (a) unrestricted funds that include
all funds for operating purposes on which there are no restrictions, except budgetary control provisions
included in the annual |egislative appropriation act, and (b) restricted funds that may be utilized only in
accordance with externally restricted purposes. Fiduciary funds account for assets held by |oan, endowrent,
and agency funds in which the universities act in a fiduciary capacity. Plant funds account for institutional
property acquisition, renewal, replacenent, and debt service.

The followi ng governing boards are responsible for the operations of the institutions: Board of Regents for
H gher Education, Board of Supervisors of Louisiana State University System Board of Supervisors of Southern
University Systemand the Board of Trustees for State Col | eges and Universities.

C. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING - MEASUREMENT FOCUS

Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenditures (or expenses) are recognized in the accounts and
reported in the financial statenents. Basis of accounting relates to the timng of the measurenent made,
regardl ess of the neasurenent focus applied. Al governnental funds and expendabl e trust funds are accounted
for using a financial resources neasurenent focus whereby only current assets and current liabilities generally
are included on the bal ance sheet and increases or decreases in net current assets are presented in the
operating statements. These, as well as agency funds, use the nodified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues
are recogni zed when they becorme both neasurabl e and available to finance expenditures of the current period,
general ly considered 45 days after the end of the fiscal year. Mjor revenues such as sales tax, general
severance tax, gasoline tax, inspection fees, and tobacco tax, etc., are assessed and collected so they can be
accrued appropriately. Expenditures are recognized in the accounting period in which the liability is incurred,
if measurabl e, except principal and interest on general long termobligations, which are recognized when due.
Al so, expenditures for accrued conpensated absences are not recognized until payable fromcurrent availabl e
financial resources.

Proprietary funds, nonexpendable trust funds, and pension trust funds are accounted for and reported using a
flow of econonic resources neasurenent focus. Al assets and liabilities associated with the operation of these
funds are included on the bal ance sheet and fund equity consists of contributed capital and retained earnings.
Additionally, operating statements for proprietary funds present increases or decreases in net total assets and
are reported using the full accrual basis of accounting. Nonexpendable and pension trust funds apply the
accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recognized at the time
liabilities are incurred. College and university funds are al so accounted for and reported using the accrual
basis of accounting, except depreciation is not recognized, and summer school tuition, fees, and faculty
salaries and rel ated benefits for June are not prorated, but deferred to the succeeding year.

D. BUDGETS AND BUDGETARY ACCOUNTING

Legislation requires that, on or before Novenber 15, the head of each spending agency subnmt to the Governor,
the Joint Legislative Conmttee on the Budget, and the Legislative Fiscal Ofice an estinmate of the financial
requirements and receipts of the budget unit for the upconming fiscal year (Louisiana Revised Statutes (LRS)
39:33). The CGovernor is required to prepare an executive budget and transmt a copy to each nmenber of the
Legislature on the first day of the regular session (LRS 39:37). The budget is enacted into law by the
Legi sl ature and sent to the Governor for his signature. The State Constitution prohibits the passage of an

unbal anced budget (Article VI1, Section 10). The CGovernor may veto any line item appropriation subject to
legislative override. Generally, revenues and expenditures are budgeted using the nodified accrual basis of
accounting. The budget is prepared for each budget unit primarily at the appropriation level. During the

current fiscal year, Act 1 of the First Extraordinary Session and Act 4 of the 1994 regular session of the
legislature provided additional sources of funding totaling $187,172,874 for various agencies so their
operational needs for the current fiscal year could be net. Act 4 also appropriated $20, 000,000, nore or |ess,
to pay final judgenments as listed in the Act.

LRS 39: 73 authori zes the transfer of funds. However, by unilateral action, the Conmi ssioner of Administration
is authorized to approve the transfer of funds fromone expenditure category to another and transfers between
prograns if the request is supported by sufficient evidence and does not exceed certain limts. The
Commi ssi oner of Adninistration may approve a transfer of funds between expenditure categories when in aggregate
the transfers do not exceed the budget by nore than fifty thousand dollars. Transfer of funds between prograns
within a budget unit nmay be approved by the Commi ssioner when in aggregate the transfers are not nore than one
percent of the total appropriation to the budget unit and sufficient evidence is presented. Finally, the
Conmi ssi oner of Adm nistration, with the approval of the

Joint Legislative Conmttee on the Budget, nmay approve the transfer of funds between expenditure categories when
transfers exceed fifty thousand dollars, and between programs within the budget unit when in aggregate the
transfers do not exceed twenty-five percent of the total appropriation to the budget unit and sufficient
evidence is presented. These and other requests for transfers are to be submtted by the budget unit to the
Legi sl ative Fiscal Ofice.

The Governor is also required to submt to the legislature, no later than the eighth day of the regul ar session,
a proposed five-year capital outlay program The |legislature enacts into law a bill incorporating the first
year of the five-year capital outlay program The |egislature adopts a concurrent resolution for the renaining
four years of the five-year capital outlay program item zing the capital projects and the amount and source
of funding for each of the subsequent four years.
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According to LRS 39:77, in no event shall any budget unit conmt to an expenditure in excess of the
unencunbered bal ance of the allotment to which the resulting expenditure would be charged, w thout prior
approval of the InterimEmergency Board and two-thirds of the legislature. The Revenue Estimating Conference
has been established to provide an official estinmate of anticipated state revenues for each fiscal year. At
no time shall appropriations or expenditures for any fiscal year exceed the official estimate of anticipated
state revenues for that fiscal year. |[If a cash deficit exists or may occur, the Governor may direct the
Conmi ssioner of Admi nistration to reduce or disapprove warrants to prevent a cash deficit.

Encunbrance accounting is used in the general, special revenue, capital projects and college and university
funds to assure budgetary control. Encunbrances outstanding at year end are reported as reservations of fund
bal ance in the general fund, special revenue funds, capital projects funds, college and university funds, and
certain conponent units.

In accordance with LRS 39:82(A) agencies are allowed 45 days for closing out prior year activities. This
statute limts the usage of appropriation balances after the June 30 close to true liabilities, delineates those
itens eligible for roll forward treatnment, and establishes a 45 day period to request such carryforwards. After
that time all appropriations |apse except permanent capital outlay appropriations that remain active until the
projects are conplete.

Addi tionally, upon approval of the Commi ssioner of Administration, any federal funds and any state funds
appropriated during a fiscal year specifically for matching federal grants may be carried forward into the
upconing year's appropriation. The acconpanying financial statenents include a conbined budgetary conparison
statenent for all governmental fund types for which a | egal budget is adopted. Those funds for which budgets
are legally adopted include: General Fund, Bond Security and Redenption, Long Range H ghway, Marsh Island
Qperating, Parish Road Royalty, Rockefeller Refuge, Severance Tax, State H ghway Fund Nunber Two, certain boards
and commi ssions, Federal Energy Settlement Fund, and the Transportation Trust Fund. The Legislature also adopts
authorizations for the issuance of general obligation bonds. Expenditure of these funds are accounted for in
the capital projects fund. Because capital projects fund authorizations are not part of the annual budget,
capital projects fund activities are not presented in the Conbined Statenent of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Bal ances - Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Basis) - General, Special Revenue, and Debt Service
Funds.

Each year the legislature enacts an appropriation bill to establish and reestablish ancillary funds to include
certain enterprise and internal service funds. Reestablished funds are allowed to retain any fund equity
resulting fromprior year operations. These and all nonies from self generated revenues are available for
expenditure in the anounts appropriated. Increases fromself generated revenues not exceeding in aggregate five
percent of appropriated self generated revenues nmay be approved by the Conmi ssioner of Admnistration. Only
with the approval of the Dvision of Admnistration and the Joint Legislative Coomittee on the Budget will any
larger increase in self generated revenue over the anount appropriated be available to agencies for expenditure.

Suppl emrentary information is prepared in book formand is available upon request. Included are General Fund
budget detail by appropriation and program financial and budget detail for boards and commissions, |evee
districts, and harbor and port facilities; detailed transfer activity; interfund liabilities; revenues and
expendi tures by organization and type; and expanded debt information. Those budget units with expenditures
exceeding their budgetary authority and the amounts by which expenditures exceeded budgetary authority were the
Departnent of Education - Special Education, $1,243,617 and Vocational Education, $4,848,134.

Those budget units exceeding their budgetary authority in certain programs were: (anounts expressed in
t housands)

Publ i ¢ Servi ce Conmi ssion La Sch Math, Arts and Sci ence

Wilities and Auditing $ 200 Resi dential Services $ 78

Mtor Carriers 169 Adni Support Services 11
O fice of Enployment Security Student Financi al Assistance

Community Based 1, 597 Col ., Preclains & Mnitoring 19
DHH - O fice of the Secretary La. Ed. Tel evision Authority

Adm ni strative and Gen. Sup. 2,182 Adm / Support Services 59
Speci al Education New Ol eans Region |

LEA/ Ot her Support 156 Adm ni stration 9

Instruction 1,112

Vocat i onal Education Patient's Conpensation 10, 050

Vo- Ed Prograns 1, 372

Ofice of Mental Health
Adm ni stration 340
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Budget Reconciliation to GAAP

A reconciliation of basis and timng differences in the excess (deficiency) of revenues and other sources of
financial resources over expenditures and other uses of financial resources for each fund type for the year
ended June 30, 1994, is presented bel ow (anounts expressed in thousands).

Speci al Debt Col | ege and
Cener al Revenue Service Uni versity
Fund Funds Funds Funds
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and
Q her Financing Sources Over (Under)
Expendi tures and O her Uses
(Budget ary Basi s) 309, 248 60, 965 -0- -0-
Reconci | i ng Adj ust nents:
To Adjust for Transfers Anbng System (3, 145)
Funds (Net)
To adjust for conpensated absences 1, 387
Basi s Differences:
To Adjust for Revenue Accrual s and (183, 599)
Deferral s
To Adjust for Expenditure Accruals 3,576
To Adjust for Restricted Fund Revenue
To Delete | AT Related Transfers in 2,183, 265
To Del ete | AT Expenditures (2,183, 265)
Timng Differences:
To Adjust for Restricted Fund
Expendi t ures
Entity Differences:
To Adjust for Nonbudgeted Funds (Net) 10, 227 (18, 464) ( 44)

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and

Q her Financing Sources Over (Under)

Expendi tures and O her Uses (GAAP

Basi s) $129, 225 $71,192 $(18, 464) $(1,802)

E. ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY

Cash and Investnents

The State Treasurer pools those cash resources for which she i s responsible and invests themaccordingly. State
policy describes cash equivalents as all highly liquid investments with a nmaturity of three nmonths or |ess when
purchased. These ternms are considered in the preparation of the statenent of cash flows. Investnents are
stated at cost or amortized cost except for investments in the Louisiana Public Enpl oyees Deferred Conpensation
Plan. The Plan's investments are reported at narket value except certain life insurance policies shown at cash
surrender value. Cash and investment earnings are credited to the General Fund unless statutorily dedicated
to specific funds. Cash and investnment linitations are discussed in Note 3. For purposes of the statenent of
cash flows, the state considers all highly liquid investnents (including restricted assets) with a maturity of
three nonths or |ess when purchased to be cash equival ents.

Recei vabl es

For governnental, expendable trust, and agency funds, receivables include all anmbunts susceptible to accrual
that have not been collected at June 30, but will be collected soon enough after the end of the year to pay
liabilities of that year. Receivables for proprietary, nonexpendabl e trust, and pension trust funds include
all anounts earned, but not collected at June 30. Receivables for all funds are shown net of any uncollectible
anmount s.

Inventories

Inventories consist primarily of materials and supplies held for consunption, nerchandise for resale, |ivestock
held for resale, and expendable nedical supplies and are valued primarily using the average cost nethod.
Inventories of materials and supplies within general governnental fund types are recorded as expenditures when
pur chased.

Restricted Assets

Restricted assets represent prinarily cash, investnents, and receivables held separately and restricted
according to applicable bond indenture agreements by enterprise funds.

Fi xed Assets and Depreciation

Ceneral fixed assets are presented in the acconpanying financial statements at cost or at estinated historical
cost if actual historical cost is not available. Donated fixed assets are valued at their estimated fair narket
value at the time of donation. Wien purchased, novable property is recorded as an expenditure in the
governnmental fund types and is capitalized in the general fixed assets account group. Beginning with the 1991
fiscal year, many General Fund agencies increased the threshold amount for capitalization. Land, buildings,
i nprovements, and construction in progress are recorded as expenditures in the Capital Qutlay Escrow Fund, and
those assets for which conplete records exist are capitalized in the general fixed assets account

_42-



State of Louisiana

group. Public domain assets, such as highways, roads, and bridges, are not capitalized. No depreciation is
provided on general fixed assets. A statenent of changes in general fixed assets is presented in the
acconpanying financial statenents. Fixed assets of enterprise, internal service, and pension trust funds are
stated at cost, and reported in the respective funds net of depreciation. These assets are depreciated
principally on the straight line basis over the estinmated useful lives of the assets, generally 8 to 50 years
for structures and inprovenents, 3 to 30 years for machinery and equipnment, and 3 to 6 years for autos and
trucks. Infrastructure assets such as roads, bridges, piers, docks, boat slips, airport runways, drainage and
sewer age systens, and railroad tracks are included in the fixed assets reported by enterprise funds. Fixed
assets of college and university funds are included in the College and University Plant Funds at cost, and are
not depreciated. Interest costs for fixed asset construction within enterprise funds are capitalized; all other
interest costs are expensed.

Def erred Revenue

These are anounts collected in the current accounting period for which asset recognition criteria have been net,
but for which revenue recognition criteria have not been net.

Investnment in General Fixed Assets

This represents the governnent's equity in general fixed assets. Changes in these assets are disclosed in Note
13.

Fund Equity - Contributed Capital

Contributed capital represents the anount of permanent fund capital in a proprietary fund contributed from
general governnent revenues and resources or other governnental entities.

F. COMPENSATED ABSENCES

G assified and unclassified State enpl oyees earn annual |eave and sick |leave at various rates dependi ng upon
the nunmber of years service. The anobunt of annual and sick |eave that may be accrued by each enployee is
unlinmted. An enployee is conpensated for up to 300 hours of unused annual |eave at the enpl oyee's hourly rate
of pay at the tine of termnation. Additionally, school teachers can be paid for up to 25 days of sick |eave.
Woon retirenment, the nunber of hours of unused annual |eave in excess of 300 hours, and the nunmber of hours of
unused sick | eave are converted into years or fractions of years and added to the nunmber of years service earned
by the retiree. Unused annual and sick |leave are applied to the nunber of years service only for conputing the
rate of pay due to the retiree and do not count toward the nunmber of years necessary for retirement. Act 343
of 1993 allows nenbers retiring after August 15, 1993 to elect to receive an actuarially deternmined | unp sum
payrment for unused | eave that woul d have been converted for retirenent credit. An enployee who is required to
work overtine may, at the option of the appointing authority, be credited with conpensatory |eave for the hours
required to work. GCertain enployees earn this leave at tine and one half while others earn on an hour for hour
basi s. Ceneral ly, enployees in positions at or below a certain pay |level may be paid upon separation or
transfer based on the enployee's final regular rate of pay. Conpensatory |eave for all other enployees is
cancel ed upon separation or transfer fromthe department in which it was earned. The state's liability for
unused annual and conpensatory | eave at June 30, 1994, is estimated to be $143,761,474 and is reported in the
general long termdebt account group. The liability for accrued | eave for proprietary funds is $1,279,000 and
isreflected in that fund type. The accrued leave liability for colleges and universities is $81, 797,000 and
is reflected in college and university funds. Discretely presented conponent units reflect a liability for
conpensat ed absences of $3, 471, 000.

G. COMPONENT UNIT COLUMNS ON COMBINED STATEMENTS

Conponent unit colums on the conbined statenents are shown after the college and university funds. Al
conponent units are presented in a single colum on the conbi ned bal ance sheet. Separate colums are presented
for governmental and proprietary fund type conponent units on the Conbined Statenent of Revenues,
Expendi t ures/ Expenses and Changes in Fund Bal ance/ Retai ned Earnings. These conponent unit statenents are
presented i medi ately foll owing the college and university funds. Condensed financial statements for conponent
units are presented at Note 18 C.

H. TOTAL COLUMNS ON COMBINED STATEMENTS - OVERVIEW

"Menor andum Onl y" colums with conparative totals are not presented on the conbined statenents.

NOTE 2 INTERFUND ASSETS, LIABILITIES, AND TRANSFERS
A. RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES - PRIMARY GOVERNMENT

A summary of interfund receivables and payables at June 30, 1994, is shown bel ow (anounts expressed in
t housands)

Fund Type Fund Nane Interfund Receivabl es Interfund Payabl es
Gener al General Fund $ 591, 866 $ 17,626

Speci al Revenue:
Agriculture Coomodities Self Insurance Plan 256
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Fund Type

Fund Nare

Al exandri a/ Pineville Exhibition Hall

Artificial Reef Devel opnent Fund

Boards and Conmi ssi ons

Children's Trust Fund

Conservation Fund

Crescent Gty Connection Division

Cine Victims' Reparation Fund

Deficit and Shortfall Fund

Departnent of Justice dainms Recovery Fund
Departnent of Transportation and Devel opnent
Right of Way Permt Processing Fund

Drug Abuse Education and Treatnent Fund
Economi cs and Rate Anal ysis Division and
Hearing Exam ners Suppl enental Fee Fund
Environmental Trust Fund

Federal Energy Settlenment Fund

Fi sherman's Gear Conpensati on Fund

Forest Protection Fund

Fraud Detection Fund

Hazardous Waste Site C eanup

Lottery Proceeds Fund

Loui si ana Agricultural Finance Authority
Loui siana Al ligator Resource Fund

Loui si ana Duck Stanp Fund

Loui si ana Econom ¢ Devel opnment Cor porati on
Loui si ana Economi ¢ Devel oprent and Gami ng
Conmi ssi on

Loui si ana Enpl oyment Cpportunity Loan
Program

Loui si ana Fire Marshal Fund

Loui si ana Fur and Alligator Public Education
and Marketing Fund

Loui si ana Medi cal Assistance Trust Fund
Loui si ana State Parks |nprovenent and Repair
Fund

Loui si ana Tourism Pronotion District

Marsh |sl and QOperating Fund

Mdtor Carrier Regulation Fund

Mot or Fuel s Underground Tank Trust Fund
Mot orcycl e Saf ety Awareness and Oper at or
Tr ai ni ng Program Fund

Minicipal Fire and Police Cvil Service
Qperating Fund

Nat ural Heritage Account

Q1 Spill Contingency Fund

Glfield Site Restoration Fund

Pari sh Convention Centers Funds

Parish Visitor Enterprise Funds

Patient's Conpensation Fund

Proprietary School Students Protection Fund
Refund O fset Fund

Reptil e and Anphi bi an Research Fund

Ri ver boat Gani ng Enforcenent Fund

Rockef el | er Refuge Fund

Rural Devel opnent Fund

Russel | Sage or Marsh Island Capital
| nproverent Fund

Seaf ood Promotion and Marketing Fund

Severance Tax Fund

Tax Conmi ssi on Expense Fund

Tel ecommuni cations for the Deaf Fund

Transportation Trust Fund

Traunmatic Head and Spinal Cord Injury Trust
Fund

Wility and Carrier Inspection and

Super vi si on Fund

Vi deo Draw Poker Device Fund

Vocational Technical Enterprise Fund

Waste Tire Managenent Fund

Wt | ands Conservation and Restoration Fund

Wldlife Habitat and Natural Heritage
Trust Fund

Yout hf ul O f ender Managenent Fund

Subt ot al Speci al Revenue
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Fund Type Fund Nare Interfund Receivabl es Interfund Payabl es
Debt Servi ce:
Bond Security and Redenption Fund 50 590, 009
Crescent Gty Connection Division 10, 374 8, 281
Loui si ana Recovery District Fund 76, 733
Transportation Infrastructure Mdel
for Econom c Devel opnent 160, 000 6,038
Subt ot al Debt Service $__ 170,424 $__ 681, 061
Capital Projects:
Capital CQutlay Escrow Fund 49, 169 179
Crescent Gty Connection Division 1,012 9,477
Subtotal Capital Projects $ 50, 181 $ 9, 656
Enterpri se:
Loui si ana Cpportunity Loan Fund 2,250
Mini ci pal Facilities Revol ving
Loan Fund 179 97
Subtotal Enterprise $ 179 $ 2,347
Internal Service:
Adni ni strative Services 700
Adm ni strative Support 150
Departnent of Social Services Copy Center 441
O fice of Tel ecomuni cati ons Managenent 4
Public Safety Services Cafeterias 1
Subtotal Internal Service $ $ 1,296
Expendabl e Trust:
Loui si ana Qual ity Education Support Fund 6,112 17, 622
Rockefeller Wldlife Refuge Trust and
Protection Fund 20
Russel | Sage or Marsh Island Refuge Fund 27
Russel | Sage Special Fund No. 2 27 20
Subt ot al Expendabl e Trust $ 6,186 $ 17,642
Nonexpendabl e
Trust:
Loui si ana Education Quality Trust Fund 2,029
L.S. U Endowrent for Excellence Trust Fund 2,000
Subt ot al Nonexpendabl e Trust $ 2,029 $ 2, 000
Agency:
Debt Service Reserve Fund 2,287
Subt ot al Agency $ $ 2,287
Col | eges and Universities:
Col | eges and Universities 67,139 67,023
Subt ot al Col | eges and Universities $ 67,139 $ 67,023
Di screte Conponent
Units $ 715 $ 715
Total Interfund Receivabl es/ Payabl es $_1,124, 882 $_1,124, 882

B. TRANSFERS IN AND OUT

A summary of operating and fund equity transfers in and out at June 30, 1993 is shown bel ow
(anounts expressed in thousands)

Fund Nane Transfers In Transfers Qut
General Fund $5, 880, 958 $ 835,064
Speci al Revenue 1, 588, 098 1,784, 610
Debt Service 65, 364 6,092, 231
Capital Projects 444,134 4,630
Enterprise 1, 404 550
I nternal Service 461
Expendabl e Trust 61, 317 57,923
Nonexpendabl e Trust 27,135
Pensi on Trust 144, 382
Col | eges and Universities 562, 677

- 45-



State of Louisiana

Total Primary Gover nnent $8, 775, 469 $8, 775, 469
Di screte Conponent Units $_9,092 $_9,092

C. DEFICIT FUND BALANCES/RETAINED EARNINGS
The followi ng funds had deficit fund bal ances/retai ned earnings: (anmunts expressed in thousands)

Primary Governnent/ Bl ended Conponent Units:

Loui si ana Economi c Devel opment and Gami ng Commi ssi on $ 3,319
Nat ural Resources Copy Center 24
State Police Training Acadeny 1, 570

Di screte Conponent Units:
Loui si ana Naval \War Menorial Commi ssion 870
Ol eans Levee District - Enterprise Funds 17, 043

D. REASON FOR DEFICIT FUND BALANCES/RETAINED EARNINGS
Primary Governnent/Bl ended Conponent Units:

Loui si ana Economi c Devel opnent and Ganing Corporation is in a start-up phase and the $3,319,000 deficit is
the result of no equity funding and an advance from the State which nmust be repaid when the corporation
becones sel f-sustaining. Wen | and-based casino operations begin, it is anticipated that the corporation wll
report revenues to cover the existing deficit.

The Natural Resources Copy Center deficit of $24,000 resulted fromoperating revenues insufficient to cover
depreciation charges. Managenent is aware of the deficit and anticipates increased operating revenues will
cover the deficit.

The State Police Training Acadeny deficit, $1,570,000, resulted from operating revenues insufficient to cover
depreci ation charges. The oversight board is aware of the deficit and has not yet decided upon a course of
action to alleviate the shortage.

Di screte Conponent Units:

The $870,000 deficit of the Louisiana Naval War Menorial Commission is reflective of comparing the operating
revenues and expenses of a nuseumthat is not designed to be sel f-supporting. The deficit is a result of not
anortizing depreciation of contributed capital. A portion of the deficit has been and will continue to be
reduced by donations fromthe Gty of Baton Rouge and the non-profit foundation overseeing the operations of
the Cormi ssi on.

The deficit in retained earnings of $17,043,000 for the Oleans Levee District is the result of operations
of two of the four enterprise funds reporting deficits. These operations are relatively new and have issued
bonded debt which has not yet been paid. The South Shore Harbor Marina awarded | eases for steanboat casino
ganbling and floating hotel operations and anticipates net gam ng proceeds and | ease revenues will be adequate
to retire outstanding debt and cover operations. The New Ol eans Lakefront Airport fuel farm anticipates
sufficient revenues from aviation fuel sales operations to retire outstanding debt and to realize fuel
commi ssi on revenues. | ncreased commercial ground operations are also anticipated as a result of the gam ng
boat devel opnent.

NOTE 3 DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS
A. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Included as cash and cash equi val ents are bank accounts and short terminvestments, especially certificates of
deposit. In accordance with LRS 49:321, state depositing authorities shall require as security for deposit of
state funds authorized bonds or other interest bearing notes; authorized promi ssory notes, warrants, or
certificates of indebtedness unmatured or payabl e on demand; or notes representing | oans to students guaranteed
by the Louisiana Student Financial Assistance Comm ssion. Market value, excluding interest, of such securities
hel d by the depositing authority shall be equal to one hundred percent of the anpbunt on deposit to the credit
of the depositing authority except that portion appropriately insured. Designated depositories may be granted
a period not to exceed five days fromthe date of any deposit to post the necessary security.

The follow ng chart presents bank bal ances for the primary government and its discrete conponent units as of
June 30, 1994. Deposits are listed in terms of risk involved. Category 1 represents deposits insured
(inclusive of FDIC, SIPC or simlar federal security) or collateralized with securities held by the state or
its agent in the state's name. Category 2 represents deposits collateralized with securities held by the
pledging financial institution's trust departnent or agent in the state's name. Category 3 represents deposits
uncol | ateralized including any securities held for the entity but not in the state's nane.
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Bank Bal ances

(Expressed in thousands)

Tot al Bank Carrying
Category 1 Category 2 Category 3 Bal ances Anpunt
Primary Covernment:
Cash $ 861, 866 $ 39,915 $ 74,310 $ 976,091 $ 701,472
Certificates
of Deposit 28, 259 200, 850 109, 739 338, 848 334,192
Q her 38, 352 4,110 40, 964 83,426 70, 949
Total Primary
Gover nnent $_ 928, 477 $244, 875 $225, 013 $1, 398, 365 $1, 106, 613
Di screte Conponent
Units:
Cash $ 11,641 $ 3,901 $ 5,919 $ 21,461 $ 16, 162
Certificates
of Deposit 89, 414 6, 999 17,934 114, 347 103, 437
Q her 45 13,893 13,938 12,805
Total Discrete
Conponent Units $ 101,100 $ 10,900 $ 37,746 $ 149,746 $ 132,404
G and Tot al $1, 029, 577 $255, 775 $262, 759 $1,548, 111 $1, 239, 017

Certain deposits of the State of Louisiana adm nistered by the Department of the State Treasury, totalling
approxi matel y $190, 000, 000 have been included as risk classification category 2. As of June 30, 1994, Section
1823e of the Financial Institutions Reform Recovery and Enforcenent Act of 1989 (FIRREA) coul d arguably have
been interpreted to prevent the State's security interest inits collateralized deposits fromapplying to any
assets of a bank acquired by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) as a receiver. |If instances were
to occur whereby the FDIC were to determne that the requirenents of Section 1823e of FIRREA were not net, such
deposits woul d be nore appropriately classified as category 3. However, as of June 30, 1994, the FDI C had not
acquired any such assets as receiver, and no such deternination has been made. Subsequent to June 30, 1994,
action was taken to strengthen the state's position in regards to the requirenments of Section 1823e.

INVESTMENTS

LRS 49: 327 authorizes the State Treasurer to invest nonies deternined to be available for investnent in direct
United States Treasury obligations, United States government agency obligations, direct security repurchase
agreenents and reverse direct security repurchase agreenents for federal obligations |isted previously, tine
certificates of deposit in specified banks, savings accounts or shares of certain savings and | oan associ ati ons
and savings banks, or in share accounts and share certificate accounts of certain credit unions. Such
securities shall not have naturity dates in excess of five years fromthe purchase date, except nonies invested
from special funds (those not considered general funds) which shall not exceed ten years from the date of
purchase. In each case, all funds must be fully insured or collateralized by the pledge of securities. Funds
not on deposit in the state treasury are authorized to be invested in tinme certificates of deposit of specified
banks, in savings accounts or shares of specified savings and | oan associ ations and savi ngs banks, or in share
accounts and share certificate accounts of specified credit unions. Funds determned to be available for
investnent for less than thirty days are authorized to be invested in direct United States Treasury obligations
that mature in not nore than twenty-nine days after the date of purchase. These funds are also required to be
fully insured or collateralized.

Due to limted maturity dates, availability of securities, and yield, perfected repurchase agreenents are
entered into for short termnanagement purposes. LRS 49:341 - 343 grants defined public entities the authority
to invest bond proceeds and nonies held in any fund established in connection with bonds in any direct
obligation of, or obligation guaranteed by, the United States and in tax exenpt bonds until proceeds or nonies
are required to be expended for the purpose of the issue.

LRS 11: 263 directs Loui siana's pension systems to invest in accordance with the prudent man rule. As used in
this statute, the rule neans that the systens "...shall exercise the judgenment and care under the circunstances
then prevailing that an institutional investor of ordinary prudence, discretion, and intelligence exercises in
the managerent of large investnents entrusted to it not in regard to speculation but in regard to the pernanent
di sposition of funds considering probable safety of capital as well as probable income.” Notwithstanding the
prudent man rule, no governing authority of any systemshall invest nore than fifty-five percent of the total
portfolio in equities.

Ceneral ly, investnent of funds by colleges and universities are subject to the same provisions of LRS 49: 327
that govern the State Treasurer and state agencies. However, investnent of funds of state colleges and
universities derived fromprivate sources such as gifts, grants, and endowrents are governed by the "Uniform
Managenent of Institutional Funds Act", LRS 9:2337.1 - 2337.8. Authorized investnents include "nortgages,
stocks, bonds, debentures, and other securities of profit or nonprofit corporations, shares in or obligations
of associations, partnerships, or individuals, and obligations of any governnent or subdivision or
instrunentality thereof." In investing funds, the governing board of the college or university nust exercise
ordi nary business care and prudence under the facts and circunstances prevailing at the time of the investnent
action or decision.

The followi ng chart presents the state's investment position at June 30, 1994, unless otherw se noted. The

various types of investments are listed and presented by category of risk assumed by the state. Category 1
represents those investnents insured or registered in the state's nanme, or securities held by
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the state or its agent in the state's nanme. Category 2 represents investnments uninsured and unregistered with
securities held by the counterparty's trust departnent or agent in the state's name. Category 3 represents
i nvestnents unsecured and unregi stered with securities held by the counterparty, or by its trust departnent or
agent but not in the state's nane.

Investments are generally accounted for by the State Treasurer and the state's four statew de public enployee
retirenent systenms at cost and anortized cost.

Carryi ng Anount
(Expressed in thousands)

Total Carrying

Category 1 Cateqgory 2 Cateqgory 3 Armount Mar ket Val ue
Primary Covernment:
Repur chase Agreenents $ 557,700 $ 6,800 $ 564, 500 $ 574,826
U.S. Governnent
Obligations 2,086, 582 96, 478 2,183, 060 2,172,173
Common & Preferred
St ock 1, 205 25, 289 26, 494 25, 002
M scel | aneous Bonds 217 217 97
Money Mar ket 8, 637 395 9, 032 9, 032
M scel | aneous 3,468 3,468 3,468
Securities Lending
Progr am 102, 033 102, 033 101,514
Total General
Gover nnent 2,756,157 132, 647 2,888,804 2,886,112
Uni versities, Retirenent
Systenms, Qther Trusts:
Repur chase Agreenents 24, 056 15, 045 39, 101 39, 101
U.S. Governnent
Obligations 1, 027, 633 84, 088 125, 450 1,237,171 1, 149, 766
Common & Preferred
St ock 4,021, 319 650 4,021, 969 4,348, 731
M scel | aneous Bonds 2, 840, 323 198 2, 840, 521 2,723,820
Mort gages, Notes, and
Q her 4, 560 1, 500 6, 060 5,575
Mini ci pal Bonds 78 7, 406 7,484 7,486
Money Market Funds 10 10 10
M scel | aneous Short
Term 325, 733 325, 733 325,732
M scel | aneous O her 2,594 33,890 12,583 49, 067 47,961

Total Universities,
Retirenent Systens,
and O her 8,246, 296 117,978 162, 842 8,527,116 8,648,182
I nvest ments Not
Categorized - Primary

Cover nrent :
Cor por at e Bonds 873, 125 851, 889
Real Estate 111, 539 115, 964
Mit ual Funds 381, 489 386, 086
I nsurance Contracts 1, 633 1, 633
Rever se Repurchase
Agreenent s 10, 000 9, 966
M scel | aneous Short Term 413, 542 413, 498
Securities Lending
Program 999, 680 965, 558
M scel | aneous O her 20, 256 13,897
Total Noncat egori zed
I nvestnents -
Primary Gover nnent 2,811, 264 2,758,491
Total Investnments -
Primary Gover nnent 11, 002, 453 117,978 295, 489 14,227,184 14,292, 785
Di screte Conponent
Units:
Repur chase Agreenents 17, 200 6, 381 23,581 23,581
U.S. CGover nnent
ol i gations 179, 882 82, 342 115, 867 378, 091 368, 655
M scel | aneous Bonds 805 805 877
Money Market Funds 706 706 706
CQuar ant eed | nvest ment
Contracts 20, 747 99, 817 120, 564 120, 724
M scel | aneous O her 398 398 399

Total Investnments -
Di screte Conponent

Units 217,829 90, 632 215, 684 524, 145 514, 942
TOTAL ALL | NVESTMENTS $11, 220, 282 $208, 610 $511, 173 $14, 751, 329 $14, 807, 727
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The State Treasurer entered into a one-day reverse repurchase agreenment on June 30, 1994. The stated princi pal
was $10 nillion with an interest rate of seven percent. The terms provided that the state would repurchase the
securities on July 1, 1994. This was the only such transaction during the fiscal year.

The Teachers' Retirenent System of Louisiana, Louisiana School Enployees' Retirenment System and the Louisiana
State Enpl oyees' Retirement System are authorized by their respective boards of trustees to operate securities
I ending programs. This programis designed to produce supplenmental incone on investments with little or no
additional risk. Al securities are available for loan to preapproved securities dealers. Securities dealers
nust meet specific criteria to be approved. Collateral held under the program which may be reinvested by the
Systens under the terns of the agreenent with the broker/ dealer, is recorded as an asset with a correspondi ng
liability, otherwise the collateral is not recorded on the balance sheet. Because the Louisiana State
Enpl oyees' Retirenment System does not trade or sell the collateral received in the program such collateral is
not considered an asset of the Systemand a corresponding liability is not required on its bal ance sheet.

The Loui siana State Treasurer operated two separate security |ending prograns during the 1994 fiscal year. One

arrangenent entails the I ending of securities fromthe Louisiana Education Quality Trust Fund. In return, the
state receives cash as collateral. This asset is shown on the fund' s bal ance sheet along with a correspondi ng
liability of $77,443,000. The second arrangenent involves the state's pooled investments. In return for the

l'endi ng transaction, the broker/deal er provides collateral val ued at 102% of the securities involved. The state
agrees to hold as collateral securities for which it has no negotiation rights but for which it does have
owner ship. Because of the nature of this agreenent, the corresponding amounts are not reported on the conbi ned
bal ance sheet for all fund types. At June 30, 1994, the total collateral held amounted to $1, 182, 476, 807.

Managenent of the cash and investrments held by the State Treasurer is independent of the State's automated
accounting system The vast majority of the cash reported on the bal ance sheets within all fund types is
reported by the State Treasurer as investnents for this note disclosure. |In order to accurately conpare the
cash and investments shown on the Conbi ned Bal ance Sheet for All Fund Types with the carrying val ues of deposits
and investnments on the schedul e above, the following is provided (anbunts expressed in thousands):

Carrying val ue of cash per Note 3 $ 1,239,017
Carrying val ue of investnments per Note 3 14, 751, 329
$15, 990, 346

Cash per Conbi ned Bal ance Sheet $ 2,950, 137
I nvestnents per Conbi ned Bal ance Sheet 13, 128, 895
Restricted cash per Conbined Bal ance Sheet 3,291
Restricted investnents per Conbi ned Bal ance Sheet 42,261

I nvestnents in other categories 68, 443
Less: Checks in excess of deposits (202, 681)

$_15, 990, 346

NOTE 4 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
A. RETIREMENT SYSTEMS

Backgr ound

The State of Louisiana maintains four defined contributory benefit pension plans which are included in prinary
gover nnent . G assified and unclassified enployees of state governnent are eligible for menbership in the
LASERS. TRSLA was established August 1, 1936, for the benefit of public school teachers and beginning July 1,
1983, included school |unch enployees. LSERS was established on July 1, 1947, for persons enployed as school
bus drivers, school janitors, school custodians, and school maintenance enpl oyees. Menbers of the LSPRS incl ude
commi ssioned | aw enforcement officers of the Office of State Police and the superintendent of the Ofice of
State Police.

Article 10, Section 29(b) of the 1974 Constitution of the State of Louisiana guarantees "... benefits payable
to a nenber of a state retirement systemor retiree or to his lawful beneficiary upon his death."

On Novenber 21, 1987, the electorate of the State of Louisiana ratified a constitutional anendnent adding
subsection (E) to Article 10, Section 29 mandating that the | egislature assure the actuarial soundness of the
state and statew de retirenent systens. In conpliance with that amendment, the legislature created LRS 11:1 -
127 in its 1988 regul ar session. The purpose was to consolidate public retirement law to satisfy the intent
of the constitutional amendnent. The result was a conprehensive list of actuarial criteria for the affected
public enpl oyee retirement systens (PERS). LASERS and TRSLA are required to use the projected unit credit cost
nethod in the determnation of actuarially required contributions, whereas LSERS and LSPRS are required to use
the entry age nornmal cost nethod for this determ nation.

Subsection 42B(4, 5, 10, and 11) provides for the anortization of the unfunded accrued liabilities of these

PERS. Loui si ana School Enpl oyees', Louisiana State Enpl oyees', and Teachers' Retirement Systens are provided
for as follows.
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The wunfunded accrued liability as of June 30, 1988, determ ned under the projected unit credit funding nmethod
"... shall be amortized over a forty year period, comrencing with the fiscal year 1989-1990 with the series of
forty annual paynments formng an increasing annuity, increasing initially at four percent per annumfor the
first five years, with the percent of increase reduced one half of one percent over each successive five year
period, so that the paynents are increasing at the rate of one half of one percent over the last five year
period."

This section was armended in 1992 to require that the outstanding bal ance of the unfunded accrued liability as
of June 30, 1992, "... shall be anortized over the remaining thirty-seven year period with paynents formng an
annuity at four and one half percent annually."

Subsection 42B al so specifies that the unfunded accrued liability of the State Police Retirenent System as of
June 30, 1988, "... shall be anortized over a twenty year period, comencing with fiscal year 1989-1990, with
I evel dollar paynents annually."

The statute specifies enployee contribution rates effective July 1, 1989, enunerating in detail how the enpl oyer
contribution rate will be cal cul ated each year for each system |Included are provisions to add any underpaynent
or subtract any overpaynent from the previous year to the calculation of the actuarially required enployer
contribution for each fiscal year as well as the enployer's normal cost and that fiscal year's paynent toward
anortizing the systenmis June 30, 1988, unfunded accrued liability.

In February of 1994, the State entered into a settlenent agreenent with Texaco whereby they agreed to pay
Loui si ana $250 mllion. The paynents were to be paid in three installnents; the first installnment of $150
mllion was received in February 1994, $50 mllion is to be received in February, 1995, and $50 nmillion is
schedul ed to be received in February, 1996. Approximately $222 nillion has been dedicated to accel erate payoff
of the unfunded accrued liabilities of three of the statew de pension systems. The total dedicated during
fiscal -year 1994 was $133,800,000. The total projected savings on future interest paynents is estimated to be
$2.5 billion.

Each pension systemprepared its annual report in accordance with National Council on Governnental Accounting
(NCEA) Statenent 6. Each has al so made certain disclosures in accordance with GASB Statenent 5. Information
required by these statenents is disclosed for each of the systems in the follow ng summaries.

At June 30, 1994, nenbership in the four systems consisted of the follow ng:

LASERS TRSLA LSERS LSPRS TOTAL
Nunber of enployers contributing 317 195 72 1 585
Retirees and beneficiaries
currently receiving benefits,
and deferred retirenent plan
participants 26, 817 37,394 6, 926 1,054 72,191
Ternmi nated enpl oyees entitled to
benefits, but not yet receiving 19, 899 7,476 121 27, 496
benefits
Current active enpl oyees:
Vest ed 2,594 45, 227 8, 067 335 56, 223
Nonvest ed 66, 372 40, 852 7,393 329 114, 946
Total Menbers 115,682 130, 949 22,507 1,718 270, 856

The states' total payroll for the year ended June 30, 1994, anounted to $2, 308, 736, 487, while covered payroll
for the systens were: LASERS $1, 546, 464, 828, TRSLA $2, 180, 308, 838, and LSPRS $18, 215,308. Following is a plan
description for each of the four statew de systens.

Plan Description

Loui siana State Enployees' Retirenent System - The LASERS, established July 1, 1947, is the adm nistrator of
a single enployer plan. The systemwas established and provided for within Title 11, Subtitle Il, Chapter 1
of the Louisiana Revised Statutes (LRS). Benefit provisions are authorized within LRS 11:441-501. The vast
maj ority of state enployees contributed 7.5 percent of their salaries. Exceptions include judges, court
officers, the Governor and Lieutenant Governor and |egislators, who contribute 11.5 percent of their respective
salaries; the AQerk of the House of Representatives and the Secretary of the Senate who contribute 9.5 percent
of their salaries; certain Department of Corrections enployees who contribute 9 percent; and certain enpl oyees
of the Departnment of WIldlife and Fisheries who contribute 8.5 percent of their salaries. The enployers of each
group listed contributed 11.9 percent of the enployees' salaries toward future benefits for fiscal year 1994.

Those enployees considered eligible for menbership in LASERS include all state enployees except those
specifically excluded by statute and are eligible imediately upon enploynent. Menbers are vested after 10
years of service.
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A nenber is eligible to retire after at |east 10 years of service at age 60, 25 years at age 55, or after 30
years at any age. The system does provide for deferred benefits for vested nenbers who terninate before being
eligible for retirement. Once the nmenber reaches the appropriate age for retirenment, benefits becone payabl e
at a rate of 2.5 percent of the highest three consecutive years of creditable service. Once an enpl oyee has
accunul ated 10 years of service, disability benefits apply based on the regular benefit formula w thout age
restrictions.

Act 14 of the 1990 Louisiana Legislature provided for a new retirement option designated as the Deferred
Retirenent (ption Plan (DRCP). This option permts LASERS nenbers to continue working at their state jobs for
up to three years while in retired status. DROP allows these retirees to accumul ate retirenent benefits in a
speci al account for later distribution.

Teachers' Retirenent System of Louisiana - The TRSLA is the adninistrator of a cost sharing nmultiple enployer
plan. The system was established and provided for within Title 11, Subtitle Il, Chapter 2 of the Louisiana
Revised Statutes (LRS). Benefit provisions are authorized within LRS 11:761-813. Contributions required of
nmenbers and their enployers are determ ned by the group with which the enpl oyee works. During the year ended
June 30, 1994, nenbers of the systenis regular plan contributed 8 percent of their earned conpensation with
the enployer contributing 16.2 percent. Menbers of the TRSLA Plan A, which covers enployees who are not
nmenbers of the Social Security system contributed 9.1 percent of their salary while the enployer contributed
16.2 percent. Menbers of TRSLA Plan B, which covers enpl oyees who renain nenbers of the Social Security system
contributed 5 percent of their conpensation while the enployer made a 16.2 percent contribution. The sources
of enpl oyer contributions are appropriated state funds and tax proceeds collected in the parishes and remtted
by the respective parishes' sheriff's office.

Those enpl oyees consi dered eligible for menbership in TRSLA incl ude teachers and eligible school |unch enpl oyees
and are eligible i mediately upon enpl oynent. Menbers are vested after 10 years of service.

A teacher menber is eligible to retire after at |east 10 years of service at age 60, or after 20 years at any
age and receive benefits based on a fornula of 2 percent. TRSLA Plan A nenbers are eligible to receive benefits
based on a 3 percent benefit fornula after 10 years of service at age 60 or after 30 years service at any age.
A 2 percent benefit fornula accrues to TRSLA Plan B nmenbers after 10 years service at age 60 and after 30 years
service at age 55. The systemdoes provide for deferred benefits for vested menbers who terninate before being
eligible for retirement. Onhce the nenber reaches the appropriate age for retirement, benefits becone payabl e.
Once an enpl oyee has accumul ated five years of service, disability benefits apply based on the regular benefit
formula without age restrictions if determned eligible by the nedical board. O herwi se, reduced benefits are
avai | abl e based on varying percentage fornulas for each plan.

The ptional Retirement Plan has been created to establish a defined contribution programfor acadenic enpl oyees
in higher education. Eigible nenbers have the option of neking an irrevocable election to participate prior
to attainnent of five years of creditable service in TRSLA. In accordance with Louisiana Revised Statutes
11: 927(B), the systemretains 9.33 percent of the ORP enployer contributions to be applied to the unfunded
accrued liability of the system Thus, the anount transferred to the carrier is the enployer's portion of the
normal cost contribution which has been determ ned by the Public Retirenent Systens' Actuarial Committee to be
6. 87 percent.

Menbers of TRSLA al so have the option of participating in a three year DROP program

Loui si ana School Enpl oyees' Retirement System- LSERS is the admi nistrator of a cost sharing multiple enployer

plan. The system was established and provided for within Title 11, Subtitle Il, Chapter 3 of the Louisiana
Revised Statutes. Benefit provisions are authorized within LRS 11:1131-1152 . LRS 11:1116 dictates that
speci fied enpl oyees becone nmenbers of the system as a condition of enploynent. Menber contributions are

establ i shed by statute and were 6.35%of earned conpensation. Enployer contributions are provided by the board
of trustees and were 6.3%for 1994.

Those enpl oyees consi dered eligible for nenbership in LSERS include all enpl oyees under age 60 enployed by a
Loui si ana parish or city school board, working 20 hours or nore of a full time schedule as a school bus driver,
school janitor, school custodian, school naintenance enpl oyee, or school bus aide and are eligible imediately
upon enpl oynent. Menbers are vested after five years of service tine.

A menber is eligible to retire after at least 10 years of service at age 60, or after 30 years at any age.

CGher nmenbers are eligible after 25 years at age 55. The system does provide for deferred benefits for vested
menbers who termnate before being eligible for retirenent. Once the nenber reaches the appropriate age for

retirenent, benefits becone payable. Prior to January 1, 1992, the retirenent benefit was an anount equal to
2¥%% of the average conpensation for the three highest consecutive years of nenbership service, nultiplied by
the nunber of years of service, plus a supplenmentary allowance of $24 per annumor $2 per nonth for each year

of service, not to exceed average final conpensation. Effective January 1, 1992, any nenber retiring on or
after January 1, 1992 shall receive for their first 20 years of service a 2¥accrual rate, with a 3% accrual

rate for each year after 20 years. Once an enpl oyee has accunul ated five years of service, disability benefits
apply based on the normal benefit formula w thout age restrictions. Q her benefits have resulted from
| egi sl ati ve changes and include cost of living benefits.

Effective July 1, 1992, nenbers of the LSERS may elect to participate in the Deferred Retirenent Option Plan
and defer receipt of benefits. The election may be made one tinme only and duration is limted to two years.
Mnthly retirenent benefits that woul d have been payabl e had the person el ected to cease enpl oynent and receive
a service retirenent allowance will be paid into the Plan. Upon ternination of participation in both the plan
and enpl oynent, a participant may receive either a lunp sum paynent for the account or systematic di sbursenent.
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Loui siana State Police Retirenment System - The LSPRS was established with Act 293 of 1938 and is the
adm ni strator of a single enployer plan. Menber contributions are 8 percent of earned conpensation and are
deducted fromthe nenber's salary. In accordance with Acts 33 and 395 of 1970, enployer contributions consi st
of $10,000 annually fromthe State Mneral Board, various pernits and fees collected by the Office of Mtor
Vehi cl es, and state appropriations.

Those enpl oyees consi dered eligible for nenbership in LSPRS include conm ssioned | aw enforcenment officers of
the OGfice of State Police and the Superintendent of State Police, and are eligible inmmediately upon enpl oynment.
Benefits for this group begin at 25 percent of the menber's average salary and increase depending on | ength of
service. Qher nenbers are eligible after 15 years at age 50 and benefits begin at 45 percent of the nenber's
average sal ary and increase depending on length of service. Those enployed after Septenber 8, 1978, nust have
20 years of service regardl ess of age and benefits begin at 60 percent of the nenber's average salary and
i ncrease depending on length of service. Disability benefits equal 50 percent of average salary plus one and
one-hal f percent of average salary for each year in excess of 10 years. Disability benefits shall be nodified
whenever a non-service disability retiree is engaged in gainful enploynent. Non duty disability rates vary
dependi ng on | ength of service, but begin after five years of service credit. Death benefits vary whether cause
was in the line of duty or not and depends whether there is a surviving spouse and/or nunmber of mnor children
and other. The systemdoes provide for deferred benefits for vested menbers who termi nate before being eligible
for retirement. As with the other statew de systens, LSPRS has a DROP program Menbers have a two year period
to participate.

Any active menber who is eligible to receive a service retirenent allowance is eligible to participate in the
Deferred Retirement Option Plan and defer receipt of benefits. The participant period shall not exceed two
years.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Al four systens use the accrual basis of accounting. Wthin this context, interest income is recognized when
earned as are enployer and enployee contributions. Dividends are recogni zed when decl ared. State fund
appropriations are recogni zed when drawn by LASERS and when earned by LSPRS. The conpleted transaction nethod
is used by LASERS for exchanges or swaps and by LSPRS to recogni ze gains and/or |osses on security transactions.
LASERS uses the trade date basis using the anortized costs of securities sold. Expenses are accounted for using
the accrual basis of accounting, except accrued annual |eave and sal aries are recogni zed when pai d by LASERS.

Plan investnment assets are valued differently by each system dependi ng upon the type of investnent. Purchases
and sal es of investments are recorded on a trade date basis by TRSLA and LASERS, and on a cost basis by LSERS.
United States Treasury notes, bonds, and short terminvestnents are recorded at anortized cost with any rel ated
di scount or prem um anortized using the effective yield nethod by both LASERS and TRSLA. LSERS records fixed
incone securities at anortized cost with any rel ated di scount or premum anortized using the interest nethod.
Equity investnents are reported at cost with market value disclosed for all systens. TRSLA records commerci al
paper and short terminvestnents at cost and real estate investnents at the |ast appraised value. Besides
investnents in the United States Governnent and United States Covernment obligations, the LASERS and TRSLA had
investments in no one entity representing nore than 5 percent of their net assets available for benefits.
Loui si ana State Enpl oyees' Retirement System and Teacher's Retirenent System of Louisiana are co-owners of a
bui I di ng housing their systens and report |eases with the follow ng conponent units of the state:

O fice of Financial Institutions
Loui si ana School Enpl oyees' Retirenent System

Funding Status and Progress

Because the purpose of the systens is to provide specific benefits to groups of enployees at various tines in
the future, actuarial valuations and assunptions are nade regularly. The actuarial valuations for this report
are as of June 30, 1994. For financial reporting purposes, the primary focus of this information is the pension
benefit obligation, which is the actuarial present value of credited projected benefits. This can be defined
as a standardi zed di scl osure neasure of the present value of pension benefits, adjusted for effects of projected
actuarial present value of credited projected benefits. This can be defined as a standardized disclosure
nmeasure of the present value of pension benefits, adjusted for effects of projected salary increases and any
step rate benefits estimated to be payable in the future as a result of enployee service to date. The intent
of this nmeasure is threefold:

1. To help users assess the systens' funding status on a going concern basis.
2. To assess progress made in accunulating sufficient assets to pay benefits.
3. To make conparisons anong ot her systens.

The useful ness of the preceding infornmation is only as valuable as the assunptions used for each actuarial
method. Following is a list of the nost significant assunptions used by the systens.

-Expected rate of return on investnent of present and future assets is 8.25 percent for LASERS and TRSLA and
7.5 percent for LSERS and LSPRS.

-Rates of withdrawal fromthe systemfor reasons other than death were determ ned using the experience studies
of all four systemns.

-Disability rates were determ ned using experience studies of all except LSPRS which used the eleventh
actuarial valuation of the Railroad Retirenent System for occupational disabilities.

-Retirement rates were determ ned using experience studies of the systems for LASERS and TRSLA

-Mrtality rates, preretirement deaths, and post retirenent |ife expectancies were based on the 1971 Goup
Annuity Mrtality Table for LSPRS and LSERS. LASERS and TRSLA wused the 1983 Sex Distinct G aduated G oup
Annuity Mortality Table, with fenale age set at attained age plus one.
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-Projected salary increases due to inflation, merit, and seniority range between: 4.25 percent and 11.75
percent for LASERS, 1.25 percent and 5.85 percent for TRSLA, 4 percent to 6.7 percent for LSPRS, and
increased .5 percent for LSERS.

The actuarial method used to conpute the pension benefit obligation for reporting purposes is not necessarily
the same nethod used to determ ne adequate funding for the systems. The projected unit credit actuarial nethod
was used by all systens except LSPRS for reporting purposes. LSPRS uses the entry age normal cost nethod. For
funding purposes, the three systens wth unfunded pension benefit obligations used the follow ng funding nethods
to arrive at the total contributions rates shown; LASERS and TRSLA, projected unit credit cost nethod; LSPRS,
entry age nornal actuarial cost nmethod to arrive at the following total contribution rates: 19.5 percent for
LASERS, 24.4 percent for TRSLA, and 106.3 percent for LSPRS. Funding requirenments for the cost sharing PERS
woul d require enployer contribution rates of 16.3 percent for TRSLA and 5.05 percent for LSERS. However,
constitutionally, the enployer rate cannot be |less than the enpl oyee rate.

Acts 572 and 1031 of 1992 created the Enpl oyee Experience Account for LASERS and TRSLA. The Enpl oyee Experience
Account was established to accunulate nonies to fund cost of living adjustnents (COLAs) for retirees. The
accounts are credited with 50 percent of the prior year's net investnment experience gain and debited for the
prior year's net investnent experience |oss. The account accumulates funds, with interest, until sufficient
amounts are available to actuarially fund COLAs for retirees. The account bal ances are deducted fromthe
actuarial value of assets for determning the net amount available to pay pensions. As of June 30, 1994,
Enpl oyee Experience Account bal ances are $37, 627,187 for LASERS and $24, 548, 169 for TRSLA

Contributions Required and Contributions Made

A systenis funding policy refers to the amounts and timng of contributions to be made by enployers,
participants, and any other sources to provide the benefits a pension plan specifies. Enployee and enpl oyer
contributions for all systens are provided for in Chapter 2 of Title 11 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes. Each
systemis described separately in the follow ng paragraphs.

Loui siana State Enployees's Retirenent System - The actuarial assunptions and cost nethod used to conpute the
actuarially determned contribution requirenents are the same as those used to conpute the pension benefit
obligation narmely, the projected unit credit cost nethod. As such, enployee and enpl oyer contributions were
$118, 255, 907 and $183, 608, 465, respectively, or approximately 7.6 percent and 11.9 percent of covered payroll
of $1,546,464,828. The actuarially determned annual contribution recommended by the systenis actuary to cover
nornmal cost for the year ending June 30, 1994, using the projected unit credit cost method was $201, 114, 004 and
to anortize the unfunded liability is $107,946,204. Anortization of the unfunded accrued liability over a forty
year period began in the fiscal year ending June 30, 1990, in accordance with the constitutional anendnent
described earlier. The unfunded actuarial accrued liability at June 30, 1994 was $2, 055, 792,343, or 132.9
percent of covered payroll. The actuarially determ ned annual enpl oyer contribution requirenent recommended
by the consulting actuary using the projected unit credit cost nethod was $190, 140, 717.

Teacher's Retirenent System of Louisiana - The actuarial assunptions and cost nethod used to conpute the
actuarially determned contribution requirenents are the same as those used to conmpute the pension benefit
obligation narmely, the projected unit credit cost nethod. For the year ended June 30, 1994, the System had a
covered payroll of $2,180,308,838 of which 8 percent or $174,424,707 in enployee contributions and 16.16
percent or $352,371,358 in enployer contributions were nade. In addition, the enployer through the Optional
Retirenent Plan (CRP) contributed an additional $16,301,086. Al though contributions by enployers and enpl oyees
total ed $526, 796,065, the anount actuarially deternmined as the contribution requirement necessary to cover
normal cost is $333,264,593 and to anortize any unfunded actuarial accrued liability is $227,771,351, or 10.4
percent of covered payroll.

Loui si ana School Enployee's Retirement System - The Systenis contribution requirenents are actuarially
determned using the entry age normal nethod. For the year ended June 30, 1994, the actuarial surplus for
funding purposes is $77,245,051. The nethod used is to receive contributions as a | evel percentage of total
payroll. The actuarial assunptions used to conpute the actuarially determ ned contribution requirenents are
the sane as those used to conpute the pension benefit obligation.

The system had a covered payroll of $199, 750, 922 of which $12, 694,280 (approxi mately 6.35 percent of covered
payrol 1) enployee contributions and $12,581,273 (approxinately 6.3 percent of covered payroll) enployer
contributions were nade. Al though contributions by enployers and enpl oyees total ed $25,275,553, the anount
whi ch has been actuarially determ ned as the enpl oyer contribution requirement necessary to cover normal cost
is $14,370,391 and to anortize any overfunded actuarial accrued liability is $2, 306, 941.

Louisiana State Police Retirenment System - LSPRS funding policy is such that contributions are nade as
prescribed by legislative act, which does not agree with the actuarially determ ned contribution requirenents.
The entry age nornmal cost nethod was used to calculate the total contribution. For the year ended June 30,
1994, the unfunded pension benefit obligation is $172,875,050. Actuarial assunptions used to conpute the
actuarial requirements are the same as those used to conpute the pension benefit obligation.

The System had a covered payrol|l of $18,215,308 of which 8 percent enployee contributions and 145.6 percent
enpl oyer contributions were made. Contributions by enployers and enpl oyees were $26, 531, 142 and $1, 565, 767,
respectively. The anount actuarially determ ned to cover the contribution requirement to cover normal cost was
$2, 024,193 and to anortize unfunded accrued liability was $17, 572, 389.
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The fund bal ance portion of the Conbi ning Bal ance Sheet for all Pension Trust Funds is summarized as a reserve
for future pension benefits. The follow ng chart enunerates t he conponents of each systenis fund bal ance. Each
used the projected unit credit actuarial nmethod. (Amounts expressed in nillions)

RESERVED FUND BALANCE
ALL PENSI ON TRUST FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1994

LASERS TRSLA LSERS LSPRS
Pensi on Benefit Obligation:

Retirees, beneficiaries,
and term nated vested
nenber s $2,571. 8 $4,552. 2 $381.6 $183.6

Pensi on benefit obligation
for active nenbers:

Menber contributions 839.2 1,481.7 126.5 10.6
Enpl oyer financed vested 1,624.1 3,428.6 220. 4 32.8
Enpl oyer financed
nonvest ed 368. 3 466.0 52.5 22.0
Total pension benefit
obligation 5,403. 4 9,928.5 781.0 249.0
Net assets available for
benefits 3,246.5 5,694.6 912.5 76.1

Net assets in excess of
pensi on benefit
obligation (unfunded
pensi on benefit
obl i gation) $(_2,156.9) $(_4,233.9) $_ 131.5 $( 172.9)

LASERS and LSPRS are the state's two single enployer PERS and report total pension benefit obligation of
$5,652.4 mllion and total net assets available for benefits of $3,322.6 nmillion.

Publicly available actuarial and/or audited financial reports for the four defined systens include certain 10-
year historical trend infornmation including:

a. Net assets available for benefits (as of the same date as the pension obligation and as val ued for
system s bal ance sheets);

Pensi on benefit obligation;

C. Net assets available for benefits as a percentage of pension benefit obligation;

d. Unfunded (or assets in excess of) pension benefit obligation;
e
f.

S

Annual covered payroll;
Unfunded (or assets in excess of) pension benefit obligation as a percentage of annual covered
payrol | .

This data provides informati on about progress nade in accumul ating sufficient assets to pay benefits when due.
Certain three year historical trend information is included here. Net assets available for benefits is
expressed as a percentage of the pension benefit obligation (actuarial present value of credited projected

benefits) applicable to the entity's enployees. Unfunded pension benefit obligation is expressed as a
percentage of annual covered payroll. Finally, enployer contributions are expressed as percentages of annual
covered payroll. (Anounts expressed in mllions)

NET ASSETS AVAI LABLE FOR BENEFI TS
AS A PERCENTAGE OF PENSI ON
BENEFI T OBLI GATI ON

1994 1993 1992
LASERS:
Net assets available for benefits $3, 246. 5 $2,939.6 $2,803.6
Pensi on benefit obligation $5, 403. 4 $5, 123. 4 $4,884.5
Per cent age funded 60. 1% 57. 4% 57. 4%
TRSLA:
Net assets available for benefits $5, 694. 6 $5, 154. 1 $4,473. 6
Pensi on benefit obligation $9, 928.5 $9, 522. 4 $9, 046. 0
Per cent age funded 57. 4% 54. 1% 49. 5%
LSERS:
Net assets available for benefits $912.5 $849.0 $795.3
Pensi on benefit obligation $781.0 $739.1 $682. 1
Per cent age funded 116. 8% 114. 9% 116. 6%
LSPRS:
Net assets available for benefits $76. 1 $ 58.2 $ 43.5
Pensi on benefit obligation $249.0 $233.0 $222.3
Per cent age funded 30. 6% 25. 0% 19. 6%
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ASSETS | N EXCESS OF PENSI ON BENEFI T
(UNFUNDED PENSI ON BENEFI T OBLI GATI ON)
AS A PERCENTAGE OF ANNUAL COVERED PAYRCLL AND
EMPLOYER CONTRI BUTI ONS AS A PERCENTAGE COF
ANNUAL COVERED PAYROLL

1994 1993 1992

LASERS:
Unf unded pension benefit obligation $ 2,156.9 $2,183.8 $2,080.9
Annual covered payrol | $1, 546. 5 $1,504. 1 $1, 454. 4
Unf unded pensi on benefit obligation

as a percentage of covered payroll 139. 5% 145. 2% 143. 1%
Enpl oyer contributions $183.6 $177. 4 $205. 1
Enpl oyer contributions as a

percentage of covered payroll 11. 9% 11. 8% 14. 1%
TRSLA:
Unf unded pension benefit obligation $4,233.9 $4, 368. 3 $4,572. 4
Annual covered payrol | $2,180. 3 $2,181. 4 $2, 155. 8
Unf unded pensi on benefit obligation

as a percentage of covered payroll 194. 2% 200. 0% 212. 0%
Enpl oyer contributions $352. 4 $359. 2 $384. 8
Enpl oyer contributions as a

percentage of covered payroll 16. 2% 16. 5% 17. 8%
LSERS:
Assets in excess of pension benefit

obl i gation $131.5 $109. 9 $113. 2
Annual covered payrol | $199. 8 $197.8 $204.0
Assets in excess of pension benefit

obligation as a percentage of

covered payroll 65. 8% 55. 6% 55. 5%
Enpl oyer contributions $12.6 $12.0 $ 13.3
Enpl oyer contributions as a

percentage of covered payroll 6. 3% 6. 1% 6. 5%
LSPRS:
Unf unded pension benefit obligation $172.9 $174.8 $178.8
Annual covered payrol | $18.2 $18.6 $19.6
Unf unded pensi on benefit obligation

as a percentage of covered payroll 949. 0% 939. 6% 913. 3%
Enpl oyer contributions $26.5 $23.5 $20.3
Enpl oyer contributions as a

percentage of covered payroll 145. 6% 126. 3% 103. 6%

Certain investments of the state's PERS are shown on the Conbining Bal ance Sheet at cost or anortized cost.
The following schedul e details market val ue of those investnents and market val ue of net assets available for
benefits. (anounts expressed in mllions)

MARKET VALUE OF CERTAI N PERS | NVESTMENTS
AND NET ASSETS AVAI LABLE FOR BENEFI TS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1994

LASERS TRSLA LSERS LSPRS
I nvest ment s:
Commer ci al paper, repurchase
agr eement s $363. 4
Bonds and U.S. Treasury
obligations 1,447.6 2,407.0 $563. 9 $34.6
Common and preferred stock 1,374.7 2,680.1 273.1 27.2
Col | ateral held under
securities |ending program 739.0 116.0
Q her 109.4 548. 6 121.0 4.1
Total Investments $3,295.1 $6,374.7 $_1,074.0 $__ 65.9
Net assets avail able for
benefits $3,246.5 $5,694. 6 $ 912.5 $ 76.1

B. OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Deferred Conpensation Program - The Loui siana Public Enpl oyees Deferred Conpensation Plan was established to
allow state, parish, and nunicipal enployees to contribute, under the provisions of Internal Revenue Code
Section 457, a portion of their conpensation to the plan through payroll deductions. Enployees nmay contribute
up to 33-1/3 percent of their annual salary, not to exceed $7,500. Amounts contributed by enployees are
deferred for federal and state tax purposes until benefits are paid or nade available to participating enpl oyees
or their beneficiaries upon retirenent, death, termnation, or unforeseeable energency. The state does not
contribute to the plan. Al assets of the plan are subject to the cognizable clainms of creditors of the State
of Louisiana, may be used in satisfaction of the debts of the
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state, and are subject to the operation of law, attachnent, |evy, judgnents, garnishnments, executions of any
other law ul process enployed by creditors of the state or any person or entity claimng by, through, or under
such creditors.

It is the opinion of the State's legal counsel, the Louisiana Attorney Ceneral, the State has no |egal
liability for | osses under the plan but does have the duty to exercise the due care that woul d be required of
an ordinary prudent investor.

In accordance with GASB Statenent 2, the financial activities of the Louisiana Public Enployees Deferred
Conpensation Plan are reported as an agency fund in the acconpanyi ng financial statenents.

Qeat West Life Assurance Conpany of Engl ewood, Colorado is the current plan admnistrator. On June 15, 1992,
the contract was extended for another three years begi nning on January 1, 1993. The programreports its assets
at market value in accordance with GASB Statenent 2.

Of the $106, 149,184 in the plan at Decenber 31, 1993, $91,973,817 was applicable to the state while the
remai ni ng $14, 175, 367 represents the assets of the other jurisdictions participating in the plan.

Health Care and Life Insurance Benefits - In accordance with LRS 42:821-880, the state provides health care and
life insurance benefits to its active and retired enpl oyees through either the self insured and self funded
State Enployees Goup Benefits Program or in the case of certain boards and commissions, through private
i nsurance conpani es. State Enployees Goup Benefits Program provides health care and life insurance to
substantially all of the state's enpl oyees, enployees of school boards, and enpl oyees of eligible political
subdi visions of the state. The health care insurance or HVMO coverage for both active and retired enpl oyees is
financed by contributions fromthe state and the participating enployee. Life insurance for the individual
enpl oyee is financed by equal contributions fromthe state and the enployee while insurance for eligible
dependents is funded totally through enployee's contributions. Upon retirement, substantially all enpl oyees
becone eligible for continuing health care and life insurance benefits if they reach normal retirenent age while
working for the state. QG her post enploynment benefits (OPEB) adm nistered through State Enpl oyees G oup
Benefits Program are financed on a "pay as you go" basis. Expenses are recognized by State Enpl oyees G oup
Benefits Programas retirees report clains and include provisions for health clains reported but unpaid, and
health clains incurred but unreported. Monthly premuns are paid jointly by the state and the retirees.
Conput ed under the requirenents of GASB Statenent 12, the cost to the state of providing insurance benefits to
retirees for the year ended June 30, 1994, was $46, 039,645 and the nunber of retirees neeting eligibility
requi renents was 21, 603. Actual clainms expense incurred by State Enpl oyees G oup Benefits Program for other
post enpl oyrment benefits cannot readily be separated fromthe expenses of sinilar types of benefits provided
to active enpl oyees and their dependents.

NOTE 5 FUND BALANCE/RETAINED EARNINGS DISCLOSURES

The follow ng table enunerates the reserves and designations within the individual fund types. Reservations
of fund bal ance represent those anounts either legally restricted to a specific future use or not available for
appropriation or expenditure. Designated fund bal ances represent tentative managerment plans. (anount s
expressed in thousands)

Cener al Speci al Debt Capi t al Col | eges and Conponent
Fund Revenue Service Projects Fiduciary Uni versities Units Tot al
Reserve for:

Debt service $ $ $177, 807 $ $672 $16, 707 $99, 581 $294, 767
I nventories 62, 564 10, 122 356 73,042
Pensi on benefits 9, 929, 685 8, 210 9, 937, 895
Encunbr ances 14, 854 43, 849 19, 001 16, 631 9, 414 103, 749
Construction 282,022 363, 268 3,924 649, 214
Conti nui ng projects 207, 442 4,429 211, 871
Ref unds and Ad- 892 892

justments
Del i nquenci es 3, 600 3, 600
Capital Projects 1, 887 1, 887
Fed. Match Funds 3, 457 3, 457
Laf ourche Pari sh

Counci | 97 97
Levee Construction 1, 500 1, 500
Prepaid itens 65 65
Qperations and

mai nt enance 9, 560 9, 560
Q her Specific

Pur poses 38, 684 4 38, 688
Bui | di ng trust 2,162 2,162
Paynent s 866, 318 866, 318
Trust principal 695, 058 695, 058

Total reservations of

fund bal ance $116, 102 $260, 851 $459, 829 $363, 268 $11, 517,392 $43, 460 $132, 920 $12, 893, 822
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not reported on the face of the General
of $442,000 are al so not included in the reserve for encunbrances on the General

at fiscal year

i's $14, 854, 000.

Contributed Capital

During the year the follow ng enterprise and internal

I nt er gover nnent al

t hese encunbrances.
appropriate fund types as reserve for encunbrances.

end to cover

The

Di sposal /

Recei pts Contri butions
for Capital of Property,
Agency/ Uni t Acqui si tions/ Pl ant and
Nane | nprovenent s Equi pnent
Loui si ana Feder al
Property Assistance
Agency $ 4
Ofice of
Tel ecommuni cat i ons
Managenent 2
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total anount

Transfer to
Q her

Agenci es

service funds reported changes in contributed capital

Recl assi fication
of Prior Year
Transfer

Cener al Speci al Debt Capi t al Col | eges and Conponent
Fund Revenue Service Projects Fiduciary Uni versities Units Tot al
Desi gnated for:

Fl ood Emer gency $1, 520 $1, 520
Medi cal Vendor

Progr am $266, 000 266, 000
Cont i ngenci es:

Cener al 5,399 5,399

Hospitalization

d ai ns 330 330

Debt service 1,590 1,590
Enpl oyee heal th

benefits (self

i nsur ed) 187 187
Hurricane cl eanup

and recovery 379 379
Huey P. Long Bridge 362 362
Extraordi nary

mai nt enance and

repairs 2,822 2,822
Levee | nprovenents 4,017 4,017
Unpai d Expropri at ed

Land O ai ns 272 272
Qperations and

mai nt enance 1, 285 1, 285
Bui | di ng Repl ace-

ment 300 300
Future Exam na-

tions and Testing 200 200
Subsequent Years

Expendi t ures 816 816
Prenmiuns for

Retirees 388 388
Unenpl oynent 339 339
Spoi | Di sposal

R ght of Way 1,989 1,989
Capital CQutlays 213 213
Maj or Construction

Equi p. Repl ace-

ment 10 41 51

Air Conditioning

Unit Repl acenent 25 25
Restricted

non current

operations 174, 311 174, 311
Current operations

unrestricted (61, 300) (61, 300)
Current operations

restricted 304, 660 304, 660

Tot al designations of
fund bal ance $266, 000 $10 $417, 671 $22, 474 $706, 155
Total encunbrances for the General Fund anpunted to $118, 140, 000. However, encunbrances of Federal funds totaling $39, 866, 000 are

Encunbered interagency transfers of $129, 000 and sel f-generated funds
Fund bal ance sheet because nonies were not avail able
Encunbrances of statutory dedications totaling $62,849,000 are reported in the

reserved for encunbrances on the General Fund bal ance sheet

as not ed.

Capi t al Capi t al
Contri butions Contri butions
Begi nni ng of End of

Year Year
$ 37 $ 41
77 79
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I nt er gover nnent al Di sposal /
Recei pts Contri butions Capi t al Capi t al
for Capital of Property, Transfer to Recl assi fication Contri butions Contri butions
Agency/ Uni t Acqui si tions/ Pl ant and Q her of Prior Year Begi nni ng of End of
Nane | npr ovenent s Equi prent Agenci es Transfer Year Year
Property Control 9 121 130
Soci al Services
Copy Center (179) 179 --
State Police
Tr ai ni ng Acadeny (1) 7,608 7,607
Q her Internal
Servi ce Funds _ _ 2,226 2,226
Tot al $14 $(179) $10, 248 $10, 083
Di screte Proprietary
Funds $23, 843 $(8) $324 $303, 500 $327, 659
Fund Equity Restat enent
The followi ng table discloses certain fund equity restatenents:
Di screte
General Fund Speci al Revenue Conponent Units
Fund Equity at June 30, 1993 $460, 861 $454, 322 $473, 635
Recl assification of discretely
presented conponent units (76)
Entities no | onger considered part
of the reporting entity (683)
Q her (2,952)
Begi nni ng Fund Equity as restated $457, 909 $454, 246 $472, 952

NOTE 6 LEASES
A. LEASE AGREEMENTS

The State of Louisiana has entered into numerous operating and capital |ease agreenents for equi pnent, |and,
and buil dings. Mst |eases contain non-appropriation excul patory clauses that allow | ease cancellation if the
Loui si ana Legislature does not make an appropriation for its continuation during any future fiscal period.
Because | egislative appropriation is reasonably assured, all |eases contracted by the state are included in
subsequent schedul es.

B. OPERATING LEASES

Operating | ease paynents are recorded as expenditures or expenses of the applicable fund when the related
liability is incurred and total ed $67,001, 741 (discretely reported total ed $68,921) for the fiscal year ending
June 30, 1994. Commtnents under operating |ease agreenents for equi pnent, |and, and buil dings provide for
future annual rental payments as follows: (anounts expressed in thousands)

Fi scal

Year Ofice Space Equi pnent Land Q her Tot al
Cover nnent al /

Bl ended
1995 $22, 360 $5, 185 $ 115 $ 5,333 $32, 993
1996 16, 735 2,666 82 3,437 22,920
1997 12, 333 1,781 81 3,212 17, 407
1998 7,077 930 80 2,517 10, 604
1999 4,087 934 80 1,391 6, 492
Ther eaf t er 4,885 758 191 34,434 40, 268
Tot al $67, 477 $12, 254 $629 $50, 324 $130, 684

Qperating | eases for discretely presented conponent units are as follows: (amounts expressed in thousands)
O fice space - $180; Equipnent - $5; Land - $4,718; Qher - $-0-; for a total of $4,903.

C. CAPITAL LEASES AND INSTALLMENT PURCHASE AGREEMENTS
Capital lease obligations are payable from resources of the governmental, proprietary, and college and

university funds. The following is a schedul e of future mni mum paynments renai ni ng under contracts in existence
at June 30, 1994: (anounts expressed in thousands)
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Proprietary Col | ege and Di screte
Fi scal Ceneral Long and Simlar Uni versity Conponent
Year Ter m Debt Trust Funds Fund Type Tot al Units
1995 $19, 501 $206 $2,534 $22, 241 $74
1996 11, 663 49 2,188 13, 900 39
1997 11, 188 0 2,147 13,335 21
1998 10, 150 0 2,166 12,316 5
1999 8, 502 0 1,999 10, 501 0
Thereafter 79,828 _ 0 15, 840 95, 668 0
Tot al 140, 832 255 26, 874 167, 961 139
Less interest
and executory
costs 44,879 _10 10, 417 55, 306 9
Present val ue
of m ni num
| ease payments $95, 953 $245 $_16, 457 $112, 655 $__ 130

Total capital |eases by asset classes include the follow ng: (anbunts are expressed in thousands)

Di screte
Primry Conponent
Cover nnent Units
O fice Space $134, 986 $5
Equi pnent 32,975 134
Total Capital Leases $ 167, 961 $__ 139

p— N ~AF Y

NOTE 7 DEBT AUTHORIZATION, LIMITATIONS, AND AUTHORIZED BUT UNISSUED DEBT
A. DEBT AUTHORIZATION AND LIMITATIONS

The Loui si ana Constitution of 1974 provides that the state shall have no power, directly or indirectly, through
any state board, agency, conmmission, or otherw se, to incur debt or issue bonds except by |aw enacted by two-
thirds of the el ected nenbers of each house of the Legislature.

LRS 39:1365(25) limts the legislative authorization of general obligation bonds and other general obligations
secured by the full faith and credit of the state by prohibiting total authorized bonds from exceedi ng an anmount
equal to two times the average annual revenues of the Bond Security and Redenption Fund for the last three
fiscal years prior to such authorization. The bond authorization limtation is $11,448,199,000. The total
general obligation bonds authorized is $2,553,323,000 at June 30, 1994, or 22.30% of the bond authorization
limt.

LRS 39:1402(D) linits issuance by the Louisiana State Bond Conmi ssion of general obligation bonds or other
general obligations secured by the full faith and credit of the state. The hi ghest annual debt service
requi rement for the current or any subsequent fiscal years for general obligation debt, including the debt
service on any bonds or other obligations that are proposed to be sold by the Louisiana State Bond Commi ssion,
may not exceed ten percent of the average annual revenues of the Bond Security and Redenption Fund for the |ast
three fiscal years conpleted prior to the issuance being proposed. The general obligation debt issuance
limtation is $572,410, 000. At June 30, 1994, the highest current or future annual general obligation debt
service requirenent is $376, 255,000, which represents 65.73% of the debt issuance limtation.

LRS 39: 1367, enacted pursuant to a constitutional amendnent, provides that the State Bond Commi ssion establish
annually alimt on the net state tax supported debt issued subject to certain percentages established in the
statutes and based on General Fund and dedi cated funds revenues forecast by the Revenue Estimating Conference.
The nmaxi mum anount of net state tax supported debt allowed by statute for fiscal year 1993-94 is 13.10% of
estimated General Fund and dedi cated funds revenues established by the Revenue Estimating Conference. At June
30, 1994, total net state tax supported debt was $588, 158,677 or 10.82% of the estimated General Fund and
dedi cated funds revenues established by the Revenue Esti mating Conference.

B. AUTHORIZED BUT UNISSUED DEBT
The Omibus Bond Authorization Act of 1993 provides for the repeal of state general obligation bonds

aut horizations for projects no longer found feasible or desirable. As a result, there were no authorized but
uni ssued bonds outstanding at June 30, 1994.
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NOTE 8 GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS
A. PURPOSE AND RETIREMENT

Gener al
state owned facilities including ports,

stadium facilities,

public school s,

and to aid Vietnam veterans.

obligation bonds are authorized and issued primarily to provide funds for constructing and inproving

university facilities, parks,

bri dges, roads, charity hospitals,

Ceneral obligation bonds are backed by the full faith, credit and taxing power of the state. Although certain
general obligation debt is being retired fromthe resources of the enterprise funds and is therefore recorded
in these funds, the state remains contingently liable for its paynent. General obligation debt issued to finance
the construction and equi ppi ng of education buildings and other facilities for universities and not secured by
a pl edge of revenues fromthe related facilities is a direct obligation of the state and is reported in the
Ceneral Long Term Debt Account Group. Oher general obligation debt of the university funds, which is being
retired from pl edged resources of those funds, is reported as a liability of the university funds al though the
state remmins contingently liable for its retirenent.

. OUTSTANDING AT JUNE 30, 1994

General obligation bond and note principal balances outstanding at June 30, 1994, are as follows: (anounts
expressed in thousands)
Princi pal I nterest Final Maturity
Pur pose Qut st andi ng Rat es Year
Ceneral Long Ter m Debt
Account G oup:

H ghway Construction $4, 410 4.50 - 6.50% 1996

General Cbligation* 2,447,676 4.70 - 12.75% 2014

Capi tal | nprovenent 395 4.00 - 6.00% 1996

H gher Education 2,519 3.00 - 6.00% 2003

Charity Hospital New Ol eans 1,995 3.60 - 5.00% 1999

Total General Obligation Bonds $2, 456, 995
*General obligation bonds of $2,544,004 |ess reinbursenent bonds for Colleges and Universities of $29,547, Port

of New Ol eans reinbursenent bonds of $10, 399,
Devel opnent of $34, 545, and M scel | aneous bonds of $8, 020.
$7, 256, $25,337, and $5,091, respectively.

Police Juries of $13,817, Departnent of Transportation and
Applicable interest to maturity is $12,748, $2,508,

. FUTURE DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS AT JUNE 30, 1994

Fut ure general
t housands)

obligation debt service requirenents at June 30, 1994, are as follows: (anmounts expressed in

Year Endi ng
June 30 Princi pal I nterest Tot al
1995 $217, 435 $146, 581 $364, 016
1996 228, 885 130, 727 359, 612
1997 222, 370 119, 158 341, 528
1998 217, 506 105, 777 323, 283
1999 193, 850 91, 960 285, 810
Ther eaf t er 1,376,949 443, 385 1,820,334
Total s $2, 456, 995 $1, 037, 588 $3, 494, 583

NOTE 9 REVENUE BONDS AND NOTES
A. REVENUE NOTES

Revenue bonds and notes are backed by a pledge of resources derived fromusers of the related facilities and

are not supported by the full faith and credit of the state. Notes outstanding at June 30, 1994 are as
follows: (anpbunts expressed in thousands)
Anount

LSU Pl ant, Property, and Equi pment - to purchase conputer equiprent $ 26, 405
LSU Medi cal Center - to purchase equi pnent 75, 935
LSU Shreveport-Chancel lor's of fice and Conmputer Center 5
Nor t heast Loui siana University - equi pnent 101
Nort hwestern University - installnent purchase agreenent for equi pnent 208
University of New Oleans - to purchase equi pnent 1, 510
Sout hwestern University - installment purchase agreenent for equipnent 1, 068
Ganbling State University - dormtory construction 3,464
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Granbl i ng Foundations - various acquisitions; nmatching funds 667
Total Revenue Notes $109, 363

B. PRIMARY GOVERNMENT/BLENDED COMPONENT UNITS

Revenue bond principal and notes outstanding at June 30, 1994, are as follows: (amounts expressed in thousands)

Princi pal I nterest Fi nal
Fund Type/ Agency Qut st andi ng Rat es Maturity Year
Cover nent al Fund Types:
Ascensi on- St. Janes Bridge Authority 11, 068 4. 45% 1999
Crescent Gty Connection 30, 860 3.60% 2012
Departnent of Corrections 133, 625 2.50 - 5.60% 2004
Heal th Education Authority 1,220 7.00% 1997
Loui si ana Agricul tural Finance 6, 900 6.5% 2002
Loui si ana Office Building
Cor por ati on 2,355 4.50 - 4.75% 2000
Loui siana Ofice Facilities
Cor por ati on 16, 055 6.35 - 7.75% 2011
Loui si ana Recovery D strict 591, 470 6.125 - 7.750% 1998
Loui si ana St adi um and Exposition
District 63, 500 5.40 - 6.00% 2024
Parish Road Fund 5,075 8.40 - 10.00% 2003
Transportation Infrastructure
Mbdel for Econom c Devel opnent 235,703 6.65 - 7.25% 2004
Total Governnental Fund Types $1, 097, 831
Ent erpri se Fund Types:
Loui si ana Cpportunity Loan Fund 13, 395 10. 0% 2006
Col | eges and Universities:
Col | eges and Universities 108, 648 Vari abl e 2014
Total Revenue Bonds $1, 219, 874
Not es Payabl e - Col | eges and
Uni versities: 109, 363
G and Tot al $1, 329, 237

Future revenue bond requirenents to maturity for the prinmary governnent and its bl ended conponent units at June
30, 1994, are as follows: (anmounts expressed in thousands)

Year Endi ng Cover nmental Fund Types Ent er pri se Funds
June 30 Princi pal I nterest Princi pal I nterest
1995 $ 118,487 $ 56, 564 $ 1,314
1996 155, 090 57, 382 1,314
1997 166, 745 46,514 520 1,314
1998 177, 845 35, 353 470 1,239
1999 148, 105 25, 306 405 1,191
Ther eaf t er 331, 559 159, 499 12, 000 3.824
Total s $1, 097,831 $380, 618 $13, 395 $10, 196
Col | eges and Universities
Year
Endi ng Bonds Payabl e Not es Payabl e Tot al Tot al
June 30 Princi pal I nterest Princi pal I nterest Princi pal I nterest
1995 $ 6,842 $ 5,674 $ 3,245 $ 3,583 $ 128,574 $ 67,135
1996 8, 006 5,212 1,798 3, 490 164, 894 67, 398
1997 8, 136 4,831 76, 901 3, 440 252, 302 56, 099
1998 8, 166 4, 446 1,581 108 188, 062 41, 146
1999 8, 146 4,039 1, 466 93 158, 122 30, 629
Ther eaf t er 69, 352 21,775 24,372 1,195 437, 283 186, 293
Total s $108, 648 $45, 977 $109, 363 $11, 909 $1, 329, 237 $448, 700
C. DISCRETE COMPONENT UNITS
Amount I nterest Fi nal
Fund Type/ Agency Qut st andi ng Rat es Maturity Year
Greater Baton Rouge Port
Conmmi ssi on $ 3,835 2.80 - 5.00% 1994

-61-



State of Louisiana

Geater New Ol eans Expressway

Conmi ssi on 66, 690 5.60 - 7.80% 2016
Lake Charles Port, Harbor and

Terminal District 975 3.50 - 9.75% 1995
Levee Districts 9, 561 3.40 - 12.00% 2015
New Ol eans Port Conmi ssion 22,164 1.50 - 6.50% 2001
Ol eans Levee District 220,773 4.66 - 8.25% 2015
Total Discrete Conmponent Units $323, 998

Future discrete conponent unit revenue bond requirenents to maturity at June 30,
in thousands):

1994, are as follows (expressed

Year Endi ng
June 30 Princi pal I nterest Tot al
1995 $ 9,850 $ 21,231 $ 31,081
1996 34, 955 23,125 58, 080
1997 9, 078 18, 173 27,251
1998 11,421 16, 965 28, 386
1999 9, 839 16, 511 26, 350
Ther eaf t er 248, 855 150, 894 399, 749
Total s $323, 998 $246, 899 $570, 897

NOTE 10 DEFEASED ISSUES, ADVANCE REFUNDING OF BONDS
A. DEFEASED ISSUES

The follow ng table enunerates the principal bal ances of previously outstanding bonds consi dered defeased at
June 30, 1994. (anounts expressed in thousands)

Qiginal Issue

Ref und Amount Qut st andi ng at
Bond | ssues Date Def eased June 30, 1994
State of Louisiana General
bl i gati on Bonds:
Series
1983-D 2/ 87 70, 450 - 0-
1984- A 2/ 87 84, 215 - 0-
1985- A 2/ 87 124, 300 124, 300
1985-B 2/ 87 113, 980 113, 980
1985-C 2/ 87 127, 690 127, 690
1980- A 2/ 93 43,570 - 0-
1986- A 2/ 93 94, 620 89, 520
1987-A 2/ 93 48, 709 48, 709
1987-B 2/ 93 95, 145 90, 475
1990 2/ 93 89, 855 89, 855
Loui si ana Departnment of Labor 9/ 93 517, 960 389, 210
Loui si ana St adi um and Exposition
District 3/ 94 54, 255 54, 255
Loui si ana Correctional Facilities
Cor por ati on 2/ 93 132, 460 118, 175
Def eased | ssues:
Di screte Conponent Units:
G eater New Ol eans Expressway
Conmmi ssi on 12/ 92 55, 490 55, 490
Ol eans Levee District
1984 Levee | nprovenent:
Serial Bonds 5/ 85 $16, 610 $12, 545
Ter m Bonds 5/ 85 33, 390 33, 390
1985 Marina Ref undi ng:
Serial Bonds 8/ 86 $ 8,610 $ 8,610
Ter m Bonds 8/ 86 20, 710 20, 710
1985 Levee | nprovenent:
Ref undi ng:
Serial Bonds 8/ 86 $35, 025 $24, 075
Ter m Bonds:
Conpound | nt er est 8/ 86 $4,061 $4, 061
Ter m Bonds 8/ 86 $14, 025 $14, 025
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B. ADVANCE REFUNDING OF BONDS

Loui si ana Departnent of Labor Unenpl oynent Security Bonds

On Septenber 1, 1993, the Louisiana Department of Labor placed $467,221,030 in escrow with a trustee to pay the
remaining principal of and related interest on the bonds outstanding at that date. These bonds were consi dered
def eased at Septenber 1, 1993 and have been renoved fromthe general |ong termdebt account group. The first
call date for these bonds per the bond indenture was Septenber 1, 1994, at which tinme the renaining outstanding
bonds were paid.

Loui si ana St adi um and Exposition District

On March 1, 1994, the Louisiana Stadi umand Exposition District (the Superdone) issued $63, 500,000 in par val ue
bonds, Series 1994-A, bearing interest rates from 5.4% to 6.0% to provide initial funding of certain
construction projects and to advance refund certain maturities of the 1976 issue pursuant to Act 640 of 1994.
Net bond proceeds of $62, 305,411 (after payment of $271,145 for underwiter's discount and $937,513 for issue
costs and addition of $14,069 in premun) were conbined with $6,864,278 from the 1976 bond account and
$55, 521, 218 was deposited into an escrow account to provide for future debt service paynents on the refunded
bonds; $2,392,100 was deposited to the Reserve fund; and $11, 256, 371 was deposited to the Construction fund.
As a result, the refunded bonds are considered to be defeased and the liability for these bonds has been renoved
fromthe General Long-Term Debt Account G oup.

The advance refunding portion of the 1994-A Bond issue increases debt service paynents by approxi matel y
$50, 682, 000 over the next 30 years conpared to the schedul ed maturities of the 1976 issue and resulted in an
econom ¢ loss (the difference between the present val ues of the debt service payments on the old and the new
debt) to the District conputed on a present val ue basis of approximtely $1, 256, 000.

Geater New Ol eans Expressway Conmi ssion

I'n Decenber, 1992, the Geater New Ol eans Expressway Conmi ssion issued $64, 010,000 in Expressway Refunding and
I nprovenent Bonds to refund $55, 490, 000 of outstanding 1986 Series bonds.

NOTE 11 CHANGES IN GENERAL LONG TERM DEBT ACCOUNT GROUP

Changes in the general long term debt account group for the year ended June 30, 1994 are sunmarized bel ow.
(anounts expressed in thousands)

Capi t al
Lease
Loui si ana ol i gations
Bonded Depar t nent Recovery & Accrued Patient's *
Debt of Labor District Conpensat ed Conpensati on Esti mat ed
Princi pal Bonds Bonds Leave d ains dains Tot a
Bal ance
July 1, 1993 $2,992, 728 $517, 960 $697, 535 $230, 712 $238, 273 $939, 667 $5, 616, 875
Bonds
i ssued 263, 495 263, 495
Increase in
conpensat ed
absences 6, 969 6, 969
Increase in
capital |eases 17, 424 17, 424
Decrease in
capital |eases (15, 391) (15, 391)
Princi pa
retirenents (238, 612) (106, 065) (344, 677)
Def eased
i ssues (54, 255) (517, 960) (572, 215)
Increase in
esti mat ed 244, 639 244, 639
cl ai ns
Increase in
clai ns 88,933 88, 933
Bal ance
June 30, 1994 $2, 963, 356 $-0- $591, 470 $239, 714 $327, 206 $1,184, 306 $5, 306, 052

* Estimated clains against the state include the follow ng: $94,684,116 for the Second Injury Board,
$85, 600,000 in estimated future liability clains against the state, $65,444,570 in clains in excess of deposits
for expropriation suits, $839, 938,290 representing the long termportion of the clainms for the Office of R sk
Managenent and State Enployees' Goup Benefits, $9,720,000 representing the final installnent on the Federal
Retirenent I nconme Tax suit, $43,718,520 in refunds of taxes requested by taxpayers, $7,328,000 in outstanding
i nverse condemation suits, $644,324 for arbitrage, and $37,228,618 in unappropriated judgnents.
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NOTE 12 RECONCILIATION OF TOTAL BOND PRINCIPAL TO CHANGE IN THE GENERA L

LONG TERM DEBT ACCOUNT GROUP
(anounts expressed in thousands)
Bal ances of bond principal outstanding at June 30, 1994:
General Cbligation Bonds (Note 8) $2, 456, 995
Revenue Bonds (Note 9) 1,219,874
Total bond principal outstanding at June 30, 1994: $3, 676, 869
Less changes in bond principal for debt not included
in CGeneral Long Term Debt Account G oup:
Col | eges and Uni versities Fund Type $ 108,648
Loui si ana Cpportunity Loan Fund 13,395
Total bond principal not included in Long Term Debt Account G oup 122,043
Add debt included in General Long Term Debt Account G oup
ot her than bonded i ndebt edness:
Accrued conpensated | eave (Note 1) $ 143,761
Capital |ease obligations (Note 6) 95, 953
Estimated liability for clains (Note 11) 1, 184, 306
Patient's Conpensation dains (Note 17) 327, 206
1,751, 226
Bal ance per Schedul e of Changes in Ceneral
Long Term Debt at June 30, 1994 $5, 306, 052

NOTE 13 PROPERTY, PLANT, AND EQUIPMENT

A. GENERAL FIXED ASSETS

Changes in the General
1994, are presented bel ow. (anounts expressed in

Fi xed Assets Account G oup by major

t housands)

asset classification for the year ended June 30,

Ceneral Fixed Cener al
Assets Fi xed Assets
July 1, 1993 Addi tions Del eti ons June 30, 1994
Land $ 214,589 $ 2,870 $ 1,329 $ 216, 130
Bui | di ngs and
| npr ovenent s 1, 053, 733 14, 041 2,037 1, 065, 737
Machi nery and
Equi pnent * 728, 443 136, 783 58, 609 806, 617
Construction
in Progress 17,194 16, 148 10, 844 22,498
Net investnment
injoint
venture 9,018 9,018
Total GCeneral
Fi xed Assets $2, 013, 959 $178, 860 $72,819 $2, 120, 000

* Begi nning bal ance restated to renove fixed assets of certain discrete boards and conm ssi ons.

B. OTHER FIXED ASSETS

At June 30, 1994 property, plant, and equi pment recorded in individual funds, net of accunul ated depreciation
where applicable, consisted of:
Fund Types
I nternal Conponent
Enterprise Service Trust Uni versity Units
Land $ 2,519 $ 1,535 $ 3,246 $ 177,984 $100, 843
Bui | di ngs and
| nprovenent s 317 12,921 10, 370 1,579, 785 720, 882
Machi nery and
Equi prrent 12,218 19, 156 6, 096 953, 380 87, 604
Accumul at ed
Depr eci ati on 6, 504 17,274 4,889 295, 407
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Fund Types
I nternal Conponent
Enterprise Service Trust University Units
Construction
in Progress 58 304 15,771 43,414
Property, Plant,
and Equi pnent, Net $_8, 550 $16, 396 $15, 127 $2, 726, 920 $657, 336

NOTE 14 SEGMENT INFORMATION - ENTERPRISE FUNDS

Included in the state's reporting entity are several enterprise funds providing various goods or services
including loans to state and |ocal governments, student financial assistance |oans, and construction and/or
acquisition of facilities for lease to the state. Segment information for the year ended June 30, 1994, is as
follows: (anpbunts expressed in thousands)

A. SEGMENT INFORMATION

Loui si ana Loui si ana Loui si ana
Correctional Loui si ana Ofice Ofice
Facilities Lottery Bui | di ngs Facilities
Corporation Corporation Corporation Corporation
Qperating Revenue 79 350, 012 87 3,618
Depr eci ati on 2,507
Anortization 12
Qperating | ncone
(Loss) (230) (7,842) (1, 608) 1,924
Qperating
Transfers:
I'n
Qut
Net | ncone (Loss) (69) (5, 940) (1,402) 851
Current Capital:
Contri butions
Transfers
Property, Plant &
Equi prent :
Addi tions 841
Net Worki ng
Capi t al 4,952 21, 104 6, 215 762
Total Assets 7,473 218, 491 7,183 2,766
Bonds/ Long Term
Liabilities
Payabl e from
Qperating
Revenues
Total Equity 7,471 27,007 6, 434 1,274
Muni ci pal
Loui si ana Facilities Tot al
Qpportunity Revol vi ng Enterprise
Loan Fund Loan Fund Funds
Qperating Revenue 765 1, 804 356, 365
Depr eci ati on 2,507
Anortization 37 49
Qperating | ncone
(Loss) (9) 1, 804 (5,961)
Qperating
Transfers:
I'n 1, 404 1, 404
Qut (550) (550)
Net | ncone (Loss) (771) 12, 286 4, 955
Current Capital:
Contri butions
Transfers
Property, Plant &
Equi prent :
Addi tions 841
Net Worki ng
Capi t al 13,794 44,148 90, 975
Total Assets 16, 044 44, 245 296, 202
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Muni ci pal
Loui si ana Facilities Tot al
Qpportunity Revol vi ng Enterprise
Loan Fund Loan Fund Funds
Bonds/ Long Term
Liabilities
Payabl e from
Qperating
Revenues 13,395 13,395
Total Equity 399 44, 148 86, 733

B. FUNCTIONS

Loui siana Correctional Facilities Corporation - acquires and finances correctional facilities for lease to the
State of Louisiana.

Loui siana Lottery Corporation - conducts and adm nisters the state lottery to insure the integrity of the
lottery and naintain the dignity of the state and the general welfare of its citizens.

Loui siana Office Building Corporation - constructs, repairs, renodels, acquires, owns, |eases, and operates
public buildings on behalf of and for the benefit of the State of Louisiana.

Louisiana (ffice Facilities Corporation - finances and acquires, purchases, constructs, renovates, inproves or
expands public facilities for lease to the state or state agencies, boards, comm ssions, etc.

Loui siana Opportunity Loan Fund - provides educational loans to students at qualifying state colleges and
uni versities.

Minicipal Facilities Revolving Loan Fund - provides loans, from federal grants and state match, to
municipalities to inprove and upgrade sewerage and water treatnent systens.

NOTE 15 CONTINGENCIES

A. CLAIMS AND LIABILITIES HANDLED THROUGH RISK MANAGEMENT

Pursuant to Act Nunber 448 of the 1988 Regul ar Session of the Louisiana Legislature, LRS 39:1533 was reenacted
to create the "Self Insurance Fund" within the Departnent of the Treasury. The Self Insurance Fund consists
of all premums paid by State agencies under the State's risk nanagenent program the investment earnings
thereon and commissions retai ned. The Self Insurance Fund nay only be used for the paynent of |osses incurred
by state agencies under the self insurance program together with insurance premunms, |egal expenses and
adm nistrative costs. The Ofice of R sk Managenent is responsible for the State's risk managenment program
That office now has the duty to negotiate, conpronise and settle all claims including all tort clains against
the State or State agencies covered by the Self Insurance Fund, and all tort clains against the State or State
agenci es not covered by the Self Insurance Fund when funding is provided by the |egislature through the State
General Fund.

To satisfy claims, judgnents, and expenses associated with the judgnents for fiscal year 1993-94, $53, 916, 903
was paid fromthe Self Insurance Fund. At June 30, 1994, outstandi ng non-di scounted reserve valuations of the
14,560 open clains within the prograns total $844,118,537. As of June 30, 1994, there was an adjusted cash
bal ance in the Self Insurance Fund of $8,473,817. The Oifice of Ri sk Managenent advises that the non-di scounted
liability reserve valuation for the clains in litigation against state agencies being handl ed by that office
are val ued at $347, 127,445 as of June 30, 1994.

B. CLAIMS AND LIABILITIES HANDLED OUTSIDE OF RISK MANAGEMENT

The Attorney Ceneral has opined that only a snall portion of the dollar anmount of potential liability to the
State resulting fromlitigation pending against the State and not being handl ed through the Ofice of R sk
Managenent, will ultimately be recovered by plaintiffs. It is his opinion that the estinated future liability

for existing clains against the State is in excess of $85.6 nillion.

In the 1985 Regul ar Legislative Session, six acts were passed to curb the state's liability in tort suits. One
act provides that governmental agencies will not be held strictly liable (liability without fault) for things
within their custody and control, except buildings. A second act limts to 6 percent the present judicial
interest accruing on suits fromdate of demand until trial court judgnent was decl ared unconstitutional in R ck
v. State of Louisiana, 630 So.2d 1271 (La. 1993). Another act authorizes the courts, on notion of either party,
to hold a hearing to provide for structured paynment plans in suits against governnmental entities. A fourth act
protects the state fromliability for discretionary acts of its officers and enpl oyees conducted within the
scope of their enployment. This act should preclude liability arising sinply fromnegligence in the discharge
of regulatory and licensing functions and should preclude liability fromother types of governmental decisions.
Afifth act clarifies and limts the liability of the state to only those persons in state enpl oynent service.
The sixth act, limting the State's liability in tort suits to $500,000, was recently hel d unconstitutional by
the Loui si ana Suprene Court.
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Wiile not included in the dollar values set forth above, it should be noted that suits have been filed
chall enging the constitutionality of various acts including Congressional reapportionment, Medicaid funding of
abortions, self-help repossession laws, mnority preference for public works, ad val oremtax exenptions for bond
for deed, anong others. There is also a suit pending which alleges that the State has a dual system of higher
education; settlenent negotiations are underway at this time. Wile nost of these cases do not seek recovery
for damages, rulings adverse to the State could result in liability for the plaintiffs' attorneys fees. A suit
has been filed against the State by various school boards to require the legislature to provide additional
funding for public schools. Suits have been filed challenging the disbursement of state funds to parochial
schools. Several suits have been filed by the coastal parishes seeking a portion of the 8(g) settlenent. A
suit has also been filed by for-profit transportation providers challenging Department of Health and Hospital s
rules on transportation. Suits have been filed alleging |lack of and/or negligent regulation of the insurance
industry. Wile not quantifiable at this tine, if any of these matters are decided adversely to the State, the
cost to the State could be significant. Wile nost of these cases do not seek recovery for danmages, rulings
adverse to the State could result in liability for the plaintiffs' attorneys fees.

As of Septenber 2, 1994, the Departnent of Transportation and Devel opnent advised that there were 2,637
expropriation cases pending with a total dollar demand of $211,113,820. The Departnent of Transportation and
Devel opment has on deposit for the paynent of those suits the sum of $65,444,570. The Departnent of
Transportation and Devel opment estimates the exposure at $130,889,141. There were 154 outstanding inverse
condemmation suits with demands of approxinately $29,313,233 and with an estimated exposure of approxi mately
$7, 328, 308. Expropriation suits filed by |evee boards and other expropriating entities other than the
Departnent of Transportation and Devel opnent have not been included in this nunber because the state does not
appropriate the dollar anount due to the | andowners.

As of June 30, 1994, we are not aware of any pending suits concerning the ability of the State to issue bonds
or other evidences of indebtedness.

It is possible that there is litigation pending attacking the constitutionality of a tax and that the Ofice
of the Attorney General has not been notified of such litigation.

Suits have been filed against the Louisiana Agricultural Finance Authority and the Loui siana Housing Finance
Agency, alleging among other things, that the disclosure contained in the official statenents circulated in
connection with certain debt issuances were insufficient. A settlenent proposal has been subnitted to the court
with the State submitting $500,000 to the settlement fund. Plaintiffs have the right to "opt-out" of the
settl ement.

It appears that judgnents in excess of $37 nmillion were rendered against the State prior to June 30, 1994 and
were not appropri ated.

The Loui si ana Wrknen's Conpensati on Second |Injury Board encourages enployers to hire physically handi capped
enpl oyees who have a permanent partial disability, by reinbursing the enployer or, if insured, his insurance
carrier for part of the worknen's conpensation costs for on the job injuries. The estimated total future
paynments to be made for clains outstanding at June 30, 1994 was $94, 684,116 and is reported in the general |ong
term debt account group. Funds to nake these paynents will cone from an annual assessnent nmade against al |
i nsurance conpanies witing worknen's conpensation insurance in the state and all enployers that are self
i nsur ed.

DISALLOWANCES

A consi derabl e amount of federal grant dollars are received by the state subject to financial and conpliance
audits nmandated by the grantors. D sallowances resulting fromthese audits may becone a liability of the state
and are estimated to be $4,277,142. This anount is not reflected in the acconpanying financial statenents.

LIABILITIES AS A RESULT OF ADMINISTRATIVE RESPONSIBILITY

The state agency charged with the adninistrative responsibility of the Food Stamp Programis the Ofice of
Higibility Determnations. According to that agency, the value of coupons located in the parishes at June 30,
1994, for which the state is ultimately liable is $165,464,565. Sinilarly, the state is the recipient of food
commodities fromthe federal governnent and is responsible for distribution to the agencies, institutions, etc.,
who will ultinately distribute the food. The value of surplus commodities on hand in state warehouses at June
30, 1994, is $5,594, 626. At this tinme, the state anticipates no naterial |osses due to these two federal
prograns.

LOUISIANA'S INACTIVE AND ABANDONED SITES

Just as the United States is still faced with the substantial challenge of cleaning up hazardous waste sites
after decades of ignorance or inattention to proper waste disposal, so Louisiana is still faced with the same
chal lenge. Funded through the Hazardous Waste Site O eanup Fund by an annual appropriation of $4 nillion, 35
sites have gone through the formal assessnment process and have been identified as sites that would fall under
state jurisdiction. This nmeans that hazardous substances are present, the sites do not qualify for federal
cleanup funds, and responsible parties have not been found or are not solvent to pay for cleanups.
Additionally, the Louisiana Departnent of Environnental Quality has identified 841 suspected hazardous waste
sites which need assessnment and estimates that a total of 300 of those sites will require cleanup actions. The
number of sites which the state will ultinately be responsible for cleaning up is unknown. At present, no
reliable estimate of the total cleanup cost for either the 35 sites or the estimated 300 sites is avail able.
As a result, no anpbunts have been accrued in the acconpanying financial statement related to liabilities
i nvol vi ng hazardous waste site cleanup.
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NOTE 16 COMPARATIVE DATA - FISCAL REPORTING PERIOD

Included in the financial statenents are several conponent units having year ends different fromthe state's
fiscal year which ends June 30. The conponent units and applicable year ends are as foll ows:

Bl ended Conponent Units:

Ascension-St. Janes Bridge and Ferry Authority Cctober 31, 1993
Crescent Gty Connection Division Cctober 31, 1993
Bar ber Exam ners Board Decenber 31, 1993
Cenetery Board Decenber 31, 1993
Loui si ana Public Enpl oyees Deferred Conpensation Plan Decenber 31, 1993
Loui si ana State Board of Medical Exam ners Decenber 31, 1993
Optonetry Board Decenber 31, 1993
Di screte Conponent Units:
Greater Baton Rouge Port Conmi ssion Cctober 31, 1993
G eater New Ol eans Expressway Conm ssion Cctober 31, 1993
Lake Borgne Basin Levee D strict Decenber 31, 1993
Lake Charles Harbor and Terminal District Decenber 31, 1993
Loui si ana Naval War Menorial Conmi ssion Decenber 31, 1993
Sout h Tangi pahoa Parish Port Conmm ssion Decenber 31, 1993
State Licensing Board for Contractors Decenber 31, 1993
Loui si ana Wrkers' Conpensation Corporation Decenber 31, 1993
North Laf ourche Conservati on Levee and Drai nage District Decenber 31, 1993

NOTE 17 OTHER DISCLOSURES

A.

GUARANTEED STUDENT LOANS

Loui si ana Revi sed Statutes authorize the Louisiana Student Financial Assistance Commission to guarantee one
hundred percent of the loans made to students by private financial institutions. The federal governnent,
through the Federal Famly Education Loans Program has contracted with the State to advance the Conm ssion
eighty to one hundred percent of the principal on certain defaulted | oans. Wen defaulted | oans are collected,
the Commission returns to the federal government fifty to seventy percent of these collections. Qutstanding
guar ant eed student |oans at June 30, 1994, anounted to $626, 909, 227.

. LOUISIANA AGRICULTURAL FINANCE AUTHORITY

Administrative functions of the Louisiana Agricultural Finance Authority are included and reported within the
General Fund as budgeted. The authority has a bal ance of outstanding private activity debt of $302, 119, 138 that
is not included in the acconpanying financial statenents.

. PATIENTS COMPENSATION FUND

Patients Conpensation Fund acts prinmarily as an agent to facilitate payment of nedical malpractice claims
covering excess liability of private sector health care providers practicing in the state. The fund levies
surcharges to private sector health care providers to pay settled clainms and adm ni strative expenses paid on
behal f of health care providers during the prior year. Act 507 of 1988 amended LRS 40:1299.44 to further define
the fund by including | anguage specifically stating that the fund and any income fromit are not public nonies.
Therefore, obligations for payment of clainms against the fund are not liabilities of the state. However, due
to the provisions of Cod. 2100.108-112, the long termobligations of the fund, $327,205,974, are reported in
the General Long Term Debt Account G oup.

. LOUISIANA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY

For the reasons explained below, the financial statenments included herein for the Louisiana Housing Finance
Agency do not include $632,858,000 in notes and bonds payable which are debt instrunents for single and
multifanmly nortgage revenue bonds. To facilitate its programs, the agency has obtained |ong termfinancing
for all applicable projects within all programs. The issuance of debt for the financing of projects by the
agency is subject to the approval of the Louisiana State Bond Comm ssion. Bonds are issued under various bond
resol utions adopted by the agency to permanently finance and provide financing during the construction period
for miltifanmly qualified projects. Substantially all of the assets of each program of the agency are pl edged
as collateral for the payment of principal and interest on bond and note indebtedness only of that program
The obligations of the programs are not obligations of the state, and the state is not liable for such
obligations. The ability of the prograns to neet the debt service requirements on bonds issued to finance
nortgage | oans is dependent upon the ability of the nmortgagors in such programs to generate sufficient funds
to nmeet their respective nortgage repaynents.

. OFFICE OF RISK MANAGEMENT

As partial settlement of certain clains, the Ofice of Ri sk Management fromtinme to tine purchases annuities
to pay claimants. From July 1, 1986 to June 30, 1994, 68 annuities totaling $24, 764,580 had been purchased.
Payments to claimants are made by third party trustees. Forty-five of the annuities purchased to date rel ease
the state fromfurther liability on the related clains; the state maintains certain liabilities on the remaining
23 annuities. Information regarding the anobunt outstanding and due to claimants by trustees is not available
through the Ofice of R sk Managenent's conputerized clai ns managenment system
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NOTE 18 OTHER ORGANIZATIONS
A. COMPONENT UNIT AND JOINT VENTURE ADDRESSES

Financi al statements for entities included in the "Component Unit" colums in the acconpanying financial
staterments and the joint ventures described in Note 1 may be obtained at the follow ng addresses.

PORT COMMISSIONS

Greater Baton Rouge Port Conmi ssion Geater Krotz Springs Port Commi ssion

P.O Box 380 P.O Box 155

Port Allen, LA 70767-0380 Krotz Springs, LA 70750

Lake Charles Harbor & Terminal D strict Mrgan Gty Harbor & Terminal District

P. O Box AAA P.O Box 1460

Lake Charles, LA 70602 Mrgan Gty, LA 70381

New Ol eans Port Conmi ssion St. Bernard Port, Harbor & Terminal District
P. O Box 60046 P.O Box 1331

New Ol eans, LA 70160 Chal nette, LA  70044-1331

Sout h Tangi pahoa Parish Port Conm ssion
163 W Hickory Street
Ponchatoul a, LA 70454
LEVEE DISTRICTS

At chaf al aya Basin Levee District Amte R ver Basin Drai nage and Water Conservation
P.Q Box 170 District
Port Allen, LA 70767 207 Florida Boul evard

Bat on Rouge, LA 70801

Bossi er Levee District Caddo Levee District
P.O Box 189 P. O Box 78282
Benton, LA 71006 Shreveport, LA 71137
East Jefferson Levee District Fifth Loui si ana Levee District
203 Pl auche Court 222 North Cedar Street
Harahan, LA 70123 Tal lul ah, LA 71282
Laf ourche Basin Levee District Lake Borgne Basin Levee D strict
P.O Box 190 P.O Box 216
Donal dsonville, LA 70346 Violet, LA 70092
Nat chi toches Levee & Drainage District N neteenth Loui siana Levee District
P.O Box 1188 P. O Box 267
Nat chi toches, LA  71458-1188 Col fax, LA 71417
Nort h Bossier Levee District North Laf ourche Conservation, Levee and Drai nage
P.O Box 214 District
Plain Dealing , LA 71064 P.O. Drawer 230
Racel and, LA 70394
Ol eans Levee District Ponchartrain Levee D strict
Lakefront Airport, Suite 202, Adm n. Bl dg. P.O. Box 426
New Ol eans, LA 70126 Lutcher, LA 70071
Red R ver, Atchafal aya, and Bayou Boeuf Levee Red R ver Levee & Drainage District
District P.O Box 433
P. O Box 8235 Coushatta, LA 71019

Al exandria, LA 71306

St. Tammany Levee District Sout h Lafourche Levee District
P. O Box 1807 P.O Box 426

Slidell, LA 70459 Galliano, LA 70354

Tensas Basin Levee District West Jefferson Levee District
P.O Box 68 P.O Box 608

Rayville, LA 71269 Marrero, LA 70072

BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS

G eater New Ol eans Expressway Conm ssion Loui si ana Naval War Menorial Conm ssion
P.O Box 7656 305 South River Road

Metairie, LA 70010 Bat on Rouge, LA 70802

Loui si ana Mdtor Vehicl e Conmmi ssion Loui si ana Used Vehicle & Parts Commi ssion
234 Loyol a Avenue, Suite 1014 3132 Valley Creek Drive

New Ol eans, LA 70112 Bat on Rouge, LA 70808
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BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS

Loui siana State Board of Private Security Examiners State Plunbing Board of Louisiana
3071 Teddy Drive 2714 Canal Street, Suite 512
Bat on Rouge, LA 70809 New Ol eans, LA 70119

State Licensing Board for Contractors
P.O Box 14419
Baton Rouge, LA  70898-4419

AUTHORITIES

Loui si ana Housi ng Fi nance Agency
200 Lafayette Street, Suite 300
Baton Rouge, LA 70801

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICTS

St. Tammany Parish Econonmic & Industrial
Devel opnent District

333 Gause Blvd., Suite 201

Slidell, LA 70458

OTHER
Loui si ana Wrkers' Conpensation Corporation Poverty Point Reservoir D strict
2237 South Acadi an Thruway, Suite 102 P.O Box 811
Bat on Rouge, LA 70808 Del hi, LA 71232

JOINT VENTURES

Sabi ne Ri ver Conpact Admi nistration Tol edo Bend - Joint Qperation
15091 Texas H ghway Rt. 1, Box 270
Many, LA 71449 Burkeville, TX 75932

B. COMPONENT UNIT DESCRIPTIONS

The conponent unit colums of the conbined financial statenents include financial data of the follow ng
entities. These units are reported in a separate columm to enphasize that they are legally separate fromthe
state.

Port Conmi ssi ons

The Geater Baton Rouge, Greater Krotz Springs, Lake Charles, Moergan Gty, New Oleans, St. Bernard, and South
Tangi pahoa port commi ssions construct and naintain all facilities under control of the respective port.

Levee Districts

The Atchafalaya Basin, Amte R ver Basin Drainage Water Conservation District, Bossier, Caddo, East Jefferson,
Fifth Louisiana, Lafourche Basin, Lake Borgne Basin, Natchitoches Levee and Drainage District, N neteenth
Loui si ana, North Bossier, North Lafourche Conservation, Levee and Drainage District, Oleans, Ponchartrain, Red
R ver, Atchafal aya, and Bayou Boeuf Levee Districts, Red R ver Levee and Drainage District, St. Tammany, South
Laf ourche, Tensas Basin, and the West Jefferson, all provide services necessary to insure adequate drainage
control and for the protection of the lands within respective districts fromdamage by flood. The Ol eans Levee
District primarily operates and naintains flood protection for the Gty of New Ol eans, the southern shores of
Lake Ponchartrain, and along the Mssissippi Rver. |t also operates and maintains public parks, beaches, the
New Ol eans and South Shore Harbor and Marina, and the New Ol eans Lakefront Airport.

Boards and Conmi ssi ons

Geater New Ol eans Expressway Conmi ssion was created to construct, operate, and maintain the Geater New
Ol eans Expressway.

Loui si ana Mdtor Vehicle Conm ssion regul ates the licensing of autonobile deal ershi ps and sal espersons.

Loui si ana Naval War Menorial Conm ssion operates, maintains and exhibits the destroyer USS Kidd and the rel ated
maritine nuseumand facilities.

Loui siana State Board of Private Security Examiners regulates and |icenses conpanies engaged in providing
private security services and private security guards.

Loui si ana Used Vehicle and Parts Conmi ssion adm nisters and enforces statutory provisions regarding the sale
of used notor vehicles and parts.
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State Licensing Board for Contractors |icenses contractors doi ng business in Louisiana and adninisters statutory
provi si ons.

State Plunbing Board of Louisiana regulates and |icenses persons engaged in all types of plunbing work.

Authorities
Loui si ana Housi ng Finance Authority provides lowinterest loans to qualified |ow and noderate-incone fanmlies.

Devel opnent District

St. Tammany Parish Econonmic and Industrial Devel opment District was created to pronote and devel op econom ¢ and
industrial devel opnent opportunities in St. Tammany pari sh.

& her

Loui si ana Workers' Conpensation Corporation is a non-profit corporation created to provide a residual narket
for those enpl oyers unable to obtain workers' conpensation insurance in the voluntary insurance narket and to
provide a conpetitive market for preferred risk policies

Poverty Point Reservoir District is responsible for soil and water conservation for agricultural, recreational
comercial, industrial, and sanitary purposes including the creation and naintenance of a lake within the
district

C. COMPONENT UNIT CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (amounts expressed in thousands)

G eater Baton Rouge Greater Krotz Springs
Port Cormi ssion Port Commi ssion
1. Condensed Bal ance Sheet
a. Qurrent assets $4, 098 $1, 580
b. Property plant and equi pnent 26, 181 1,391
c. Amount to be provided (and
avail able) for retirenent of
general |ong term debt
d. Current liabilities 632
e. Bonds and other long term
liabilities outstanding 4,775
2. Condensed statenent of revenues
expenses, and changes in equity for
conponent units that use
proprietary fund accounting
a. Qperating revenues $4, 046 $224
b. Qperating expenses 4,201 219
c. Qperating inconme (155) 5
d. Qperating grants, entitlenments
and shared expenses
e. Transfer to/fromthe primry
government and ot her conponent
units
f. Tax revenues
g. Net income or |oss (146) 53
h. Current capital contributions 576
Geater New Ol eans Lake Charles Harbor
Expr essway and Term nal
Conmi ssi on District
1. Condensed Bal ance Sheet
a. Qurrent assets $22, 323 $77, 397
b. Property plant and equi pnent 116, 861 56, 263
c. Amount to be provided (and
avail able) for retirenent of
general |ong term debt 67, 170
d. Current liabilities 4,129 1,973
e. Bonds and other long term
liabilities outstanding 67,170 2,073
2. Condensed statenent of revenues
expenses, and changes in equity for
conponent units that use
proprietary fund accounting
a. Qperating revenues $15, 412
b. Qperating expenses 13, 816
c. Qperating inconme 1, 596
d. Qperating grants, entitlenments
and shared expenses
e. Transfer to/fromthe primry
government and ot her conponent
units
f. Tax revenues
g. Net income or |oss 5,418
h. Current capital contributions 1,718
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3. Condensed statenent of
expendi tures,

revenues,
and changes in fund

bal ances for conponent units that

use gover nnment al

Pao0oe

fund accounting
Revenues

Current expenditures

Capital outlay expenditures
Debt service expenditures

Transfer to/fromthe primry
governnent and ot her conponent
units

Excess (deficiency) of
and expendi tures

revenues

1. Condensed Bal ance Sheet:

a.
b.
c.

d.

e.

2. Condensed statenent of
expenses,

Current assets

Property plant and equi prent

Amount to be provided (and
avail able) for retirenent of
general |ong term debt

Current liabilities

Bonds and other long term
liabilities outstanding

revenues,

and changes in equity for

conponent units that use
proprietary fund accounting

a.

b.
c.
d

Qperating revenues

Qperating expenses

Qperating incone

Qperating grants, entitlenents,
and shared expenses

Transfer to/fromthe primry
governnment and ot her conponent
units

Tax revenues

Net incone or |oss

Current capital contributions

1. Condensed Bal ance Sheet:

a.
b.
c.

Q

2. Condensed statenent of
expenses,

Current assets

Property plant and equi prent

Amount to be provided (and
avail able) for retirenent of
general |ong term debt
Current liabilities

Bonds and other long term
liabilities outstanding

revenues,
and changes in equity for

conponent units that use
proprietary fund accounting

a.

b.
c.
d

JQ

Qperating revenues

Qperating expenses

Qperating incone

Qperating grants, entitlenents,
and shared expenses

Transfer to/fromthe primry
government and ot her conponent
units

Tax revenues

Net incone or |oss

Current capital contributions
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G eater New Ol eans
Expr essway
Conmi ssi on

$12, 091
6, 890
1, 529
5, 007

(1, 335)
Loui si ana Housi ng

Fi nance Agency

$12, 866
159

2,429

243

5,814

O | eans
Levee District

$188, 075
106, 296

147, 981
6, 846

222,094

$9, 559
11, 369
(1,810)

1,001
396

Lake Charl es Harbor
and Term nal
District

New Ol eans
Port Conmi ssion

$89, 108
258, 074

11, 471

22,164

6, 547

Al
Qhers

$347, 234
92,111

11, 604
190, 852

10, 597

$207, 305
190, 123
17,182

23, 464
250
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Ol eans Al
Levee District Qhers
3. Condensed statenent of revenues,
expendi tures, and changes in fund
bal ances for conponent units that
use governnental fund accounting
a. Revenues $29, 524 $42, 075
b. Current expenditures 14, 745 25, 591
c. Capital outlay expenditures 15, 535 9,928
d. Debt service expenditures 11,918 1,537
e. Transfer to/fromthe primry
governnent and ot her conponent
units 4,628
f. Excess (deficiency) of revenues
and expendi tures (16, 934) 5,019

NOTE 19 SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

A. CONSTITUTIONAL AMENDMENTS

At a special election called on Cctober 1, 1994, the electorate of the state was given the opportunity to vote on
several constitutional anmendnents. O the four proposed amendnents, two directly affect the operations of the
state. The first proposed anendrment would allow the State Treasurer to invest up to 35% of Education Quality Trust
Fund nonies in stocks. The second would (1) prohibit the Louisiana Recovery District fromincurring new debt,
i ssuing bonds, or levying a new or increasing an existing tax; (2) ensure that the District terminates by June 30,
1999; and (3) require a two-thirds vote of each house of the Legislature to allow any future statew de special
district to levy a tax or incur debt for the state. Both of these proposed amendnents were approved.

B. LOUISIANA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND GAMING CORPORATION

Effective July 15, 1994, the Loui si ana Econoni c Devel opnent and Gaming Corporation (the Corporation) entered into
a Casino perating Contract with Harrah's Jazz Conpany (Harrah's) which will construct, furnish, equip, and operate
the State's lone |and-based casino on the site known as the "R vergate" in New Ol eans, Louisiana. Until the
openi ng of the casino, Harrah's will have the right to renovate, furnish, equip, open, and operate a tenporary
casino at the site of the Morris F. X Jeff Municipal Auditoriumin New Oleans, Louisiana. The initial termof
the contract is 20 years, with a 10-year extension possible.

The initial $2 million non-refundable installnent under the contract was paid to the Corporation by Harrah's. An
additional $3 nmillion installnment is due within tw business days after Harrah's receives its initial financing,
with the remaining $120 nillion payable within 10 days after the tenporary casino opening date. There is a fall-
back installnent plan in the event Harrah's financing is del ayed. The Corporation will receive 25% of the
tenporary casino's gross revenue as defined. Upon the opening of the permanent casino, a sliding percentage of
annual gross revenue ranging from 19% of gross revenue up to $600 nillion with an increasing percentage for each
$100 nmillion of additional revenues culmnating at 25% of gross revenues in excess of $900 nillion will be
received.

The tenporary casino is projected to open in the second cal endar quarter of 1995 pending Harrah's obtaining
approxi mately $750 nillion in financing for the project.
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GENERAL FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 1994

(EXPRESSED | N THOUSANDS)

CASH AND CASH EQUI VALENTS
I NVESTMENTS
RECEI VABLES:
ACCOUNTS RECEI VABLE
LOAN TO PROVI DERS
DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS
DUE FROM FEDERAL GOVERNVENT
I NVENTCRI ES
OTHER ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

LI ABI LI TI ES AND FUND BALANCE

LI ABI LI TI ES:
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUALS
ESTI MATED LI ABI LI TY FOR CLAI M5
OTHER PAYABLES
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
DEFERRED REVENUES
OBLI GATI ONS HELD UNDER REVERSE

REPURCHASE AGREEMENTS

TOTAL LI ABILITIES
FUND BALANCE:

RESERVED FOR | NVENTCORY
RESERVED FOR ENCUMBRANCES

RESERVED FOR OTHER SPECI FI C PURPCSES

UNRESERVED- DESI GNATED
- UNDESI GNATED

TOTAL FUND BALANCE

TOTAL LI ABI LI TIES AND FUND BALANCE
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218, 564
32,932

19, 657
200

591, 866
835, 309
62, 564
2,017

1,002, 658
76,225
22,942
17, 626
38, 615



State of Louisiana

GENERAL FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1994

(EXPRESSED | N THOUSANDS)

1994
REVENUES:
| NTERGOVERNVENTAL REVENUES $ 4,632,736
OTHER 2,109
TOTAL REVENUES 4,634, 845
EXPENDI TURES:
CURRENT:
GENERAL GOVERNVENT 1, 145, 202
CULTURE, RECREATI ON, AND TOURI SM 28,019
TRANSPORTATI ON AND DEVEL OPVENT 227,661
PUBLI C SAFETY 145, 395
HEALTH AND WELFARE 4,738, 301
CORRECTI ONS 320, 429
CONSERVATI ON 131, 798
EDUCATI ON 2,518, 359
OTHER 32,001
| NTERGOVERNVENTAL 245, 421
DEBT SERVI CE:
PRI NCI PAL RETI REMENT 33,170
| NTEREST AND FI SCAL CHARGES 10, 995
TOTAL EXPENDI TURES 9,576, 751
EXCESS ( DEFI Cl ENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDI TURES (4,941, 906)
OTHER FI NANCI NG SOURCES ( USES) :
PAYMENTS TO REFUNDED BOND ESCROW AGENT (56, 730)
BOND PROCEEDS 63, 500
OPERATI NG TRANSFERS | N 5, 880, 497
OPERATI NG TRANSFERS OUT (835, 064)
OTHER 18,928
TOTAL OTHER FI NANCI NG SOURCES
(USES) 5,071, 131
EXCESS ( DEFI Cl ENCY) OF REVENUES
AND OTHER SOURCES OVER
EXPENDI TURES AND OTHER USES 129, 225
FUND BALANCE AT BEG NNI NG OF YEAR AS RESTATED 457, 909
FUND EQUI TY TRANSFERS 461
| NCREASE | N RESERVE FOR | NVENTORI ES 7,448
FUND BALANCE AT END OF YEAR $ 595, 043
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State of Louisiana

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 1994

(EXPRESSED | N THOUSANDS)
AGRI CULTURE AGRI CULTURAL

cowoDl TY PRCDUCTS ALEXANDRI A/ ARTI FI O AL ASCENS| O\
COW SSI ON PROCESSI NG Pl NEVI LLE REEF ST. JAMES
SELF | NSURANCE DEVEL OPVENT EXH BI TI ON DEVELOPMENT BRI DGE AND FERRY
FUND FUND HALL FUND AUTHORI TY (1)
ASSETS
CASH AND CASH EQUI VALENTS $ 296 $ 15 $ 23 $ 891 $ 148
| NVESTMENTS -- -- -- 4, 669 320
RECE! VABLES -- -- -- -- --
DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS 256 -- 8 -- --
DUE FROM FEDERAL GOVERNVENT -- -- -- -- --
OTHER ASSETS -- -- -- -- --
TOTAL ASSETS $ 552 $ 15 $ 31 $ 5,560 $ 468
LI ABI LI TIES AND FUND BALANCES
LI ABI LI TI ES:
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUALS $ -- $ -- % -- 8% -- 8 63
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS -- -- 31 53 --
OTHER LI ABI LI TI ES -- -- -- -- --
DUE TO LOCAL GOVERNVENTS -- -- -- -- --
TOTAL LI ABI LI TIES -- -- 31 53 63
FUND BALANCES:
RESERVED FOR:
CONTI NU NG PRQJECTS -- -- -- -- --
ENCUVBRANCES -- -- -- -- --
OPERATI ONS AND MAI NTENANCE -- -- -- -- --
UNRESERVED:
DESI GNATED FOR:
EQUI PVENT REPLACENMENT -- -- -- -- --
UNDESI GNATED 552 15 -- 5, 507 405
TOTAL FUND BALANCES 552 15 -- 5, 507 405
TOTAL LI ABI LI TI ES AND FUND BALANCES $ 552 $ 15 $ 31 $ 5,560 $ 468
(Cont i nued)

(1) As of Cctober 31, 1993.
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State of Louisiana

DEPARTMENT DOTD Dl RECTCR OF
ORI ME OF JUSTI CE RIGHT OF VCRKER S

CHLDREN S CONSER- CRESCENT VI CTI VB DEFI CI T AND CLAI VB VAY PERMT  COMPENSATI ON
BOARDS AND TRUST VATI ON arTy REPARATI ON  SHORTFALL RECOVERY PROCESSI NG REVOLVI NG

COWM SSI ONS FUND FUND CONNECTI ON(1)  FUND FUND FUND FUND FUND

$ 6,147 $ 179 7,348 $ 10,341 $ 938 $ -~ $ - % 190 $ 340

7, 407 -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --

192 -- -- 664 -- -- -- -- --

-- 29 1,901 9, 475 300 76, 733 96 3 --

25 -- -- 90 -- -- -- -- --

$ 13,771 $ 208 9,249 $ 20,570 $ 1,238 $ 76,733 $ % $ 193 $ 340

$ 578 $ -- - 8 -8 -8 -8 -8 - s --

25 208 200 3,103 -- 76, 733 96 -- --

1,963 -- -- 1, 946 -- -- -- -- --

2,566 208 200 5, 049 -- 76, 733 96 -- --

-- -- -- 5, 961 -- -- -- -- --

-- -- 409 -- -- -- -- -- --

-- -- .- 9, 560 -- -- -- -- --

10 -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --

11, 195 -- 8, 640 -- 1,238 -- -- 193 340

11, 205 -- 9, 049 15, 521 1,238 -- -- 193 340

$ 13,771 $ 208 9,249 $ 20,570 $ 1,238 $ 76,733 $ % $ 193 $ 340
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State of Louisiana

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 1994

(EXPRESSED | N THOUSANDS)

CASH AND CASH EQUI VALENTS

I NVESTMENTS

RECEI VABLES

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS

DUE FROM FEDERAL GOVERNVENT
OTHER ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

LI ABI LI TIES AND FUND BALANCES
LI ABI LI TI ES:
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUALS
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
OTHER LI ABI LI TI ES
DUE TO LOCAL GOVERNMENTS

TOTAL LI ABILITIES

FUND BALANCES:
RESERVED FOR:
CONTI NUI NG PROJECTS
ENCUVBRANCES
COPERATI ONS AND NAI NTENANCE

UNRESERVED:
DESI GNATED FOR:
EQUI PMENT REPLACEMENT
UNDESI GNATED

TOTAL FUND BALANCES

ECONOM CS AND RATE

DRUG ABUSE ANALYSI S DI VI SI ON
EDUCATI ON DRUG AND HEARI NG ENVI RON-
AND ENFORCENENT DRUG EXAM NERS MENTAL
TREATMVENT AND RECOVERY  TREATMENT SUPPLENENTAL TRUST
FUND FUND FUND FEE FUND FUND
126 50 $ 68 $ 79 21, 053
4 .- - 144 4,946
130 50 $ 68 $ 223 25, 999
.- - $ % . .-
5 -- -- 926 --
5 -- -- 926 --
125 50 68 127 25, 999
125 50 68 127 25, 999
130 50 $ 68 $ 223 $ 25,999

TOTAL LI ABI LI TIES AND FUND BALANCES

(Cont i nued)
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State of Louisiana

FEDERAL FEDERAL FI SHERVAN S HAZARDOUS KEEP

ENERGY STATE FI SCAL FI RE GEAR FOREST FRAUD VASTE LOU SI ANA

SETTLEMENT ~ ASSI STANCE | NSURANCE COVPENSATI ON PROTECTION  DETECTI ON SITE BEAUTI FUL
FUND TRUST FUND FUND FUND FUND FUND CLEANUP FUND

$ 52,189 $ 451 $ 1,032 $ 14 $ 5% 937 $ 4,000 $ 2

-- -- -- 9 1 2 81 --

$ 52,189 $ 451 $ 1,032 $ 23 $ 63 939 $ 4,081 $ 2

$ -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 --

148 -- -- -- 6 -- 130 --

148 -- -- -- 6 -- 130 --

52, 041 451 1,032 23 -- 939 3,951 2

52, 041 451 1,032 23 -- 939 3,951 2

$ 52,189 $ 451 $ 1,032 $ 23 $ 63 939 $ 4,081 $ 2
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State of Louisiana

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 1994

(EXPRESSED | N THOUSANDS)

CASH AND CASH EQUI VALENTS

I NVESTMENTS

RECEI VABLES

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS

DUE FROM FEDERAL GOVERNVENT
OTHER ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

LI ABI LI TIES AND FUND BALANCES
LI ABI LI TI ES:
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUALS
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
OTHER LI ABI LI TI ES
DUE TO LOCAL GOVERNMENTS

TOTAL LI ABILITIES

FUND BALANCES:
RESERVED FOR:
CONTI NUI NG PROJECTS
ENCUVBRANCES
COPERATI ONS AND NMAI NTENANCE

UNRESERVED:
DESI GNATED FOR:
EQUI PMENT REPLACEMENT
UNDESI GNATED

TOTAL FUND BALANCES

LOU S| ANA LOU SI ANA
LAKE CHARLES LOTTERY  AGR CULTURAL ALLI GATOR LOU S| ANA
HARBOR AND LI TERACY ~ PROCEEDS FI NANCE MARKET ALLI GATCR
TERM NAL FUND FUND FUND AUTHORI TY DEVELCPMENT ~ RESOURCE
559 $ 4% -- 180 $ 1,000 $ 415

-- -- 42,677 -- -- --

168 -- -- -- -- --

-- -- 28, 097 -- -- 14

727 $ 4% 70, 774 180 $ 1,000 $ 429

- 8 -8 - -8 -8 --

-- -- -- 3 -- 85

727 -- -- -- -- --

727 -- -- 3 -- 85

-- 4 70, 774 177 1, 000 344

-- 4 70, 774 177 1, 000 344

727 $ 4% 70, 774 180 $ 1,000 $ 429

TOTAL LI ABI LI TIES AND FUND BALANCES

(Cont i nued)
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State of Louisiana

LOU SI ANA LOU S ANA FUR
LOU SI ANA ECONOM C LOU SI ANA LOU SI ANA LOU SIANA  AND ALLI GATCR
DUCK DEVEL CPMVENT ECONOM C EMPLOYNENT FI RE PUBLI C LOU S| ANA
STAWP AND GAM NG DEVELCPMENT ~ CPPCRTUNI TY MARSHAL EDUCATI CN AND HOVELESS
FUND COW SSI ON FUND LOAN PROGRAM FUND MARKETI NG FUND TRUST
$ 1,310 $ 256 $ 20,999 $ 519 $ 124 $ 238 $ 42
.- 11 .- .- .- .- .-
12 -- 579 25 3,081 60 --
.- 30 .- .- .- .- .-
$ 1,322 $ 297 $ 21,578 $ 544 $ 3,205 $ 298 $ 42
$ -8 769 $ -8 -8 -8 - s --
11 2, 500 -- 50 3, 205 21 --
-- 347 -- -- -- -- --
11 3,616 -- 50 3, 205 21 --
1,311 (3,319) 21,578 494 -- 277 42
1,311 (3,319) 21,578 494 -- 277 42
$ 1,322 $ 297 $ 21,578 $ 544 $ 3,205 $ 298 $ 42
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State of Louisiana

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

JUNE 30, 1994

(EXPRESSED | N THOUSANDS)

CASH AND CASH EQUI VALENTS

I NVESTMENTS

RECEI VABLES

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS

DUE FROM FEDERAL GOVERNVENT
OTHER ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

LI ABI LI TIES AND FUND BALANCES

LI ABI LI TI ES:

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUALS

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
OTHER LI ABI LI TI ES
DUE TO LOCAL GOVERNMENTS

TOTAL LI ABILITIES

FUND BALANCES:
RESERVED FOR:
CONTI NUI NG PROJECTS
ENCUVBRANCES

COPERATI ONS AND NAI NTENANCE

UNRESERVED:
DESI GNATED FOR:
EQUI PMENT REPLACEMENT
UNDESI GNATED

TOTAL FUND BALANCES

TOTAL LI ABI LI TIES AND FUND BALANCES

LOUI S| ANA LQU S| ANA
LQU S| ANA STATE PARKS LOUI S| ANA VORKER S
MEDI CAL | MPROVEVENT  LOUI S| ANA TOUR SM COVPENSATI ON
ASSI STANCE ~ AND REPAIR TAX FREE ~ PROMOTION  SECOND | NJURY
TRUST FUND FUND SHOPPING DI STRICT FUND
$ 7,995 $ 2,328 $ 238 $ 1,834 $ 13, 803
-- -- 276 1,268 --
15, 855 122 -- 667 --
$ 23,850 $ 2,450 $ 514 $ 3,769 $ 13, 803
$ -8 -8 33 % . --
4,775 -- -- 1,142 .-
-- -- 411 -- --
4,775 -- 444 1,142 -
-- -- -- -- 21
19,075 2, 450 70 2,627 13,782
19,075 2, 450 70 2,627 13, 803
$ 23,850 $ 2,450 $ 514 $ 3,769 $ 13, 803

(Cont i nued)
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State of Louisiana

MOTORCYCLE MUNI CI PAL NURSI NG

MARSH M NERAL MOTOR MOTOR FUELS SAFETY AWARE- FI RE HOVE
| SLAND RESOURCES CARRI ER UNDERGROUND NESS AND AND PQOLI CE NATURAL RESI DENT" S

COPERATI NG AUDI T AND REGULATI ON TANK CPERATCR TRAINNNG CVIL SERVI CE HERI TAGE TRUST
FUND SETTLEMENT FUND TRUST FUND PROGRAM FUND OPERATI NG FUND ACCOUNT FUND

$ 44 $ 15,755 $ 4,054 $ 3,325 $ 17 $ - $ 13 $ 88

60 -- .- -- -- -- -- --

-- -- 93 258 1 2 3 --

$ 104 $ 15,755 $ 4,147 $ 3,583 $ 18 $ 2% 16 $ 88

$ -8 -8 -8 - s -3 -8 -8 --

104 -- 3,966 -- 18 2 -- --

104 -- 3,966 -- 18 2 -- --

-- 15, 755 181 3,583 -- -- 16 88

-- 15, 755 181 3,583 -- -- 16 88

$ 104 $ 15,755 $ 4,147 $ 3,583 $ 18 $ 2% 16 $ 88
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State of Louisiana

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 1994

(EXPRESSED | N THOUSANDS)

OFFI CE OF
WORKER S O LFI ELD PARI SH
COVPENSATI ON SITE OYSTER PARI SH VI SI TOR
ADM NI STRATI VE QL SPILL RESTORATI ON  SANI TATI ON CONVENTI ON  ENTERPRI SE
FUND CONTI NGENCY FUND FUND CENTERS FUNDS
ASSETS
CASH AND CASH EQUI VALENTS $ 295 $ 18,928 $ 2,276 $ 188 $ 1,639 $ 580
| NVESTMENTS -- -- -- -- -- --
RECE! VABLES -- -- -- -- -- --
DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS -- -- 1,035 -- 227 115
DUE FROM FEDERAL GOVERNVENT -- -- -- -- -- --
OTHER ASSETS -- -- -- -- -- --
TOTAL ASSETS $ 295 $ 18,928 $ 3,311 $ 188 $ 1,866 $ 695
LI ABI LI TIES AND FUND BALANCES
LI ABI LI TI ES:
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUALS $ -- % -- 8 -- 8 -- % - $ --
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS -- 278 12 -- 281 70
OTHER LI ABI LI TI ES -- -- -- -- -- --
DUE TO LOCAL GOVERNVENTS -- -- -- -- -- --
TOTAL LI ABILITIES -- 278 12 -- 281 70
FUND BALANCES:
RESERVED FOR
CONTI NUl NG PRQJECTS -- -- -- -- -- --
ENCUVBRANCES -- 801 -- -- -- --
OPERATI ONS AND MAI NTENANCE -- -- -- -- -- --
UNRESERVED:
DESI GNATED FOR:
EQUI PVENT REPLACEMENT -- -- -- -- -- --
UNDESI GNATED 295 17, 849 3,299 188 1,585 625
TOTAL FUND BALANCES 295 18, 650 3,299 188 1,585 625
TOTAL LI ABI LI TI ES AND FUND BALANCES $ 295 $ 18,928 $ 3,311 $ 188 $ 1,866 $ 695
(Cont i nued)
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State of Louisiana

$

PROPRI ETARY  PUBLI C SAFETY
ScHoOL DW TESTING REPTI LE
PARI SH STUDENTS MAI NTENANCE, REFUND  AND AVPHI BI AN Rl VERBOAT ROCKEFELLER
ROYALTY PATI ENT' S PROTECTION  AND TRAINING ~ OFFSET RESEARCH GAM NG REFUGE
FUND COMPENSATI ON FUND FUND FUND FUND ENFORCEMENT FUND
2,546 3,555 $ 603 23 19 9% 7,539 $ 1, 547
-- 35, 909 -- -- .- -- -- --
8,765 -- -- -- -- -- -- 781
-- 657 9 -- 1 3 55 --
11, 311 40, 121 612 23 20 12 $ 7,594 $ 2,328
. . . .- . . % .-
-- 10, 165 -- -- -- -- 335 127
11, 311 -- -- -- -- -- -- --
11, 311 10, 165 -- -- -- -- 335 127
.- .- .- .- .- .- 11 .-
-- 29, 956 612 2 20 12 7,248 2,201
-- 29, 956 612 2 20 12 7,259 2,201
11, 311 40,121 $ 612 23 20 12 $ 7,594 $ 2,328
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State of Louisiana

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 1994

(EXPRESSED | N THOUSANDS)

CASH AND CASH EQUI VALENTS

I NVESTMENTS

RECEI VABLES

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS

DUE FROM FEDERAL GOVERNVENT
OTHER ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

LI ABI LI TIES AND FUND BALANCES
LI ABI LI TI ES:
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUALS
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
OTHER LI ABI LI TI ES
DUE TO LOCAL GOVERNMENTS

TOTAL LI ABILITIES

FUND BALANCES:
RESERVED FOR:
CONTI NUI NG PROJECTS
ENCUVBRANCES
COPERATI ONS AND NAI NTENANCE

UNRESERVED:
DESI GNATED FOR:
EQUI PMENT REPLACEMENT
UNDESI GNATED

TOTAL FUND BALANCES

RUSSELL SAGE
OR MARSH | SLAND SEAFCD
CAPI TAL SCENI C PROMOTI N AND  SEVERANCE
RURAL | MPROVENENT Rl VERS MARKETI NG TAX
DEVEL CPNENT FUND FUND FUND FUND
66 $ 1,220 $ 10 116 --
72 19 -- 1 6,816
138 $ 1,239 $ 10 117 6,816
- % - $ .- .- .-
.- .- .- 28 .-
-- -- -- -- 15
-- -- -- -- 6, 801
-- -- -- 28 6,816
138 1,239 10 89 --
138 1, 239 10 89 --
138 $ 1,239 $ 10 117 $ 6,816

TOTAL LI ABI LI TIES AND FUND BALANCES

(Cont i nued)
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State of Louisiana

$

TRAUMATI C TRI AL
STATE TAX TEL ECOMMUN- HEAD COURT CASE
STATE PARKS LAND  COWM SSION | CATI ONS FCR TRANSPORTATI ON AND SPINAL  MANAGEMENT
HGHVAY  ACQUISITION EXPENSE THE DEAF TI DELANDS TRUST OORD I NJURY | NFORMATI CN
FUND # 2 FUND FUND FUND FUND FUND TRUST FUND FUND
9,345 $ 287 - 8 2,762 $ 33 207,527 $ 401 $ 264
547 -- -- -- -- -- -- --
-- -- 167 292 -- 66, 136 3 --
-- -- -- -- -- 29, 999 -- --
9,892 $ 287 167 $ 3,054 $ 33 303, 662 $ 404 $ 264
-8 -- -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -
-- -- 167 58 -- 204, 229 -- --
9, 892 -- -- -- -- -- -- --
9, 892 -- 167 58 -- 204, 229 -- --
-- -- -- -- -- 201, 481 -- --
-- -- -- 5 -- 7,190 -- --
-- 287 -- 2,991 3 (109, 238) 404 264
-- 287 -- 2,996 3 99, 433 404 264
9,892 $ 287 167 $ 3,054 $ 33 303, 662 $ 404 $ 264
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State of Louisiana

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 1994

(EXPRESSED | N THOUSANDS)

UTI LI TY VI CTI MB VOCATI ONAL- VOLUNTEER
AND CARRI ER OF FAM LY VI DEO DRAW TECHNI CAL FI REFI GHTER
I NSPECTI ON AND VI OLENCE POKER ENTERPRI SE I NSURANCE
SUPERVI S| ON FUND CHECKOFF FUND DEVI CE FUND PREM UM
ASSETS
CASH AND CASH EQUI VALENTS $ 1,040 $ 5% 3,586 $ 1,233 $ 24
| NVESTMENTS -- -- -- -- --
RECE! VABLES -- -- -- -- --
DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS 1,192 -- 4,171 2,139 --
DUE FROM FEDERAL GOVERNVENT -- -- -- -- --
OTHER ASSETS -- -- -- -- --
TOTAL ASSETS $ 2,232 % 5% 7,757 $ 3,372 $ 24
LI ABI LI TIES AND FUND BALANCES
LI ABI LI TI ES:
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUALS $ - $ -- % -- 8 -- 3% --
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS 1, 650 -- 7,757 -- --
OTHER LI ABI LI TI ES -- -- -- -- --
DUE TO LOCAL GOVERNVENTS -- -- -- -- --
TOTAL LI ABILITIES 1, 650 -- 7,757 -- --
FUND BALANCES:
RESERVED FOR
CONTI NUl NG PRQJECTS -- -- -- -- --
ENCUVBRANCES -- -- -- -- --
OPERATI ONS AND MAI NTENANCE -- -- -- -- --
UNRESERVED:
DESI GNATED FOR:
EQUI PVENT REPLACEMENT -- -- -- -- --
UNDESI GNATED 582 5 -- 3,372 24
TOTAL FUND BALANCES 582 5 -- 3,372 24
TOTAL LI ABI LI TI ES AND FUND BALANCES $ 2,232 % 5% 7,757 $ 3,372 $ 24
(Concl uded)
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State of Louisiana

VETLANDS W LDLI FE WCRKER S
VASTE CONSERVATI ON HABI TAT AND  COMPENSATI ON YOUTHFUL
TIRE AND NATURAL ENFCRCENENT OFFENDER
MANAGENVENT RESTORATI ON HERI TAGE REVOLVI NG MANAGEVENT TOTAL
FUND FUND TRUST FUND FUND FUND JUNE 30, 1994
5,822 $ 55,170 $ 2,778 $ 93 $ 22 513, 502
-- -- -- -- -- 90, 982
-- -- -- -- -- 12,732
195 10, 000 -- -- 1 236, 163
-- -- -- -- -- 29, 999
-- -- -- -- -- 145
6,017 $ 65,170 $ 2,778 $ 93 $ 23 883, 523
-- 8 - $ -- 8 -- -- 1, 443
261 1,082 5 -- 8 323, 229
-- -- -- -- -- 4, 682
-- -- -- -- -- 28, 731
261 1,082 5 -- 8 358, 085
-- -- -- -- -- 207, 442
-- 35,412 -- -- -- 43, 849
-- -- -- -- -- 9, 560
-- -- -- -- -- 10
5, 756 28, 676 2,773 93 15 264, 577
5, 756 64, 088 2,773 93 15 525, 438
6,017 $ 65,170 $ 2,778 $ 93 $ 23 883, 523
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State of Louisiana

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1994

(EXPRESSED | N THOUSANDS)
AGRI CULTURE AGRI CULTURAL

COMVODI TY PRODUCTS  ALEXANDRI A/ ARTI FI Ol AL ASCENSI ON-
COMM SSI ON PROCESSI NG PINEVILLE REEF ST. JAMES
SELF INSURANCE ~ DEVELOPMENT  EXHIBITION DEVELOPMENT BRI DGE AND FERRY
FUND FUND HALL FUND AUTHORI TY (1)
REVENUES:
| NTERGOVERNVENTAL REVENUES $ -- 3 -8 -~ 3 -~ $ --
TAXES -- .- -- .- --
USE OF MONEY AND PROPERTY -- .- -- .- 2,596
LI CENSES, PERM TS, AND FEES -- .- -- .- --
SALES OF COMMODI TI ES AND SERVI CES -- .- -- .- --
OTHER -- .- -- .- 3
TOTAL REVENUES -- .- -- .- 2,599
EXPENDI TURES:
OTHER -- .- -- .- 687
| NTERGOVERNVENTAL -- .- -- .- --
TOTAL EXPENDI TURES -- .- -- .- 687
EXCESS (DEFI O ENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDI TURES -- .- -- .- 1,912
OTHER FI NANCI NG SOURCES ( USES) :
OPERATI NG TRANSFERS | N 552 .- 96 1,338 137
OPERATI NG TRANSFERS QUT -- .- (110) (249) (2,071)
TOTAL OTHER FI NANCI NG
SQURCES ( USES) 552 .- (14) 1,089 (1,934)
EXCESS (DEFI O ENCY) OF REVENUES
AND OTHER FI NANCI NG SOURCES OVER
EXPENDI TURES AND OTHER USES 552 .- (14) 1,089 (22)
FUND BALANCES AT BEG NNING OF YEAR -- 15 14 4,418 427
FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR $ 552 $ 15 $ -- 3 5,507 $ 405

(Cont i nued)

(1) For the period ending Cctober 31, 1993.
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State of Louisiana

CHI LDREN S
TRUST
FUND

CONSER-
VATI ON
FUND

CRESCENT
aTy
CONNECTI ON( 1)

CRI ME
VI CTI MB'
REPARATI ON
FUND

CRI M NAL
BAI L BOND
LI CENSE
FEE

DEFI G T AND
SHORTFALL
FUND

$ 11,205 $

319
(347)

26, 349
(25, 737)

15,521 $

1,238 $

2,546
(2, 546)

324, 145
(324, 145)
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State of Louisiana

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1994

(EXPRESSED | N THOUSANDS)

DI RECTOR OF
WRKER S
COVPENSATI ON
REVOLVI NG
FUND

DRUG ABUSE

EDUCATI ON
AND

TREATMENT
FUND

DRUG
ENFORCEMENT
AND RECOVERY

FUND

DRUG
TREATMENT
FUND

ECONOM CS AND RATE
ANALYSI S DI VI SI ON

REVENUES:
| NTERGOVERNVENTAL REVENUES
TAXES
USE OF MONEY AND PROPERTY
LI CENSES, PERM TS, AND FEES
SALES OF COMWODI TI ES AND SERVI CES
OTHER

TOTAL REVENUES
EXPENDI TURES:
OTHER
| NTERGOVERNVENTAL

TOTAL EXPENDI TURES

EXCESS (DEFI CI ENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDI TURES

OTHER FI NANCI NG SOURCES ( USES) :
OPERATI NG TRANSFERS | N
OPERATI NG TRANSFERS QUT

TOTAL OTHER FI NANCI NG
SQURCES ( USES)

EXCESS (DEFI C ENCY) OF REVENUES
AND OTHER FI NANCI NG SOURCES OVER
EXPENDI TURES AND OTHER USES

FUND BALANCES AT BEG NNI NG OF YEAR

FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR

(Cont i nued)

AND HEARI NG ENVI RON-
EXAM NERS MENTAL
SUPPLEMENTAL TRUST
FEE FUND FUND
- $ .-

378 40,384
(251) (35, 602)

127 $ 25,999
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State of Louisiana

FEDERAL FEDERAL FI SHERVAN S HAZARDOUS JUDGES KEEP
ENERGY STATE FI SCAL FI RE GEAR FOREST FRAUD VASTE SUPPLEMENTAL  LOU S| ANA
SETTLEMENT ~ ASSISTANCE  INSURANCE ~ COWPENSATION  PROTECTION  DETECTI ON SITE COMPENSATI ON BEAUTI FUL
FUND TRUST FUND FUND FUND FUND FUND CLEANUP FUND FUND
$ -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 - 8 -8 --
2,578 15 .- -- .- -- -- -- --
266 -- .- -- .- -- -- -- --
2,844 15 .- -- .- -- -- -- --
2,844 15 .- -- .- -- -- -- --
3 -- 8, 253 2,237 766 272 3,923 2,872 2
(3,019) -- (8,073) (2, 266) (766) -- (3, 805) (2,872) --
(3, 016) -- 180 (29) .- 272 118 -- 2
(172) 15 180 (29) .- 272 118 -- 2
52,213 436 852 52 .- 667 3,833 -- --
$ 52,041 $ 451 $ 1,032 $ 23 § -8 939 $ 3,951 $ - % 2
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State of Louisiana

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1994

(EXPRESSED | N THOUSANDS)

LAKE CHARLES
HARBCR AND
TERM NAL FUND
REVENUES:
| NTERGOVERNVENTAL REVENUES $ --
TAXES 967
USE OF MONEY AND PROPERTY --
LI CENSES, PERM TS, AND FEES --
SALES OF COMMODI TI ES AND SERVI CES --
OTHER --
TOTAL REVENUES 967
EXPENDI TURES:
OTHER --
| NTERGOVERNVENTAL 967
TOTAL EXPENDI TURES 967
EXCESS (DEFI O ENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDI TURES --
OTHER FI NANCI NG SOURCES ( USES) :
OPERATI NG TRANSFERS | N --
OPERATI NG TRANSFERS QUT --
TOTAL OTHER FI NANCI NG
SQURCES ( USES) --
EXCESS (DEFI O ENCY) OF REVENUES
AND OTHER FI NANCI NG SOURCES OVER
EXPENDI TURES AND OTHER USES --
FUND BALANCES AT BEG NNING OF YEAR --
FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR $ --

LOUI SI ANA LOUI SI ANA
LOTTERY AGRI CULTURAL ALLI GATOR LOUI SI ANA
LI TERACY  PROCEEDS FI NANCE MARKET ALLI GATOR
FUND FUND AUTHORI TY DEVELOPMENT ~ RESOURCE
-8 -8 -8 -8
4 - .
4 - .
4 - .
134, 944 9 -- 579
(153, 510) (108) -- (580)
(18, 566) (99) -- (1)
4 (18, 566) (99) -- (1)
89, 340 276 1,000 345
4% 70,774 $ 177 $ 1,000 $ 344

(Cont i nued)
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State

of Louislana

LQUI SI ANA
ECONOM C LQOU SI ANA
DEVELOPMENT ECONOM C

AND GAM NG DEVEL OPMVENT

LQUI SI ANA FUR

COWM SSI ON FUND

- $ - 3

31 --

379 --

2,197 --

2,607 --

5,152 --

5,152 --

(2,545) --

-- 9, 690

-- (10, 228)

-- (538)

(2, 545) (538)

(774) 22,116
(3,319)$ 21,578 $

LOUSIANA  LOUSIANA  AND ALLI GATCR
EMPLOYNENT FI RE PUBLI C
OPPCRTUNITY ~ MARSHAL  EDUCATI ON AND

LOAN PROGRAM FUND MARKET! NG FUND

-8 -8 -8
129 5, 250 69
(80) (5, 250) (68)

49 .- 1

49 .- 1
445 .- 276
494 $ -~ % 277 $
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State of Louisiana

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1994

(EXPRESSED | N THOUSANDS)

LQUI SI ANA
STATE W LDLI FE
REFUGE AND
GAME PRESERVE
FUND

LQUI SI ANA
TOURI SM
PROMOTI ON
DI STRI CT

LQUI SI ANA
WRKER S
COVPENSATI ON
SECOND | NJURY
FUND

REVENUES:
| NTERGOVERNVENTAL REVENUES
TAXES
USE OF MONEY AND PROPERTY
LI CENSES, PERM TS, AND FEES
SALES OF COMWODI TI ES AND SERVI CES
OTHER

TOTAL REVENUES
EXPENDI TURES:
OTHER
| NTERGOVERNVENTAL

TOTAL EXPENDI TURES

EXCESS (DEFI CI ENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDI TURES

OTHER FI NANCI NG SOURCES ( USES) :
OPERATI NG TRANSFERS | N
OPERATI NG TRANSFERS QUT

TOTAL OTHER FI NANCI NG
SQURCES ( USES)

EXCESS (DEFI C ENCY) OF REVENUES
AND OTHER FI NANCI NG SOURCES OVER
EXPENDI TURES AND OTHER USES

FUND BALANCES AT BEG NNI NG OF YEAR

FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR

(Cont i nued)

LOUI SI ANA
LOU SIANA  STATE PARKS
VEDI CAL | MPROVEMENT
ASSI STANCE ~ AND REPAIR

TRUST FUND FUND

- s -8
70, 741 2,302
(72, 600) (2, 300)
(1, 859) 2
(1,859) 2
20, 934 2,448

19,075 $ 2,450 $

26, 356
(27, 343)
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State of Louisiana

MOTORCYCLE MUNI Ol PAL NURSI NG
MARSH M NERAL MOTCR MOTOR FUELS SAFETY AWARE- FI RE HOVE

| SLAND RESCURCES CARRI ER UNDERGROUND NESS AND AND PCLI CE NATURAL  RESIDENT' S
OPERATING  AUDIT AND  REGULATI ON TANK OPERATOR TRAINING CIMIL SERVICE  HER TAGE TRUST
FUND SETTLEMENT FUND TRUST FUND PROGRAM FUND OPERATI NG FUND  ACCOUNT FUND

$ -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 --

250 -- -- -- .- -- .- --

4 - .- .- .- .- .- .-

26 -- -- -- .- -- .- --

280 -- -- -- .- -- .- --

280 -- -- -- .- -- .- --

250 132, 449 4,957 5, 536 89 686 12 88

(530) (133, 800) (4,776) (6, 000) (89) (686) .- --

(280) (1, 351) 181 (464) .- -- 12 88

.- (1, 351) 181 (464) .- -- 12 88

.- 17, 106 -- 4,047 .- -- 4 --

$ -8 15,755 $ 181 $ 3,583 $ -8 - % 16 $ 88
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State of Louisiana

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1994

(EXPRESSED | N THOUSANDS)

OFFI CE CF
WRKER S O LFIELD PARI SH
COMPENSATI ON SITE OYSTER PARI SH VI Sl TOR
ADM NISTRATIVE ~ OL SPILL  RESTORATION  SANITATION  CONVENTION ENTERPRI SE
FUND CONTI NGENCY FUND FUND CENTERS FUNDS
REVENUES:
| NTERGOVERNVENTAL REVENUES $ -- 3 -8 -~ 3 -~ % - % --
TAXES -- .- -- .- -- --
USE OF MONEY AND PROPERTY -- .- -- .- -- --
LI CENSES, PERM TS, AND FEES -- .- -- .- -- --
SALES OF COMMODI TI ES AND SERVI CES -- .- -- .- -- --
OTHER -- .- -- .- -- --
TOTAL REVENUES -- .- -- .- -- --
EXPENDI TURES:
OTHER -- .- -- .- -- --
| NTERGOVERNVENTAL -- .- -- .- -- --
TOTAL EXPENDI TURES -- .- -- .- -- --
EXCESS (DEFI O ENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDI TURES -- .- -- .- -- --
OTHER FI NANCI NG SOURCES ( USES) :
OPERATI NG TRANSFERS | N 7,210 639 3,377 188 2,237 915
OPERATI NG TRANSFERS QUT (7, 001) (1,937) (78) .- (1,884) (290)
TOTAL OTHER FI NANCI NG
SQURCES ( USES) 209 (1, 298) 3,299 188 353 625
EXCESS (DEFI O ENCY) OF REVENUES
AND OTHER FI NANCI NG SOURCES OVER
EXPENDI TURES AND OTHER USES 209 (1, 298) 3,299 188 353 625
FUND BALANCES AT BEG NNING OF YEAR 86 19, 948 -- .- 1,232 --
FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR $ 295 $ 18,650 $ 3,299 $ 188 $ 1,585 $ 625

(Cont i nued)
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State of Louisiana

PROPRI ETARY PUBLI C SAFETY RETI REMENT
PORT OF SCHOOL DW TESTING REPTI LE SYSTEM
PARI SH NEW ORLEANS ~ STUDENTS  MAI NTENANCE, REFUND  AND AVPHI BI AN | NSURANCE
ROYALTY  PATIENT'S  PESTICIDE  GAS TAX PROTECTION AND TRAINING ~ OFFSET RESEARCH PROCEEDS
FUND COWPENSATI ON FUND FUND FUND FUND FUND FUND FUND
$ -8 -8 -8 -8 - 8 -8 -8 -8 --
35, 778 -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --
-- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 23,995
35, 778 -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 23,995
-- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 8, 145
34, 935 -- -- 500 -- -- -- -- --
34, 935 -- -- 500 -- -- -- -- 8, 145
843 -- -- (500) -- -- -- -- 15, 850
-- 53, 939 1, 000 500 125 -- 66 12 --
(843) (41, 049) (1, 000) -- -- -- (53) -- (15, 850)
(843) 12, 890 -- 500 125 -- 13 12 (15, 850)
-- 12, 890 -- -- 125 -- 13 12 --
-- 17, 066 -- -- 487 2 7 -- --
$ -~ $ 29,956 $ -8 - % 612 $ 2 20 $ 12 $ --
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State of Louisiana

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1994

(EXPRESSED | N THOUSANDS)

Rl VERBOAT

ROCKEFELLER

RUSSELL SAGE
OR MARSH | SLAND
CAPI TAL
| MPROVEVENT
FUND

REVENUES:
| NTERGOVERNVENTAL REVENUES
TAXES
USE OF MONEY AND PROPERTY
LI CENSES, PERM TS, AND FEES
SALES OF COMWODI TI ES AND SERVI CES
OTHER

TOTAL REVENUES
EXPENDI TURES:
OTHER
| NTERGOVERNVENTAL
TOTAL EXPENDI TURES

EXCESS (DEFI CI ENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDI TURES

OTHER FI NANCI NG SOURCES ( USES) :
OPERATI NG TRANSFERS | N
OPERATI NG TRANSFERS QUT

TOTAL OTHER FI NANCI NG
SQURCES ( USES)

EXCESS (DEFI C ENCY) OF REVENUES
AND OTHER FI NANCI NG SOURCES OVER
EXPENDI TURES AND OTHER USES

FUND BALANCES AT BEG NNI NG OF YEAR

FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR

(Cont i nued)

SEAFOCD
SCENIC  PROMOTI ON AND
Rl VERS MARKETI NG

FUND FUND

- $

5 344
(370)

5 (26)

5 (26)

5 115

10 $ 89
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State of Louisiana

TRAUMATI C TRI AL
STATE TAX TEL ECOMVUN- HEAD COURT CASE

SEVERANCE STATE PARKS LAND STATE ~ COMM SSION | CATI ONS FOR TRANSPCRTATI ON AND SPI NAL  NANAGEMVENT
TAX H GHMAY  ACQUISITION  REVENUE EXPENSE THE DEAF TI DELANDS TRUST CORD I NJURY | NFORMATI ON

FUND FUND # 2 FUND SHARI NG FUND FUND FUND FUND TRUST FUND FUND

$ -8 -8 -8 -8 - 8 -8 -8 247,230 $ - $ --

-- 8,879 -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --

-- 8,879 -- -- -- -- -- 247, 230 -- --

29, 547 8,879 -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --

29, 547 8,879 -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --

(29, 547) -- -- -- -- -- -- 247, 230 -- --

29, 547 -- 47 90, 000 167 1,542 3 408, 223 404 422

-- -- -- (90, 000) (167) (821) -- (605, 915) -- (158)

29, 547 -- 47 -- -- 721 3 (197, 692) 404 264

-- -- 47 -- -- 721 3 49,538 404 264

-- -- 240 -- -- 2,275 -- 49, 895 -- --

$ -~ $ - $ 287 $ - $ - 8 2,996 3$ 99,433 $ 404 $ 264
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State of Louisiana

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1994

(EXPRESSED | N THOUSANDS)

Ut LI TY VI CTI VB VOCATI ONAL- VOLUNTEER
AND CARRI ER OF FAMLY VI DEO DRAW TECHNI CAL  FI REFI GHTER
I NSPECTI ON  AND VI OLENCE POKER ENTERPRI SE I NSURANCE
SUPERVI S| ON FUND CHECKOFF FUND  DEVI CE FUND PREM UM
REVENUES:
| NTERGOVERNVENTAL REVENUES $ -- 3 -8 -~ 3 - $
TAXES -- .- -- .-
USE OF MONEY AND PROPERTY
LI CENSES, PERM TS, AND FEES
SALES OF COMMODI TI ES AND SERVI CES -- .-
OTHER -- 5
TOTAL REVENUES -- 5
EXPENDI TURES:
OTHER
| NTERGOVERNVENTAL
TOTAL EXPENDI TURES
EXCESS (DEFI O ENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDI TURES -- 5
OTHER FI NANCI NG SOURCES ( USES) :
OPERATI NG TRANSFERS | N 3, 358 .- 106, 974 11, 610 202
OPERATI NG TRANSFERS QUT (2,776) .- (106, 974) (10, 545) (200)
TOTAL OTHER FI NANCI NG
SQURCES ( USES) 582 .- -- 1, 065 2
EXCESS (DEFI O ENCY) OF REVENUES
AND OTHER FI NANCI NG SOURCES OVER
EXPENDI TURES AND OTHER USES 582 5 -- 1, 065 2
FUND BALANCES AT BEG NNING OF YEAR -- .- -- 2,307 22
FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR $ 582 $ 5% -- 3 3,372 $ 24

(Concl uded)
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State of Louisiana

VEETLANDS W LDLI FE WORKER S
VASTE CONSERVATI ON  HABI TAT AND  COMPENSATION  YOUTHFUL
TIRE AND NATURAL ENFORCEMENT ~ OFFENDER
MANAGEMENT ~ RESTORATI ON HERI TAGE REVOLVING  MANAGEMENT TOTAL
FUND FUND TRUST FUND FUND FUND JUNE 30, 1994
$ -~ $ - % -~ $ - % -8 251, 256
-- -- -- -- -- 15, 272
-- -- 80 -- -- 72,702
-- -- -- -- -- 36, 948
-- -- -- -- -- 99
-- 20 13 -- -- 3,610
-- 20 93 -- -- 379, 887
-- -- -- -- -- 24, 861
-- -- -- -- -- 87, 322
-- -- -- -- -- 112,183
-- 20 93 -- -- 267, 704
3,178 26, 875 517 93 22 1,588, 098
(262) (18, 440) (5) -- (8) (1,784, 610)
2,916 8, 435 512 93 14 (196, 512)
2,916 8, 455 605 93 14 71,192
2,840 55, 633 2,168 -- 1 454, 246
$ 5,756 $ 64,088 $ 2,773 $ 93 $ 15 $ 525, 438
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State of Louisiana

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (NON-GAAP BASIS)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1994

(EXPRESSED | N THOUSANDS)

FEDERAL ENERGY LAKE CHARLES HARBCR
BOARDS AND COWMM SSI ONS SETTLEMENT FUND AND TERM NAL FUND
VAR ANCE VAR ANCE VAR ANCE
FAVORABLE FAVORABLE FAVORABLE
BUDGET ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE) BUDGET ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE) BUDGET ACTUAL ( UNFAVORABLE)
REVENUES:
| NTERGOVERNVENTAL REVENUES $ -3 -8 -- $12,8138% -- $ (12,813)$ -- % -- $ --
TAXES .- .- -- .- -- -~ 1,000 967 (33)
USE OF MONEY AND PROPERTY 306 278 (28) .- 2,578 2,578 .- --
LI CENSES, PERM TS, AND FEES 8,861 9,028 167 .- -- -- .- --
SALES OF COMMODI TI ES AND SERVI CE 71 11 (60) .- -- -- .- --
OTHER 162 167 5 .- 266 266 .- --
TOTAL REVENUES 9,400 9,484 84 12,813 2,844 (9,969) 1,000 967 (33)
EXPENDI TURES:
OTHER 921 965 (44) .- -- -- .- -- --
| NTERGOVERNVENTAL 9,284 8,583 701 .- -- -~ 1,000 967 33
TOTAL EXPENDI TURES 10,205 9,548 657 .- -- -~ 1,000 967 33
EXCESS (DEFI O ENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDI TURES (805) (64) 741 12,813 2,844 (9, 969) .- --
OTHER FI NANCI NG SOURCES ( USES) :
OPERATI NG TRANSFERS | N .- .- -- 3,370 3 (3,367) .- --
OPERATI NG TRANSFERS QUT .- .- -~ (16,183) (3,019) 13, 164 .- --
TOTAL OTHER FI NANCI NG
SQURCES ( USES) .- .- .- (12,813) (3,016) 9,797 .- --
EXCESS (DEFI O ENCY) OF REVENUES
AND OTHER FI NANCI NG SOURCES
OVER EXPENDI TURES AND
OTHER USES (805) (64) 741 .- (172) (172) .- --
FUND BALANCES AT BEG NNING OF YEAR 9,415 9,415 -- 52,213 52,213 -- .- --
FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR $ 8,610 $ 9,351 $ 741 $ 52,213 $52,041 $ (172)$  --$ -- %

(Cont i nued)
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State of Louisiana

LQUI SI ANA TOURI SM MARSH | SLAND RETI REMENT SYSTEM | NSURANCE
PROMOTI ON DI STRI CT OPERATI NG FUND PARI SH ROAD ROYALTY FUND PROCEEDS FUND
VARI ANCE VARI ANCE VARI ANCE VARl ANCE
FAVORABLE FAVORABLE FAVORABLE FAVORABLE

BUDGET ACTUAL  (UNFAVORABLE) BUDGET ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE) BUDGET ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE) BUDGET  ACTUAL ( UNFAVORABLE)

$ -8 -8 % -8 -8 % - -8 -8 -3 -8 --
12,000 14,305 2, 305 .- -- -- .- -- -- .- -- .-
-- 34 34 578 250 (328) 34,800 35,778 978 .- -- .-
.. - .- .- 4 4 .- -- -- 8,700 23,995 15, 295
-- -- -- .- 26 26 .- -- -- .- -- .-
12,000 14,339 2,339 578 280 (298) 34,800 35,778 978 8,700 23,995 15, 295
-- -- -- .- -- -- .- -- -- .- 8, 145 (8, 145)
-- -- -- .- -- -~ 34,800 34,935 (135) .- -- .-
-- -- -- .- -- -~ 34,800 34,935 (135) .- 8, 145 (8, 145)
12,000 14,339 2,339 578 280 (298) .- 843 843 8,700 15,850 7,150
-- 714 714 .- 250 250 .- -- -- .- -- .-
(12,000) (12, 048) (48)  (578) (530) 48 .- (843) (843) (8,700) (15,850) (7, 150)
(12,000) (11, 334) 666  (578) (280) 298 .- (843) (843) (8,700) (15,850) (7, 150)
-- 3,005 3, 005 .- -- -- .- -- -- .- -- .-
(378) (378) -- .- -- -- .- -- -- .- -- .-
(378) 2,627 3,005% --% --8% - % -3 -8 -~ 3 - $ - % --
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State of Louisiana

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES

IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (NON-GAAP BASIS)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1994

(EXPRESSED | N THOUSANDS)

REVENUES:
| NTERGOVERNVENTAL REVENUES
TAXES
USE OF MONEY AND PROPERTY
LI CENSES, PERM TS, AND FEES

STATE H GHWAY FUND

NUMBER TWO

BUDGET ACTUAL

$ -- %

1,934 1,

SALES OF COMMODI TI ES AND SERVI CE

OTHER

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDI TURES:
OTHER
| NTERGOVERNVENTAL

TOTAL EXPENDI TURES

EXCESS (DEFI Cl ENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDI TURES

OTHER FI NANCI NG SOURCES ( USES) :
OPERATI NG TRANSFERS | N
OPERATI NG TRANSFERS QUT

TOTAL OTHER FI NANCI NG
SQURCES ( USES)

EXCESS (DEFI O ENCY) OF REVENUES
AND OTHER FI NANCI NG SOURCES
OVER EXPENDI TURES AND
OTHER USES

FAVORABLE
( UNFAVORABLE)

ACTUAL

FAVORABLE
(UNFAVORABLE) BUDGET ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE)

FAVORABLE

879

FUND BALANCES AT BEG NNING OF YEAR 1, 998 1,

FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR

(Concl uded)

$ 1,998 $ 2,

BUDGET
- $
62
1
20
83
24, 000
24, 000
83 (24, 000)
7 24,000
113
120 24,000
203
203 $
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State of Louisiana

WETLANDS CONSERVATI ON AND TOTAL BUDGETED
TRANSPORTATI ON TRUST FUND RESTORATI ON FUND SPECI AL REVENUE FUNDS
VARI ANCE VARl ANCE VAR ANCE
FAVORABLE FAVORABLE FAVCRABLE

BUDGET ACTUAL  (UNFAVORABLE) BUDGET ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE)  BUDGET ACTUAL ( UNFAVORABLE)

$ 335,754 $ 247,230 $ (88,524) $ -- 8 -~ $ -~ $ 348,567 $ 247,230 $ (101, 337)
-- -- -- .- -- .- 13,000 15,272 2,272

-- -- -- .- -- .- 45,618 49,793 4,175

-- -- -- .- -- .- 17,561 33,027 15, 466

-- -- -- .- -- .- 71 12 (59)

-- -- -- .- 20 20 162 499 337
335,754 247,230 (88, 524) .- 20 20 424,979 345,833 (79, 146)
.. - .- .- .- .- 921 9,110 (8, 189)

-- -- -- .- -- .- 77,084 82,911 (5, 827)

-- -- -- .- -- .- 78,005 92,021 (14, 016)
335,754 247,230 (88, 524) .- 20 20 346,974 253,812 (93, 162)
402,100 408, 223 6,123 20,600 26,875 6,275 450,070 465, 619 15, 549
(737, 854) (605, 915) 131,939 (20, 600) (18, 440) 2,160 (797,849) (658, 466) 139, 383
(335, 754) (197, 692) 138, 062 .- 8, 435 8,435 (347,779) (192,847) 154, 932
-- 49, 538 49, 538 .- 8, 455 8, 455 (805) 60, 965 61, 770

49,895 49,895 -- 55,633 55,633 -- 168,776 168,776 .-

$ 49,895 $ 99,433 $ 49,538 $ 55,633 $ 64,088 $ 8,455 $ 167,971 $ 229,741 $ 61, 770
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State of Louisiana

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 1994

(EXPRESSED | N THOUSANDS)

CASH AND CASH EQUI VALENTS $
I NVESTMENTS

RECEI VABLES

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS

TOTAL ASSETS $

LI ABI LI TIES AND FUND BALANCES

LI ABI LI TI ES:
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE $
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
MATURED BONDS AND | NTEREST PAYABLE

TOTAL LI ABILITIES
FUND BALANCES:
RESERVED FOR DEBT SERVI CE

RESERVED FOR CONTRACTS

TOTAL FUND BALANCES

ASCENSI O\ TRANSPORTATI ON
ST. JAMES BOND CRESCENT  LOUI SIANA PARISH | NFRASTRUCTURE
BRI DGE SECURI TY AND aTy RECOVERY  ROYALTY MODEL
AND FERRY REDEMPTI ON CONNECTION DI STRICT SINKING FCR ECONOM C TOTAL
AUTHORI TY( 1) FUND DI VI SI ON( 1) FUND FUND DEVELOPMENT  JUNE 30, 1994
-- 83,432 $ 1,386 $ -- 8 843 $ 120, 351 $ 206, 012
4,204 -- 2,983 141, 800 -- 28,692 177,679
-- 506, 538 -- 76,751 -- 16, 227 599, 516
-- 50 10, 374 -- -- 160, 000 170, 424
4,204 590,020 $ 14,743 $ 218,551 $ 843 $ 325,270 $ 1,153,631
-- 1 $ -- % 566 $ -- 11,168 $ 11, 745
-- 590, 009 8, 281 76,733 -- 6, 038 681, 061
-- -- 996 -- -- -- 996
-- 590, 020 9, 277 77,299 -- 17, 206 693, 802
4,204 -- 5, 466 141, 252 843 26,042 177, 807
-- -- -- -- -- 282,022 282,022
4,204 -- 5, 466 141, 252 843 308, 064 459, 829
4,204 590,020 $ 14,743 $ 218,551 $ 843 $ 325,270 $ 1,153,631

TOTAL LI ABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES $

(1) As of Cctober 31, 1993
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State of Louisiana

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1994

(EXPRESSED | N THOUSANDS)

ASCENS| O\ TRANSPORTATI ON
ST. JAMES BOND CRESCENT  LOUI SIANA PARI SH | NFRASTRUCTURE
BRIDGE SECLRITY AND CTY RECOVERY ROYALTY ODEL
AND FERRY ~ REDEMPTION CONNECTION DISTRICT SINKING FOR ECONOM C TOTAL
AUTHORI TY( 1) FUND DIVISION(1)  FUND FUND  DEVELCPMENT  JUNE 30, 1994
REVENUES:
| NTERGOVERNVENTAL REVENUES $ - % 25,620 $ -- 8 - % -~ 3 -- 8 25, 620
TAXES -- 4,035, 360 -- 472,847 -- 38, 367 4,546, 574
USE OF MONEY AND PROPERTY 126 749, 083 254 4,248 -- 2,642 756, 353
LI CENSES, PERM TS, AND FEES -- 332, 895 .- -- -- -- 332, 895
SALES OF COMMODI TI ES AND SERVI CES -- 386, 298 .- -- -- -- 386, 298
OTHER 27 510, 074 .- -- -- -- 510, 101
TOTAL REVENUES 153 6,039, 330 254 477,095 -- 41, 009 6, 557, 841
EXPENDI TURES:
OTHER -- 2,322 .- 6,773 -- 888 9,983
DEBT SERVI CE:
PRI NCI PAL RETI REMENT 1,537 208, 030 .- 106, 065 375 19, 195 335, 202
| NTEREST AND FI SCAL CHARGES 527 147, 980 2,000 37,159 476 16, 111 204, 253
TOTAL EXPENDI TURES 2,064 358, 332 2,000 149,997 851 36, 194 549, 438
EXCESS (DEFI O ENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDI TURES (1,911) 5,680,998 (1,746) 327,098 (851) 4,815 6, 008, 403
OTHER FI NANCI NG SOURCES ( USES) :
OPERATI NG TRANSFERS | N 2,071 1,271 1,993 -- 843 59, 186 65, 364
OPERATI NG TRANSFERS QUT (137) (5, 682, 269) <= (324, 145) -- (85,680) (6,092, 231)
TOTAL OTHER FI NANCI NG SOURCES
( USES) 1,934 (5, 680, 998) 1,993 (324, 145) 843 (26,494) (6,026, 867)
EXCESS (DEFI O ENCY) OF REVENUES
AND OTHER FI NANCI NG SOURCES OVER
EXPENDI TURES AND OTHER USES 23 -- 247 2,953 (8) (21, 679) (18, 464)
FUND BALANCES AT BEG NNING OF YEAR 4,181 -- 5,219 138,299 851 329, 743 478, 293
FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR $ 4,204 $ - % 5,466 $ 141,252 $ 843 $ 308,064 $ 459, 829

(1) For the period ending Cctober 31, 1993.
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State of Louisiana

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (NON-GAAP BASIS)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1994

(EXPRESSED | N THOUSANDS)

BOND SECURI TY AND REDEMPTI ON FUND

VAR ANCE
FAVORABLE
BUDGET ACTUAL  ( UNFAVORABLE)
REVENUES:
| NTERGOVERNVENTAL REVENUES $ 50,427 $ 25620 $  (24,807)
TAXES 3,996,900 4,035, 360 38, 460
USE OF MONEY AND PROPERTY 667, 490 749, 083 81, 593
LI CENSES, PERM TS, AND FEES 150, 013 332, 895 182, 882
SALES OF COMMODI TIES AND SERVICE 692, 875 608, 600 (84, 275)
OTHER 666, 865 386, 007 (280, 858)
| NTERAGENCY RECEI PTS 1,856,390 2,085, 031 228, 641
TOTAL REVENUES 8,080,960 8,222,596 141, 636
EXPENDI TURES:
| NTERGOVERNVENTAL .-
DEBT SERVI CE 364, 775 358, 332 6, 443
OTHER .-
TOTAL EXPENDI TURES 364, 775 358, 332 6, 443
EXCESS (DEFI O ENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDI TURES 7,716,185 7,864, 264 148, 079
OTHER FI NANCI NG SOURCES ( USES) :
NON- OPERATI NG REVENUE ( EXPENSES) .-
BOND PROCEEDS .-
OPERATI NG TRANSFERS | N 1,271 1,271
OPERATI NG TRANSFERS QUT (7,716, 185) (7, 865, 535) (149, 350)
TOTAL OTHER FI NANCI NG
SQURCES ( USES) (7,716, 185) (7, 864, 264) (148, 079)

EXCESS (DEFI O ENCY) OF REVENUES
AND OTHER FI NANCI NG SOURCES
OVER EXPENDI TURES AND
OTHER USES -- -- .-

FUND BALANCES AT BEG NNI NG OF YEAR --
EQUI TY TRANSFERS --
ADJUSTMENTS --

FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR $ -- $ - $ .
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State of Louisiana

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 1994

(EXPRESSED | N THOUSANDS)

CRESCENT
CAPI TAL CAPI TAL aTy
| MPROVEMENT QUTLAY CONNECTI ON TOTAL

BOND FUND ESCROWFUND DIVISION(1) JUNE 30, 1994

ASSETS

CASH AND CASH EQUI VALENTS $ 2% 346,976 $ 12,422 $ 359, 400

I NVESTMENTS -- -- 17, 822 17, 822

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS -- 49, 169 1,012 50, 181

DUE FROM FEDERAL GOVERNMENT -- 6, 862 -- 6, 862

OTHER ASSETS -- 1,218 293 1,511
TOTAL ASSETS $ 2% 404,225 $ 31,549 $ 435,776

LI ABI LI TIES AND FUND BALANCES

LI ABI LI TI ES:
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE $ -- % 49,459 $ 1,215 $ 50, 674
CONTRACTS AND RETAI NAGE PAYABLE -- 11, 898 -- 11, 898
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS -- 179 9, 477 9, 656
OTHER LI ABI LI TI ES -- -- 280 280
TOTAL LI ABILITIES -- 61, 536 10, 972 72,508

FUND BALANCES:

RESERVED FOR CONTRACTS - LET 2 161, 111 12, 884 173, 997
RESERVED FOR CONTRACTS - UNLET -- 181,578 7,693 189, 271
TOTAL FUND BALANCES 2 342, 689 20, 577 363, 268
TOTAL LI ABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES $ 2% 404,225 $ 31,549 $ 435,776

(1) As of Cctober 31, 1993
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State of Louisiana

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1994

(EXPRESSED | N THOUSANDS)

CRESCENT
CAPI TAL CAPI TAL aTy
| MPROVEMENT QUTLAY CONNECTI ON TOTAL

BOND FUND ESCROWFUND DIVISION(1) JUNE 30, 1994

REVENUES:
| NTERGOVERNVENTAL REVENUES $ -- 8 46,229 $ 130 $ 46, 359
USE OF MONEY AND PROPERTY -- -- 1,583 1, 583
OTHER 20 -- -- 20
TOTAL REVENUES 20 46, 229 1,713 47, 962
EXPENDI TURES:
CAPI TAL QUTLAY 205 624, 623 25, 066 649, 894
TOTAL EXPENDI TURES 205 624, 623 25, 066 649, 894

EXCESS (DEFI O ENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDI TURES (185) (578, 394) (23, 353) (601, 932)

OTHER FI NANCI NG SOURCES (USES) :

BOND PROCEEDS -- 199, 995 .- 199, 995
OPERATI NG TRANSFERS | N -- 430, 240 13,894 444,134
OPERATI NG TRANSFERS QUT -- (3,014) (1, 616) (4, 630)

TOTAL OTHER FI NANCI NG
SOURCES ( USES) -- 627,221 12,278 639, 499

EXCESS (DEFI Cl ENCY) OF REVENUES AND
OTHER FI NANCI NG SOQURCES OVER

EXPENDI TURES AND OTHER USES (185) 48, 827 (11, 075) 37, 567
FUND BALANCES AT BEG NNI NG OF YEAR 187 293, 862 31, 652 325,701
FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR $ 2% 342,689 $ 20,577 $ 363, 268

(1) For the period ending Cctober 31, 1993
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State of Louisiana

ENTERPRISE FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 1994

(EXPRESSED | N THOUSANDS)

CASH AND CASH EQUI VALENTS
| NVESTVENTS
RECE| VABLES ( NET)
DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS
OTHER ASSETS
RESTRI CTED ASSETS:
| NVESTVENTS
PROPERTY, PLANT, AND EQUI PMENT (NET)

TOTAL ASSETS

LI ABI LI TIES AND EQUI TY

LI ABI LI TI ES
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUALS
COVPENSATED ABSENCES PAYABLE
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
OTHER LI ABI LI TI ES
DEFERRED REVENUES
BONDS PAYABLE

$

TOTAL LI ABILITIES

EQUI TY:

RETAI NED EARNINGS (DEFICIT):

RESERVED FOR DEBT SERVI CE
UNRESERVED

TOTAL EQUI TY

MUNI CI PAL
LQUI SI ANA LQUI SI ANA LQUI SI ANA LQUI SI ANA FACI LI TI ES
CORRECTI ONAL  LQUI SI ANA COFFI CE OFFI CE CPPCRTUNI TY REVOLVI NG
FACI LI TI ES LOTTERY BU LD NG FACI LI TI ES LOAN LCAN TOTAL
CORPCRATI ON CORPORATI ON CCRPCRATI ON CORPORATI ON FUND FUND JUNE 30, 1994
-- 550 $ 95 $ 6% 42 % 8,158 $ 8, 851
4,824 201, 752 6, 434 820 3, 643 -- 217,473
130 7,714 21 37 11, 877 35, 908 55, 687
-- -- -- -- -- 179 179
-- 2,223 -- 203 482 -- 2,908
-- 221 633 1, 700 -- -- 2,554
2,519 6, 031 -- -- -- -- 8, 550
7,473 218,491 $ 7,183 $ 2,766 $ 16,044 $ 44,245 $ 296, 202
2 31,310 $ 445 $ 101 $ -- % -- 8 31, 858
-- 202 -- -- -- -- 202
.- -- -- -- 2,250 97 2,347
-- 159, 972 -- -- -- -- 159, 972
-- -- 304 1,391 -- -- 1,695
-- -- -- -- 13, 395 -- 13, 395
2 191, 484 749 1, 492 15, 645 97 209, 469
-- -- 633 1, 700 1, 205 -- 3, 538
7,471 27,007 5, 801 (426) (806) 44,148 83, 195
7,471 27,007 6, 434 1,274 399 44,148 86, 733
7,473 218,491 $ 7,183 $ 2,766 $ 16,044 $ 44,245 $ 296, 202

TOTAL LI ABILITIES AND EQUI TY
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State of Louisiana

ENTERPRISE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1994

(EXPRESSED | N THOUSANDS)

MUNI Ol PAL
LOU SI ANA LOUSIANA  LOUSIANA  LOUSIANA FACILITIES
OCORRECTI ONAL  LOUI S| ANA OFFI CE OFFI CE OPPCRTUNI TY ~ REVOLVI NG
FAQLITIES  LOTTERY BULDING FACILITIES LOAN LOAN TOTAL
OORPORATI ON' CORPORATI ON CCRPORATI ON' CORPORATI ON FUND FUND JUNE 30, 1994
OPERATI NG REVENUES:
USE OF MONEY AND PROPERTY $ 79 % -~ 3 87 $ 3,618 $ 765 $ -- 3 4,549
LI CENSES, PERM TS, AND FEES -- 48 -- -- .- -- 48
SALES OF COMMODI TI ES AND SERVI CES -- 349, 962 .- -- .- -- 349, 962
OTHER -- 2 .- -- .- 1, 804 1, 806
TOTAL OPERATI NG REVENUES 79 350, 012 87 3,618 765 1, 804 356, 365
OPERATI NG EXPENSES:
OCST OF SALES AND SERVI CES -- 337, 329 .- -- .- -- 337, 329
PERSONAL SERVI CES -- 5,774 .- -- .- -- 5,774
CONTRACTUAL SERVI CES 21 319 4 4 .- -- 348
OPERATI NG SERVI CES -- 10, 146 1,676 1,678 .- -- 13, 500
SUPPLI ES -- 974 -- -- .- -- 974
PROFESS| ONAL SERVI CES -- 697 .- -- .- -- 697
ADM NI STRATI VE 43 -- .- -- .- -- 43
DEPRECI ATI ON -- 2,507 .- -- .- -- 2, 507
AMORT| ZATI ON -- -- .- 12 37 -- 49
OTHER 245 108 15 -- 737 -- 1,105
TOTAL OPERATI NG EXPENSES 309 357, 854 1,695 1, 694 774 -- 362, 326
OPERATI NG | NCOVE ( LOSS) (230) (7, 842) (1, 608) 1,924 (9) 1, 804 (5, 961)
NONOPERATI NG REVENUES ( EXPENSES) :
DI SPOSAL OF FI XED ASSETS -- 18 .- -- .- -- 18
| NTEREST REVENUE 161 1,824 206 146 193 234 2,764
FEDERAL GRANTS -- -- .- -- .- 9, 394 9,394
| NTEREST EXPENSE -- -- .- (1,219) (955) -- (2,174)
OTHER -- 60 .- -- .- -- 60
TOTAL NONOPERATI NG REVENUES
( EXPENSES) 161 1,902 206 (1,073) (762) 9,628 10, 062
| NCOVE (LOSS) BEFCRE
OPERATI NG TRANSFERS (69) (5, 940) (1, 402) 851 (771) 11, 432 4,101
OPERATI NG TRANSFERS:
OPERATI NG TRANSFERS | N -- -- .- -- .- 1, 404 1, 404
OPERATI NG TRANSFERS QUT -- -- .- -- .- (550) (550)
NET OPERATI NG TRANSFERS -- -- .- -- .- 854 854
NET | NOOMVE ( LCSS) (69) (5, 940) (1, 402) 851 (771) 12, 286 4,955
RETAI NED EARNI NGS AT
BEG NNI NG OF YEAR 7,540 32, 947 7,836 423 1,170 31, 862 81,778
RETAI NED EARNI NGS AT
END OF YEAR $ 7,471 $ 27,007 $ 6,434 $ 1,274 $ 399 $ 44,148 $ 86, 733
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State of Louisiana

ENTERPRISE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1994

(EXPRESSED | N THOUSANDS)

LQU SI ANA
CORRECTI ONAL
FACI LI TI ES
CORPCRATI ON

OPERATI NG | NCOVE (LOSS)

ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCI LE OPERATI NG
I NOCOVE (LGSS) TO NET CASH PROVI DED
BY CPERATI NG ACTI VI TI ES:
DEPRECI ATI ON AND AMORTI ZATI ON
PROVI SI ON FOR DOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS
CHANGES | N ASSETS AND LI ABI LI TI ES:
(1 NCREASE) / DECREASE | N ACCOUNTS RECEI VABLE
(1 NCREASE) / DECREASE | N DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS
(1 NCREASE) / DECREASE | N OTHER ASSETS

| NCREASE/ ( DECREASE) | N ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUALS (81)

| NCREASE/ ( DECREASE) | N COVPENSATED ABSENCES
| NCREASE/ ( DECREASE) | N DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
| NCREASE/ ( DECREASE) | N OTHER LI ABI LI TI ES

NET CASH PROVI DED BY OPERATI NG ACTI VI TI ES

CASH FLOAS FROM NONCAPI TAL FI NANCI NG ACTI VI TI ES:
PRI NCI PAL PAI D ON BONDS
I NTEREST PAI D ON BOND MATURI Tl ES
COPERATI NG GRANTS RECEI VED
COPERATI NG TRANSFERS- I N FROM OTHER FUNDS
OPERATI NG TRANSFERS- QUT TO OTHER FUNDS

NET CASH PROVI DED BY NONCAPI TAL
FI NANCI NG ACTI VI TI ES

CASH FLOAS FROM CAPI TAL AND RELATED FI NANCI NG ACTI VI Tl ES:

PRI NCI PAL PAI D ON BOND MVATURI TI ES

I NTEREST PAI D ON BONDS

ACQUI SI TI ON CONSTRUCTI ON OF CAPI TAL ASSETS
PROCEEDS FROM SALE OF CAPI TAL ASSETS

NET CASH PROVI DED BY CAPI TAL AND RELATED
FI NANCI NG ACTI VI TI ES

CASH FLOAS FROM | NVESTI NG ACTI VI Tl ES:
PURCHASE OF | NVESTMENT SECURI Tl ES
PROCEEDS FROM SALE OF | NVESTMENT SECURI Tl ES
I NTEREST AND DI VI DENDS ON | NVESTMENTS

NET CASH PROVI DED BY | NVESTI NG ACTI VI TI ES

NET | NCREASE/ ( DECREASE) | N CASH AND CASH EQUI VALENTS
CASH AND CASH EQUI VALENTS AT BEG NNI NG OF YEAR
CASH AND CASH EQUI VALENTS AT END CF YEAR

(Cont i nued)

248, 308

161
$ 334 $
$ -- %
$ -- %

LOUI SI ANA LOU SI ANA
LOUI S| ANA OFFI CE OFFI CE

LOTTERY BUI LDI NG FACI LI TI ES
CORPORATION CORPORATI ON CORPCRATI ON
(7,842)$ (1,608)$ 1,924
2,507 $ -~ % 12
(229) .- --

(1, 457) 217 5
(76) -- (5)
(3, 258) 290 (2)

29 .- --

45,328 .- ..
35,002 $ (1,101)$ 1,934

- % % .

- % % .
-~ 3 (48)$ (485)
- .- (1,221)

(841) .- --

56 .- --
(785)$ (48)$ (1, 706)
(35,968) $ (3,832)% (2, 461)
- 4,793 2,082

1,824 206 146
(34,144) $ 1,167 $ (233)
73 % 18 $ (5)

477 77 11

550 $ 95 $ 6
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State of Louisiana

MUNI CI PAL
LQOU SI ANA FACI LI TI ES
CPPORTUNI TY REVOLVI NG

LOAN LOAN TOTAL

FUND FUND JUNE 30, 1994

$ (9)8 1,804 $ (5, 961)
$ 37 % - % 2, 556
-- -- (229)

576 (10, 951) (11, 633)

-- 442 442

-- (81)

(157) (3, 208)

-- 29

54 54

-- 45,328

$ 604 $ (8,808)$ 27,297
$ (1,155)$ - % (1, 155)
(955) -- (955)

.- 9, 394 9,394

1, 404 1, 404

(550) (550)

$ (2,110)$ 10,248 $ 8,138
$ $ -- % (533)
-- (1,221)

-- (841)

-- 56

$ $ -- % (2, 539)
$ (3,960)$ -- $ (294, 356)
5, 261 -- 260, 444

193 234 2,764

$ 1,494 $ 234 $ (31, 148)
$ (12)s 1,674 $ 1,748
54 6, 484 7,103

$ 42 $ 8,158 $ 8, 851
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State of Louisiana

ENTERPRISE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1994

(EXPRESSED | N THOUSANDS)

NONCASH | NVESTI NG, CAPI TAL, AND FI NANCI NG ACTI VI TI ES

1994
MUNI Cl PAL FACI LI TI ES REVOLVI NG LOAN FUND
I NCREASE | N GRANTS AVAI LABLE FROM ENVI RONVENTAL
PROTECTI ON AGENCY $ 11,385

(Concl uded)
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State of Louisiana

ENTERPRISE FUNDS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS
BUDGET AND ACTUAL (NON-GAAP BASIS)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1994

(EXPRESSED | N THOUSANDS)

MUNI Cl PAL FACI LI TI ES
REVCOLVI NG LOAN FUND

VAR ANCE
FAVORABLE
BUDGET  ACTUAL ( UNFAVORABLE)
COPERATI NG REVENUES:
OTHER $ 30,000 $ 1,804 $ (28, 196)

TOTAL CPERATI NG REVENUES 30, 000 1, 804 (28, 196)

OPERATI NG EXPENSES:

OTHER 32,977 10,841 22,136
TOTAL OPERATI NG EXPENSES 32,977 10,841 22,136
OPERATI NG | NCOVE ( LOSS) (2,977) (9,037) (6, 060)

NONCPERATI NG REVENUES:

| NTEREST REVENUE -- 234 234
FEDERAL GRANTS -- 9, 394 9, 394
TOTAL NONOPERATI NG REVENUES -- 9, 628 9, 628
I NOCOVE (LGCSS) BEFORE OPERATI NG TRANSFERS (2,977) 591 3, 568

OPERATI NG TRANSFERS:

OPERATI NG TRANSFERS | N 2,977 1,404 (1,573)
OPERATI NG TRANSFERS QUT -- (550) (550)
NET OPERATI NG TRANSFERS 2,977 854 (2,123)
BUDGETED | NCOVE $ - $ 1,445 % 1, 445
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State of Louisiana

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 1994

(EXPRESSED | N THOUSANDS)

DEPARTMENT LQUI SI ANA
OF HAVMMOND FEDERAL
ADM NI - ADM NI -  CENTRAL EDUCATI ON FLI GHT STATE JACKSON  PRCPERTY

STRATI VE STRATI VE REG ONAL COoPY MAI NTENANCE SCHOOL REG ONAL ASSI STANCE
SERVI CES  SUPPORT LAUNDRY CENTER  CPERATI ONS LAUNDRY LAUNDRY ACGENCY

ASSETS

CASH AND CASH EQUI VALENTS $ 698 $ 249 $ 297 $ 209 $ 188 $ 28 $ -- % 806
RECEI VABLES 296 186 59 22 151 72 29 52
I NVENTCRI ES 960 65 26 71 64 6 7 10
OTHER ASSETS 2 1 -- -- -- -- -- --
PROPERTY, PLANT, AND EQUI PMENT ( NET) 668 23 556 149 4 123 145 49
TOTAL ASSETS $ 2,624 % 524 $ 938 $ 451 $ 407 $ 229 % 181 $ 917

LI ABI LI TIES AND EQUI TY

LI ABI LI TI ES:
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUALS $ 145 $ 21 $ 50 $ 12 % 21$ 46 $ 13 $ 24
COVPENSATED ABSENCES PAYABLE 77 15 60 27 14 50 36 35
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS 700 150 -- .- -- .- -- --
OTHER LI ABI LI TI ES 194 -- -- 42 -- .- 11 --

TOTAL LI ABILITIES 1,116 186 110 81 35 96 60 59
EQUI TY:
CONTRI BUTED CAPI TAL 17 11 95 152 219 53 77 a1
RETAI NED EARNI NGS:
UNRESERVED( DEFI CI T) 1,491 327 733 218 153 80 a4 817
TOTAL EQUI TY 1,508 338 828 370 372 133 121 858
TOTAL LI ABILITIES AND EQUI TY $ 2,624$ 524% 938 $ 451 $ 407 $ 229% 181 $ 917
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State of Louisiana

NATURAL OFFI CE OF PUBLI C SOl AL

RESOURCES  TELECOMML- SAFETY  SERVICES  STATE
coPY NI CATI ONS PRI SN PROPERTY  SERVI CES coPY POLI CE TOTAL

CENTER MANAGEMENT ~ ENTERPRI SES ~ CONTROL  CAFETERIAS CENTER  ACADEMY JUNE 30, 1994

$ 75 $ 1,725 $ 1,087 $ 1,476 $ 171 $ 441'$ 805 $ 8, 255

28 3,561 2,748 58 76 -- 511 7, 849

20 -- 4,855 -- 23 -- 48 6, 155

-- 23 95 -- -- -- -- 121

58 1,553 5, 548 1,828 403 -- 5, 289 16, 396

$ 181 $ 6,862 $ 14,333 $ 3,362 $ 673 $ 441'$ 6,653 $ 38,776

$ 16 $ 308 $ 1,826 $ 96 $ 38 $ - % 432 3,048

23 271 312 99 36 -- 22 1,077

- 4 - - 1 441 -- 1,296

-- 39 72 5 -- -- 162 525

39 622 2,210 200 75 441 616 5, 946

166 79 861 130 575 -- 7,607 10, 083

(24) 6, 161 11, 262 3,032 23 -- (1,570) 22,747

142 6, 240 12,123 3, 162 598 -- 6, 037 32,830

$ 181 $ 6,862 $ 14,333 $ 3,362 $ 673 $ 441'$ 6,653 $ 38,776

-125-



State of Louisiana

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1994

(EXPRESSED | N THOUSANDS)

DEPARTMENT LQOU SI ANA
OF HAMMOND FEDERAL
ADM N - ADM NI - CENTRAL EDUCATI ON FLI GHT STATE JACKSON  PROPERTY
STRATI VE STRATI VE REG ONAL COoPY MAI NTENANCE ~ SCHOCOL REG ONAL  ASSI STANCE

SERVI CES SUPPCRT LAUNDRY  CENTER COPERATI ONS LAUNDRY  LAUNDRY AGENCY

COPERATI NG REVENUES:
SALES OF COMWDDI TI ES AND SERVI CES $ 3,311 $ 1,920 $ 847 $ 518 $ 636 $ 883 $ 390 $ 1,136

TOTAL CPERATI NG REVENUES 3,311 1, 920 847 518 636 883 390 1,136

COPERATI NG EXPENSES:

OCST OF SALES AND SERVI CES 1,511 1,419 809 -- 456 688 367 268
PERSONAL SERVI CES 982 234 .- 224 111 -- -- 361
TRAVEL 1 -- .- -- .- -- -- 14
OPERATI NG SERVI CES 380 154 85 84 15 153 90 294
SUPPLI ES 164 13 .- 78 12 -- -- 32
PROFESSI ONAL SERVI CES -- -- .- -- .- -- -- .-
DEPRECI ATI ON 145 25 34 20 1 27 -- 12
OTHER 6 3 .- 6 .- 4 22 .-
TOTAL OPERATI NG EXPENSES 3,189 1,848 928 412 595 872 479 981
OPERATI NG | NCOVE ( LOSS) 122 72 (81) 106 a1 11 (89) 155

NONOPERATI NG REVENUES ( EXPENSES) :

DIl SPOSAL COF FI XED ASSETS 5 (13) .- -- .- -- (19) .-
| NTEREST REVENUE -- 2 10 3 7 1 1 20
APPRAI SAL EXPENSE -- -- .- -- .- -- -- .-
OTHER (10) -- .- -- .- -- -- 63
TOTAL NONOPERATI NG REVENUES ( EXPENSES) (5) (11) 10 3 7 1 (18) 83
NET | NCOMVE ( LCSS) 117 61 (71) 109 48 12 (107) 238

RETAI NED EARNI NGS (DEFICIT) AT
BEG NNI NG OF YEAR 1,374 266 804 109 105 68 151 579

FUND EQUI TY TRANSFERS -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --

RETAI NED EARNINGS (DEFICIT) AT END OF YEAR $ 1,491 $ 327 $ 733 $ 218 $ 153 $ 80 $ 44 $ 817
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State of Louisiana

PRCPERTY
CONTROL

STATE
PCLI CE TOTAL
ACADEMY JUNE 30, 1994

342 $

OFFICE OF
TELECOW-
NI CATI ONS PRI SON
MANAGEMENT ~ENTERPRI SES
33,825 $ 22,058 $
33,825 22,058
27,211 12, 960
3, 265 3, 496
21 25
468 788
31 2, 487
5 189
501 833
850 664
32, 352 21, 442
1,473 616
(13) (79)
9 27
(1) --
-- 103
(5) 51
1, 468 667
4,693 10, 595
6,161 $ 11,262 $

684
929

392

2,618

3,032 $

PUBLI C Saol AL
SAFETY  SERVI CES
SERVI CES ooPY

CAFETERI AS  CENTER
928 $ --

928 .-

439 .-

344 .-

26 .-

17 .-

54 .-

2 .-

882 .-

46 .-

3 15

-- 125

3 140

49 140

(26) 321

-- (461)

23 $ --

$ 2,579 % 72,035
2,579 72,035
381 47,193
183 10, 329
11 76

56 3,040
245 3,218
-- 194
618 2,509
1, 667 3,225
3,161 69, 784
(582) 2,251
(88) (195)
21 155

-- (1)
-- 281
(67) 240
(649) 2,491
(921) 20, 717
-- (461)

$ (1,570)% 22,747
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State of Louisiana

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1994

(EXPRESSED | N THOUSANDS)

DEPARTMVENT
OF
ADM NI - ADM NI - CENTRAL  EDUCATI ON FLI GHT
STRATI VE STRATI VE REG ONAL COoPY MAI NTENANCE

SERVICES  SUPPORT  LAUNDRY  CENTER OPERATI ONS

OPERATI NG | NOOVE ( LOSS) $ 122 $ 72% (81)$ 106 $ a1

ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCI LE OPERATI NG
I NCOVE (LCSS) TO NET CASH PROVI DED
BY CPERATI NG ACTI VI TI ES:
DEPRECI ATI ON AND AMORTI ZATI ON 145 25 34 20 1
PROVI SI ON FOR DOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS -- -- -- -- --
CHANGES | N ASSETS AND LI ABI LI TI ES:

(1 NCREASE) / DECREASE | N ACCOUNTS RECEI VABLE 61 (6) 109 (19) (82)
(1 NCREASE) / DECREASE | N | NVENTORI ES (160) (3) 6 (4) 5
(1 NCREASE) / DECREASE | N OTHER ASSETS 4 -- -- -- --
| NCREASE/ DECREASE | N ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUALS (96) (23) (21) .- (13)
| NCREASE/ ( DECREASE) | N ACCRUED PAYROLL

AND RELATED BENEFI TS .- -- (4) .- --
| NCREASE/ ( DECREASE) | N COMPENSATED ABSENCES 6 3 -- .- --
| NCREASE/ ( DECREASE) | N DUE TO OTHER FUNDS .- .- -- .- --
| NCREASE/ ( DECREASE) | N OTHER LI ABI LI TI ES .- -- -- (30) --

NET CASH PROVI DED BY OPERATI NG ACTI VI TI ES $ 82 $ 68 $ 43 $ 73 % (48)

CASH FLOAB FROM NONCAPI TAL FI NANCI NG ACTI VI Tl ES:
DONATI ONS RECEI VED $ - - $ - $ - 3 -
CPERATI NG TRANSFERS- QUT TO OTHER FUNDS -- - .- . -

NET CASH PROVI DED BY NONCAPI TAL

FI NANCI NG ACTI VI TI ES $ -8 - 3 -~ 3 - 8 -

CASH FLOAS FROM CAPI TAL AND RELATED FI NANCI NG ACTI VI TI ES:
REPAYMENT OF NOTES PAYABLE $ (53)$ -8 Y % -
| NTEREST PAI D ON NOTES PAYABLE (10) .- -- .- -
ACQUI SI TI ON CONSTRUCTI ON OF CAPI TAL ASSETS (107) -- (197) (25) (3)

PROCEEDS FROM SALE COF CAPI TAL ASSETS -- -- -- .- .-
CAPI TAL CONTRI BUTI ONS -- -- -- -- .-

NET CASH PROVI DED BY CAPI TAL AND RELATED

FI NANCI NG ACTI VI TI ES $ (170) $ -- % (197) $ (25)% (3)
CASH FLOAS FROM | NVESTI NG ACTI VI TI ES:
I NTEREST AND Di VI DENDS ON | NVESTMENTS $ -- % 23 10 $ 38 7
NET CASH PROVI DED BY | NVESTI NG ACTI VI TI ES $ -- % 23 10 $ 38 7
NET | NCREASE/ ( DECREASE) | N CASH AND CASH EQUI VALENTS $ (88)% 70 $ (144) $ 51 $ (44)
CASH AND CASH EQUI VALENTS AT BEG NNI NG OF YEAR 786 179 441 158 232
CASH AND CASH EQUI VALENTS AT END OF YEAR $ 698 $ 249 $ 297 $ 209 $ 188
(Cont i nued)
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LOU S| ANA
HAMVOND FEDERAL NATURAL OFFI CE OF PUBLI C Soal AL
STATE ~ JACKSON PROPERTY RESOURCES  TELECOWMJK- SAFETY  SERVI CES
SCHOOL  REGI ONAL  ASSI STANCE ~ COPY NI CATI ONS PRISON  PROPERTY SERVI CES coPY
LAUNDRY LAUNDRY  AGENCY CENTER MANAGEMENT ~ ENTERPRI SES  CONTROL CAFETERIAS  CENTER
$ 1 $ (89)$ 155 $ (6)$ 1,473 $ 616 $ 367 $ 46 $
27 - 12 14 501 833 225 54
.- .- - - .- 4 .- - - - -
4 21 70 5 (223) 191 52 8 7
17 6 (4) 4 -- 173 4 4 15
-- - -- -- 312 14 - -- -
14 (4) (9) 5 8 (1,212) 6 (7N (25)
2 (1) -- (2) 12 9 (2) 3 -
-- - -- -- -- -- - -- 441
(40) 11 (310) (16) (1) (5)
$ 35 $ (56)$ 224 $ 20 $ 1,777 $ 608 $ 651 $ 108 $ 433
$ $ $ 63 $ $ -- $ $ $ $ --
- (461)
$ $ $ 63 $ $ -- $ $ $ $ (461)
$ - $ - $ -- % - % (34)$ (325)$ - $ - $ (5)
.- .- .- .- o= (27) .- .- .-
(8) - (32) -- (497) (874) (141) (2)
-- - -- -- 4 415 - --
-- -- 9
$ (8)$ $ (32)$ $ (527)$ (811)$ (132) $ (2)$ (5)
$ 1% 1% 20 $ 13 9% 27 $ 35 $ 3% 15
$ 13 1% 20 $ 13 9% 27 $ 35 $ 3% 15
$ 28 $ (55)$ 275 $ 21 $ 1,259 $ (176) $ 554 $ 109 $ (18)
55 531 54 466 1, 263 922 62 459
$ 28 $ $ 806 $ 75 $ 1,725 $ 1,087 $ 1,476 $ 171 $ 441
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State of Louisiana

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1994

(EXPRESSED | N THOUSANDS)

STATE
PCLI CE TOTAL
ACADEMY  JUNE 30, 1994

OPERATI NG | NOOVE ( LOSS) $ (582) $ 2,251

ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCI LE OPERATI NG
I NCOVE (LGCSS) TO NET CASH PROVI DED
BY CPERATI NG ACTI VI TI ES:

DEPREC!I ATI ON AND AMORTI ZATI ON 618 2,509
PROVI SI ON FOR DOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS -- 4
CHANGES | N ASSETS AND LI ABI LI TI ES:
(1 NCREASE) / DECREASE | N ACCOUNTS RECE! VABLE 35 233
(1 NCREASE) / DECREASE | N | NVENTORI ES 108 171
(1 NCREASE) / DECREASE | N OTHER ASSETS -- 330
| NCREASE/ DECREASE | N ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUALS 96 (1, 281)
| NCREASE/ ( DECREASE) | N ACCRUED PAYROLL
AND RELATED BENEFI TS -- (4)
| NCREASE/ ( DECREASE) | N COVPENSATED ABSENCES 1 31
| NCREASE/ ( DECREASE) | N DUE TO OTHER FUNDS -- 441
| NCREASE/ ( DECREASE) | N OTHER LI ABI LI TI ES 162 (229)
NET CASH PROVI DED BY OPERATI NG ACTI VI TI ES $ 438 $ 4, 456
CASH FLOAS FROM NONCAPI TAL FI NANCI NG ACTI VI TI ES:
DONATI ONS RECE!I VED $ -- % 63
OPERATI NG TRANSFERS- QUT TO OTHER FUNDS -- (461)
NET CASH PROVI DED BY NONCAPI TAL
FI NANCI NG ACTI VI TI ES $ -- % (398)
CASH FLOAS FROM CAPI TAL AND RELATED FI NANCI NG ACTI VI TI ES:
REPAYMENT OF NOTES PAYABLE $ -- % (417)
I NTEREST PAI D ON NOTES PAYABLE -- (37)
ACQUI SI TI ON CONSTRUCTI ON OF CAPI TAL ASSETS (267) (2, 153)
PROCEEDS FROM SALE OF CAPI TAL ASSETS -- 419
CAPI TAL CONTRI BUTI ONS -- 9
NET CASH PROVI DED BY CAPI TAL AND RELATED
FI NANCI NG ACTI VI TI ES $ (267)$ (2,179)
CASH FLOAS FROM | NVESTI NG ACTI VI TI ES:
I NTEREST AND Di VI DENDS ON | NVESTMENTS $ 21 $ 155
NET CASH PROVI DED BY | NVESTI NG ACTI VI TI ES $ 21 $ 155
NET | NCREASE/ ( DECREASE) | N CASH AND CASH EQUI VALENTS $ 192 $ 2,034
CASH AND CASH EQUI VALENTS AT BEG NNI NG OF YEAR 613 6, 221
CASH AND CASH EQUI VALENTS AT END OF YEAR $ 805 $ 8, 255
(Cont i nued)

-130-



State of Louisiana

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1994

(EXPRESSED | N THOUSANDS)

NONCASH | NVESTI NG, CAPI TAL, AND FI NANCI NG ACTI VI TI ES

ADM NI STRATI VE SERVI CES
ASSET TRADE- | NS $
LQOUI SI ANA PROPERTY ASSI STANCE AGENCY
CONTRI BUTI ON OF FI XED ASSETS
ASSET TRADE- | NS
OFFI CE OF TELECOVMMUNI CATI ONS MANAGEMENT
CONTRI BUTI ON OF FI XED ASSETS
ASSET TRADE- | NS
DI SPOSAL CF FI XED ASSETS
PRI SON ENTERPRI SES
CAPI TAL LEASES
PUBLI C SAFETY SERVI CES CAFETERI AS
DI SPOSAL CF FI XED ASSETS
STATE POLI CE TRAI NI NG ACADEMY
ASSET TRADE- | NS

(Concl uded)
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State of Louisiana

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS

BUDGET AND ACTUAL (NON-GAAP BASIS)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1994

(EXPRESSED | N THOUSANDS)

COPERATI NG REVENUES:
FEDERAL FUNDS
SALES OF COMWDDI TI ES AND SERVI CES

TOTAL OPERATI NG REVENUES

OPERATI NG EXPENSES:
PERSONAL SERVI CES
TRAVEL
OPERATI NG SERVI CES
SUPPLI ES
PRCFESSI ONAL  SERVI CES
CAPI TAL QUTLAY
| NTERAGENCY TRANSFERS
OTHER

TOTAL CPERATI NG EXPENSES

EXCESS( DEFI Cl ENCY) OF APPROPRI ATED REVENUES
OVER APPROPRI ATED EXPENSES( Budget Basi s)

RECONCI LI NG | TEMS:
CASH CARRYOVER
I NTEREST | NCOVE
DEPRECI ATI ON
PAYROLL ACCRUAL
COVPENSATED ABSENCES ADJUSTMENT
CAPI TAL QUTLAY
DI SPOSAL CF FI XED ASSETS
CHANGE | N | NVENTORY
| NTEREST EXPENSE
BAD DEBTS EXPENSE
PREPAI D EXPENSES
PRI NCl PAL  PAYMENT
ACCOUNTS RECEI VABLE ADJUSTMENT

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE\ ESTI MATED LI ABI LI TI ES ADJUSTMENT

ANl MAL EXPENSES TRANSFERRED TO COST OF SALES
EXPENSE TRANSFERRED TO WORK | N PROCESS
OTHER

EXCESS( DEFI Cl ENCY) OF APPROPRI ATED REVENUES
OVER APPROPRI ATED EXPENSES ( GAAP Basi s)

(Cont i nued)

ADM NI STRATI VE SERVI CES ADM NI STRATI VE SUPPORT
VAR ANCE VAR ANCE

FAVCRABLE FAVCRABLE
BUDGET ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE) BUDGET  ACTUAL ( UNFAVORABLE)
$ - $ -- 8 -- % - $ -- 8 --
4,032 3,694 (338) 2,015 2,006 (9)
4,032 3,694 (338) 2,015 2,006 (9)
1,037 977 60 291 232 59
3 1 2 2 -- 2

477 450 27 263 154 109
2,409 2,052 357 1,459 1,434 25
106 106 -- -- -- --
4,032 3,586 446 2,015 1,820 195
-- 108 108 -- 186 186

-- (112) -- -- (89) --

.- .- .- .- 2 .-

-- (144) -- -- (24) --

-- (5 - - €) --

-- (5 - - (3 --

-- 106 -- -- -- --

-- 5 -- -- (13) --

-- 160 -- -- 3 --

.- (4) . .- .- -

.- 53 .- .- .- .-

-- (40) -- -- 2 --

.- 1 . .- (2) -

.- (6) . .- .- -

$  --$ 1178 -8 - 61S --
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State of Louisiana

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATI ON FLI GHT
CENTRAL REG ONAL LAUNDRY COPY CENTER MAI NTENANCE OPERATI ONS HAMMOND STATE SCHOCL LAUNDRY
VARl ANCE VARI ANCE VARl ANCE VAR ANCE
FAVORABLE FAVORABLE FAVORABLE FAVORABLE

BUDGET  ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE) BUDGET  ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE) BUDGET  ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE) BUDGET  ACTUAL ( UNFAVORABLE)

$  --8% -3 T T IR T -8 - -8 --
1,237 1,406 169 506 674 168 826 891 65 900 903 3
1,237 1,406 169 506 674 168 826 891 65 900 903 3
655 624 31 224 223 1 122 111 11 599 568 31
-- -- -- -- -- -- 1 1 -- 1 -- 1
122 85 37 149 119 30 21 15 6 154 153 1
192 176 16 104 82 22 679 462 217 102 100 2
265 197 68 -- -- -- 3 3 -- a1 8 33

3 2 1 2 1 1 -- -- -- 3 2 1

-- -- -- 27 23 4 -- -- -- -- -- --
1,237 1,084 153 506 448 58 826 592 234 900 831 69
-- 322 322 -- 226 226 -- 299 299 -- 72 72

-- (558) -- -- (156) -- -- (257) -- -- (20) --

-- 10 -- -- -- -- -- 7 -- -- 1 --

- (34) - - (20) - - (1 - - (27) -
- (6 - - (1 - - - - - (3) -
-- a4 -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- (2) --

-- 197 -- -- -- -- -- 3 -- -- 8 --

- (6 - - 4 - - (5) - - (17) -
.- .- .- .- 4 .- .- .- .- .- .- .-
.- .- .- .- 31 .- .- .- .- .- .- .-
.- .- .- .- .- .- .- 2 .- .- .- .-
.- .- .- .- 21 .- .- .- .- .- .- .-

$ - % (TS - % -~ $ 109 $ - % - $ 48 $ - % - $ 12 $ --
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State of Louisiana

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS

BUDGET AND ACTUAL (NON-GAAP BASIS)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1994

(EXPRESSED | N THOUSANDS)

COPERATI NG REVENUES:
FEDERAL FUNDS
SALES OF COMWDDI TI ES AND SERVI CES

TOTAL OPERATI NG REVENUES

OPERATI NG EXPENSES:
PERSONAL SERVI CES
TRAVEL
OPERATI NG SERVI CES
SUPPLI ES
PRCFESSI ONAL  SERVI CES
CAPI TAL QUTLAY
| NTERAGENCY TRANSFERS
OTHER

TOTAL CPERATI NG EXPENSES

EXCESS( DEFI Cl ENCY) OF APPROPRI ATED REVENUES
OVER APPROPRI ATED EXPENSES( Budget Basi s)

RECONCI LI NG | TEMS:
CASH CARRYOVER
I NTEREST | NCOVE
DEPRECI ATI ON
PAYROLL ACCRUAL
COVPENSATED ABSENCES ADJUSTMENT
CAPI TAL QUTLAY
DI SPOSAL CF FI XED ASSETS
CHANGE | N | NVENTORY
| NTEREST EXPENSE
BAD DEBTS EXPENSE
PREPAI D EXPENSES
PRI NCI PAL  PAYMENT
ACCOUNTS RECEI VABLE ADJUSTMENT
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE\ ESTI MATED LI ABI LI TI ES ADJUSTMENT
ANl MAL EXPENSES TRANSFERRED TO COST OF SALES
EXPENSE TRANSFERRED TO WORK | N PROCESS
OTHER

EXCESS( DEFI Cl ENCY) OF APPROPRI ATED REVENUES
OVER APPROPRI ATED EXPENSES ( GAAP Basi s)

(Cont i nued)

LQUI SI ANA FEDERAL PROPERTY
JACKSON REG ONAL LAUNDRY ASS| STANCE AGENCY

VAR ANCE VAR ANCE

FAVCRABLE FAVCRABLE
BUDGET ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE) BUDGET  ACTUAL ( UNFAVORABLE)
$ -- 8 -- % -- 8 -- % -- % --
654 488 (166) 1,183 1,782 599
654 488 (166) 1,183 1,782 599
382 295 87 454 361 93

1 -- 1 16 14 2

90 89 1 310 294 16

95 68 27 372 302 70

80 22 58 31 31 --

1 1 -- -- -- --

5 -- 5 -- -- --

654 475 179 1,183 1,002 181

-- 13 13 -- 780 780

-- (98) -- -- (553) --

-- 1 -- -- 20 --

.- .- . .- (12) -

-- €) - - (1 --

.- (1) . .- 1 -

.- .- .- .- 31 .-

.- (19) . .- .- -

.- (5) . .- 4 -

.- .- . .- (30) -

.- .- . .- (2) -

.- 3 .- .- .- .-

$ - % (107)% - % - % 238% --
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OFFI CE COF
NATURAL RESOURCES CCPY CENTER  TELECOVMUNI CATI ONS NMANAGEMENT PRI SON ENTERPRI SES
VARl ANCE VARI ANCE VAR ANCE
FAVORABLE FAVORABLE FAVORABLE

BUDGET  ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE) BUDGET  ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE) BUDGET  ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE)

$

428 424 (4) 34,106 35,959 1,853 26,256 22,887 (3, 369)
428 424 (4) 34,106 35,959 1,853 26,256 22,887 (3, 369)
210 200 10 3,547 3,251 296 3,517 3,485 32
-- -- -- 22 22 -- 67 25 42
81 57 24 741 428 313 1,831 788 1,043
123 74 49 58 32 26 19,727 15,274 4,453
-- -- -- 25 4 21 325 190 135
-- -- -- 25 23 2 -- 61 (61)
1 1 -- 15 10 5 9 -- 9
13 -- 13 29,673 28,554 1,119 780 587 193
428 332 96 34,106 32,324 1,782 26,256 20,410 5, 846
-- 92 92 -- 3,635 3,635 -- 2,477 2,477
-- (82) -- --(1,929) -- -- -- --
-- 1 -- -- 8 -- -- 27 --
-- (14) -- -- (501) -- -- (833) --
-- (1) -- -- (13) -- -- (11) --
-- 2 -- -- (12) -- -- (9) --
-- -- -- -- 469 -- -- -- --
-- -- -- -- (13) -- -- (464) --
-- (3) -- -- -- -- -- (173) --
- - - - (1 - - (28) -
.- .- .- .- (4) .- .- . .-
.- .- .- .- .- .- .- 30 .-
.- .- .- .- 33 .- .- .- .-
-- -- -- -- (204) -- -- (225) --
-- -- -- -- -- -- -- (118) --
-- -- -- -- -- -- -- (6) --
$  --$ (5% =% - $ 1,468 8 % - $  667S --
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State of Louisiana

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS
BUDGET AND ACTUAL (NON-GAAP BASIS)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1994

(EXPRESSED | N THOUSANDS)

PUBLI C SAFETY

PRCPERTY CONTRCL SERVI CES CAFETERI AS
VAR ANCE VARl ANCE
FAVORABLE FAVORABLE

BUDGET  ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE) BUDGET  ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE)

COPERATI NG REVENUES:

FEDERAL FUNDS $ - % - % - % -~ $ - $ --
SALES OF COMMODI TI ES AND SERVI CES 2,422 3,583 1,161 1,334 1,039 (295)
TOTAL OPERATI NG REVENUES 2,422 3,583 1,161 1,334 1,039 (295)

OPERATI NG EXPENSES:

PERSONAL SERVI CES 1, 042 927 115 382 343 39
TRAVEL 12 4 8 1 -- 1
OPERATI NG SERVI CES 475 395 80 41 26 15
SUPPLI ES 128 97 31 863 450 413
PRCFESSI ONAL  SERVI CES -- -- -- -- -- --
CAPI TAL QUTLAY 141 141 -- a7 2 45
| NTERAGENCY TRANSFERS -- -- -- -- -- --
OTHER 624 618 6 -- -- --

TOTAL CPERATI NG EXPENSES 2,422 2,182 240 1,334 821 513

EXCESS( DEFI Cl ENCY) OF APPROPRI ATED REVENUES
OVER APPROPRI ATED EXPENSES( Budget Basi s) -- 1,401 1,401 -- 218 218

RECONCI LI NG | TEMS:

CASH CARRYOVER -- (900) - .- (111) ..
| NTEREST | NCOMVE -- 35 -- .- 3 ..
DEPRECI ATI ON -- (225) - .- (54) ..
PAYROLL ACCRUAL .- (3) .- .. (2) ..
COVPENSATED ABSENCES ADJUSTMVENT -- 3 - .. (2) ..
CAPI TAL OUTLAY -- 141 -- .- 1 ..
DI SPOSAL OF FI XED ASSETS .- 12 .- .. - ..
CHANGE | N | NVENTORY .- (4) .- .. (4) ..

| NTEREST EXPENSE - - - - - -
BAD DEBTS EXPENSE - - - - - -
PREPAI D EXPENSES - - - - - -
PRI NCI PAL PAYNENT - - - - - -
ACOOUNTS RECEI VABLE ADJUSTVENT - (61) -- - .- -
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE\ ESTI MATED LI ABI LI TI ES ADJUSTMVENT - 17 -- - - -
AN MAL EXPENSES TRANSFERRED TO COST OF SALES - - - - .- -
EXPENSE TRANSFERRED TO WORK | N PROCESS - - - - - -
OTHER - (2) - - .- -
EXCESS( DEFI Gl ENCY) OF APPROPRI ATED REVENUES
OVER APPROPRI ATED EXPENSES ( GAAP Basi s) $ - $ 4148 -~ 8 - $ 49 $ -

(Concl uded)
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TOTAL BUDGETED

STATE POLI CE ACADEMY I NTERNAL SERVI CE FUNDS
VAR ANCE VAR ANCE

FAVORABLE FAVORABLE

BUDGET  ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE)  BUDGET ACTUAL  ( UNFAVORABLE)
$ 9,007 $ 1,177 $ (7,830)$ 9,007 $ 1,177 $ (7,830)
2,174 2,396 222 78,073 78, 132 59
11,181 3,573 (7, 608) 87, 080 79, 309 (7,771)
283 181 102 12, 745 11,778 967

17 11 6 143 78 65

598 421 177 5, 353 3,474 1,879
356 121 235 26, 667 20,724 5,943

69 -- 69 419 194 225

218 65 153 957 659 298

-- -- -- 34 17 17
9,640 1,899 7,741 40, 762 31, 681 9,081
11,181 2,698 8, 483 87, 080 68, 605 18, 475
-- 875 875 .- 10, 704 10, 704

-- (832) -- .- (5, 697) .-

-- 21 -- .- 136 .-

-- (618) -- .- (2,507) .-

-- (2) -- -- (50) --

-- (1) -- -- (25) --

-- 264 -- .- 1,220 .-

-- (85) -- .- (577) .-

-- (108) -- .- (154) .-

. .- . . (25) .

.- .- .- .- (4) .-

.- .- .- .- 26 .-

-- -- -- .- 117 .-

-- -- -- .- (556) .-

-- (163) -- .- (149) .-

-- -- -- .- (118) .-

.- .- .- .- (6) .-

.- .- .- .- 16 .-

$ - $ (6498 -~ 3 --$  2,351% --
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State of Louisiana

FIDUCIARY FUND TYPES
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 1994

(EXPRESSED | N THOUSANDS)

EXPENDABLE NONEXPENDABLE PENSI ON AGENCY TOTAL
TRUST FUNDS TRUST FUNDS TRUST FUNDS FUNDS JUNE 30, 1994
ASSETS
CASH AND CASH EQUI VALENTS $ 833,416 $ 3,027 $ 15,788 $ 277,530 $ 1,129,761
I NVESTMENTS 75, 595 696, 116 9, 853, 597 233, 645 10, 858, 953
COLLATERAL HELD UNDER SECURI TI ES
LENDI NG PROGRAM -- 77,443 854, 991 -- 932, 434
RECEI VABLES 48, 011 -- 248, 343 85, 409 381, 763
DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS 6, 186 2,029 -- -- 8, 215
PROPERTY, PLANT, AND EQUI PMENT ( NET) -- 955 14,172 -- 15, 127
TOTAL ASSETS $ 963, 208 $ 779,570 $ 10,986,891 $ 596,584 $ 13,326, 253
LI ABI LI TIES AND FUND BALANCES
LI ABI LI TI ES:
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE $ -- % 2% 10,269 $ -- % 10, 271
PAYABLE- SECURI TI ES PURCHASED -- -- 190, 896 -- 190, 896
OTHER PAYABLES 4,790 57 1, 050 -- 5, 897
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS 17, 642 2,000 -- 2,287 21,929
OTHER LI ABI LI TI ES -- -- -- 984 984
AMOUNTS HELD I N CUSTODY FOR OTHERS -- -- -- 593, 313 593, 313
OBLI GATI ONS UNDER SECURI TI ES
LENDI NG PROGRAMVS -- 77,443 854, 991 -- 932, 434
TOTAL LI ABILITIES 22,432 79, 502 1, 057, 206 596, 584 1,755,724
FUND BALANCES:
RESERVED FOR DEBT SERVI CE 672 -- -- -- 672
RESERVED FOR PENSI ON BENEFI TS -- -- 9, 929, 685 -- 9, 929, 685
RESERVED FOR ENCUMBRANCES 19, 001 -- -- -- 19, 001
RESERVED FOR BU LDI NG TRUST -- 2,162 -- -- 2,162
RESERVED FOR PAYMENTS 866, 318 -- -- -- 866, 318
RESERVED FOR TRUST PRI NCI PAL -- 695, 058 -- -- 695, 058
OTHER RESERVES 4, 496 -- -- -- 4, 496
UNRESERVED AND UNDESI GNATED 50, 289 2,848 -- -- 53, 137
TOTAL FUND BALANCES 940, 776 700, 068 9, 929, 685 -- 11, 570, 529
TOTAL LI ABI LI TI ES AND FUND BALANCES $ 963,208 $ 779,570 $ 10,986,891 $ 596,584 $ 13,326, 253
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State of Louisiana

EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 1994

(EXPRESSED | N THOUSANDS)

LQUI SI ANA LQUI SI ANA ROCKEFELLER RUSSELL SAGE
I NVESTMENT QUALITY W LDLI FE REFUGE R RUSSELL SAGE
FUND FOR EDUCATI ON TRUST AND MARSH | SLAND SPECI AL

ENHANCEMENT  SUPPORT FUND PROTECTI ON FUND  REFUGE FUND FUND NO. 2

ASSETS
CASH AND CASH EQUI VALENTS $ 234 $ 52 $ 3,460 $ 564 $ 841
| NVESTMENTS -- 42,520 24,595 8, 480 --
RECEI VABLES -- -- -- -- --
DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS -- 6,112 20 27 27
TOTAL ASSETS $ 234 $ 48,684 $ 28,075 $ 9,071 $ 868

LI ABI LI TIES AND FUND BALANCES

LI ABI LI TI ES:
OTHER PAYABLES $ - $ - $ - $ - 3 .-
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS -- 17, 622 -- .- 20

TOTAL LI ABI LI TIES -- 17, 622 -- .- 20

FUND BALANCES:
RESERVED FOR DEBT SERVI CE -- -- -- -- .-
RESERVED FOR ENCUVBRANCES -- 19, 001 -- .- .-
RESERVED FOR PAYMENTS -- -- -- -- .-
OTHER RESERVES -- -- -- .- .-

UNRESERVED AND UNDESI GNATED 234 12, 061 28,075 9,071 848
TOTAL FUND BALANCES 234 31, 062 28,075 9,071 848
TOTAL LI ABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES $ 234 $ 48,684 $ 28,075 $ 9,071 $ 868
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State of Louisiana

STATE GRANT
WATER CONTRCL
DEBT SERVI CE UNEMPLOYMENT TOTAL
FUND TRUST FUND JUNE 30, 1994
$ 672 $ 827,593 $ 833, 416
-- -- 75, 595
-- 48, 011 48, 011
-- -- 6, 186
$ 672 $ 875,604 $ 963, 208
$ -- % 4,790 $ 4,790
-- -- 17, 642
-- 4,790 22,432
672 -- 672
-- -- 19, 001
-- 866, 318 866, 318
-- 4, 496 4,496
-- -- 50, 289
672 870, 814 940, 776
$ 672 $ 875,604 $ 963, 208
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State of Louisiana

EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1994

(EXPRESSED | N THOUSANDS)

LQUI SI ANA LQOU SI ANA ROCKEFELLER RUSSELL SAGE
I NVESTMENT QUALI TY W LDLI FE REFUGE R RUSSELL SAGE
FUND FOR EDUCATI ON TRUST AND MARSH | SLAND SPECI AL

ENHANCEMENT  SUPPCRT FUND PROTECTI ON FUND REFUGE FUND FUND NO. 2

REVENUES:
| NTERGOVERNVENTAL REVENUES $ - % - % - % - $ --
TAXES -- -- -- -- --
USE OF MONEY AND PRCPERTY -- -- 1,292 435 28
TOTAL REVENUES -- -- 1,292 435 28

EXPENDI TURES:

UNEMPLOYMENT | NSURANCE BENEFI TS -- .- .- - -
DEBT SERVI CE:
PRI NOI PAL -- -- -- -- --
| NTEREST .- - .- - -
TOTAL EXPENDI TURES -- .- .- - -

EXCESS (DEFI Cl ENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDI TURES -- -- 1, 292 435 28

OTHER FI NANCI NG SOURCES ( USES) :
OPERATI NG TRANSFERS | N 190 60, 951 131 24 21
OPERATI NG TRANSFERS QUT (149) (57, 473) (210) .- (91)
TOTAL OTHER FI NANCI NG
SQURCES ( USES) a1 3,478 (79) 24 (70)

EXCESS (DEFI Cl ENCY) OF REVENUES
AND OTHER FI NANCI NG SOURCES OVER

EXPENDI TURES AND OTHER USES 41 3,478 1, 213 459 (42)
FUND BALANCES AT BEG NNI NG OF YEAR 193 27,584 26, 862 8,612 890
FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR $ 234 $ 31,062 $ 28,075 $ 9,071 $ 848

- 142-



State of Louisiana

STATE GRANT
WATER CONTROL
DEBT SERVICE  UNEMPLOYNENT TOTAL
FUND TRUST FUND  JUNE 30, 1994
$ - 8 54,829 $ 54, 829
-- 231, 757 231, 757
-- 76, 570 78, 325
-- 363, 156 364, 911
-- 205, 803 205, 803
-- 517, 960 517, 960
.- 46, 946 46, 946
-- 770, 709 770, 709
-- (407, 553) (405, 798)
-- -- 61, 317
-- -- (57, 923)
-- -- 3,394
-- (407, 553) (402, 404)
672 1, 278, 367 1, 343, 180
$ 672 $ 870,814 $ 940, 776
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NONEXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 1994

(EXPRESSED | N THOUSANDS)

L.S. U LQUI SI ANA
FULLER- LI FETI ME LOUI SI ANA ENDOMENT  STATE WLD-
EDWMRDS W R [IRBY LICENSE EDUCATI ON FOR LI FE REFUGE
ARBORETUM  BEQUEST ENDONVENT QUALITY  EXCELLENCE PROTECTI ON TOTAL

TRUST FUND FUND TRUST FUND TRUST FUND TRUST FUND TRUST FUND JUNE 30, 1994

ASSETS
CASH AND CASH EQUI VALENTS $ 133 $ 24 $ 529 $ --$ 2,000 $ 341 $ 3,027
| NVESTVENTS .- 1,242 .- 692, 400 -- 2,474 696, 116
COLLATERAL HELD UNDER SECURI Tl ES

LENDI NG PROGRAM .- -- .- 77, 443 -- -- 77, 443
DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS .- -- .- 2,029 -- -- 2,029
PROPERTY, PLANT, AND

EQUI PNENT ( NET) .- 955 .- -- -- -- 955
TOTAL ASSETS $ 1338 2,221 $ 520 $ 771,872 $ 2,000 $ 2,815 $ 779, 570

LI ABI LI TIES AND FUND BALANCES

LI ABI LI TI ES:
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE $ -- % 2$ -- % -- % -- 8% -- % 2
OTHER PAYABLES -- 57 -- -- -- -- 57
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS -- -- -- -- 2,000 -- 2,000
OBLI GATI ONS UNDER SECURI TI ES
LENDI NG PROGRAM -- -- -- 77,443 -- -- 77,443
TOTAL LI ABILITIES -- 59 -- 77,443 2,000 -- 79, 502

FUND BALANCES:

RESERVED FOR BUI LDI NG TRUST -- 2,162 -- -- -- -- 2,162
RESERVED FOR TRUST PRI NCI PAL 100 -- 529 694, 429 -- -- 695, 058
UNRESERVED AND UNDESI GNATED 33 -- -- -- -- 2,815 2,848

TOTAL FUND BALANCES 133 2,162 529 694, 429 -- 2,815 700, 068

TOTAL LI ABILITIES AND
FUND BALANCES $ 133 $ 2,221 $ 529 $ 771,872 $ 2,000 $ 2,815 $ 779,570
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NONEXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1994

(EXPRESSED | N THOUSANDS)

LQOU SI ANA
FULLER- LIFETIME LOU SI ANA STATE WLD-
EDWMRDS W R IRBY LICENSE EDUCATI ON LI FE REFUGE
ARBORETUM  BEQUEST ENDONVENT QUALITY  PROTECTI ON TOTAL
TRUST FUND FUND TRUST FUND TRUST FUND TRUST FUND JUNE 30, 1994
COPERATI NG REVENUES:
USE OF MONEY AND PROPERTY $ 5% 673 $ -- % -- % -- 8% 678
TOTAL CPERATI NG REVENUES 5 673 -- -- -- 678
COPERATI NG EXPENSES:
OTHER 1 426 -- -- -- 427
TOTAL CPERATI NG EXPENSES 1 426 -- -- -- 427
COPERATI NG | NCOVE 4 247 -- -- -- 251
OPERATI NG TRANSFERS:
OPERATI NG TRANSFERS | N -- 606 199 26, 197 133 27,135
NET OPERATI NG TRANSFERS -- 606 199 26, 197 133 27,135
NET | NCOVE 4 853 199 26, 197 133 27, 386
FUND BALANCES AT BEG NNI NG OF YEAR 129 1, 309 330 668, 232 2,682 672,682
FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR $ 133 $ 2,162 $ 529 $ 694,429 $ 2,815 $ 700, 068
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NONEXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1994

(EXPRESSED | N THOUSANDS)

FULLER-
EDWMRDS WR | RBY

ARBORETUM
TRUST FUND

BEQUEST
FUND

LI FETI ME
LI CENSE
ENDOMVENT
TRUST FUND

LQUI SI ANA
EDUCATI ON

QUALI TY
TRUST FUND

COPERATI NG | NCOVE

ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCI LE OPERATI NG
I NCOVE TO NET CASH PROVI DED
BY CPERATI NG ACTI VI TI ES:
(1 NCREASE) / DECREASE | N ACCOUNTS RECEI VABLE
(1 NCREASE) / DECREASE | N DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS
| NCREASE/ ( DECREASE) | N ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
| NCREASE/ ( DECREASE) | N OTHER PAYABLES

NET CASH PROVI DED BY OPERATI NG ACTI VI TI ES

CASH FLOAS FROM NONCAPI TAL FI NANCI NG ACTI VI TI ES:
OPERATI NG TRANSFERS- I N FROM OTHER FUNDS

NET CASH PROVI DED BY NONCAPI TAL
FI NANCI NG ACTI VI TI ES

CASH FLOAS FROM CAPI TAL AND RELATED FI NANCI NG ACTI VI Tl ES:

ACQUI SI TI ON CONSTRUCTI ON OF CAPI TAL ASSETS

NET CASH PROVI DED BY CAPI TAL AND RELATED
FI NANCI NG ACTI VI TI ES

CASH FLOAS FROM | NVESTI NG ACTI VI Tl ES:
PURCHASE OF | NVESTMENT SECURI Tl ES

NET CASH PROVI DED BY | NVESTI NG ACTI VI TI ES

NET | NCREASE I N CASH AND CASH EQUI VALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUI VALENTS AT BEG NNI NG OF YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUI VALENTS AT END CF YEAR
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L.S.U LQUI SI ANA
ENDOAVENT STATE W LD-
FOR LI FE REFUGE
EXCELLENCE PROTECTI ON TOTAL

TRUST FUND TRUST FUND  JUNE 30, 1994

$ $ - $ 251
$ - $ $ 1
(964)

(10)

11

$ $ $ (711)
$ $ 133 $ 27,135
$ $ 133 $ 27,135
$ $ $ (606)
$ $ $ (606)
$ $ (109) $ (25, 579)
$ $ (109) $ (25, 579)
$ $ 24 $ 239
2,000 317 2,788

$ 2,000 $ 341 $ 3,027
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PENSION TRUST FUND
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 1994

(EXPRESSED | N THOUSANDS)

CASH AND CASH EQUI VALENTS $
I NVESTMENTS:
SHORT TERM | NVESTMENTS
U. S. GOVERNMVENT SECURI TI ES
COMMERCI AL PAPER, REPURCHASE
AND REVERSE REPURCHASE
AGREEMENTS, AT COST
BONDS AT AMORTI ZED COST
MARKETABLE SECURI Tl ES:
COVMMON STOCK
PREFERRED STOCK
COLLATERAL HELD UNDER SECURI Tl ES
LENDI NG PROGRAM
OTHER | NVESTMENTS
RECEI VABLES
MEMBER CONTRI BUTI ONS
EMPLOYER CONTRI BUTI ONS
PENDI NG TRADES RECEI VABLE
ACCRUED | NTEREST AND Di VI DENDS
OTHER
PROPERTY, PLANT, AND EQUI PMENT ( NET
OF ACCUMULATED DEPRECI ATl ON)

TOTAL ASSETS $

LI ABI LI TIES AND FUND BALANCES
LI ABI LI TI ES
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE $
PAYABLE- SECURI TI ES PURCHASED
OTHER PAYABLES
OBLI GATI ONS UNDER SECURI TI ES
LENDI NG PROGRAMVS

TOTAL LI ABILITIES
FUND BALANCES:
RESERVED FOR FUTURE
PENSI ON BENEFI TS

TOTAL FUND BALANCES

S

LQUI SI ANA LQOU SI ANA LQUI SI ANA TEACHERS
SCHOOL EMPLOYEES' ~ STATE EMPLOYEES' STATE POLI CE RETI REMENT
RETI REMENT RETI REMENT RETI REMENT ~ SYSTEM OF TOTAL
SYSTEM SYSTEM SYSTEM LQU SI ANA  JUNE 30, 1994
243 $ 5,538 $ 7,061 $ 2,946 $ 15, 788
120, 893 17, 346 -- 536, 977 675, 216
-- 948, 729 27,246 -- 975, 975
-- 346, 086 -- -- 346, 086
578, 653 609, 329 8, 300 2,508, 460 3,704,742
253, 416 1,221, 161 27, 864 2,495, 991 3, 998, 432
3,211 7,208 7 20, 101 30, 597
116, 028 -- -- 738, 963 854, 991
-- 105, 198 4,560 12,791 122, 549
1, 832 9, 592 105 28, 239 39, 768
1, 803 14,912 306 50, 657 67,678
6, 380 -- -- 42, 450 48, 830
8,727 27,768 694 50, 341 87,530
53 1, 062 27 3, 395 4,537
1, 877 6, 653 20 5, 622 14,172
1,093,116 $ 3,320,582 $ 76,260 $ 6,496,933 $ 10, 986, 891
548 $ 2,970 $ 38 $ 6,713 $ 10, 269
63, 650 71, 141 -- 56, 105 190, 896
404 -- 95 551 1, 050
116, 028 -- -- 738, 963 854, 991
180, 630 74,111 133 802, 332 1, 057, 206
912, 486 3, 246, 471 76, 127 5, 694, 601 9, 929, 685
912, 486 3, 246, 471 76, 127 5, 694, 601 9, 929, 685
1,093,116 $ 3,320,582 $ 76,260 $ 6,496,933 $ 10, 986, 891

TOTAL LI ABI LI TI ES AND FUND BALANCES $
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PENSION TRUST FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1994

(EXPRESSED | N THOUSANDS)

LOU S| ANA LOUI SI ANA LOU SI ANA TEACHERS'
SCHOOL EMPLOYEES — STATE EMPLOYEES STATE POLI CE RETI REMENT
RETI REVENT RETI REMENT RETI REVENT SYSTEM OF TOTAL
SYSTEM SYSTEM SYSTEM LOUI SI ANA JUNE 30, 1994
OPERATI NG REVENUES:
CONTRI BUTI ONS:
MEMBER $ 12,694 $ 118, 256 $ 1,566 $ 174, 425 $ 306, 941
EMPLOYER 12,581 143, 604 3,242 348, 469 507, 896
| NVESTMENT | NCOVE:
| NTEREST EARNED 40, 213 119, 620 3,490 166, 570 329, 893
COMVON AND PREFERRED DI VI DENDS 6, 812 20, 275 -- 49, 049 76, 136
GAIN-SALE OF
I NVESTMENTS, NET 40, 422 131, 627 783 194, 998 367, 830
OTHER | NVESTMENT | NCOMVE -- 2,948 -- 42, 600 45, 548
OTHER REVENUES -- 44, 061 7 16, 659 60, 727
TOTAL OPERATI NG REVENUES 112, 722 580, 391 9,088 992, 770 1, 694, 971
OPERATI NG EXPENSES:
ADM NI STRATI VE 2,710 4,788 355 14, 981 22,834
DEPRECI ATI ON a1 541 4 376 962
RETI REMENT BENEFI TS 41, 246 275, 503 13,983 473,574 804, 306
REFUND OF CONTRI BUTI ONS 2,348 23, 956 160 16,177 42, 641
OTHER 2,830 8, 754 -- 28, 239 39, 823
TOTAL OPERATI NG EXPENSES 49, 175 313, 542 14, 502 533, 347 910, 566
OPERATI NG | NOOVE ( LOSS) 63, 547 266, 849 (5, 414) 459, 423 784, 405
NONOPERATI NG REVENUES ( EXPENSES) :
OTHER (105) .- -- .- (105)
TOTAL NONOPERATI NG REVENUES
( EXPENSES) (105) .- -- .- (105)
I NCOVE (LOSS) BEFCRE CPERATI NG
TRANSFERS 63, 442 266, 849 (5, 414) 459, 423 784, 300
OPERATI NG TRANSFERS:
OPERATI NG TRANSFERS | N -- 40, 005 23,290 81, 087 144, 382
NET OPERATI NG TRANSFERS -- 40, 005 23,290 81, 087 144, 382
NET | NOOVE 63, 442 306, 854 17,876 540, 510 928, 682
FUND BALANCES AT BEG NNING OF YEAR 849, 044 2,939, 617 58, 251 5,154, 091 9,001, 003
FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR $ 912, 486 $ 3,246,471 $ 76,127 $ 5,694,601 $ 9,929,685
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AGENCY FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 1994

(EXPRESSED | N THOUSANDS)

DEBT
SERVI CE FREE
RESERVE ESCROW SCHOOL I NSURANCE
FUND FUND FUND TRUSTS
ASSETS
CASH AND CASH EQUI VALENTS $ 7,058 $ 188,152 $ 2,142 $ 23,633
I NVESTMENTS -- -- 8, 850 121, 767
RECEI VABLES -- 84, 138 349 --
TOTAL ASSETS $ 7,058 $ 272,290 $ 11,341 $ 145, 400
LI ABI LI TI ES
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS $ 2,287 $ - $ -- 3% -
OTHER LI ABI LI TI ES -- 339 -- --
AMOUNTS HELD I N CUSTODY FOR OTHERS 4,771 271,951 11, 341 145, 400
TOTAL LI ABILITIES $ 7,058 $ 272,290 $ 11,341 $ 145, 400
LQUI SI ANA
PUBLI C REVER-
EMPLOYEES M SCEL- Sl ONARY
DEFERRED LANEQUS PAYRCLL MEDI CAL
COVPENSA- AGENCY CLEARI NG TRUST TOTAL
TI ON PLAN( 1) FUNDS FUND FUND JUNE 30, 1994
ASSETS
CASH AND CASH EQUI VALENTS $ 2,903 $ 20,031 $ 26,350 $ 7,261 $ 277,530
I NVESTMENTS 103, 028 -- -- -- 233, 645
RECEI VABLES 863 -- 59 -- 85, 409
TOTAL ASSETS $ 106,794 $ 20,031 $ 26,409 $ 7,261 $ 596, 584
LI ABI LI TI ES
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS $ -- % -- % -- % -- 8 2,287
OTHER LI ABI LI TI ES 645 -- -- -- 984
AMOUNTS HELD I N CUSTODY FOR OTHERS 106, 149 20,031 26, 409 7,261 593, 313
TOTAL LI ABILITIES $ 106,794 $ 20,031 $ 26,409 $ 7,261 $ 596, 584

(1) As of Decenber 31, 1993
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AGENCY FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1994

(EXPRESSED | N THOUSANDS)

BALANCE BALANCE
JULY 1, 1993 ADDI TI ONS DELETI ONS JUNE 30, 1994

DEBT SERVI CE RESERVE FUND
ASSETS:
CASH AND CASH EQUI VALENTS $ 4,592 $ 2,466 $ -- % 7,058
TOTAL ASSETS $ 4,592 $ 2,466 $ -- % 7,058
LI ABI LI TI ES:
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS $ -- 8 2,287 $ -- 8 2,287
AMOUNTS HELD I N CUSTODY

FOR OTHERS 4,592 2,466 2,287 4,771
TOTAL LI ABILITIES $ 4,592 $ 4,753 $ 2,287 $ 7,058
DI STRI CT LEVEE FUNDS
ASSETS:
CASH AND CASH EQUI VALENTS $ 83 -- 8 83 --
TOTAL ASSETS $ 83 -- 8 83 --
LI ABI LI TI ES:
AMOUNTS HELD I N CUSTODY $ $ $ $

FOR OTHERS 8 -- 8 --
TOTAL LI ABILITIES $ 83 -- 8 83 --

DI VI SION CF SOCI AL SECURI TY CONTRI BUTI ONS FUND

ASSETS:
CASH AND CASH EQUI VALENTS $ 17 $ -- 8 17 $ --
TOTAL ASSETS $ 17 $ -- 8 17 $ --
LI ABI LI TI ES:
AMOUNTS HELD | N CUSTCDY $ $ $ $

FOR OTHERS 17 -- 17 --
TOTAL LI ABI LI TI ES $ 17 $ -- 8 17 $ --
ESCROW FUND
ASSETS:
CASH AND CASH EQUI VALENTS $ 164, 634 $ 1,672,439 $ 1,648,921 $ 188, 152
RECE! VABLES 83, 618 84, 138 83, 618 84, 138
TOTAL ASSETS $ 248,252 $ 1,756,577 $ 1,732,539 $ 272,290
LI ABI LI TI ES:
OTHER LI ABI LI TI ES $ 1,016 $ 339 $ 1,016 $ 339
AMOUNTS HELD | N CUSTCDY

FOR OTHERS 247,236 1,672,959 1, 648, 244 271,951
TOTAL LI ABI LI TI ES $ 248,252 $ 1,673,298 $ 1, 649,260 $ 272,290
(Cont i nued)
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AGENCY FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1994

(EXPRESSED | N THOUSANDS)

BALANCE BALANCE
JULY 1, 1993 ADDI TI ONS DELETI ONS JUNE 30, 1994

FREE SCHOCOL FUND
ASSETS:
CASH AND CASH EQUI VALENTS $ 1,554 $ 1,018 $ 430 $ 2,142
I NVESTMENTS 8, 837 13 -- 8, 850
RECEI VABLES 350 349 350 349
TOTAL ASSETS $ 10,741 $ 1,380 $ 780 $ 11, 341
LI ABI LI TI ES:
AMOUNTS HELD I N CUSTODY $ $ $ $

FOR OTHERS 10, 741 1, 364 764 11, 341
TOTAL LI ABILITIES $ 10,741 $ 1,364 $ 764 $ 11, 341
I NSURANCE TRUSTS
ASSETS:
CASH AND CASH EQUI VALENTS $ 8,123 $ 29,324 $ 13,814 $ 23,633
I NVESTMENTS -- 121, 767 -- 121, 767
TOTAL ASSETS $ 8,123 $ 151,091 $ 13,814 $ 145, 400
LI ABI LI TI ES:
AMOUNTS HELD I N CUSTODY $ $ $ $

FOR OTHERS 8,123 151, 091 13, 814 145, 400
TOTAL LI ABILITIES $ 8,123 $ 151,091 $ 13,814 $ 145, 400

ASSETS:
CASH AND CASH EQUI VALENTS $ 4,946 $ 59,369 $ 61,412 $ 2,903
I NVESTMENTS 79, 204 56, 215 32,391 103, 028
RECEI VABLES 581 1,724 1,442 863
TOTAL ASSETS $ 84,731 $ 117,308 $ 95,245 $ 106, 794
LI ABI LI TI ES:
OTHER LI ABI LI TI ES $ 288 $ 7,852 $ 7,495 $ 645
AMOUNTS HELD I N CUSTODY

FOR OTHERS 84, 443 69, 099 47, 393 106, 149
TOTAL LI ABILITIES $ 84,731 $ 76,951 $ 54,888 $ 106, 794

(1) FOR THE PERI GD ENDI NG DECEMBER 31, 1993

(Cont i nued)
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AGENCY FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1994

(EXPRESSED | N THOUSANDS)

BALANCE BALANCE
JULY 1, 1993 ADDI TI ONS DELETI ONS JUNE 30, 1994

M SCELLANEQUS AGENCY FUNDS
ASSETS:
CASH AND CASH EQUI VALENTS $ 19,473 $ 33,694 $ 33,136 $ 20, 031
TOTAL ASSETS $ 19,473 $ 33,694 $ 33,136 $ 20, 031
LI ABI LI TI ES:
AMOUNTS HELD | N CUSTCDY $ $ $ $

FOR OTHERS 19, 473 33,694 33,136 20, 031
TOTAL LI ABI LI TI ES $ 19,473 $ 33,694 $ 33,136 $ 20, 031
PAYROLL CLEARI NG FUND
ASSETS:
CASH AND CASH EQUI VALENTS $ 25,552 $ 1,439,955 $ 1,439,157 $ 26, 350
RECE! VABLES 93 59 93 59
TOTAL ASSETS $ 25,645 $ 1,440,014 $ 1,439,250 $ 26, 409
LI ABI LI TI ES:
AMOUNTS HELD | N CUSTCDY $ $ $ $

FOR OTHERS 25, 645 1, 440, 014 1, 439, 250 26, 409
TOTAL LI ABI LI TI ES $ 25,645 $ 1,440,014 $ 1,439,250 $ 26, 409
REVERSI ONARY MEDI CAL TRUST FUND
ASSETS:
CASH AND CASH EQUI VALENTS $ 8,761 $ -- 8 1,500 $ 7,261
TOTAL ASSETS $ 8,761 $ -- 8 1,500 $ 7,261
LI ABI LI TI ES:
AMOUNTS HELD | N CUSTCDY $ $ $ $

FOR OTHERS 8, 761 -- 1, 500 7,261
TOTAL LI ABI LI TI ES $ 8,761 $ -- 8 1,500 $ 7,261
TOTAL ALL AGENCY FUNDS
ASSETS:
CASH AND CASH EQUI VALENTS $ 237,660 $ 3,238,265 $ 3,198,395 $ 277,530
| NVESTMENTS 88, 041 177, 995 32,391 233, 645
RECE! VABLES 84, 642 86, 270 85, 503 85, 409
TOTAL ASSETS $ 410,343 $ 3,502,530 $ 3,316,289 $ 596, 584
LI ABI LI TI ES:
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS $ -- 8 2,287 $ -- % 2,287
OTHER LI ABI LI TI ES 1,304 8,191 8,511 984
AMOUNTS HELD | N CUSTCDY

FOR OTHERS 409, 039 3, 370, 687 3,186, 413 593, 313
TOTAL LI ABI LI TI ES $ 410,343 $ 3,381,165 $ 3,194,924 $ 596, 584
(Concl uded)
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State of Louisiana

SCHEDULE OF GENERAL FIXED ASSETS BY FUNCTION
AS OF JUNE 30, 1994

(EXPRESSED | N THOUSANDS)

BUI LDI NGS MACHI NERY
AND AND
FUNCTI ON LAND | MPROVEMENTS EQUI PMENT TOTAL
GENERAL GOVERNVENT $ 56,272 $ 260,358 $ 131,774 $ 448, 404
CULTURE, RECREATI ON AND TOURI SM 23,311 26,419 15, 698 65, 428
TRANSPORTATI ON AND DEVEL OPMENT 16, 326 46, 690 133, 454 196, 470
PUBLI C SAFETY 10, 176 22,348 73,038 105, 562
HEALTH AND VELFARE 12,930 267, 148 250, 266 530, 344
CORRECTI ONS 14,787 261, 339 33, 205 309, 331
CONSERVATI ON 73,279 18,718 62, 929 154, 926
EDUCATI ON 8, 851 161, 749 104, 243 274, 843
BOARDS AND COWM SSI ONS 198 968 2,010 3,176
TOTAL ALLOCATED TO FUNCTI ONS $ 216,130 $ 1,065, 737 $ 806, 617 2,088, 484
CONSTRUCTI ON | N PROGRESS 22,498
NET | NVESTMENT | N JO NT VENTURE 9,018
TOTAL GENERAL FI XED ASSETS $ 2,120, 000

SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN GENERAL FIXED ASSETS BY FUNCTION
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1994

(EXPRESSED | N THOUSANDS)

GENERAL GENERAL

FI XED ASSETS FI XED ASSETS

FUNCTI ON JULY 1, 1993 ADDI TI ONS DELETIONS  JUNE 30, 1994
GENERAL GOVERNVENT $ 429,438 $ 30,023 $ 11,057 $ 448, 404
CULTURE, RECREATI ON AND TOURI SM 58, 663 7,456 691 65, 428
TRANSPORTATI ON AND DEVEL OPMENT 192, 386 13, 167 9, 083 196, 470
PUBLI C SAFETY 105, 073 6, 033 5, 544 105, 562
HEALTH AND VELFARE 483, 288 66, 468 19, 412 530, 344
CORRECTI ONS 307, 123 6, 033 3,825 309, 331
CONSERVATI ON 149, 010 12, 655 6, 739 154, 926
EDUCATI ON 268, 957 11, 426 5, 540 274, 843
BOARDS AND COWM SSI ONS 2,827 433 84 3,176
CONSTRUCTI ON | N PROGRESS 17,194 16, 148 10, 844 22,498
NET | NVESTMENT | N JO NT VENTURE -- 9,018 -- 9,018
TOTAL GENERAL FI XED ASSETS $ 2,013,959 $ 178,860 $ 72,819 $ 2,120, 000
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State of Louisiana

SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN LONG TERM DEBT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1994

(EXPRESSED | N THOUSANDS)

DEBT SERVI CE | NCREASE FUTURE GENERAL
BALANCE BONDS FUND | N CAPI TAL | N ACCRUED EMPLOYER LONG BALANCE
JULY 1, 1993 | SSUED OPERATI ONS  LEASES LEAVE CONTRI BUTI ONS  TERM DEBT JUNE 30, 1994

AMOUNT AVAI LABLE | N DEBT

SERVI CE FUNDS $ 449,423 $ -- $ (270,944)% -- 8 -- 8 -- 3% -- 8 178, 479
AMOUNT TO BE PROVI DED FOR LEAVE 136, 792 -- -- -- 6, 969 -- -- 143, 761
AMOUNT TO BE PROVI DED

FROM FUTURE EMPLOYER

CONTRI BUTI ONS 517, 960 -- -- -- -- (517, 960) -- --
AMOUNT TO BE PROVI DED
FOR CAPI TAL LEASES 93, 920 -- -- 2,033 -- -- -- 95, 953

AMOUNT TO BE PROVI DED FOR

RETI REMENT OF LONG

TERM DEBT 3, 240, 840 263, 494 (127, 987) -- -- -- -- 3, 376, 347
OTHER GENERAL LONG TERM DEBT 1,177,940 -- -- -- -- -- 333,572 1, 511, 512

AMOUNT AVAI LABLE AND TO

BE PROVI DED $ 5,616,875 $ 263,494 $ (398,931)$% 2,033 $ 6,969 $ (517,960) $ 333,572 $ 5, 306, 052
ACCRUED ANNUAL LEAVE $ 136,792 $ -- 8 -- % -- % 6,969 $ -- % -- 8 143, 761
OBLI GATI ONS UNDER CAPI TAL LEASES 93, 920 -- -- 2,033 -- -- -- 95, 953
BONDS PAYABLE 4,208, 223 263, 494 (398, 931) -- -- (517, 960) -- 3, 554, 826
ESTI MATED LI ABI LI TY FOR CLAI M5 1,177,940 -- -- -- -- -- 333,572 1, 511, 512
TOTAL GENERAL LONG TERM DEBT  $ 5,616,875 $ 263,494 $ (398,931)$% 2,033 $ 6,969 $ (517,960) $ 333,572 $ 5, 306, 052
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State of Louisiana

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

COLLEGES AND UNIVERSITIES
JUNE 30, 1994

(EXPRESSED | N THOUSANDS)

CASH AND CASH EQUI VALENTS

I NVESTMENTS

ACCOUNTS RECEI VABLE (NET OF ALLOMANCES
FOR UNCCLLECTI BLES)

NOTES RECEI VABLE

RECEI VABLE FROM UNI VERSI TY FOUNDATI ON

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS

DEFERRED CHARGES AND PREPAI D EXPENSES

I NVENTCRI ES

OTHER ASSETS

ACCRUED | NTEREST

I NSTI TUTI ONAL PLANT

ASSETS UNDER CAPI TAL LEASES

TOTAL ASSETS

LI ABI LI TIES AND FUND EQUI TY

LI ABI LI TI ES:
CHECKS | N EXCESS OF DEPCSI TS
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
ACCRUED LI ABI LI TI ES
CONTRACTS PAYABLE
COVPENSATED ABSENCES PAYABLE
NOTES PAYABLE
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
OTHER LI ABI LI TI ES
DEFERRED REVENUES
DEPCSI TS HELD FOR OTHERS
OBLI GATI ONS UNDER CAPI TAL LEASES
BONDS PAYABLE

TOTAL LI ABILITIES

FUND EQUI TY:

NET | NVESTMENTS | N PLANT

FUND BALANCES:
RESERVED FOR DEBT SERVI CE
RESERVED FOR | NVENTCRI ES
RESERVED FOR ENCUVBRANCES
RESTRI CTED NON- CURRENT COPERATI CNS
CURRENT OPERATI ONS UNRESTRI CTED
CURRENT OPERATI ONS RESTRI CTED

TOTAL FUND EQUI TY

TOTAL LI ABILITIES AND
TOTAL FUND EQUI TY

------ UNRESTRI CTED- - - - - - - -

STUDENT

AUXI LI ARY LOAN

GENERAL ENTERPRI SES RESTRI CTED FUNDS
51,011 $ 13,863 $ 187,733 $ 4,958
151, 952 27,627 118, 721 1, 686
17, 953 11,118 89, 722 131
.- 298 .- 48, 206
.- -- 1,814 --
65, 090 723 928 79
7,562 474 1,045 --
8, 490 19, 605 169 --
20 913 351 --
3,110 181 509 363
305,188 $ 74,802 $ 400,992 $ 55, 423
169, 902 $ 22,650 $ 8,634 $ 904
16, 990 4,032 4,697 12
11, 718 806 4,847 --
64, 132 4,618 13, 047 --
.- 101 75, 000 --
61, 281 577 2,143 --
4,621 863 24 1
33,037 7,811 1, 556 --
418 1, 853 37 --
362, 099 43,311 109, 985 917
8, 490 1, 463 169 -
.- 2,292 11, 755 --
.- -- .- 54, 506
(65, 437) 4,751 (1, 075) --
36 22,985 280, 158 --
(56, 911) 31, 491 291, 007 54, 506
305,188 $ 74,802 $ 400,992 $ 55, 423

-160-



State of Louisiana

ENDOWVENT AGENCY TOTAL
FUNDS PLANT FUNDS JUNE 30, 1994

$ 15,552 $ 68,715 $ 6,213 $ 348, 045
10, 808 22,290 502 333, 586

11 2,125 1,323 122, 383

.- -- .- 48, 504

24,625 -- .- 26, 439

.- 156 163 67, 139

.- -- 2 9,083

.- -- .- 28, 264

549 761 20 2,614

.- 12 74 4,249

.- 2,710, 463 .- 2,710, 463

.- 16, 457 .- 16, 457

$ 51,545 $ 2,820,979 $ 8,297 $ 3,717,226
$ -~ % - % 591 $ 202, 681
8 1,219 83 27,041

.- -- 45 17, 416

.- 346 .- 346

.- -- .- 81, 797

400 33, 862 .- 109, 363

1, 467 60 1, 495 67, 023

.- 175 917 6, 601

.- 150 131 42, 685

.- 7 5, 035 7,350

.- 16, 457 .- 16, 457

.- 108, 648 .- 108, 648

1,875 160, 924 8, 297 687, 408

.- 2,568, 687 .- 2,568, 687

.- 16, 707 .- 16, 707

.- -- .- 10, 122

.- 2,584 .- 16, 631

48,194 71, 611 .- 174, 311

83 378 .- (61, 300)

1,393 88 .- 304, 660

49, 670 2, 660, 055 .- 3,029, 818

$ 51,545 $ 2,820,979 $ 8,297 $ 3,717,226
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State of Louisiana

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
ALL DISCRETELY REPORTED COMPONENT UNITS
JUNE 30, 1994

(EXPRESSED | N THOUSANDS)

GREATER GREATER GREATER LAKE CHARLES
BATON ROUGE KROTZ SPRINGS  NEW ORLEANS HARBOR AND
BOARDS AND PORT PORT EXPRESSVWAY TERM NAL

COMM SSI ONS  COMM SSION(1) COMM SSION COMM SSI ON(1) DI STRI CT( 2)

ASSETS:
CASH AND CASH EQUI VALENTS $ 1,326 $ 3,134 $ 1,552 $ 1,026 $ 17, 045
I NVESTMENTS 3,757 -- -- 20, 747 51, 091
RECEI VABLES 41 716 28 220 8,701

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS -- -- -- .- .
DUE FROM FEDERAL GOVERNVENT -- -- -- .- .

I NVENTCRI ES -- -- -- 330 105
OTHER ASSETS 2 248 -- -- 455
RESTRI CTED ASSETS:
CASH -- 2,165 -- -- --
I NVESTMVENTS -- -- -- -- 2,700
RECEI VABLES -- -- -- -- 2,958
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUI PMENT ( NET
WHERE APPLI CABLE) 2,590 26, 181 1,391 116, 861 56, 263
OTHER DEBI TS:
AMOUNT AVAI LABLE FOR DEBT SERVI CE -- -- -- 6, 055 --
AMOUNT TO BE PROVI DED FOR COVPENSATED ABSENCES 169 -- -- 480 --

CLAI M5 AND JUDGEMENTS -- -- -- .- .
AMOUNT TO BE PROVI DED FOR RETI REMENT OF
GENERAL LONG TERM DEBT -- -- -- 60, 635 --

TOTAL ASSETS AND OTHER DEBI TS $ 7,885 $ 32,444 $ 2,971 $ 206,354 $ 139, 318

LIABILITIES, EQUTY, AND OTHER CREDI TS

LI ABI LI TI ES:
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUALS $ 179 $ 161 $ -- 8 3,459 $ 279
CONTRACTS AND RETAI NAGE PAYABLE -- -- -- -- 770
COVPENSATED ABSENCES PAYABLE 166 190 -- 480 --
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS -- -- -- -- --
OTHER LI ABI LI TI ES 1,315 136 -- -- 600
DEFERRED REVENUES -- 145 -- 159 1,422
DUE TO LOCAL GOVERNMENTS -- -- -- 150 --
AMOUNTS HELD I N CUSTODY FOR OTHERS -- -- -- 361 --
LI ABI LI TI ES PAYABLE FROM RESTRI CTED ASSETS -- 939 -- -- --
CAPI TAL LEASE OBLI GATI ONS -- -- -- -- --
BONDS PAYABLE -- 3, 836 -- 66, 690 975
ESTI MATED LI ABI LI TIES FOR CLAI M5 -- -- -- -- --
TOTAL LI ABILITIES 1, 660 5, 407 -- 71, 299 4,046
EQUI TY AND OTHER CREDI TS:

I NVESTMENT | N FI XED ASSETS 2,590 -- -- 116, 861 --
CONTRI BUTED CAPI TAL -- 8, 553 1, 007 -- 19, 354
RETAI NED EARNI NGS: RESERVED -- 1,227 -- -- 2,700
UNRESERVED ( DEFI O T) -- 17, 257 1, 964 724 113, 218

FUND BALANCES:
RESERVED FOR DEBT SERVI CE -- -- -- 7,157 --
RESERVED FOR | NVENTCRI ES -- -- -- 330 --

RESERVED FOR PENSI ON BENEFI TS -- -- .- .- .
RESERVED FOR ENCUVBRANCES -- -- -- .- .

RESERVED FOR CONSTRUCTI ON -- -- -- 3,924 --
OTHER RESERVES -- -- -- -- --
UNRESERVED: DES| GNATED 2,043 -- -- 6, 059 --
UNDES| GNATED ( DEFI CI T) 1,592 -- -- -- --

TOTAL EQUI TY AND OTHER CREDI TS 6, 225 27,037 2,971 135, 055 135, 272
TOTAL LIABILITIES, EQUTY, AND OTHER CREDITS  § 7,885 $ 32,444 $ 2,971 $ 206,354 $ 139,318

(1) As of Cctober 31, 1993

(2) As of Decenber 31, 1993
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State of Louisiana

LOUI SIANA LOU SIANA  LOU SIANA LOU Sl ANA NEW ST. BERNARD
HOUSI NG MARI TI ME NAVAL WAR WWORKERS! ORLEANS CRLEANS  OTHER OTHER PORT, HARBOR
FINANCE DEVELCPVENT — NEMORI AL COMPENSATI ON PORT LEVEE LEVEE PORT AND TERM NAL TOTAL
AGENCY  AUTHORITY COMM SSION(2) CORPORATI ON(2) COVM SSION DI STRICT DI STRICTS COWM SSI ONS DISTRICT JUNE 30, 1994
$ 1,89 $ 12 $ 10 $ 75,035 $ 6,707 $ 10,432 $ 38,119 $ 1,245 $ 208 $ 157, 747
10, 601 -- -- 115, 322 71,941 172,149 19,935 1, 491 -- 467,034
126 -- -- 79, 395 5,022 3,820 3,872 662 15 102, 618
-- -- -- -- -- -- 715 -- -- 715
103 -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 103
.- -- 27 -- 1,951 735 27 -- -- 3,175
140 -- -- 4,863 3,488 939 283 166 706 11, 290
525 -- -- -- -- 601 -- -- -- 3,291
-- -- -- -- -~ 37,007 -- -- -- 39, 707
3, 540 -- -- -- -- 451 -- -- -- 6, 949
159 -- 4,098 8,555 258,074 106,296 60, 641 4,103 12,124 657, 336
-- -- -- -- -~ 90,841 1,584 -- -- 98, 480
-- -- -- -- -- -- 305 -- -- 954
-- -- -- -- -- -- 640 -- -- 640
-- -- -- -- -~ 57,140 8, 906 -- -- 126, 681
$ 17,090 $ 12 $ 4,135 $ 283,170 $ 347,183 $480, 411 $ 135,027 $ 7,667 $ 13,053 $ 1,676, 720
350 -- 18 -- 3,277 5,289 2,266 350 629 16, 257
.- -- -- -- 416 -- -- .- -- 1,186
38 -- 16 -- 1,234 652 628 -- 67 3,471
-- -- -- -- -- .- 715 -- -- 715
-- -- -- 259, 639 4,723 133 1,288 182 -- 268, 016
2,041 -- -- -- 1,821 738 26 -- 289 6, 641
-- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 150
-- -- -- -- -- 34 -- -- -- 395
243 -- -- -- -- 577 -- -- -- 1,759
.- -- -- -- -- 17 113 -- -- 130
-- -- -- -- 22,164 221,500 9,873 -- -- 325,038
-- -- -- -- -- -- 724 -- -- 724
2,672 -- 34 259, 639 33,635 228,940 15,633 532 985 624, 482
-- -- -- -- -~ 38,212 60,641 4,103 -- 222, 407
-- -- 4,971 -- 225,692 56, 627 -- -- 11, 455 327, 659
-- 5 -- -- -- 360 -- -- -- 4,292
14, 418 7 (870) 23,531 79,646 (17, 043) -- -- 613 233, 465
-- -- -- -- -~ 90,841 1,583 -- -- 99, 581
-- -- -- -- -- -- 26 -- -- 356
-- -- -- -- 8,210 -- -- -- -- 8,210
-- -- -- -- -- 9,414 -- -- -- 9,414
-- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 3,924
-- -- -- -- -- -- 11, 435 -- -- 11, 435
-- -- -- -- -- 6,031 6, 139 2,202 -- 22,474
-- -- -- -- -- 67,029 39,570 830 -- 109, 021
14, 418 12 4,101 23,531 313,548 251,471 119, 394 7,135 12, 068 1,052, 238
$ 17,090 $ 12 $ 4,135 $ 283,170 $ 347,183 $480, 411 $ 135,027 $ 7,667 $ 13,053 $ 1,676,720
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State of Louisiana

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - ALL DISCRETELY REPORTED

COMPONENT UNITS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1994

(EXPRESSED | N THOUSANDS)

BOARDS

COW SSIONS COW SSION(1) DISTRICT DI STRICTS

GREATER
NEW ORLEANS
EXPRESSVWAY

ORLEANS
LEVEE

OTHER
LEVEE

REVENUES:
| NTERGOVERNVENTAL REVENUES
TAXES
USE OF MONEY AND PROPERTY
LI CENSES, PERM TS, AND FEES
SALES OF COMWDDI TI ES AND SERVI CES
OTHER

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDI TURES:
CURRENT:
GENERAL GOVERNVENT
OTHER
| NTERGOVERNVENTAL
CAPI TAL QUTLAY
DEBT SERVI CE:
PRI NCI PAL RETI REMENT
I NTEREST AND FI SCAL CHARGES

TOTAL EXPENDI TURES

EXCESS (DEFI Cl ENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDI TURES

OTHER FI NANCI NG SOURCES (USES) :

PAYMENTS TO REFUNDED BOND ESCROW AGENT

BOND PROCEEDS

OPERATI NG TRANSFERS | N
OPERATI NG TRANSFERS QUT
OTHER

TOTAL OTHER FI NANCI NG SQURCES ( USES)

EXCESS (DEFI C ENCY) OF REVENUES
AND OTHER FI NANCI NG SOURCES OVER
EXPENDI TURES AND OTHER USES

FUND BALANCES AT
BEG NNI NG OF YEAR
FUND EQUI TY TRANSFERS

FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR

(1) For the period ending Cctober 31,

1993.

103

64, 010

17,470 $ 173,315 $ 58,753 $

1,630 $ 15,207 $

14, 344
13, 540

(16, 934)

190, 645
(396)

17,124
2,892

5, 752

4,920

OTHER
PORT TOTAL
COMM SSI ONS JUNE 30, 1994

1,580 $ 18, 417

614 32,082

43 28, 691

-- 3,222

-- 6

78 1,272

2,315 83, 690

489 15, 192

-- 17, 630

-- 14, 404

1,838 26, 992

1 3,347

- 15, 115

2,328 92, 680
(13) (8, 990)

-- (69, 648)

-- 69, 762

90 4, 460

(90) (9, 088)

-- 245

-- (4, 269)

(13) (13, 259)

3,045 269, 860

-- (396)

3,032 $ 256, 205
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State of Louisiana

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES

IN RETAINED EARNINGS/FUND BALANCES - ALL DISCRETELY REPORTED
COMPONENT UNITS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1994

(EXPRESSED | N THOUSANDS) GREATER GREATER GREATER LAKE CHARLES LQU SI ANA
BATON ROUGE KROTZ SPRINGS NEW ORLEANS HARBOR AND HOUSI NG
PORT PORT EXPRESSVWAY TERM NAL FI NANCE

COMM SSION(1) COMM SSION  COMM SSI ON(1) DI STRI CT(2) AGENCY

COPERATI NG REVENUES:

CONTRI BUTI ONS $ -- % -- % -- 8 -- 8% --
USE OF MONEY AND PROPERTY -- 224 7 2,368 3,119
LI CENSES, PERM TS, AND FEES -- -- -- -- --
SALES OF COMWODI TI ES AND SERVI CES 3,210 -- -- 11,770
OTHER 836 -- 761 1,274
TOTAL CPERATI NG REVENUES 4, 046 224 768 15, 412 3,119
COPERATI NG EXPENSES:
PERSONAL SERVI CES 1, 542 74 -- 3, 893 612
CONTRACTUAL SERVI CES -- -- 21 2, 366 --
TRAVEL 49 5 -- -- 57
OPERATI NG SERVI CES 683 67 -- 4,620 284
SUPPLI ES 166 -- -- -- 18
PRCFESSI ONAL  SERVI CES 115 32 -- -- 509
ADM NI STRATI VE -- -- - -- --
DEPRECI ATI ON 1,577 41 -- 2,937 31
BAD DEBT EXPENSE 3 -- -- -- --
RETI REMENT BENEFI TS -- -- -- --
REFUNDS -- -- -- --
OTHER 66 -- 23 --
TOTAL CPERATI NG EXPENSES 4,201 219 44 13, 816 1,511
OPERATI NG | NCOMVE (LOSS) (155) 5 724 1,596 1, 608

NONOPERATI NG REVENUES ( EXPENSES) :
DI SPOSAL CF FI XED ASSETS -- -- -- -- --
| NTEREST REVENUE 142 48 -- 3, 057 428

FEDERAL GRANT .- -- -- -- 7,741
| NTEREST EXPENSE (158) -- -- (91) --
OTHER 25 -- -- 856  (3,963)
TOTAL NONOPERATI NG REVENUES ( EXPENSES) 9 48 -- 3,822 4, 206
| NCOVE (LOSS) BEFORE CPERATI NG TRANSFERS (146) 53 724 5,418 5, 814

OPERATI NG TRANSFERS:
OPERATI NG TRANSFERS | N -- -- -- .-
COPERATI NG TRANSFERS QUT -- -- -- .-

NET OPERATI NG TRANSFERS -- -- -- .-

NET | NOOVE (LGsS) (146) 53 724 5,418 5,814

RETAI NED EARNI NGS/ FUND

BALANCES (DEFI CI T) AT BEG NNI NG OF YEAR 18, 630 1,911 -- 110, 500 8, 604
RETAI NED EARNI NGS/ FUND

BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT END OF YEAR $ 18,484 $ 1,964 $ 724 $ 115,918 $ 14,418

(1) For the period ending Cctober 31, 1993.

(2) For the period ending Decenber 31, 1993.
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State of Louisiana

LQOU SI ANA LQUI SI ANA LQOU SI ANA NEW ST. BERNARD
MARI TI ME NAVAL WAR WORKERS' ORLEANS ORLEANS PCRT, HARBOR
DEVELOPMENT ~ MEMORI AL COVPENSATI ON PORT LEVEE  AND TERM NAL TOTALS

AUTHORI TY COW SSI ON(2) CORPCRATION(2) COWM SSION DI STRICT DISTRICT JUNE 30, 1994

$ - % - 8 - $ 206 $ -~ % -~ % 206
-- -- -- 34, 893 5,720 1, 009 47, 340
7 -- -- -- 3,751 52 3,810
-- 421 -- -- -- -- 15, 401
-- -- 205, 741 86 88 75 208, 861
7 421 205, 741 35, 185 9, 559 1,136 275, 618
-- 272 -- 14,006 2,204 477 23, 080
-- -- -- 785 839 -- 4,011
-- 6 -- 201 14 -- 332
-- 171 -- 5,070 -- -- 10, 895
-- 84 -- 538 2,944 19 3,769
-- -- -- 557 -- 552 1,765
-- -- -- 50 -- -- 50
-- 111 1,567 10, 254 2,703 256 19, 477
-- -- -- -- -- -- 3
- -- -- 344 -- -- 344
-- -- -- 20 -- -- 20
-- -- 185, 371 -- 2,665 1,237 189, 362
-- 644 186, 938 31, 825 11, 369 2,541 253, 108
7 (223) 18, 803 3,360 (1, 810) (1, 405) 22,510
-- -- -- (1, 698) -- -- (1, 698)
-- -- 6,117 2, 605 2,793 10 15, 200
-- -- -- -- 873 -- 8, 614
- - -- (1,099)  (5,091) -- (6,439)
5 113 (1,432) 3,379 (392) 1, 469 60
5 113 4,685 3,187 (1,817) 1, 479 15, 737
12 (110) 23, 488 6, 547 (3,627) 74 38, 247
-- -- -- -- 4,632 -- 4,632
-- -- -- -- (4) -- (4)
-- -- -- -- 4,628 -- 4,628
12 (110) 23, 488 6, 547 1,001 74 42, 875
-- (760) 43 81,309 (17, 684) 539 203, 092
$ 12 $ (870)$ 23,531 $ 87,856 $ (16,683)$ 613 $ 245, 967
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State of Louisiana

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS -
ALL DISCRETELY REPORTED COMPONENT UNITS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1994

(EXPRESSED | N THOUSANDS)

OPERATI NG | NCOVE (LOSS)

ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCI LE OPERATI NG
I NCOVE (LOSS) TO NET CASH PROVI DED
BY OPERATI NG ACTIVI TI ES:
DEPREC! ATI ON AND AMCRTI ZATI ON
PROVI S| ON FOR DOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS
CHANGES | N ASSETS AND LI ABI LI TI ES:
(1 NCREASE) / DECREASE | N ACCOUNTS RECEI VABLE
(1 NCREASE) / DECREASE | N DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS
(1 NCREASE) / DECREASE | N | NVENTORI ES
(1 NCREASE) / DECREASE | N OTHER ASSETS
| NCREASE/ ( DECREASE)
| NCREASE/ ( DECREASE)
| NCREASE/ ( DECREASE)
| NCREASE/ ( DECREASE)
| NCREASE/ ( DECREASE)

I' N COVPENSATED ABSENCES
I'N DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
I'N OTHER LI ABI LI TI ES

I N DEFERRED REVENUES

NET CASH PROVI DED BY OPERATI NG ACTI VI TI ES

CASH FLOAS FROM NONCAPI TAL FI NANCI NG ACTI VI TI ES:
COPERATI NG GRANTS RECEI VED
DONATI ONS RECEI VED
| NTERGOVERNVENTAL  REVENUE
COPERATI NG TRANSFERS- I N FROM OTHER FUNDS
OPERATI NG TRANSFERS- QUT TO OTHER FUNDS

NET CASH PROVI DED BY NONCAPI TAL
FI NANCI NG ACTI VI TI ES

CASH FLOAS FROM CAPI TAL AND RELATED FI NANCI NG ACTI VI Tl ES:

PRI NCI PAL PAI D ON BOND MVATURI Tl ES

I NTEREST PAI D ON BONDS

REPAYMENT OF NOTES PAYABLE

| NTEREST PAI D ON NOTES PAYABLE

ACQUI SI TI ON CONSTRUCTI ON OF CAPI TAL ASSETS
PROCEEDS FROM SALE OF CAPI TAL ASSETS

CAPI TAL CONTRI BUTI ONS

NET CASH PROVI DED BY CAPI TAL AND RELATED
FI NANCI NG ACTI VI TI ES

CASH FLOANS FROM | NVESTI NG ACTI VI Tl ES:
PURCHASE OF | NVESTMENT SECURI Tl ES
PROCEEDS FROM SALE OF | NVESTMENT SECURI Tl ES
I NTEREST AND DI VI DENDS ON | NVESTMENTS

NET CASH PROVI DED BY | NVESTI NG ACTI VI TI ES

NET | NCREASE/ ( DECREASE) | N CASH AND CASH EQUI VALENTS
CASH AND CASH EQUI VALENTS AT BEG NNI NG OF YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUI VALENTS AT END OF YEAR

(Cont i nued)

(1) For the period ending Cctober 31, 1993

(2) For the period ending Decenber 31, 1993

I N ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUALS

CREATER GREATER
BATON ROUGE KROTZ SPRI NGS
PORT PORT
COW SSI ON(1) COW SSI ON
(155) $ 5%
1,577 41
(15) --
603 (9)
(19) 67
(849) (66)
(39) --
(66) --
7 --
1,044 $ 38 $
-- % -- 8
-- % -- 8
(800) $ -- 8
(170) --
(844) (74)
29 --
576 4
(1,209)% (70)$
-- % -- 8
139 48
139 $ 48 $
(26)$ 16 $
5,325 1, 536
5,299 $ 1,552 $

GREATER LAKE CHARLES LOU S| ANA
NEW ORLEANS HARBCR AND  HOUSI NG
EXPRESSWAY TERM NAL  FI NANCE
OCOMM SSION(1) DISTRICT(2)  AGENCY

724 $ 1,596 $ 1,608
.- 2,937 31
.- 311 (58)
(3) (1,869)  (3,466)

(461) -- (103)
.- 60 .-
.- 17 58
a4 (550) 20
.- -- 38
.- (68) 243
.- (64) (243)

304 $ 2,370 $ (1,872)
- % --$ 3,816
.- 1, 400 .-

(600) $ --
(92) --

(5, 406)
2

(74,625)$ (18, 821)

76, 390 18, 440
3,233 390
4,998 $ 9
4,410 $ 1,763

12, 635 658

-170-



State of Louisiana

LQOU SI ANA
MARI TI ME
DEVEL OPMVENT
AUTHORI TY

ST. BERNARD

ORLEANS ORLEANS PCRT, HARBCOR
LEVEE AND TERM NAL

DI STRI CT

TOTAL ALL

DI SCRETELY REPORTED

JUNE 30, 1994

(1,810)%

2,703

(1,037)
(25)
(122)

1
(1,461)

18

1,993
(218)
(189)

(1,405)%

19, 477
205

(77,048)
(206)
(313)

(2, 552)
(4, 304)
108
1,993

225, 094
(679)

(1,102)$
(5, 603)
(2, 462)

396

(6, 647)
(6, 964)
(4, 000)

(78)
(38,782)

(376, 892)
277,079
15, 335

LOU S| ANA LOUI SI ANA NEW
NAVAL WAR WORKERS'
VEMORI AL CQVPENSATI ON PORT
COMM SSI ON(2) CCRPORATI ON(2) OCOMM SSION DI STRI CT
(223)$ 18,803 $ 3,360 $
111 1, 567 10, 254
-- .- (28)
10 (71, 322) 15
(13) .- (238)
-- (1,212) (935)
4 (1,232) (520)
4 .- 75
-- 224, 046 1, 157
.- (119)
(107)$ 170,650 $ 13,021 $
113 $ - 8 500 $
113 $ - 8 500 $
-~ $ - $ (4,145 8%
-- .- (1, 099)
-- (4, 000) --
. (78) .
(2) (3, 240) (25, 925)
-- .- 21, 961
(2% (7,318)$  (9,208)$
-~ $ (279,581)$  (3,561)$
-- 181, 476 --
-- 6, 117 2, 605
-~ 3 (91, 988) $ (956) $
4% 71,344 $ 3,357 $
6 3, 691 3,350
10 $ 75,035 $ 6,707 $
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State of Louisiana

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

ALL DISCRETELY REPORTED COMPONENT UNITS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1994

(EXPRESSED | N THOUSANDS)

NONCASH | NVESTI NG, CAPI TAL, AND FI NANCI NG ACTI VI TI ES

1994

LAKE CHARLES PORT, HARBOR AND TERM NAL DI STRI CT

I NCREASE | N GRANT RECEI VABLE FROM THE DEPT. OF THE NAVY FOR $

CONSTRUCTI ON OF FI XED ASSETS 868

I NCREASE | N GRANT RECEI VABLE FROM THE STATE OF LQOU SI ANA 670

BOOK VALUE OF FI XED ASSETS DEMCLI SHED AND EQUI PMENT RETI RED 254
NEW ORLEANS PORT COWM SSI ON

BOOK VALUE OF EQUI PMENT DEMOLI SHED 1, 650
ORLEANS LEVEE DI STRI CT

ASSETS ACQUI RED BY TRANSFER 32

ASSETS TRANSFERRED TO OTHER FUNDS 62

ASSETS WRI TTEN OFF 2

CAPI TAL GRANTS 862
ST. BERNARD PORT, HARBOR AND TERM NAL DI STRI CT

ESTI MATED FAI R VALUE OF BU LDI NG | MPROVEMENTS COVPLETED 13

UNEARNED LEASE REVENUE ASSUMED 13

(Concl uded)
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State of Louisiana

GENERAL REVENUES BY SOURCE - ALL FUNDS

LAST TEN YEARS

(EXPRESSED | N THOUSANDS)

DEPARTMENT/ AGENCY

1993- 1994

1992- 1993

1991- 1992

1990- 1991

GENERAL FUND:
FEDERAL GRANTS
25% NATI ONAL FOREST
FLOCD CONTROL RECEI PTS
FEDERAL ENERGY SETTLEMENT
GOVERNOR S SPECI AL COMM  ON EDUCATI ON
SUPERDQOVE
EMPLOYMENT SECURI TY
M SCELLANEQUS

TOTAL GENERAL FUND

SPECI AL REVENUE:
ASCENS|I ON- ST.  JAMES BRI DGE AND FERRY
BOARDS AND COWM SSI ONS
COASTAL ENVI RONVENTAL PROTECTI ON
CONSERVATI ON
CRESCENT CI TY CONNECTI ON DI VI SI ON
DRUG ENFORCEMENT AND RECOVERY
FEDERAL ENERGY SETTLEMENT
FEDERAL STATE FI SCAL ASSI STANCE TRUST
GOVERNOR S MANSI ON ACQUI SI TI ON
GREATER NEW ORLEANS EXPRESSWAY
LA ECONOM C DEVELOPMENT AND GAM NG
LAKE CHARLES HARBOR AND TERM NAL
LEVEE DI STRI CTS
LI TERACY FUND
LOCAL ARTS GRANTS DONATI ON
LQUI SI ANA Al DS TRUST FUND
LQUI SI ANA CHI LDREN S TRUST
LQUI SI ANA DUCK STAWP
LQOUI SI ANA ECONOM C DEVELCPMENT
LQUI SI ANA ENVI RONMVENTAL QUALI TY
LQUI SI ANA H GHER EDUCATI ON TRUST
LQUI SI ANA HOVELESS TRUST
LQUI SI ANA SENI OR CI TI ZENS TRUST
LQUI SI ANA TAX FREE SHOPPI NG
LQUI SI ANA TOURI SM PROMOTI ON
MARSH | SLAND CPERATI NG
MUNI Cl PAL FACI LI TI ES
PARI SH ROAD ROYALTY
PORT OF NEW ORLEANS GAS TAX
PORTS AND HARBORS
RETI REMENT SYSTEM | NSURANCE PROCEEDS
ROCKEFELLER REFUGE
SPECI AL EMPLOYMENT SECURI TY ADM N.
STATE H GHWAY NO. 2
TI DELANDS
TRANSPORTATI ON TRUST FUND
VICTI M5 OF FAM LY VI OLENCE
WATER REVENUE FUND
WATER WELL DRI LLER FEE
WETLANDS CONSERVATI ON
W LDLI FE HABI TAT AND NATURAL HERI TAGE
W LDLI FE TAX

TOTAL SPECI AL REVENUE

(Cont i nued)

ALL DEPARTMENTS $

TREASURY

TREASURY

TREASURY

EDUCATI ON

SUPERDOVE
EMPLOYMENT SECURI TY
COURTS OF APPEAL

ASCENSI ON- ST.  JAMES

VAR QUS

ENVI RONVENTAL QUALI TY
NATURAL RESOURCES
TRANSPORTATI ON AND DEVEL.
REVENUE

TREASURER

TREASURER

TREASURER

NEW ORLEANS

ECONOM C DEVELCP. CORP.
REVENUE

VAR QUS

REVENUE

REVENUE

REVENUE

REVENUE

REVENUE

ECONOM C DEVELGOPMENT

ENVI RONVENTAL QUALI TY
EDUCATI ON

REVENUE

REVENUE

LA TAX FREE SHOPPI NG | NC.
REVENUE AND PUBLI C SAFETY
NATURAL RESOUR. & WLDLI FE
ENVI RONVENTAL QUALI TY
NATURAL RESOURCES
TREASURER

VAR QUS

1 NSURANCE

NATURAL RESOUR. & WLDLI FE
EMPLOYMENT AND TRAI NI NG
PUBLI C SAFETY

TREASURER

REVENUE AND PUBLI C SAFETY
HEALTH AND HUVAN RESO
TREASURER

TREASURER

NATURAL RESOURCES

W LDLI FE

W LDLI FE
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4,629, 879
2,857

2,599
12, 641

24, 855

2,844

2,607

678
14, 339

4,604,556 $
4,419

630
13, 340
581
26,713

23, 240
1,702

8, 408

263, 331

3, 586, 546
3, 230

13, 026
370

22,909

3,471

2,033

7,685

186, 209

164
118

2, 568, 630
3,831

3,589
15, 766

8,978
332

22,402

3,425

2,491

7,977

203, 048

4
150



State of Louisiana

1989- 1990 1988- 1989 1987-1988 1986- 1987 1985- 1986 1984- 1985

$ 2,119,242 $ 1,880,049 $ 1,598,898 $ 1,504,936 $ 1,480,133 $ 1,344,063

2,992 3,069 3,733 3,243 2,406 4,671
-- -- 46 a7 145 137
12,178 8, 593 8, 488 20, 253 51, 536 8
-- 6, 454 5, 067 8,916 16, 185 6,120
22,114 8,421 8, 069 7,944 9, 427 8, 195
-- -- -- -- -- 50, 055

18, 763 14, 980 14, 401 13, 662 11, 542 749
- - 6 - - -

21, 644 5, 549 5,022 3,254 -- --
35 35 46 53 73 185

-- -- -- -- -- 3
7,905 11, 878 11, 421 -- -- --
912 960 891 774 613 671
39, 047 36, 800 36, 736 36, 268 39, 050 39, 604
-- -- 3 7 19 13

- - 5 6 - -

-- -- 9 18 57 38

-- 164 -- -- -- --

- - 5 6 - -

-- -- 8 10 -- --

-- -- 8 16 45 26

484 275 297 590 623 582
863 -- -- -- -- --
24,546 23, 658 25, 839 25, 460 36, 427 43,209
3,424 8, 854 8,016 6, 968 5,519 6, 036
3,329 3,798 9, 159 8, 699 10, 525 9,514
1,483 3,330 4,686 3, 866 8, 454 12, 154
- .- 4,777 4,308 4,481 4,154

8, 505 10, 122 10, 780 9, 833 8,931 9, 149
-- -- -- -- 175 --
(136) -- -- -- -- --
-- -- -- 1,142 1,178 1,202

-- -- -- 20 26 21

12 -- -- -- -- --

-- -- 29 42 114 --
130, 816 120, 403 132, 144 115, 002 127, 852 127, 310
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State of Louisiana

GENERAL REVENUES BY SOURCE - ALL FUNDS

LAST TEN YEARS

(EXPRESSED | N THOUSANDS)

DEBT SERVI CE:

ASCENSI ON ST. JAMES- BRI DGE AND FERRY

CRESCENT CI TY CONNECTI ON DI VI SI ON
GREATER NEW ORLEANS EXPRESSWAY
LONG RANGE HI GHVWAY

LQUI SI ANA RECOVERY DI STRI CT
LEVEE DI STRI CTS

PARI SH RCAD ROYALTY

PORTS AND HARBORS
TI MED

BOND SECURI TY AND REDEMPTI ON:
I NCOVE NOT AVAI LABLE

AGRI CULTURE | NCENTI VE
ALCOHCOLI C BEVERAGE AND BEER TAX
ALCOHCOLI C BEVERAGE TAX

BEER TAX

P & M BEER

ABC BOARD PERM TS
ANHYDRQUS AMMONI A PERM TS
AUTOMOBI LE RENTAL TAX
AVI ATI ON FUEL
CORPCRATI ON FRANCHI SE TAX
ELECTRI C CO- COP

EXCl SE LI CENSE TAX

FI RE MARSHALL TAX
GASCLI NE TAX
G FT TAX

HOTEL - MOTEL OCCUPANCY TAX

I NCOVE TAX

I NDI VI DUAL | NCOVE TAX
CORPCRATE | NCOMVE TAX

FI DUCI ARY | NCOVE TAX

I NHERI TANCE TAX

I NSPECTI ON FEES - PETRCOLEUM PRODUCTS

I NSPECTI ON AND SUPERVI SI ON FEES
LI QUEFI ED PETROLEUM GAS PERM TS
LQUI SI ANA FLOCD CONTROL:
GASCLI NE- 8 CENTS
SPECI AL FUELS-8 CENTS
GASCHOL
MOTCR CARRI ER REGULATORY TAX
NATURAL GAS FRANCHI SE TAX
OCCUPATI ONAL LI CENSE TAX
PUBLI C UTI LI TI ES TAX
REFCRESTATI ON
SALES TAX
GENERAL SALES TAX
MOTCR VEH CLE SALES TAX
LQOUI SI ANA ECONOM C DEVELCPMENT
SEVERANCE TAX
SEVERANCE O L SPILL
SOFT DRI NK TAX
SPECI AL FUELS TAX
TOBACCO TAX
TRANSPORTATI ON TRUST FUND
TTF TI MED
UNCLAI MED PROPERTY
VEH CLE & DRI VER FEES:
CERTI FI CATE OF TI TLE
MOTCR VEH CLE TAX
DRI VERS LI CENSE PERM TS

(Cont i nued)

DEPARTMENT/ AGENCY

ASCENSI ON ST. JAMES
NEW ORLEANS

NEW ORLEANS
TREASURER

TREASURY AND REVENUE
VAR QUS

TREASURER

VAR QUS

REVENUE

ALL DEPARTMENTS
REVENUE

REVENUE
REVENUE
REVENUE
PUBLI C SAFETY
PUBLI C SAFETY
REVENUE
REVENUE
REVENUE
REVENUE

1 NSURANCE

1 NSURANCE
REVENUE
REVENUE
REVENUE

REVENUE
REVENUE
REVENUE
REVENUE
REVENUE
REVENUE
PUBLI C SAFETY

REVENUE
REVENUE
REVENUE

PUBLI C SERVI CE COW SSI ON

REVENUE
REVENUE
REVENUE
REVENUE

REVENUE
PUBLI C SAFETY
REVENUE
REVENUE
REVENUE
REVENUE
REVENUE
REVENUE

REVENUE AND PUBLI C SAFETY

TREASURER
REVENUE

PUBLI C SAFETY

PUBLI C SAFETY
PUBLI C SAFETY
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1993- 1994

153
254

477, 095

152, 110
5, 102
500

4, 006
591

977,593
219,190
3,275
48, 571
739
3,234

1, 264, 854
144, 258
6, 736
364, 407

13, 209
81, 910
397, 225

9, 069

18, 692
36, 007
9, 882

1992- 1993

253
120

365, 282

556

929, 706
245, 273
3,811
43, 544
801

3, 455

1,197, 319
125, 116
12, 407
437, 482
11, 012
11, 992
84, 796
398, 807

11, 273

17,718
35, 567
7,151

1991- 1992

379

70

4, 505
349, 308
9, 323

23, 688

457

867,478
232,061
2,611
43, 951
796
3,481

4,963
24

1,152,274
116, 421
6,572
484, 200

1990- 1991

3,070
440
4,772
346, 249
10, 404

10, 100

9,728

803, 592
326, 659
2,799
39, 360
857
3,502
337

6,116
19
5,661
120

1,187, 164
120, 104

578, 141
11, 638
7,767
84, 206
319, 854
74, 940
7,860

18, 227
31, 841
7,656



State of Louisiana

1989- 1990 1988- 1989 1987-1988 1986- 1987 1985- 1986 1984- 1985

996 861 1,387 1,608 -- --

5, 686 605 292 -- -- --
-- -- 45, 756 80, 620 89, 522 97, 636

319, 404 308, 836 -- -- -- --
9,019 8, 098 5, 929 518 13 --
. .- 37 .- . .-

-- -- 1, 061 1,068 960 1,081
17,500 -- -- -- -- --
12, 808 13, 424 21, 907 24,422 46, 268 45, 973
-- -- 14, 975 39, 845 -- --

15, 990 16, 238 16, 520 17, 654 29, 627 40, 098
26, 601 38, 502 33, 328 34, 484 28, 506 33, 406
72 96 188 125 94 125
1,025 1, 064 1,084 2,324 2,134 2,353
-- 26 28 31 35 36

256, 851 259, 996 232,193 239, 126 231, 618 200, 114
12 29 31 30 31 32

118, 720 121, 013 127, 299 138, 945 143, 692 123, 153
7,599 -- -- -- -- --
160, 356 306, 892 91, 017 39, 990 41, 910 45, 792
4, 380 2,672 1,979 2,490 2,352 2,345
474 421 406 347 343 367
737, 156 676, 843 575, 694 438, 643 457, 636 526, 684
343,978 344, 584 219, 894 191, 189 263, 815 293, 598
3, 808 2,687 3, 336 10, 058 -- --
46, 799 34,071 39,571 37,677 38, 375 31, 790
816 853 839 946 731 785

3, 261 2,991 2,406 4,299 2,444 1,217
-- 245 266 266 358 391

-- -- 146, 238 128, 992 143, 234 152, 659

-- -- 28, 446 31, 060 27,410 31, 267

-- -- 2,179 5, 684 -- --

-- 5, 200 4,963 4,917 4,622 4,799
7,594 8, 987 9, 449 9, 205 11, 280 11, 259
25 112 12 80 109 306
27,918 25,401 25,706 23, 266 28, 213 30, 226
62 74 67 119 128 96

1, 136, 607 1,172,233 1, 152, 026 1,051,711 996, 353 1, 058, 033
126, 280 134, 059 148, 858 137,978 138, 654 144, 637
427, 794 401, 408 466, 337 442, 229 617, 458 760, 657
11, 159 11, 001 10, 096 10, 879 11,791 11, 045
31,770 58, 513 28, 445 23, 467 27,410 27,688
68, 227 72,792 74,714 78,786 82, 992 87,984
163, 423 -- -- -- -- --
28, 096 -- -- -- -- --
10, 522 11, 553 9, 347 12,871 3,045 2,513
17,177 17, 209 16, 179 15, 945 17, 384 17,970
36, 056 40, 769 40, 884 36, 697 35, 065 35,783
8, 136 7,721 7,208 7,639 7,166 7,264
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State of Louisiana

GENERAL REVENUES BY SOURCE - ALL FUNDS

LAST TEN YEARS

(EXPRESSED | N THOUSANDS)

ROYALTY

CONSERVATI ON FUND

RENTALS

BONUSES

FEES

| NTEREST ON | NVESTMENTS
SEVERANCE

RENTALS

HUNTI NG AND FI SHI NG LI CENSES

I NSURANCE RATI NG COW SSI ON FEES
BANKI NG FEES

BOND SERVI CI NG

FEDERAL ANNUAL | NTEREST
PERMANENT TRUST FUND

SUPPCRT FUND

CAPI TAL QUTLAY TI MED RESERVE
LOTTERY PROCEEDS

SECTI ON 1337(6) ESCROW
SURPLUS HORSE RACI NG

BOSSI ER EDUCATI ON EXCELLENCE
M SCELLANEQUS LI CENSES

PREM UM AND ACCRUED | NTEREST
SALE- PONCHARTRAI N LODGE

SALE CF TI MBER

FEDERAL M NERAL LEASI NG

FI RE | NSURANCE TAX

MUNI Gl PAL FI RE/ CI VIL SERVI CE
BAI L BONDS PREM UM FEES

PATI ENT" S COVPENSATI ON

PATI ENT" S COVPENSATI ON

PROVI DER FEES

WATER WELL DRI LLER FEE FUND
DOTD RI GHT OF WAY PERM T FEES
ENVI RONMVENTAL TRUST FUND
WORKER S COVPENSATI ON
HAZARDOUS WASTE TAX

ECONOM C DI VERSI FI CATI ON MARKETI NG
N. O EXPCSI TI ON HALL

GREATER N. O TOURI ST

VI DEO DRAW PCKER

Rl VERBOAT GAM NG

M SCELLANEQUS DRI VI NG FEES

M SCELLANEQUS MOTCR VEH CLE FEES
MOTCR VEH CLE | NSPECTI ON STI CKERS
ECONOM C DI VERSI FI CATI ON MARKETI NG
P & M RECEl PTS

DOTD-41 HOUR PERM T

STATE PQLI CE FEES

STATE FI RE MARSHALL FEES

LQOUI SI ANA ECONOM C DEVELCPMENT
TREASURY M SCELLANEQUS
CORRECTI ONS- DEBT SERVI CE

PATI ENT" S COVPENSATI ON

M SCELLANEQUS | NTEREST EARNI NGS
FI RE | NSURANCE

LQUI SI ANA W LDLI FE PROTECTI ON
JUDGES SUPPLEMENTAL

FUR AND ALLI GATOR

M NCRI TY BUSI NESS

LQUI SI ANA ALLI GATOR MARKET
CONTRACTCRS LI CENSI NG

(Cont i nued)

DEPARTMENT/ AGENCY

W LDLI FE AND FI SHERI ES
W LDLI FE AND FI SHERI ES
W LDLI FE AND FI SHER ES
I NSURANCE

COMMERCE AND | NDUSTRY
TREASURY

TREASURY

TREASURY

TREASURY

TREASURY

TREASURY

TREASURY

TREASURY

TREASURY

TREASURY

TREASURY

TREASURY

TREASURY

TREASURY

1 NSURANCE

1 NSURANCE

1 NSURANCE

1 NSURANCE

DI VI SI ON OF ADM NI STRATI ON
HEALTH AND HUVAN
TRANSPORTATI ON & DEVELCP.
TRANSPORTATI ON & DEVELCP.
ENVI RONVENTAL QUALI TY
EMPLOYMENT AND TRAI NI NG
REVENUE

REVENUE

REVENUE

REVENUE

PUBLI C SAFETY

PUBLI C SAFETY

PUBLI C SAFETY

PUBLI C SAFETY

PUBLI C SAFETY

PUBLI C SAFETY

PUBLI C SAFETY

PUBLI C SAFETY

PUBLI C SAFETY

PUBLI C SAFETY

PUBLI C SAFETY
TREASURY

TREASURY

TREASURY

TREASURY

TREASURY

TREASURY

TREASURY

TREASURY

TREASURY

TREASURY

TREASURY

-178-

1993- 1994

1,461

2,831

2,872
60

58

1992- 1993

18
228
418

6, 656
664

42, 409
186, 662

119

144
2,797
58

1, 000

1991- 1992

24,010
15, 625
4, 650

1,970
1,580
2,932

30

445
1,290

3,541

2,871
72

73

1990- 1991

147
359
5, 146

23, 803

20, 697

1, 008

1,423
192

2,778
93



State of Louisiana

1989- 1990 1988- 1989 1987-1988 1986- 1987 1985- 1986 1984- 1985

197, 466 214, 755 225, 509 222,290 305, 226 366, 317
3,102 4,593 5, 265 4,886 6, 600 8, 434
8, 472 8, 746 6,072 8,593 18, 122 20, 796

19, 481 14, 652 27,706 12,108 25, 950 59, 712
3,512 3,015 1,008 3,114 10, 224 2, 665
126, 541 120, 797 73, 284 62, 378 69, 634 78, 954
138 4,823 2,330 2,394 1, 887 2,155
4,163 809 700 652 568 648
16, 930 15, 339 15, 940 12, 520 9,711 11, 347
20, 833 21, 004 3, 960 3,836 3,160 2,912
.- -- 9, 329 8, 660 3,444 3,342
9,729 8, 657 8, 459 8, 230 6, 311 6,334
.- -- .- -- 294 853

5, 201 5, 958 4,475 543, 389 -- --
8,044 10, 250 13,425 8,131 -- --
.- -- -- 100, 000 -- --

.- -- 8, 299 5, 559 -- 5,193

.- -- .- 500 -- --

.- 2, 665 2,993 2,899 -- --

.- -- .- 5,979 -- 1,611

126 140 121 113 -- 99

.- 1 22 24 -- 134

474 528 -- 452 578 841

.- 5,031 12, 463 7,519 6, 945 4,404

25, 248 26, 130 20, 945 13, 976 10, 901 9,022
.- -- (110) 20 -- --

20, 640 -- -- -- -- --
12, 458 -- -- -- -- --
7,085 8, 637 2,968 3,009 2, 820 4,943
.- -- 2, 269 4, 656 -- --

.- 1,186 3,582 1, 247 -- --

.- -- 1,535 1, 202 850 25
2,767 2,506 2,118 1, 957 -- 9,225
2,553 2,378 1,322 1,187 -- 4,956
11, 371 11, 842 2, 852 2,745 -- 2,943
.- -- 586 567 -- --

354 354 354 354 -- --

.- -- 767 868 -- --

.- 290 787 804 -- --

628 333 371 447 -- --
511 719 5, 248 610 8, 702 4,884

.- 125 1, 284 -- -- 1,738

228 -- 211 -- -- --

.- -- -- -- -- 332
2,812 -- 2, 550 -- -- --
66 85 .- -- -- --

- - - - 45 -

24 -- -- -- -- --
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State of Louisiana

GENERAL REVENUES BY SOURCE - ALL FUNDS
LAST TEN YEARS

(EXPRESSED | N THOUSANDS)

DEPARTMENT/ AGENCY 1993- 1994 1992- 1993 1991- 1992 1990- 1991
STATE LANDS AND WATER BOTTOVS TREASURY -- .- -- .
KEEP LOU SI ANA BEAUTI FUL TREASURY 2 -- -- -
W LDLI FE PROTECTI ON TREASURY 1 -- -- -
VI CTI M5 OF FAM LY VI OLENCE TREASURY -- .- -- .
M SCELLANEQUS COMMERCE AND | NDUSTRY -- -- -- .
HORSERACI NG COMMERCE AND | NDUSTRY -- -- -- .
LQOUI SI ANA ECONOM C DEVELCPMENT COMMERCE AND | NDUSTRY 1,715 -- 4, 946 --
M NCRI TY BUSI NESS COMMERCE AND | NDUSTRY -- -- -- .
SECURI TI ES COWM SSI ON COMMERCE AND | NDUSTRY -- -- -- .
PRCBATI ON AND PARCLE MANAGEMENT CORRECTI ONS -- .- -- .
LEQ, RESERVE EDUCATI ON 129 505 -- --
STUDENT PROTECTI ON EDUCATI ON 122 118 127 125
LABUS COLLEGE EDUCATI ON 4 2 2 22
GARNI SHVENTS HEALTH HUVAN RESOURCES 18 310 8 7
FRAUD DETECTI ON HEALTH HUVAN RESOURCES 272 -- 194 174
CH LDREN S TRUST FUND HEALTH HUVAN RESOURCES 318 -- -- --
CUSTCDY AND VI SI TATI ON HEALTH HUVAN RESOURCES -- -- -- .
RESI DENTS TRUST FUND HEALTH HUVAN RESOURCES 88 -- -- --
TRAUVATI C HEAD AND SPI NAL CCRD HEALTH HUVAN RESOURCES 403 -- -- --
TAX COW SSI ON EXPENSE FUND TAX COWM SSI ON 167 -- -- --
TRI AL COURT CASE MANAGEMENT JuDl G ARY 422 -- -- --
NON- RESI DENT CONTRACTORS REVENUE 7 8 6 6
ALEXANDRI A PI NEVI LLE EXHI BI TI ON REVENUE 96 97 72 --
AVOYELLES PARI SH ENTERPRI SE REVENUE 8 -- -- -
BOSSIER G TY CI VI C CENTER REVENUE 392 295 -- --
EAST BATON ROUGE CENTROPLEX REVENUE 480 460 395 --
ECONOM C AND RATE ANALYSI S REVENUE 379 -- -- -
ECONOM C DI VERSI FI CATI ON MARKETI NG REVENUE -- .- -- .
HAZARDOUS LI QUI D PI PELI NE REVENUE -- .- -- .
| BERI A PARI SH TOURI ST COW SSI ON REVENUE 90 -- -- -
I NTEREST ON REPCS REVENUE -- .- -- .
JEFFERSON PARI SH CONVENTI ON CENTER REVENUE 707 688 627 654
LAFAYETTE PARI SH VI SI TOR REVENUE 190 -- -- --
LI NCOLN PARI SH ENTERPRI SE REVENUE 69 -- -- -
LQUI SI ANA GAS PI PELI NE SAFETY REVENUE -- .- -- .
MADI SON AND RI CHLAND VI SI TOR ENTERPRI SE  REVENUE 27 -- -- -
MARI JUANA CONTROL REVENUE 13 38 8 --
MASTER METER SAFETY REVENUE -- .- -- .
MOREHOUSE PARI SH ENTERPRI SE REVENUE 18 -- -- -
NATCH TOCHES CONVENTI ON CENTER REVENUE 34 40 -- --
NATCH TOCHES PARI SH VI SI TOR REVENUE 58 -- -- -
QO LFI ELD SI TE RESTORATI ON REVENUE 3, 353 -- -- --
QUACHI TA PARI SH VI SI TOR ENTERPRI SE REVENUE 278 -- -- --
Pl PELI NE SAFETY REVENUE -- .- -- .
REFUND COFFSET REVENUE 66 53 a7 55
ST. CHARLES PARI SH ENTERPRI SE REVENUE 14 -- -- -
ST. JCOHN THE BAPTI ST CONVENTI ON REVENUE 42 42 -- --
SEVERANCE O L SPILL REVENUE (2) -- -- -
SHREVEPORT Rl VERFRONT REVENUE 549 489 -- --
SURFACE M NI NG REVENUE -- .- -- .
TAX AMNESTY REVENUE -- .- -- .
TELEPHONE TAX FOR THE DEAF REVENUE 1,257 1,218 1,236 1, 256
VERNON PARI SH CONVENTI ON REVENUE 24 27 -- --
VERNON PARI SH VI SI TOR ENTERPRI SE REVENUE 38 -- -- -
WASHI NGTON PARI SH CONVENTI ON REVENUE 9 7 -- -
WEST CALCASI EU COWUNI TY CENTER REVENUE 124 -- -- --
W LDLI FE TAX FUND REVENUE -- .- -- .
ENVI RONMVENTAL EMERGENCY RESPONSE ENVI RONVENTAL QUALI TY -- -- -- .
MUNI Cl PAL FACI LI TI ES ENVI RONVENTAL QUALI TY -- 408 -- --
WASTE TI RE MANAGEMENT ENVI RONVENTAL QUALI TY 3,178 2,840 -- --
UNDERGROUND MOTOR FUELS ENVI RONVENTAL QUALI TY 5, 536 2,904 2,887 2,524

(Cont i nued)
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State of Louisiana

1989- 1990 1988- 1989 1987-1988 1986- 1987 1985- 1986 1984- 1985

-- 16 95 45 -- --
-- -- -- 9, 473 12,117 12, 469

-- -- -- -- -- 47

10 12 17 4 9 --

-- -- 637 -- 324 --
-- -- 2,269 -- -- --
.- - 40 .- .- .-
-- 81 79 120 133 53
567 -- 256 212 184 5

-- -- 470 496 -- --

6 4 -- -- -- --
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State of Louisiana

GENERAL REVENUES BY SOURCE - ALL FUNDS

LAST TEN YEARS

(EXPRESSED | N THOUSANDS)

DEPARTMENT/ AGENCY

1993- 1994

1992- 1993

1991- 1992

1990- 1991

ALTERNATE TECHNOLOGY

OYSTER SANI TATI ON

HAZARDOUS WASTE SI TE CLEANUP
EXPLCSI VE C VIL PENALTY
MOTCRCYCLE SAFETY

M SCELLANEQUS

DRUG ABUSE EDUCATI ON AND TREATMENT

CRI ME VI CTI M5 REPARATI ON
QL SPILL CONTI NGENCY
RURAL DEVELOPMENT
CLAI M5 RECOVERY
UTILITY CARRI ER
MOTCR CARRI ER
LA STATE PARKS LAND ACQU SI TI ON

STATE PARKS | MPROVEMENT AND REPAI R

TRADE PRACTI CES
SUPERDQOVE

PESTI Cl DE

AGRI CULTURAL FI NANCI AL
AGRI CULTURAL COWCDI Tl ES
M SCELLANEQUS

FOREST PROTECTI ON

FEED COWM SSI ON

FERTI LI ZER COW SSI ON
LQUI SI ANA CRAWFI SH MARKETI NG
YOUTHFUL OFFENDER

AGENCY RECEI PTS (MEANS OF FI NANCI NG

TOTAL DEBT SERVI CE

CAPI TAL QUTLAY:
CAPI TAL | MPROVEMENT BOND FUND
CAPI TAL QUTLAY ESCROW
CRESCENT CI TY CONNECTI ON
GREATER NEW ORLEANS EXPRESSWAY
LEVEE DI STRI CTS
PORTS AND HARBORS

TOTAL CAPI TAL QUTLAY

EXPENDABLE TRUST

TOTAL GOVERNVENTAL REVENUES AND
EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS

PRCPRI ETARY, SIM LAR TRUST, AND COLLEGES

AND UNI VERSI TY FUND TYPES

ENTERPRI SE FUNDS

I NTERNAL SERVI CE FUNDS
NONEXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS
PENSI ONS

COLLEGE AND UNI VERSI TY FUND

TOTAL PROPRI ETARY, SIMLAR TRUST, AND
COLLEGES AND UNI VERSI TY FUND TYPES

TOTAL PRI MARY GOVERNVENT

COVMPONENT UNI TS (DI SCRETE)

( Concl uded)

ENVI RONVENTAL QUALI TY
ENVI RONVENTAL QUALI TY
ENVI RONVENTAL QUALI TY
PUBLI C SAFETY

PUBLI C SAFETY

PUBLI C SAFETY

LA COW ON LAW ENFORCEMENT
LA COW ON LAW ENFORCEMENT
EXECUTI VE OFFI CE

EXECUTI VE OFFI CE

ATTORNEY GENERAL

PUBLI C SERVI CE COWM SSI ON
PUBLI C SERVI CE COWM SSI ON
CULTURE, RECREATI ON
CULTURE, RECREATI ON

JUSTI CE

SUPERDOVE

AGRI CULTURE

AGRI CULTURE

AGRI CULTURE

AGRI CULTURE

AGRI CULTURE

AGRI CULTURE

AGRI CULTURE

AGRI CULTURE

CORRECTI ONS

ALL DEPARTMENTS

TRANSPORTATI ON AND DEVEL.
TRANSPORTATI ON AND DEVEL.
TRANSPORTATI ON AND DEVEL.

VARl QUS AGENCI ES

VARl QUS AGENCI ES

OFFI CE OF THE GOVERNCR
VARl QUS AGENCI ES

RETI REMENT SYSTEMS
VARl QUS AGENCI ES

766

356, 365
72,035
678
1,694,971
1, 658, 758

497, 968
68, 222
658
1,725, 245
1, 521, 857

1,188

762
119

452,414

444, 886
303, 048
640
1,742,392
1, 355, 610

58, 937
378, 321
581

1, 379, 089
1, 116, 677

$ 15,768,253 $ 15,833,072 $ 14,010,864 $ 11,927,676

$
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State of Louisiana

1989- 1990 1988- 1989 1987-1988 1986- 1987 1985- 1986 1984- 1985

78 84 -- -- -- --

-- -- -- -- 12, 564 --

34 -- -- -- -- --
768 -- -- -- -- --
12 -- -- -- 152 --

1, 756 -- -- -- -- --
22 58 81 -- 4 453

25 -- -- -- -- --

46 -- -- -- -- --

14 -- -- -- -- --
332, 002 324, 742 239, 948 216, 433 168, 671 119, 555

10 613 1,432 4,301 --

264, 555 240, 441 272,696 254,783 277,291 225,461
375 343 296 213 -- --

1, 604 2,261 1,125 -- -- --
14, 699 13,599 15, 005 19, 937 17,189 11,776
4,768 5, 226 169 1,168 3,416 944
286, 001 261, 880 289, 904 277,533 302, 197 238,181
511, 185 545, 451 562, 987 414, 351 363, 731 474, 223

72,091 125, 972 118,770 124, 248 132, 126 57, 148
329, 200 301, 162 251, 525 266, 522 253, 755 241,799
520 516 499 433 371 9

1, 343, 540 1,067,191 909, 026 1,151, 881 1, 083, 165 883, 370
1,003, 719 924, 049 891, 187 798, 305 754, 007 682, 288

$ 10, 877,374 10, 185, 378 9, 104, 962 9, 306, 712 8, 800, 027 8, 697, 642

$ -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 --
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State of Louisiana

GENERAL GOVERNMENTAL EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION - ALL FUNDS

LAST TEN YEARS

(EXPRESSED | N THOUSANDS)

EXPENDI TURES REFLECT | NTERAGENCY TRANSFER ELI M NATI ON.

1992- 1993

1, 220, 415

28, 276

220,574
146, 029
4, 660, 493
304, 653
116, 506
2,428,785
28,678
256, 528
69, 890
18, 145

1991- 1992

593, 735

29, 264

232, 884
147,072
3,991, 001
292,913
113, 596
2,418, 372
35, 660
201, 036

1990- 1991 1989- 1990

$ 541,232 $ 542,846
24, 462 21,111
218, 994 226,272
144, 694 133, 136
3,012,464 2,358,181
265,779 228,284
111, 337 88, 313
2,247,669 2,118,114
32,544 21,763
193, 756 173,721
13, 365 11,515

1988-1989

$ 516, 505
21,875

199, 606
121, 667
2,073, 289
202, 224
75, 009
1, 879, 675
22,550
36, 407

1987-1988

$ 558,014
22,089

204, 473
71,781
1, 881, 967
203, 325
70, 258
1,714, 473
21, 094
108, 374

1986- 1987

$ 578,718
18, 957

206, 511
89, 217
2,124, 369
198, 710
74,470
1,662, 444
18, 917
122, 324

1985- 1986

$ 532,202
23,715

222,532
103, 346
2,049, 765
189, 028
83, 706
1,717,752
10, 003
173, 409

1984- 1985

$ 547,785
23, 145

229,192
84, 659
1,872,027
167, 915
82, 361
1,675, 812
30, 026
203, 970

6,806,296 5,923, 256

1993- 1994
GENERAL GOVERNMVENTS 1, 145, 202
CULTURE RECREATI ON
AND TOURI SM 28,019
TRANSPORTATI ON
AND DEVELCGPMENT 227,661
PUBLI C SAFETY 145, 395
HEALTH & HOSPI TALS 4, 738, 301
CORRECTI ONS 320, 429
CONSERVATI ON 131, 798
EDUCATI ON 2,518, 359
OTHER 32,001
| NTERGOVERNVENTAL 245,421
CAPI TAL QUTLAY --
DEBT SERVI CE 44, 165
GENERAL FUND 9, 576, 751
SPECI AL REVENUE FUNDS 112, 183
DEBT SERVI CE FUNDS 549, 438
CAPI TAL QUTLAY FUNDS 649, 894
EXPENDABLE
TRUST FUNDS 770,709
TOTAL GOVERNVENTAL
FUND TYPES AND
EXPENDABLE TRUST
FUNDS $11, 658,975 $
ENTERPRI SE FUNDS 362, 326
I NTERNAL SERVI CE
FUNDS 69, 784
NONEXPENDABLE TRUST
FUNDS 427
PENSI ON TRUST FUNDS 910, 566
COLLEGE AND
UNI VERSI TY FUNDS 2, 037, 000
TOTAL PRCPRI ETARY
SI M LAR TRUST FUNDS
AND COLLEGE AND
UNI VERSI TY
FUNDS $ 3,380,103 $

TOTAL PRI MARY

9, 498, 972
93, 680

405, 670
684, 988

488, 841

69, 197

404
868, 556

1, 948, 245

3, 375, 243

8,064, 777
127, 560

568, 932
739, 788

422,504

459, 862

448
829, 828

1,738,997

127,154
563, 968
692, 944

415, 216

712
788, 471

127,012
541, 926
539, 360

70, 733

330, 674

475
729, 267

1, 647, 120 1, 398, 087

5, 150, 290
206, 016

546, 610
484, 789

125, 684

369, 251

442
705, 645

1, 310, 757

4, 855, 848
213,753

423, 698
585, 277

124, 943

245, 655

351
639, 840

1, 238, 057

5, 094, 637
211,163

367, 459
711, 040

127, 448

267,526

1, 537
586, 179

1,177,481

5, 105, 458
218, 296

371,751
822,673

134, 552

270, 819

320
517, 846

1, 139, 638

4,916, 892
210, 865

328,034
725,377

221,674

485, 181

1, 086, 082

$ 3,451,639 $ 2,913,007 $ 2,529,236 $2,511, 779 $2, 248,846 $2,160, 171 $2, 063, 175 $1, 851, 907

GOVERNVENT $15, 039, 078 $14, 564, 245 $13, 420, 944 $11, 462, 043 $10, 015, 186 $9, 358, 457 $8, 768, 605 $9, 255, 062 $9, 106, 954 $8, 543, 815

COMPONENT UNITS  $ 345,788 $

161, 466
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State of Louisiana

REVENUE DOLLAR - WHERE THE MONEY CAME FROM
DURING THE FISCAL YEAR 1993-1994

(EXPRESSED | N THOUSANDS)

SOURCE AMOUNT  PERCENT SOURCE AMOUNT  PERCENT
GOVERNVENTAL FUND TYPES USE OF MONEY AND PRCPERTY:

AND EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS I NTEREST | NCOVE ON | NVESTMENTS $ 94, 096 0.60
—————————————————————————————————— I NCOVE- ROYALTI ES ON LAND 315, 002 1.99
| NTERGOVERNVENTAL REVENUES: I NCOVE - RENTALS ON LAND 4,537 0.03
FEDERAL GRANTS $4,680,310 29.69 |NCOME - RENTALS ON LAND 3, 530 0.02
TRANSPORTATI ON TRUST- FEDERAL 247,230 1.56 (WLDLI FE & FI SHERI ES)

NON- FEDERAL  REVENUES 29,767 0.19 [INCOME - BONUSES ON LAND 12, 658 0.08
————————————————— LQOU SI ANA LOTTERY PROCEEDS 131, 968 0.84
TOTAL | NTERGOVERNVENTAL REVENUES $4, 957,307 31.44 USE OF MONEY AND PROPERTY- OTHER 268, 561 1.70
TOTAL USE CF MONEY AND PRCPERTY $ 830,352 5.26
TAXES:
ALCOHCOLI C BEVERAGE TAX $ 15,516 0.10 LICENSES, PERM TS AND FEES:
AUTOMOBI LE RETAI L TAX 3,321 0.02 MOTOR VEH CLE - REG STRATI ON $ 18, 692 0.12
AVI ATI ON FUEL 5,000 0.03 MOTOR VEH CLE - DRI VERS LI CENSE 9, 882 0. 06
BEER TAX 34,540 0.22 PUBLIC SAFETY - OTHER FEES 57, 822 0.37
CORPCRATI ON FRANCHI SE TAX 257,638 1.63 PUBLI C SAFETY- TRANSPORTATI ON TRUST 25, 165 0.16
EXCl SE LI CENSE TAX 152,110 0.96 OTHER LI CENSES - PERM TS & FEES 246, 296 1.56
FI RE | NSURANCE TAX 5,148 0.03 oo
FI RE MARSHALL FUND 5,102 0.03 TOTAL LI CENSES, PERM TS AND FEES $ 357,857 2.27
GASCLI NE | NSPECTI ON TAX 500 -~ eeeeeeeeeeececeeee-
G FT TAX 4,006 0.03
HAZARDOUS WASTE DI SPOSAL TAX 5,247 0.03 e
HOTEL- MOTEL TAX (W THHOLDS) 591 --  SALES OF COMMODI TI ES AND SERVI CES $ 140, 401 0.89
I NHERI TANCE TAX 48,571 0.31  eeeeeeeeeemema o
I NCOVE TAX 1, 200, 058 7.62 OTHER REVENUE SOURCES:
LQOU SI ANA ECONOM C DEVELCOPMENT 2,270 0.01 OTHER $ 777,716 4.92
LQUI SI ANA RECOVERY DI STRI CT 472, 847 3.00 BOARDS AND COWM SSI ONS 12, 641 0.10
LQUI SI ANA TOURI SM PROMOTI ON 14,305 0.09 EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS 364, 911 2.31
LQUI SI ANA SALES AND USE TAX 1, 415, 848 98 eeeeeeeeececaceeaa-
NATURAL GAS FRANCHI SE TAX 7,407 0.05 TOTAL OTHER REVENUE SQOURCES $ 1,155, 268 7.33
OCCUPATI ONAL LI CENSE TAX 2 -~ eeeeeeeeeeececeeee-
PUBLI C UTI LI TI ES TAX 7,562 0.05
SEVERANCE TAX 364, 407 232 eeeeeeeeececaceeaa-
SOFT DRI NK TAX 13,209 0.08 TOTAL GOVERNMVENTAL REVENUES
SUPERDQOVE 20,179 0.13 AND EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS $11, 985, 446 76.01
TOBACCO TAX 81,904 0.52 e
TRANSPORTATI ON TRUST FUND 372,060 2.36
TI MED ACCOUNT 34,913 0.23 COLLEGE AND UNI VERSI TY, PRCPRI ETARY
————————————————— AND SI M LAR TRUST FUNDS
TOTAL TAXES $4,544,261 28.82 ---------moimemem oo
————————————————— ENTERPRI SE FUNDS $ 356, 365 2.26
I NTERNAL SERVI CE FUNDS 72,035 0. 46
NON EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS 678 --
PENSI ON TRUST FUNDS 1,694, 971 10.75
COLLEGE AND UNI VERSI TY FUND 1, 658, 758 10. 52
TOTAL COLLEGE AND UNI VERSI TY,
PROPRI ETARY AND SI M LAR TRUST FUNDS $ 3, 782, 807 23.99
TOTAL PRI MARY GOVERNMENT REVENUES $15, 768, 253 100. 00
COVPONENT UNI T REVENUES $ 359,308 100.00
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State of Louisiana

EXPENDITURE DOLLAR - WHERE THE MONEY WAS SPENT
DURING THE FISCAL YEAR 1993-1994

(EXPRESSED | N THOUSANDS)

ORGANI ZATI ON EXPENDI TURES PERCENT
BUDGET
SCHEDULE GOVERNVENTAL FUND TYPES AND
CATEGCRY EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS
1 OFFI CE OF THE GOVERNCR $ 228, 634 1.52
2 LEGQ SLATI VE DEPARTMENT 62, 385 0.41
3 JUDI CI ARY DEPARTMENT 71,351 0. 47
4 ELECTED OFFI Cl ALS 105, 403 0.70
5 DEPARTMENT OF ECONOM C DEVELOPMENT 34, 393 0.23
6 CULTURE, RECREATION, AND TOURI SM 28,019 0.19
7 DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATI ON
AND DEVELOPMENT 227, 660 1.51
8 DEPARTMENT OF PUBLI C SAFETY
AND CORRECTI ONS 465, 824 3.10
9 DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HOSPI TALS 4,031, 184 26. 80
10 DI VI SI ON OF SCOCI AL SERVI CES 707,120 4.70
11 DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES 38,871 0. 26
12 DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE AND TAXATI ON 44,551 0.30
13 DEPARTMENT OF ENVI RONMENTAL QUALI TY 54, 004 0. 36
14 DEPARTMENT OF LABCR 167,478 1.11
16 DEPARTMENT OF W LDLI FE AND FI SHERI ES 38, 923 0. 26
17 DEPARTMENT OF STATE CIVIL SERVI CE 5, 457 0. 04
18 STATE CONTRI BUTI ON TO RETI REMENT 7,421 0. 05
19 DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATI ON 2,518, 359 16. 74
20 OTHER APPRCPRI ATI ONS 276,739 1.84
21 GROUP BENEFI TS 376, 526 2.50
22 RI SK' MANAGEMENT 86, 449 0. 57
23 DEBT SERVI CE 549, 438 3.65
24 CAPI TAL QUTLAY 649, 894 4.33
27 EXPENDABLE TRUST 770,709 5.12
29 SPECI AL REVENUES FUNDS 112,183 0.76
TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES
AND EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS $ 11, 658, 975 77.52
PRCPRI ETARY, SIM LAR TRUST FUNDS, AND
COLLEGE AND UNI VERSI Tl ES
31 ENTERPRI SE FUNDS $ 362, 326 2.42
25 I NTERNAL SERVI CE FUNDS 69, 784 0. 46
27 NONEXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS 427 0. 00
28 PENSI ON TRUST FUNDS 910, 566 6. 05
19A COLLEGE AND UNI VERSI TY FUNDS 2,037,000 13.55
TOTAL PROPRI ETARY, SIM LAR TRUST FUND TYPES, AND
COLLEGE AND UNI VERSI TI ES FUNDS $ 3, 380, 103 22.48
TOTAL PRI MARY GOVERNMVENT $ 15, 039, 078 100. 00
DI SCRETE ENTI TI ES $ 345, 788 100. 00
TOTAL COVPONENT UNI TS 345, 788 100. 00
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State of Louisiana

TAX RATE BY MAJOR SOURCES OF REVENUE

TAX TYPE COLLECTION UNIT RATE/DESCRIPTION

Al cohol i c Beverage Taxes

Beer Tax Depart nent of Revenue $10 per 31-gallon barrel. This includes all alcoholic beverages with al cohol
content of 6%or |ess.

Li quor and Wne Tax Departnent of Revenue $0.66 per liter on liquor; $0.42 per liter on sparkling wine; $0.03 per liter on
still wine with al coholic content not over 14% $0.06 per liter on still wine with
al coholic content over 14% but not over 24%

Corporation Franchise

Tax Departnent of Revenue $1.50 per $1,000 of capital stock, surplus, undivided profits; and borrowed
capital (taxable base) up to $300,000 and $3 for each $1,000 of taxable base over
$300, 000. The m ni num anount of tax paid by a corporation is $10 per year.

Gasol i ne Tax Departnent of Revenue $0.20 per gallon is levied on gasoline. The fee for testing the quality and
quantity of petrol eumproducts is 1/32 cents per gallon.

Hazar dous Liquid
Pi pel i ne Tax Depart nent of Revenue An annual tax of $12 per nile, or fraction thereof, of hazardous Iiquids pipeline
oper at ed.

Hazar dous Waste

Di sposal Tax Departnent of Revenue Tax of $30 per dry weight ton for waste di sposed of on-site, $40 per dry weight
ton for waste di sposed of off-site fromwhere generated, and $100 per dry wei ght
ton on extrenely hazardous waste di sposed of in Louisiana.

I ncome Tax

Cor porate incone tax Depart nent of Revenue 4% on first $25,000 of net taxable inconme; 5% on next $25,000; 6% on the next
$50, 000; 7% on the next $100,000; and 8%on all net taxable income in excess of
$200, 000.

I ndi vi dual incone tax Depart nent of Revenue The taxpayer's federal adjusted gross income, less federal excess itenized
deductions and federal inconme tax is used as the entry to Louisiana's tax tables.
The rate of tax for taxpayers filing as single, narried filing separately, or head
of household is: 2% on the first $10,000 of taxable incone; 4% on the next
$40, 000; and 6% on taxabl e i ncome over $50,000. Married persons filing a joint
return or qualifying surviving spouses are taxed at the follow ng rates: 2%on the
first $20,000; 4% of the next $80,000; and 6% of taxable incone in excess of
$100, 000. The conbi ned personal exenption and standard deduction is $4,500 for
single individuals and narried persons filing separately, and $9,000 for married
couples filing jointly or qualified surviving spouses and heads of househol ds.
The dependency deduction is $1,000 per dependent, $1,000 each for taxpayer and/or
spouse who is over 65 years old and $1, 000 each for taxpayer and/or spouse who is
bl i nd.

I nheritance Tax Depart nent of Revenue Direct descendants by blood or affinity, ascendants, or surviving spouses are
taxed at the following rate: 0% is due on the first $25,000; 2% on the next
$20, 000 and 3%on the anount in excess of $45,000. |If the date of death occurred
during the cal endar year 1992 and thereafter, the total value to the surviving
spouse is exenpted fromtax. Collateral relations (including brothers and sisters
by affinity and their descendants) are taxed at the following rate: 0%is due on
the first $1,000; 5%is due on the next $20,000 and 7% on the anount in excess of
$21,000. Cher recipients are taxed at the following rate: 0%is due on the first
$500; 5% is due on the next $5,000 and 10% on the anount in excess of $5,500.

I nsurance Excise License

Tax Departnent of I|nsurance A The tax rate for life, accident, health and service is $140 for annual
premuns up to $7,000 and $200 for each additional $10,000 or fraction
t her eof .

B. The rate for fire, marine and transportation is $180 for annual prem ums up
to $6,000 and $300 for each additional $10,000 or fraction thereof.
C. The rate for casualty and surety is $180 for annual premuns up to $6,000 and
$300 for each additional $10,000 or fraction thereof.
(Cont i nued)
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State of Louisiana

TAX RATE BY MAJOR SOURCES

OF REVENUE

RATE/DESCRIPTION

TAX TYPE COLLECTION UNIT
M neral Resources -
Royalties and Bonuses Depart nent of Natural
Resour ces

Mdtor Vehicle - Licenses

and Fees Departnent of Public
Safety
Natural Gas Franchise Departnent of Revenue
Public UWilities Tax Departnent of Revenue
Sales Tax Depart nent of Revenue
Sever ance Tax Departnent of Revenue
Soft Drink Tax Departnent of Revenue
Speci al Fuel s Tax Depart nent of Revenue

Surface Mning

and Recl amation Tax Departnent of Revenue
Tobacco Tax Departnent of Revenue
(Concl uded)

Mbst oil and gas | eases provide for a fixed bonus and a royalty of a m ni mum of
1/8 of the value of the production. Oher |eases such as for the production of
salt, sulfur, etc. provide for a royalty based on the ampbunt of the production
(per ton etc.).

A The mininmumvehicle registration license tax is $20 biannually for private
passenger vehicles purchased before January 1, 1990. If purchased after
January 1, 1990, the registration is based on the val ue of the vehicle-$1 per
$1, 000 per year with a mininumof $10. The registration fee is $40 (four
year increments) for trucks up to 6,000 pounds and the fees vary annually for
trucks over 6,000 pounds depending on the usage and the gross axle weight
(usually from $10 to $480).

B. Driver's license fee is $18 for four years for drivers of private vehicles.
Qher driver's license fees may vary.

1% of the gross receipts from the operation of franchises or charters in the
state.

2% of the gross receipts fromintrastate business.

Four percent sales tax is collected on leases and rentals, retail sales, and
repairs of tangible personal property. Mst exenptions from the 3% Louisiana
general sales tax and the 1% Loui si ana Recovery District tax have been suspended
through June 30, 1996 by Act 20 of the 1994 Regul ar Legislative Session and
Recovery District ordinances. Therefore, nost traditionally exenpt transactions
are subject to the total 4% sales tax. The provisions that suspended the
exenptions continued provisions that were in effect for the preceding years.

A The tax on oil/condensate is based on the value. The full rate of
oil/condensate is 12.5% of the value. The incapable oil rate is 6 1/4% of
the value. The stripper oil rate is 3 1/8%of the value. Stripper oil is

exenpt as long as the average posted price for a 30-day period is |less than
$20 per barrel.
B. The severance tax on natural gas is based on per thousand cubic feet. The
full rate is $0.87 per MCF at 15.025 pounds per square inch absolute for the
period 7/1/94 through 6/30/95. The rate on incapable oil well gas is $0.03
MCF.  The rate on incapable gas well gas is $0.013 MCF.
The tax rate on sul phur is $1.03 per long ton (2,240 pounds).
The tax rate on salt is $0.06 per ton.
The tax rates on tinber are 2 1/4% of stunpage val ue and 5% of stunpage val ue
of pul pwood.
F. The tax rate on gravel, shell and sand is $0.06 per ton.
G The tax rate on stone is $0.03 cents per ton.

moo

The soft drink tax is 2%2%of the whol esale selling price on bottled soft drinks.
Effective July 1, 1994, the rate is 1% %of the whol esale selling price.

The tax on special fuels is levied at a rate of $0.20 per gallon on notor fuel
ot her than gasoline.

The tax rate on coal or lignite mined in Louisiana is $0.08 per ton.

An excise tax is inposed on the first deal er who handl es a tobacco product in the
state. Cigars invoiced up to $120 per thousand are taxed at 8% of the
manuf acturers net invoice price; while cigars invoiced over $120 per thousand are
taxed at 20% on the net invoice price. The tax rate on snoking tobacco is
conputed at 33% of the invoice price to wholesalers. The tax rate on cigarettes
is $.01 per cigarette.
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State of Louisiana

RATIO OF GENERAL OBLIGATION ANNUAL DEBT SERVICE EXPENDITURES
TO GENERAL GOVERNMENTAL EXPENDITURES - LAST TEN YEARS

(EXPRESSED | N THOUSANDS)

RATI O
DEBT SERVI CE
GENERAL (2) TO TOTAL
TOTAL (1) GOVERNMVENTAL ~ GOVERNVENTAL
FI SCAL YEAR PRI NCI PAL | NTEREST DEBT SERVI CE EXPENDI TURES ~ EXPENDI TURES
1993- 1994 $ 335,202 $ 204, 253 $ 539, 455 $ 10, 263, 438 5. 25%
1992- 1993 180, 013 207, 626 387, 639 10, 018, 566 3.87
1991- 1992 310, 524 244, 757 555, 281 8, 807, 431 6.30
1990- 1991 296, 255 263, 990 560, 245 7,519, 955 7.45
1989- 1990 275, 228 259, 161 534, 389 6, 606, 761 8.09
1988- 1989 273, 375 252,784 526, 159 5,922, 345 8.88
1987- 1988 194, 881 219, 484 414, 365 5,504, 364 7.53
1986- 1987 167, 520 195, 832 363, 352 5, 700, 807 6.37
1985- 1986 153, 236 218, 515 371, 751 5, 708, 300 6.51
1984- 1985 141, 665 186, 369 328, 034 5,531, 542 5.93

(1) TOTALS DO NOT | NCLUDE SELF- SUPPCRTI NG | SSUES.

(2) EXPENDI TURES DO NOT | NCLUDE CAPI TAL QUTLAY AND EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS OF THE STATE OVERSI GHT UNI T,
BUT DO I NCLUDE THE CAPI TAL PRQJECT EXPENDI TURES OF COVPONENT UNI TS.

COLLEGE AND UNIVERSITY REVENUE BONDS
FOR THE LAST TEN YEARS

(EXPRESSED | N THOUSANDS)

Tot al Princi pal I nterest
Debt to to
Fi scal Year Pri nci pal I nt er est Servi ce Maturity Maturity
1993- 1994 $ 12, 643 $ 4,703 $ 17, 346 $ 108, 648 $ 45,977
1992- 1993 10, 665 6, 448 17,113 93, 342 33, 453
1991- 1992 7,008 5, 809 12, 817 104, 007 41, 423
1990- 1991 7,339 5, 603 12,942 108, 001 43,934
1989- 1990 6, 355 6,013 12, 368 115, 072 48, 658
1988- 1989 5, 958 6, 484 12, 442 121, 326 54, 535
1987- 1988 5, 681 6, 458 12,139 127, 224 60, 235
1986- 1987 5, 553 6, 679 12,232 132, 875 65, 139
1985- 1986 5,183 6, 558 11, 741 138, 234 69, 820
1984- 1985 6, 601 6, 547 13,148 130, 991 66, 328

Source: O fice of Statew de Reporting and Accounting Policy
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State of Louisiana

RETAIL SALES, BANK DEPOSITS

AND INDIVIDUAL INTERNAL REVENUE
SERVICE COLLECTIONS FOR THE
LAST TEN CALENDAR YEARS

( EXPRESSED | N THOUSANDS)

25 LARGEST PRIVATE EMPLOYERS
IN LOUISIANA

TOTAL I NDI VI DUAL
RETAI L BANK I RS AS OF THE FIRST QUARTER, 1994 -
YEAR SALES 1 DEPCSI TS (A) 2 COLLECTIONS 3

1993 $ 31,409, 978 $ 16, 051, 685 $ 12,934, 843
1992 30, 736, 152 17,331, 797 11, 469, 477 WAL- MART STORES, | NC 16, 097
1991 28, 996, 995 18, 427,716 9, 914, 533 WNN DI XI E LOUI SI ANA, | NC. 302
1990 28, 778, 000 20, 050, 253 9, 220, 243 BELL SOUTH COVMUNI CATI ONS 072
1989 26, 522, 397 19, 374, 942 7,662, 886 NATI ONAL  SUPERVMARKETS 662
1988 25, 746, 536 20, 940, 596 7,451, 972 AVONDALE | NDUSTRI ES 589
1987 25, 160, 885 21, 647, 546 7,479, 234 EXXCON CORPCORATI ON 564
1986 24, 425, 849 23,096, 023 7,313,571 K MART CORPORATI ON 509
1985 23,774, 409 23,494, 856 7,542,949 TULANE UN VERSI TY 392
1984 22,920, 257 23,190, 385 7,190, 376 SCHVEGVANN Gl ANT SUPERVARKETS 956

(A) INCLUDES BANKS AND SAVINGS AND LOAN INSTITUTIONS
SOURCES: 1 REPRINTED WITH PERMISSION OF SALES & MARKETING
MGT, 355 PARK AVE SOUTH, NY, NY 10010-1789.
2 LOUISIANA DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT,
OFFICE OF FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
3 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

ALTON OCHSNER FOUNDATI ON HOSPI TAL
SEARS ROEBUCK AND COVPANY

BURGER KI NG CORPCORATI ON

GENERAL MOTORS CORPORATI ONS

J. E. MERIT CONSTRUCTI ON | NC.

891
612
522
344
227

NN OOOOWWWWWWW,Oooo oo

DELCHAMPS | NC. 157
ST. MARTINVILLE MLLS 149
I NTERNATI ONAL PAPER CO., | NC 108
CONAGRA POULTRY CO 082
| NTERNATI ONAL MAI NTENANCE CORP. 015
FLUCR DANI EL SERVI CES CORPORATI ON 962
SCHUWPERT MEDI CAL CENTER 925
OUR LADY OF THE LAKE MEDI CAL CENTER 919
MERCY BAPTI ST MEDI CAL CENTER 859
PREM ER BANK 839
SHELL QL GO, INC 698

SOURCE: LOUISIANA DEPARTMENT OF LABOR
*THIS TABLE INCLUDES ONLY THOSE EMPLOYERS WHO VOLUNTARILY SUPPLIED INFORMATION

POPULATION AND EMPLOYMENT TRENDS
FOR THE LAST TEN CALENDAR YEARS

O VILIAN LOU SI ANA LOUI S| ANA u s.
MEDI AN LABCR UNEMPLOYMENT ~ UNEMPLOYNENT UNEMPLOYNENT
YEAR POPULATI ON AGE FORCE EMPLOYMENT NUVBER RATE RATE
A 1 2 (A 3 (A 3 (A 3 3 3
1993 4,295 31.7 1,879 1,740 139 7. 4% 6. 8%
1992 4,287 31.4 1,934 1,778 156 8.1 7.4
1991 4,252 31.3 1,933 1,796 137 7.1 6.7
1990 4,220 31.0 1,875 1,758 117 6.2 5.5
1989 4,382 30.6 1, 900 1,749 151 7.9 5.3
1988 4,408 30.4 1,921 1,712 209 10.9 5.5
1987 4,461 30.1 1,949 1,715 234 12.0 6.2
1986 4,499 29.8 1, 990 1,729 261 13.1 7.0
1985 4,484 29.5 1, 987 1,758 229 11.5 7.2
1984 4,462 29.2 1,943 1,748 195 10.0 7.5

(A) EXPRESSED IN THOUSANDS

SOURCES: 1 U.S. CENSUS BUREAU
2 REPRINTED WITH PERMISSION OF SALES & MARKETING MGT,
355 PARK AVE SOUTH, NY, NY 10010-1789.
3 LOUISIANA DEPARTMENT OF LABOR
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PERSONAL INCOME AND GROSS STATE PRODUCT IN
CURRENT DOLLARS AND ADJUSTED FOR INFLATION
FOR THE LAST TEN CALENDAR YEARS

PER CAPI TA
PER CAPI TA DI SPOSABLE GROSS
PERSONAL PER CAPI TA PERSONAL STATE
PER CAPI TA 1 NCOMVE DI SPOSABLE | NCOMVE GROSS PRODUCT CONSUMER
PERSONAL (I NFLATI ON PERSONAL (I NFLATI ON STATE (I NFLATI ON PRI CE
YEAR INCOME (A) 1 ADJUSTED) (A) INCOME (A) 1 ADJUSTED) (A) PRODUCT (B) 1 ADJUSTED) (B) I NDEX 2
1993 $16, 667 $11, 526 $14, 947 $10, 337 (O (O 144.6
1992 15,712 11,191 14,163 10, 088 (O (O 140. 4
1991 15, 143 11,110 13, 349 9,794 95, 377 69, 976 136. 3
1990 14,391 11,011 12, 625 9, 660 91,784 70, 225 130.7
1989 13, 041 10, 517 11,516 9, 287 84,314 67, 995 124.0
1988 12,193 10, 307 10, 568 8,933 82,581 69, 806 118.3
1987 11, 515 10, 128 9, 970 8, 769 75, 205 66, 143 113.7
1986 11, 243 10, 249 9, 803 8, 936 73,123 66, 657 109.7
1985 11, 302 10, 504 9, 835 9, 140 84, 864 78, 870 107. 6
1984 10, 936 10, 525 9, 549 9,191 83, 460 80, 327 103.9
(A) EXPRESSED IN DOLLARS ~ (B) EXPRESSED IN MILLIONS ~ (C) INFORMATION NOT YET AVAILABLE
SOURCES 1 SURVEY OF CURRENT BUSINESS, UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE, BUREAU OF ECONOMIC ANALYSIS
2 U.S. ECONOMIC OUTLOOK
REVENUE BOND COVERAGE
FOR THE LAST FIVE FISCAL YEARS
(EXPRESSED | N THOUSANDS EXCEPT COVERAGE RATI O
Fi scal
Year Direct Avai |l abl e
Ended G oss Qperating for Debt Annual Cover age
June 30 Revenue Expenses Service Principal Interest Debt Service Ratio
Primary Covernment: R e e T Q
Loui si ana O fice Building Corporation
1994 $ 293 $ 1,695 $ (1,402)$ 460 $ 134 $ 594  (2.36)
1993 685 1, 249 (564) 465 155 620 (0.91)
1992 1,029 1,389 (360) 610 185 795  (0.45)
1991 2,038 590 1, 448 2,010 303 2,313 0.63
1990 1,194 431 763 2,220 413 2,633 0.29
Loui si ana Correctional Facilities Corporation
1994 $ 240 $ 309 $ (69)$ 9,595 $ 6,967 $ 16, 562 --
1993 890 85 805 6, 780 7,516 14, 296 0. 06
1992 2,939 24 2,915 6,420 10,033 16, 453 0.18
1991 3,722 29 3,693 6,000 10, 405 16, 405 0.23
1990 20, 889 29 20, 860 5,620 10, 742 16, 362 1.27
Loui siana Office Facilities Corporation
1994 $ 3,764 $ 1,682 $ 2,082 $ 485 $ 1,221 $ 1,706 1.22
1993 3,291 1,484 1, 807 460 1,252 1,712 1.06
1992 993 619 374 -- 1, 266 1, 266 0.30
(a) 1991 373 47 326 -- 528 528 0. 62
Di screte:
Ol eans Levee District
1994 $12,352 $ 8,666 $ 3,686 $ 1,102 $ 5,491 $ 6,593 0.56
1993 9, 091 6, 358 2,733 1,122 5, 645 6, 767 0. 40
1992 9,176 5,674 3,502 977 5,422 6, 399 0.55
1991 9, 692 6, 980 2,712 570 4,534 5,104 0.53
1990 11,426 6, 340 5, 086 45 8,135 8,180 0. 62
New Ol eans Port Conmmi ssion
1994 $37,790 $ 21,571 $ 16,219 $ 9,495 $ 1,130 $ 10, 625 1.53
1993 34,953 22,094 12, 859 3,934 1,304 5,238 2.45
1992 33,928 22,020 11, 908 3,929 1,480 5,409 2.20
1991 32,499 21, 387 11,112 4, 446 1, 658 6,104 1.82
1990 28,323 20, 305 8,018 4,213 1, 864 6,077 1.32
G eater Baton Rouge Port Conmi ssion
1994 $ 4,188 $ 2,624 $ 1,564 $ 825 $ 145 $ 970 1.61
1993 4,216 2,730 1,486 800 170 970 1.53
1992 4,157 2,712 1, 445 770 195 965 1.50
1991 3,375 2,149 1,226 740 218 958 1.28
1990 4,176 2,149 2,027 715 240 955 2.12
Lake Charles Harbor and Terminal District
1994 $18,469 $ 10,879 $ 7,590 $ 600 $ 134 $ 734 10.34
1993 18,606 11, 690 6,916 610 189 799 8. 66
1992 18,374 10, 268 8, 106 1, 655 276 1,931 4.20
1991 19,720 8, 453 11, 267 1,610 368 1,978 5.70
1990 19,373 7,672 11, 701 1,610 423 2,033 5.76

(a) First year for which revenue bonds issued. Source: Ofice of Statew de Reporting and Accounting Policy
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TOTAL PUBLIC EDUCATION ENROLLMENT
PUBLIC SCHOOLS, COLLEGES AND UNIVERSITIES
FOR THE LAST TEN SCHOOL YEARS

EDUCATI ONAL FACI LI TY 1993-94 1992-93 1991-92 1990-91 1989-90 1988-89 1987-88 1986-87 1985-86 1984-85
GRADES K - 12 (A (B) 754,490 773,359 795,609 787,753 789,963 789,927 804,645 803,845 801,695
STATE COLLEGES AND UNI VERSI TI ES
LQUI SI ANA STATE UNI VERSI TY (O 39, 085 39,872 39,284 37,427 37,460 38,190 38,495 38,636 40,574 41,057
DELGADO COVMUNI TY COLLEGE 14,932 15, 115 14, 424 11, 414 9, 100 7,315 7,054 7,317 7,974 8, 006
NUNEZ COMMUNI TY COLLEGE (D 2,018 -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --
GRAMBLI NG STATE UNI VERSI TY 7,833 7,533 7,030 6, 485 6, 205 6, 003 5, 769 5,224 4,925 4,767
LQUI SI ANA TECH 10, 041 10, 197 10, 322 10, 011 9, 938 10, 044 10, 093 10, 045 10, 580 10, 825
MCNEESE STATE UNI VERSI TY 8, 376 8, 438 7,786 7,671 7,547 7,378 7,438 7,340 7,753 7,910
NI CHOLLS STATE UNI VERSI TY 7,071 7,599 7,519 7,356 6, 840 7,159 7,091 6, 950 7,524 7,387
NORTHEAST LQOUI SI ANA UNI VERSI TY 11,571 11,732 11, 189 10, 686 10, 560 10, 498 10, 215 10, 227 11, 064 11,558
NORTHWESTERN STATE UN VERSI TY 8, 552 8,420 7,626 7,334 6, 926 6, 455 6, 091 5,272 5,616 6,178
SOQUTHEASTERN LQUI SI ANA UNI VERSI TY 13,168 12,777 11, 298 10, 262 9, 392 8,520 8, 100 7,897 8,851 8, 992
SQUTHERN UNI VERSITY (O 14, 862 16, 061 15,101 14, 025 13, 141 13,631 13, 864 13, 228 13, 601 13, 275
UNI VERSI TY OF NEW ORLEANS 15, 570 16, 308 16, 084 15, 322 15, 559 16, 076 16, 109 16, 083 15, 987 16, 356

UNI VERSI TY OF SOUTHWESTERN LQUI SI ANA 16, 573 16, 652 16, 185 15, 769 15, 461 15, 033 15, 419 15, 510 16, 275 16, 326
TOTAL COLLEGES AND
UNI VERSI TI ES 169, 652 170,704 163,848 153,762 148,129 146,302 145,738 143,729 150,724 152,637
TOTAL ENRCLLMENT I'N PUBLI C SCHOOLS
COLLEGES, AND UN VERSI TI ES (B) 925,194 937,207 949,371 935,882 936,265 935,665 948,374 954,569 954,332

(A) DOES NOT INCLUDE ENROLLMENT AT NON-PUBLIC SCHOOLS RECEIVING STATE FUNDING
(B) INFORMATION FOR 1994 SCHOOL YEAR NOT YET AVAILABLE

(C) INCLUDES ALL CAMPUSES AND PROGRAMS

(D) FIRST YEAR OF OPERATION 1993-94

SOURCES: LOUISIANA BOARD OF ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY EDUCATION
LOUISIANA BOARD OF REGENTS

VALUE OF FIRST SALES OF AGRICULTURAL,
FISHERIES, GAME AND TIMBER PRODUCTS
FOR THE LAST TEN CALENDAR YEARS

(EXPRESSED | N THOUSANDS)

Fi sh and Alligator
Year Crops Li vest ock Shel | fish and Gane Ti nber Tot a
1 1 (A 2 (B) (O 3 (D 4

1993 $1, 073, 432 $714, 511 $266, 565 $16, 695 $491, 266 $2, 562, 469
1992 1,299, 336 611, 702 289, 968 16, 150 720, 013 2,937,169
1991 1, 089, 746 636, 312 268, 603 10, 890 667, 162 2,672,713
1990 1, 283, 167 632, 771 275,718 13, 890 655, 757 2, 861, 303
1989 1,093, 821 614, 026 271, 661 13,187 610, 112 2, 602, 807
1988 1, 295, 522 587, 967 316, 084 11, 905 599, 984 2,811, 462
1987 984, 820 522, 493 337,348 12, 665 544, 153 2,401, 479
1986 868, 900 502, 788 326, 203 12,174 466, 187 2,176, 252
1985 993, 338 491, 477 241,772 7,736 400, 893 2,135,216
1984 1, 156, 123 479, 901 262, 638 10, 561 442,897 2,352,120

(A) ALL FRESH- AND SALT-WATER SPECIES INCLUDING SHRIMP

(B) VALUES OF MEAT AND SKINS OR PELTS ONLY

(C) VALUES INCLUDED FOR ALLIGATOR HARVEST FOR 1993 ARE ESTIMATED
(D) ESTIMATED STUMPAGE VALUE OF SEVERED TIMBER DELIVERED TO MILLS

SOURCES: 1 STATE FINANCIAL SUMMARY, ECONOMIC RESEARCH SERVICE, USDA
2 U.S. DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE, NATIONAL OCEANIC AND ATMOSPHERIC
ADMINISTRATION, NATIONAL MARINE FISHERIES SERVICE
3 LOUISIANA DEPARTMENT OF WILDLIFE AND FISHERIES, OFFICE OF
WILDLIFE, GAME DIVISION
4 LOUISIANA DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND FORESTRY, LOUISIANA FOREST PRODUCTS
QUARTERLY MARKET REPORT
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DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS PER CAPITA AND

GENERAL OBLIGATION DEBT PER CAPITA

FOR THE LAST TEN YEARS

| NTEREST

TO MATURI TY
A (2)

STATE- SUPPCRTED

GENERAL SELF- STATE
OBLI GATI ON SUPPCRTI NG SUPPCRTED
DEBT SERVICE DEBT SERVICE DEBT SERVI CE
REQUI REMENTS  REQUI REMENTS ~ REQUI REMENTS
POPULATION  TO MATURI TY TO MATURI TY TO MATURI TY
(A (1) (A (2 (A (2 (A (2
1994 * $3, 643,851  $149, 268 $3, 494, 583
1993 4,295 3,726, 350 165, 719 3,560, 631
1992 4,287 3, 866, 076 178, 999 3,687,077
1991 4,252 3, 860, 088 106, 244 3, 753, 844
1990 4,220 3,937,075 65, 882 3,871,193
1989 4,382 4, 349, 239 71, 144 4,278,095
1988 4,408 4,764, 950 74, 160 4,690, 790
1987 4,461 5, 181, 147 79, 428 5,101, 719
1986 4,499 5, 307, 182 80, 309 5, 226, 873
1985 4,484 4,975, 888 85, 970 4,889, 918

*  CURRENT YEAR | NFORVATI ON NOT
(A) EXPRESSED | N THOUSANDS

YET AVAI LABLE

SOURCES: (1) US. CENSUS BUREAU

(2) OFFI CE OF STATEW DE REPORTI NG AND ACCOUNTI NG PCLI CY

NNRPPRPRPRPPRPRPERPR

037,
042,
188,
216,
292,
482,
688,
907,
222,
064,

588
966
740
308
003
246
810
226
505
618

GENERAL GENERAL
OBLI GATI ON OBLI GATI ON
DEBT TO DEBT SERVI CE BONDED DEBT
MATURI TY PER CAPI TA PER CAPI TA
(A (2 (2) (2)
$2, 456, 995 * *
2,517,665 $ 829.02 $586. 19
2,498, 337 860. 06 582. 77
2,537,536 882. 84 596. 79
2,579,190 917. 34 611.18
2,795, 849 976. 29 638. 03
3,001, 980 1,064. 15 681. 03
3,194, 493 1, 143. 63 716. 09
3,004, 368 1,161.79 667.79
2,825, 300 1, 090. 53 630. 08

RATIO OF DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS TO
ASSESSED VALUE AND FAIR MARKET VALUE
OF ALL TAXABLE PROPERTY

FOR THE LAST TEN YEARS

DEBT SERVI CE
REQUI REVENTS
GENERAL OBLI GATI ON BONDS TO MATURI TY
(A 1

1994 $3, 643, 851

1993 3,726, 350

1992 3, 866, 076

1991 3, 860, 089

1990 3,937,075

1989 4,349, 240

1988 4,764, 950

1987 5,181, 147

1986 5,307, 182

1985 4,975, 888

* I NFCRVATI ON NOT' YET AVAI LABLE
(A) EXPRESSED | N THOUSANDS
(B

SOURCES 1
2 LQU SI ANA STATE TAX COWM SSI ON

ASSESSED VALUE
OF TAXABLE
PROPERTY

(A (B 2

DCES NOT | NCLUDE VALUES FOR HOMESTEAD EXEMPTI ON

, 986,
15, 604,
11, 101,
10, 856,
10, 922,
10, 679,
10, 840,
11, 047,
10, 671,

483
009
185
145
391
151
528
700
701
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RATI O OF DEBT

RATI O OF DEBT

SERVI CE TO SERVI CE TO
ASSESSED VALUE FAI R MARKET FAI R MARKET
OF TAXABLE VALUE OF TAXABLE VALUE OF TAXABLE
PRCPERTY PRCPERTY PROPERTY
(A 2
* * *

23. 3% $133, 403, 099 2.8%

24.8 130, 631, 168 3.0

34.8 128, 750, 434 3.0

36.3 126, 833, 243 3.1

39.8 127, 053, 177 3.4

44. 6 124, 854, 229 3.8

47.8 125, 685, 169 4.1

48.0 126, 324, 789 4.2

46. 6 120, 665, 052 4.1

LQOUI SI ANA DI VI SI ON OF ADM NI STRATI ON, OFFI CE OF STATEW DE REPORTI NG AND ACCOUNTI NG PCLI CY
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